
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES BOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board (CCDDB) Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, July 21, 2021, 9:00AM

Shields-Carter Room, Brookens Administrative Building
1776 East Washington Street, Urbana, IL

https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/81559124557 312-626-6799, Meeting ID: 815 5912 4557

Public Input: All are welcome to attend the Board’s meetings, using the Zoom options or in person, in
order to observe and to offer thoughts during the “Public Participation” period of the meeting.

For support to participate during a meeting, let us know how we might help
by emailing kim@ccmhb.org.

If the time of the meeting i5 not convenient, you may still communicate with the Board by emailing
kimccmhb.org any written comments which you would like us to read to the Board during the

meeting. Your feedback is appreciated but be aware that the time for each person’s comments may be
limited to five minutes.

1. Call to Order
2. RoIl Call
3. Zoom Instructions - https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/81559124557 (page 3)
4. Approval of Agenda*

S. Citizen Input/Public Participation
The chairperson may limit public participation to five minutes per person.

6. Chairperson’s Comments — Dr. Anne Robin
7. Executive Director’s Comments — Lynn Canfield
8. Approval of CCDDB Board Meeting and Study Session Minutes* (pages 4-8)

Minutes from the 06/23/21 board meeting are included. Action is requested.
9. Expenditure List* (pages 9-12)

An “Expenditure Approval List” is included. Action is requested, to accept the list and
place it on file.

10. New Business
A. Election of Officers*

Per the Community Care for Persons with Developmental Disabilities Act, the Board is
required to meet in July and elect officers. At minimum, they should elect a President
and a Secretary. Action is requested.

B. UIUC Evaluation Capacity Project Proposal (pages 1322)*
Included in the packet are a Decision Memorandum and proposalfor continuing the
evaluation capacity consultation project. Action is requested.

C. Setting the Stage for PY2023 (pages 23-45)



For inform at/on, a briefing memorandum summarizes current year priorities, funded
programs, Three Year Plan, and planning activities. Also included are the Boards’
Log/c Model and brief version of the Champaign-Vermilion Regional lPlan 2021-2023.

D. CILA Facilities Project (pages 46-222)
Includedfor review are a cover memo, appraisal reports, bids from local licensed
realtors proposing sale of each of the two properties, the Intergovernmental
Agreement between the CCDDB and CCMHB, a draft budget for maintaining the
homes without occupants, and a draft of REP in the event a new service provider
should be identified. No action is requested; this will be addressed at a special
meeting with the CCMHB on July 28 at 5:45PM.

11. Successes and Other Agency Information
Funded program providers and self-advocates are invited to give oral reports on
individuals’ successes. At the chairperson’s discretion, other agency information may
be limited to five minutes per agency.

12. Old Business
A. Deferred PY2022 Funding Requests (pages 223-224)

The packet includes a Briefing Memorandum with an update related to the two
funding requests deferred in May, for information only.

B. 211 Data Summaries (pages 225-232)
For information, the packet includes summary reports from the United Way of
Champaign County andfrom PATH, regarding 211 activity during the second quarter
of 2021 (April .2 through June 30). No action is requested.

C. CCDDB and CCMHB Schedules and CCDDB Timeline (pages 233-237)
D. Acronyms and Glossary (pages 238-245)

A list of commonly used acronyms is included for information.
13. CCMHB Input
14. Staff Reports (pages 246-253)

Included in the board packet for information only are reports from Kim Bowdry,
Stephanie Howard-Ga/b, Shandra Summerville, and Chris Wilson.

15. Board Announcements
16. Other Business — Closed Session*

Requesting a “motion to move the Board to an executive session, exception 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(11) of the Open Meetings Act, to review status of minutes of prior closed
session meetings, and that the following individuals remain present: members of the
Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board, Executive Director Canfield, and
Operations and Compliance Coordinator Howard-Gallo.” When the closed session
discussion finishes, a motion to return to Open Session and roll call will be needed,
followed by suggested action: “motion to accept the closed session minutes as
presented (or as revised) and to continue maintaining them as closed.”

17.Adjournment

*Board action requested



Instructions for participating in Zoom Conference Bridge for
CCDDB Meeting July 21, 2021 at 9:00 am.

You will need a computer with a microphone and speakers to join the Zoom Conference

Bridge; if you want your face broadcast you will need a webcam.

Go to Join Zoom Meeting

https://usozweb.zoom.us/j/81559124557
Meeting ID: 815 5912 4557

One tap mobile

+13126266799,,81559124557# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,81559124557# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 815 5912 45S7

Find your local number: https://usO2web.zoom.us/u/kCrkmcope

When the meeting opens, choose to join with or without video. (Joining without video doesn’t impact

your participation in the meeting, it just turns off YOUR video camera so your face is not seen. Joining

without video will also use less bandwidth and will make the meeting experience smoother).

Join with computer audio.

Once you are in the meeting, click on “participants” at the bottom of the screen.

Once you’ve clicked on participants you should see a list of participants with an option to “Raise Hand”

at the bottom of the participants screen. If you wish to speak, click “raise hand” and the Chair will call

on you to speak.

If you are not a member of the CCDDB or a staff person, please sign in by writing your name and any

agency affiliation in the Chat area. This, like the recording of the meeting itself, is a public document.
There are agenda items for Public Participation and for Agency Input, and we will monitor the ‘raised

hands’ during those times.

If you have called in, please speak up during these portions of the meeting if you would like to make a
contribution. If you have called in and therefore do not have access to the chat, there will be an

opportunity for you to share your ‘sign-in’ information. If your name is not displayed in the participant

list, we might ask that you change it, especially if many people join the call.

Members of the public should not write questions or comments in the Chat area, unless otherwise

prompted by the Board, who may choose to record questions and answers there.



CHAMPAiGN COUNTY BOARD FOR CARE AND TREA TMENT
OF PERSONS WITH A DE VEL OPMENTAL DISABILITY

(CCDDB)
MEETING

Minutes —June 23, 2021

This ineetuig was lie/ti remotely and with
representation at the Brookens Administrative Center.

9:00 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Gail Kennedy, Anne Robin, Deb Ruesch, Sue Sitter, Georgiana
Schuster

STAFF PRESENT: Kim Bowdry. Leon Biyson, Lynn Canfleld, Stephanie Howard
Gallo, Shandra Summerville, Chris Wilson

OTHERS PRESENT: Josh Cornwell, Patty Walters, Greg Schroeder, Danielle Matthews,
Laura Bennett, Annette Becherer, DSC; Becca Obuchowski,
Hannah Sheets, Community Choices; Mel Liong, PACE; Elise
Belknap, Head Start; Katie Harmon, Regional Planning
Commission

CALL TO ORDER:

Dr. Robin called the meeting to order at 9:01 am.

ROLL CALL:

Roll call was taken and a quorum was present. Executive Director Canfield was present at the
Brookens Administrative Center per the Open Meetings Act.

ZOOM INSTRUCTIONS:

Instructions were included in the packet.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

1 I P a g e



The agenda was in the packet for review. The agenda was approved unanimously by a roll call
vote.

CITIZEN INPUT/AGENCY INFORMATION:

None.

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS:

Dr. Robin thanked staff for all of their work.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Canfield reviewed the agenda. She reviewed state wage increases.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Minutes from the 05/19/21 board meeting were included in the packet.

MOTION: Ms. Ruesch moved to approve the minutes from
the May 19, 2021 meeting. Ms. Suter seconded the motion. A
roll call vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

EXPENDITURE LIST;
An “Expenditure Approval List” was included in the packet.

MOTION: Ms. Schuster moved to accept the Expenditure
Approval List as presented in the packet. Ms. Ruesch seconded
the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed
unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS:

DRAFT Fiscal Year (Calendar Year) 2022 Budgets:
A Decision Memorandum, proposed 2022 budgets for the MHB, DDB, and CILA funds,
and background information on each, were included for review and approval.

MOTION: Ms. Suter moved to approve the 2022 CCDDB
Budget, with anticipated revenues and expenditures of
$4,511,506. Ms. Schuster seconded the motion. A roll call vote
was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

MOTION: Dr. Kennedy moved to approve the 2022 CILA
Fund Budget, with anticipated revenues and expenditures of

2 P a g e



$67,000. Payment to this fund is consistent with the terms of
the Intergovernmental Agreement between the CCDDB and
CCMIIB and full approval is contingent on CCMIIB action.
Ms. Ruesch seconded. A roll call vote was taken and the
motion passed unanimously.

Updated Memorandum Of Understanding (MOU) with United Way:
The packet contained a Decision Memorandum and revised MOU with the United Way of
Champaign County and the CCDDB for continuation of funding for 211 Information and
Referral Services. Ms. Schuster requested some history on 211 and Ms. Canfield provided it.

MOTION: Ms. Ruesch moved to approve the Draft
Memorandum of Understanding with United Way of
Champaign County and the CCMHB and the CCDDB: 2-1-1
Information and Referral Services contingent on approval by
the CCMHB. Dr. Kennedy seconded the motion. A roll call
vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Revised CCDDB By-Laws:
Included for review and approval was a Decision Memorandum and DRAFT of proposed
revisions to the Board’s By-Laws. For reference, the packet also contained the full texts of the
Illinois Community Care for Persons with Developmental Disabilities Act, Illinois Open
Meetings Act, and the Champaign County Code of Ethics.

MOTION: Ms. Ruesch moved to approve the draft of revised
CCDDB By-Laws. Upon approval, strikethroughs, highlights,
and bracketed comments will be removed from the final
version. Ms. Suter seconded the motion. A roll call vote was
taken and the motion passed unanimously.

Staff Recommendations on CILA Facilities Project:
A Decision Memorandum was included in the packet. During 2014, the CCMHB and CCDDB
established a shared CILA Facilities Project in order to develop additional small group home
capacity for persons with Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities, within the County.

This local project was a response to parent advocates’ coordinated message and request. A
growing number of people with complex service needs, who were eligible for CILA services and
willing to accept services as described and funded by the State under its Medicaid Waiver
program, had been unable to secure placement close to home. Wiilh encouragement from the
Governor’s office and support from the Champaign County Administrator, the Boards issued a
Request for Proposals to purchase up to four homes suitable for up to four individuals each and
identify an appropriate provider. Three responses were submitted. In fall 2014, Individual
Advocacy Group (lAG) was selected as the provider, and two houses were purchased and
renovated for compliance with State CILA Rules.

3Page



From 2015 through 2019, both homes were operational and served residents as planned. JAG
experienced the same funding and workforce challenges that have threatened community-based
provider capacity across Illinois and the country. Additional homes were not purchased due to
the higher cost of the first two. To address the workforce and revenue issues, expansion of non
traditional day program services or increased client base through host home, family, and
intermittent CILA were explored with the families of eligible people, the Independent Service
Coordination unit, and the state’s Division of DD. We reviewed and revised all agreements,
between the two Boards, the provider, and the property manager, JoelWard Homes, and at the
begiiming of 2020, had some hope of keeping the project going.

COVID-19 and mitigation efforts impacted l/DD operations early in 2020, adding to the staffing
shortage. In the summer of 2020, the JAG homes were further rocked by the loss of a key staff
person to gun violence. At that time, their CEO expressed concern that she would not be able to
expand Champaign County operations enough to continue here. In December of 2020, residents
of the first home found CILA placements out of county. At the end of this month, the second
home will be vacant, as residents have secured placements out of county (one with JAG).

Kim Bowdry, Associate Director for Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities, has engaged a
number of CILA providers in serious discussion about establishing a presence in Champaign
County, either to ‘take over’ our CILA homes or to serve the residents in other local homes. She
consulted with Ed McManus about best options and followed up on his suggestions. Importantly,
both Ed and the final CTLA provider commented that JAG was the best option for projects such
as this one, and that if they could not make this work, it was probably not doable.

Given the poor outlook, staff will not recommend re-issuing an REP seeking a provider to
continue this project, although we have prepared such a draft. Instead, we recommend that the
Boards seek to sell each property, as the market is favorable to sellers.

CCDDB members expressed their disappointment in having to sell the homes, Dr. Kennedy
requested staff to research the cost of keeping the empty houses for a year or more.

MOTION: Ms. Ruesch moved, pending appraisal and similar
approval by the CCDDB, to authorize the Executive Director
to obtain at least three proposals from local, licensed realtors
who are interested in listing each CILA house for sale. The
proposal is to include the realtor’s qualifications and
experience, the realtor’s plan to market the property or
properties, the realtor’s commission and any other expenses
the Board would incur regarding the realtor, and the realtor’s
proposed reasonable selling price along with their method of
making such a determination. The Boards shall select the
realtor who offers the best value to the Boards and set the
initial asking price. The Board reserves the right to reject any
and all proposals. Ms. Suter seconded the motion .A roll call
vote was taken and the motion passed.

4Page



Successes and Other Agency Information:
Hannah Sheets from Community Choices and Annette Becherer from DSC provided updates.

OLD BUSNIESS:

Update of 2021 Disability Resource Expo:
A Briefing Memorandum was included in the packet. The Expo Steering Committee voted to
not have an event in-person this year.

CCDDB and CCMHB Schedules and CCDDB Timeline:
Meeting schedules were included in the Board packet.

Acronyms and Glossary:
A list of commonly used acronyms was included for information.

CCMHB Input:
The CCMHB will meet this evening with many of the same agenda items as the CCDDB.

Staff Reports:
Included in the board packet for infonation only were reports from Kim Bowdry, Leon Bryson,
Stephanie Howard-Gallo. Shandra Summerville, and Chris Wilson.

BOARD ANNOUNCEMENTS:

None.

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting adjourned at 9:55 am.
Respectfully Submitted by: Stephanie Howard-Gallo

*jivlinzetes are in draft fonn and subject to CCDDB approval.

5jPage



C
H

A
M

P
A

IG
N

C
O

U
N

T
Y

E
X

P
E

N
D

:T
T

R
E

A
P

pR
O

V
A

L
L

5
T

7
/0

9
/2

1
P

A
G

E

“
F

U
N

D
N

C
-

1
0
8

D
E

V
L

P
M

N
T

L
D

:s
A

B
:L

:T
Y

F
L

N
D

*
*

D
E

P
T

N
O

.
0

5
0

D
E

V
L

M
N

T
L

D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

Y
B

O
A

R
D

P
0

N
O

C
H

E
C

K
C

H
E

C
K

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R

N
U

?.
IE

E
R

D
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

H
L

T
H

B
D

E
N

D
0
9
0

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.0

7
-0

0

1
0

8
-0

5
0

-5
3

3
.0

7
—

0
0

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.0

7
-0

0

M
A

Y
A

D
M

IN
F

E
E

JU
N

A
D

M
IN

F
E

E

JU
L

A
D

M
IN

F
E

E

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
O

T
A

L

1
0

4
C

H
A

M
P

A
IG

N
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1
0
8
-

4
1

6
/
1
1
/
2
1

0
6

V
R

1
0
8
-

4
1

1
1

5
8
7

C
U

A
B

L
E

R
E

G

6
/:

6
/2

:

6
/:

6
/2

:

7
/0

9
/2

1

P
L

A
N

C
O

M
M

F
N

D
O

75

:0
8

-0
5

0
-5

3
3

.9
2

-0
0

:0
8

-0
5

0
-5

3
3

.9
2

-0
0

1
0
8
-0

9
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0

C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

S
&

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

S
&

G
R

A
N

T
S

1
,7

8
8

.0
0

1
,7

9
8

.0
0

3
,5

8
6

.0
0

*

V
E

N
D

O
R

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
R

N
B

T
R

N
O

N
A

M
E

D
IE

N
C

D

T
R

A
N

S

N
O

9
0

C
H

A
M

P
A

IG
N

C
O

U
N

T
Y

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
10

8—
4
8

6
/1

1
/2

1
0
6

V
R

1
0

8
-

4
8

7
/0

1
/2

1
0
1

V
R

1
0

8
-

5
8

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

IT
E

M
D

E
S

C
R

:P
T

:O
N

6
2

1
2

8
3

6
2
1
2
8

3

6
2
2
0
8

9

6
/1

6
/2

1

6
/1

6
/2

1

7
/0

9
/2

1

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

H
E

A
D

6
2

1
2

8
5

6
/1

6
/2

1

6
2
1
2
8

5
6

/1
6

/2
1

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

3
2

,7
3

1
.0

0

3
2

,7
3

1
.0

0

3
2

,7
3

1
.0

0

9
8

,1
9

3
.0

0
*

1
5
1

C
H

A
M

P
A

:G
N

C
O

U
N

T
Y

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R

S
T

A
R

T
FU

N
D

1
0

4

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0

0-
6

‘J
R

1
0

8
-

0
6

V
R

10
8—

C
l

V
R

1
0

6
-

6
/1

1
/2

1

6
/1

1
/2

1

7
/c

1
/2

1

:1
5
8
5

C
-U

A
T

T
:S

M

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6

7
/0

1
/2

1
0

1

6
2
1
2
8
7

6
2

:2
8
7

6
2

2
0

9
4

6
2
1
3
2

5

6
2

1
3

2
5

6
2

2
1

1
6

N
E

T
N

O
R

K

V
R

1
0
8
-

V
R

1
0
8
-

V
R

1
0
8
-

4
0

4
0 5
2

4
3

4
3 5
3

4
2

4
2

M
A

Y
S

O
C

/E
M

G
T

0E
V

SV

JU
N

S
O

C
/E

M
O

T
0
E

V
SV

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
O

T
A

L

M
A

Y
D

E
C

:S
:G

N
S

U
P

P
O

R

JU
N

D
E

C
:S

:O
N

S
U

P
P

C
R

JU
L

D
E

C
:S

IO
N

S
U

P
P

O
R

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
O

T
A

L

6
/1

6
/2

1

6
/1

6
/2

1

7
/0

9
/2

1

C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

S

C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

S

C
0
N

T
R

:B
U

T
IO

N
S

C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

S

C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

S

C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

S

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3

9
2

-0
0

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0

&
G

R
A

N
T

S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
10

8—

1
1
6
8
0

C
A

M
P

N
EW

H
O

P
E

2
5

,9
5

7
.0

0

2
5

,9
6

1
.0

0

2
5

,9
5

7
.0

0

7
7

,8
7

5
.0

0
*

6
2
1
3
2
6

6
/1

6
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
6

2
1

3
2

6
6
/1

6
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S

M
A

Y
C

O
M

M
O

U
T

R
E

A
C

H
1

,2
5

0
.0

0

JU
N

C
O

M
M

O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

JU
L

C
O

M
M

O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

3
,1

6
6
.0

0

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
O

T
A

L
5
,6

6
6
.0

0

M
A

Y
C

O
M

M
O

U
T

R
E

A
C

H
1

,4
3

3
.0

0

JU
N

C
O

M
M

O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

1
,4

3
7

.0
0

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
O

T
A

L
2
,8

7
0
.0

0

6
/2

4
/2

1
0

1
V

R
1

0
8

-
5

1
6
2
1
9
4
5

6
/3

0
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IS
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
3

C
R

IT
E

S
6

/2
8

-7
/2

3
0
0
.0

0



0
0

0
0
en

0
F

0
0z
[11



C
H

A
M

P
A

IG
N

C
O

U
N

T
Y

E
x

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

L
IS

T

7
/0

9
/2

1
P

A
G

E
2

“
FU

N
D

N
O

.
1
0
8

D
E

V
L

P
Y

N
T

D
:S

A
B

IL
:T

y
FU

N
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

V
E

N
D

O
R

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
R

N
B

T
R

T
R

A
N

S
P

0
N

O
C

H
E

C
K

C
H

E
C

K
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

:P
T

:O
N

:T
E

M
D

E
S

C
P

P
T

O
N

N
O

N
A

M
E

D
T

E
N

C
D

N
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

D
A

T
E

1
8
2
0
3

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

C
H

O
IC

E
S

,
IN

C
S

U
IT

E
2
1
0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1
0
8
-

4
4

6
2
1
3
5

1
6

/1
6

/2
1

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
t

G
R

A
N

T
S

M
A

Y
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
L

IV
IN

7
,4

1
6
.0

0
6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-
4
4

6
2
1
3
5

1
6

/1
6

/2
1

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
M

A
Y

C
U

ST
O

M
E

M
P

L
O

Y
1

5
,1

6
6

.0
0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-
4
4

6
2
1
3
5

1
6

/1
6

/2
1

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
M

A
Y

S
E

L
F

D
E

T
E

R
M

IN
A

T
1

2
,1

6
6

.0
0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-
4
4

6
2
1
3
5

1
6

/1
6

/2
1

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
L

IV
IN

7
,4

2
4

.0
0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-
4
4

6
2
1
3
5
1

6
/1

6
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

N
C

U
ST

O
M

E
M

P
L

O
Y

1
5

,1
7

4
.0

0
6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1
0
8
-

4
4

6
2

1
3

5
1

6
/1

6
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

N
S

E
L

F
O

E
T

E
R

M
IN

A
T

1
2

,1
7

4
.0

0
7
/0

1
/2

1
0
1

V
R

1
0

8
-

5
4

6
2
2
1
2
7

7
/0

9
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

L
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
L

IV
IN

9
,3

0
8

.0
0

7
/0

1
/2

1
0
1

V
R

1
0

8
-

5
4

6
2
2
1
2

7
7

/0
9

/2
1

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

L
C

U
ST

O
M

E
M

P
L

O
Y

1
6

,7
5

0
.0

0
/0

1
/2

1
0

1
V

R
1

0
8

-
5

4
6
2
2
1
2
7

7
/0

9
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

L
S

E
L

F
D

E
T

E
R

M
IN

A
T

1
1

,7
5

0
.0

0

V
E

N
D

O
R

T
O

T
A

L
1

0
7

,3
2

8
.0

0

2
2
3
0
0

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
A

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
E

N
T

E
R

O
F

C
H

A
M

P
A

IG
N

C
O

U
N

T
Y

IN
C

6
/:

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
:0

8
-

4
6

8
2

:3
7
0

6
/1

6
/2

:
1

0
8

-
0

5
0

-
5

3
3

.9
2

-
0

0
C

C
R

:B
:I

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
M

A
Y

C
L

IN
:C

A
:

S
V

C
S

:4
,3

0
0
.0

0

6
/1

1
/2

:
0

6
V

P
:0

8
-

4
6

6
2

:3
7
0

6
/1

6
/2

:
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
M

A
Y

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

E
M

P
L

O
3
0
,1

:4
.0

0

6
/1

1
/2

:
0

6
V

P
:0

8
-

4
6

6
2

:3
7
0

6
/1

6
/2

:
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

C
N

T
R

:B
U

T
:O

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
M

A
Y

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

L
IV

IN
3

8
,0

0
3

.0
0

6
/1

:/
2
:

0
6

Y
R

1
0

8
-

4
6

6
2
1
3
7
0

6
/6

/2
1

:0
8

-0
5

0
-5

3
3

.9
2

-0
0

C
o

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

S
&

G
R

A
N

T
S

M
A

Y
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

:O
N

S
7

,0
8

3
.0

0
6

/1
1

/2
:

0
6

1
0

8
-

4
6

6
2
1
3
7
0

6
/1

6
/2

1
:0

8
-3

5
0

-5
3

3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
:O

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
M

A
Y

E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

F
IR

S
6

,6
6

7
.0

0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1
0
8
-

4
6

6
2

1
3

7
0

6
/:

6
/2

:
1
C

8
-O

sO
-5

3
3
.9

2
-O

C
C

O
N

T
R

:B
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
M

A
Y

:N
D

:v
/F

A
M

:L
y

SD
3

5
,7

5
4

.3
0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0
6

V
E

:0
8
-

4
6

5
2

1
3

7
0

6
/1

6
/2

:
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-3

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
M

A
Y

S
E

R
V

:C
E

C
O

O
R

D
3

6
,3

2
1

.0
0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-
4

6
6
2
1
3
7

0
6

/1
6

/2
1

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

N
C

L
IN

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S
1

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-
4
6

6
2
1
3
7

0
6

/1
6

/2
1

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
E

M
P

L
O

3
0

,1
1

6
.0

0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-
4
6

6
2
1
3
7

0
6

/1
6

/2
1

1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
L

IV
IN

3
8

,0
0

7
.0

0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-
4
6

6
2
1
3
7

0
6
/1

6
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

N
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S
7

,0
8

7
.0

0
6
/1

1
/2

1
06

V
R

1
0

8
-

4
6

6
2
1
3
7
0

6
/1

6
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

N
E

M
P

L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
F

IR
S

6
,6

6
3
.0

0
6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-
4
6

6
2
1
3
7
0

6
/1

6
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

N
IN

D
IV

/F
A

M
IL

Y
S

U
3

5
,7

6
4

.0
0

6
/1

1
/2

1
0

6
V

R
1

0
8

-
4
6

6
2
1
3
7
0

6
/1

6
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
C

O
O

R
D

3
6

,3
2

7
.0

0
7
/0

1
/2

1
0

1
V

R
1
0
8
-

5
5

6
2
2
1
4
1

7
/0

9
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

L
C

L
IN

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S
1

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
/0

1
/2

1
0
1

V
R

1
0

8
-

5
5

6
2
2
1
4
1

7
/0

9
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

L
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
E

M
P

L
O

3
0
,1

1
4
.0

0
7
/0

1
/2

1
0

1
Y

R
1

0
8

-
5

5
6
2
2
1
4
1

7
/0

9
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

L
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
F

IR
S

T
7

0
,6

3
8

.0
0

7
/0

1
/2

1
0

1
V

R
1
0
8
-

5
5

6
2
2
1
4
1

7
/0

9
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

L
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
L

IV
IN

3
8

,0
0

3
.0

0
7
/0

1
/2

1
0
1

V
R

lO
S

-
5

5
6
2
2
1
4
1

7
/0

9
/2

1
1
0
8
-0

5
0
-5

3
3
.9

2
-0

0
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

&
G

R
A

N
T

S
JU

L
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S
7
,0

8
3
.0

0

*



1:1
. * •1’

Co
0 0000 000 00 0000 0 0 Co
H H 0000 000 00 0000 0 0 en
F-b
o o N — to iN 00 Co El Co Co N N N

toCo N CO N N 00 Cl en Cl Co en en
[‘15 to N en Co 000 El El Co Co Co N N N
CoCt - - - - - - - -

to en to Lfl N Cl 0 (N Cl N Co 0 0 tO
Co en en N Co cc to

SF Co Co

(N
CoO 00 ElElF1

en CoCo 00 555 1-1
0 El 0 RH

--- CCo Co 00 000 H
El 00 000 0
H HEl0Fl OOFl Fl Fl H1:1 Co 050CC CC 0CC 000CCC) F-I [‘1CC H Co0H -IH >>>H H *

CC Co S1r,1o IzililO —0 CoCoCo0 S Fl *Co 0 HOH ZZH toH H Co *Co 0>El 00 000 5 H *
Co F1El>Co CoCoCo Coo CoCoCoCo H 0
O 0000 550 [‘10 0000 Co H

000 inn ooon CC FlS IIIElCoZ 000 FlO 0005 Co 0 CCCo Co 1,1 OCo Co 1:1 5 HH HFlF1> >HFl> Co> >bZFl> 0 0 0
Fl 000 ‘CO ‘COO Co H

ZED 500
H
Co
0

CoCoCo [flCo Co CoCoCo Co
HHH HH H HHH Co

S Co
0 CoCoCo CoO Co 000 0 0
El 00C) 00 0 000 Co SH CC 0Co 0 In
El Co
Co CoCotO Coin Co CoCoCo >1
0 500 50 0 500 > HCo 000 00 0 000 H El
Co F-I El El F-IEl — El F-I — El Fl
O HHH HH H HHH Fl El

000 00 0 000 F-I Co
H CoCorn CoCo Co CoCorn Co CC! El El El El El El F-I — El CC Co

000 00 0 000 Co El
0 HHH HR H HHH El 00 555 05 0 050 0
0 000 00 0 000 Fl
CC 000 00 0 000 Fl H

H S
000 00 0 000 0 5H 000 00 0 000 5 Co

Co I I I p i i F F I Fl Fl
El Co NCNCI CNN CI FNNC’1 > >Fl [‘1 Co Co Co Co Co Co CD Co Co Co Co

Co - 0 0Fl S en en en en en en en en en
> CC 0 en en en 0 en en en en en en
H > — S Ci Co Co 5 Ci Co Co Co Co Co

0 Cl F I I El I I Co I I I P
Co H COO CO CC 0 000

0 Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Fl Co Co Co Co
0 0 0 000 H 00 50 000

CC 0 I I I 5 I I I P I
0 N 0 Co CoCo N Co Co 0 Co Co Co Co
0 Co 0 COO 500 0 000
El Co CC — — ,-I 0-l,-l — El Eli-I
CC 0 Co SCo H El El — El El El El — .1 El
5 El 5 ChIN >CICI CoN (NNCI
CC 0 01:1 Z-- l—.
0 5 OH CoCoCo CoenCo Oen totoCo
0 0 0CC 000 NO (N El El 0

Co 0 0 —
— — -- --

S NNN tON to towN
Co

S Co El El i-I Co El en N N El
ON 000 OCo Co
CoCo ,.IElEl NEl N
OS 0 CNN CI Co El N El — El N
00 (NNCN ElCIN (N NCIN

S to toto N to to to to to to
0 Co N
S H

>1

0 H In
Co El 0

Fl
El Fl

Co Co Co Co Co 0 Co to 0
0 CC CoLCiCo Coom Co

S Co H
El S

H 0 0
I I I 0 I I p i p

Fl Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co
H 000 000 0 •000
O El El El 5 El El El 0-l El El
S El S

Coo Co CoCoCo ZOO Co El000
HO Fl >>> 0>> 0> >>>

> Co 5 -
CoO Co -lElEl CoNEl ElCI Cototol

O CoO ‘CCC 50 0000
51:1 0
Co H l El El Co — El Co -l CC El 1 —
HO Co NNCI ZNCI ElN OCICIN

0 0 — — Co 0
Co El — El El Co IN El — CI Co El —
0 000 Co NO CC N Co p1 i-I 0
O N Co
50 0 NNN CotoN Cow CototoN
[‘ICC 0
>0

Co 5 0 IThCI 0
0 0 en 0 Co
00 Co Co Co N
05 0 to i-I
Co * Co Co to
0 *

*



CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES BOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

DECISION MEMORANDUM
DATE: july 21, 2021
TO: Members, Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board (CCDDB)
FROM: Lynn Canfield, Leon Bryson, and Kim Bowdry
SUBJECT: University of Illinois “Building Evaluation Capacity: Year 7” Proposal

Background:
For the last six years, the Champaign County Mental Health Board (CCMHB) has contracted with
the University of Illinois to build evaluation capacity of funded programs. The initial proposal was
the resut of meetings with evaluators, staff, arid Board representatives. We have since met
annually to review past performance and agency engagement and to gauge interest in continuing
the project. Two years ago, the CCDDB joined. Board representatives have included Dys. Thom
Moore, William Gingold. Anne Robin, and juhan Rappaport. Staff participants are the Executive
and Associate Directors. Consultants are Dr. Nicole Allen and Dr. Mark Aber, who have worked
with funded agencies for many years and are familiar with the mission and work of the Boards.

OnJuly 6, 2021, we met for review of the past ‘ear and discussion of this support during PY2022.
Drs. Allen and Aber reviewed the PY2021 emphasis on continutng partners, with focus on utility
of the data as some agencies had requested more of this type of support. Greater continuity of
contact helped develop confidence m this area and expand on previous work. Surveys of past
programs showed positive attitudes toward the array of supports. While two new target programs
funded by the CCMHB were very active, it was more difficult to engage fully \vith a new target
I/DD program, in spite of positive experiences during their first year of support. Two years ago,
as discussion of renewing the CCMHB contract began, the CCDDB expressed an interest and
I/DD target programs were included. Although COVID-19 prevented CCDDB-funded agencies
from target program parucipanon during P121. they did make use of the greater access to logic
model workshops, consultation bank, and online resource repository. The UIUC Evaluation
Capacity Building team developed new traintngs related to data collecuon and analysis and helped
the CCDDB and CCMHB staff with evaluation of the outcome sections of select applications. In
addition, the UIUC team worked with members of the CCDDB and CCMHB and staff to develop
a Logic Model reptesenting our own work. (This document is included with aplanrnn memo elsewhere in
the Board packet.)

The evaluation team presents an annual report on the outcome of work with funded programs to
the Board and to funded agencies each year. The presentation to the Developmental Disabilities
Board is scheduled for September 22. The evaluators and agencies with P121 targeted programs
will present at the August or September meeting of the Mental Health and Developmental
Disabilities Agencies Council (MHDDAC). Throughout the last year, a representative of the
evaluation team has pertodicalk attended meetings of the MHDDAC to report on activtties and
services available to CCDDB/CiZMHB funded programs.



A copy of the Unn-ersity of lilmois “Building Evaluation Capaciti: Year 7” Proposal for Program
Year 2022 is attached. New for PY22 is guidance for CCDDB/CCMHB staff in developing
principles for the review of proposed agency outcomes. Another planning meeting will take place
in the fall, especially to ensure the balance of support to agency programs.

Budget Impact:
The first year the CCMHB contracted for evaluation support was for an assessment of evaluation
requirements and agency reports. Building off that assessment, years 2-6 focused on developing
evaluation capacity within programs, including targeted intensive support to a small set of
programs each year as well as quarterly follow-up with previously assisted targeted programs.
Other services include supporting any CCDDB or CCMHB funded program through what is
known as the “consultation bank” where a program can request technical assistance, holding Logic
Model and data collection and analysis workshops, arid building an online resource of documents
and other evaluation related materials developed with supported agencies.

Renewal is recommended, to continue the progress achieved by prior targeted programs, to engage
new programs with intensive evaluation technical assistance, and to offer consultation and other
supports to all CCMHB and CCDDB funded programs and to the Boards The proposed cost is
S83,625 and includes support to CCDDB programs. CCMHB participation offsets the total
contract amount by $48,377 for a final cost to the CCDDB of $35,248.

Contingent on continued participation by the CCMHB, staff recommends the Board approve the
contract proposal. Under the Intergovernmental Agreement, CCDDB participation would equal the
agreed upon administrative cost rate of 4215%.

Decision Section:
Motion: Move to accept the University of Illinois Capacity Building Evaluation: Year 7 Proposal
and authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with the University of Illinois with
a total cost of $83,625, the CCDDB share being S35,248.

Approved

_________

Denied

_________

Modified
Additional In formation Needed



A Proposal to Build Evaluation Capacitvfbr Programs
Funded by the Champaign County Mental Health Board (CC’MHBI) and Champaign

County Developmental Disabilities Board (CCDDB)
Year 7, FY2022

Abstract

The aim of this effort is to continue to build evaluation capacity for programs funded by
the Champaign County Mental Health çCCMHB) and Developmental Disabilities Board
(CCDDB). In Year 7, we propose to continue to implement the recommendations and
specific plans identified via Year I assessment of current evaluation activities and
priorities and to build upon previous effort. Specifically, we will provide evaluation
support to CCMHB and CCDDB funded agencies, work closely with agencies identified
for intensive partnership to develop evaluation activities, and provide training/workshops
on the development of logic models as well as on data collection, storage and use. In the
coming year we will continue to engage partnerships with previously targeted programs
to encourage greater data usage and translation.

Proposal and Deliverables

Statement ofPurpose;
The aim of this effort is to continue to build evaluation capacity for programs funded by
the Champaign County Mental Health (CCMHB) and Developmental Disabilities Board
(CCDDB). In Year 7, we propose to continLie to implement the recommendations and
specific plans identified via Year I assessment of current evaluation activities and
priorities and to build upon our previous efforts over the last few years. In particular, we
aim to intensify partnerships with previously targeted programs to encourage greater data
usage and translation.

Specifically, we propose the following activities and deliverables.

I. Continue to Create a Learning Organization among Funded Agencies and the
CCM H B/CCD D B

a. Prepare new “targeted’ agencies to share information at MHDDAC
meetings once/year by Summer, 2022 (as schedules allow). The actual
presentation will occur in the July or August following the end of the
fiscal year at the MHDDAC meeting

2. Continue to Support the Development of Theory of Change Logic Models.
a. Offer 2 logic modeling workshops to support funded programs in model

development in FaIl 2021
b. Schedule and announce logic model training dates with 30 days advance

notice

c. Provide follo4-up support to targeted agencies who submit a model to the
team for review (and to ageacies who choose to develop the model using
tours” from the consultation bank)



3. Choose three Programs for Targeted Evaluation Development in Consultation (up
to two CCMHB and one CCDDB)

a. Work in collaboration with up to three funded programs to develop
evaluation plans and support them in the implementation of those plans
(e.g., instrument development, data gathering, data reporting)

b. The goal would be to guide an evaluation plan and process that can be
implemented and sustained by the program in subsequent years

4. Choose three Programs for Targeted Evaluation Data Jsage in Consultation (up
to two CCMHB and one CCDDB)

a. Work in collaboration with up to three funded programs to support
ongoing evaluation implementation (e.g., data collection, data usage, data
translation).

b. The goal would be to emphasize translating evaluation findings to inform
program activities and facilitate usage of evaluation data to make informed
programmatic decisions.

5. Invite follow-up with all previously targeted agencies via the Consultation Bank.
This could include (depending on agency need):

a. Reviewing evaluation implementation progress
b. Revising and refining logic models
c. Reviewing gathered data and developing processes to analyze and present

data internally and externally

6. Continue the Evaluation Consultation Bank with Agencies Who Have not Had
Targeted Partnerships

a. Offer a bank of consultation hours for use by funded programs
b. Funded programs would request hours based on specific tasks

i. Developing an evaluation focus
ii. Completing a logic model

iii. Developing and sustaining evaluation activities (particularly in
targeted agencies)

iv. Reporting data

7. Continue to Build a “BiffeC of Tools
a. Maintain and expand a Googie drive or other web-based repository for

measures developed with and/or for funded programs

8. Offer up to three workshops with CCMHB/CCDDB funded agencies regarding
data usage fundamentals including, for example:

a. Data storage (setting up excel, confidential storage, identity keys)
b. Basic analysis (share are, means. standard deviations, change overtime)
c. Conceptualizing process and outcome evaluation questions based on the

theory of change logic model
d. Applying evaluation fir,dings to inform programmatic decision-making



9. Meet with CCMHB/CCDDB members as requested to provide information on, for
example:

a. The varied uses of evaluation
b. Logic modeling process
c. CCMHB/CCDDB goals and priorities with regard to evaluation
d. Instantiating evaluation practices for the CCMHB and the boards’ funded

programs

10. Provide training and support to CCMHB/CCDDB staff regarding criteria for
review of evaluation section of applications for funding.



A
g

e
n

c
y

:
C

h
a
m

p
a
ig

n
C

o
u
n
ty

M
e
n
ta

l
H

e
a
lt

h
B

o
a
r
d

P
1
:

M
a
r
k

A
b
e
r

T
W

c
:

A
P

r
o

p
o

s
a
l

to
B

iñ
ld

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

C
a
p
a
c
it

y
f
o

r
P

r
o
g
r
a
m

s

P
er

io
d

of
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
-

07
10

11
20

21
-0

6/
30

12
02

2
Y

ea
r

7
O

v
e
r
a
ll

E
f
f
o

r
t

o
n

C
a
l

C
a
l

A
c
a
d

S
u
m

71
11

21

S
a
la

r
y

B
a
s
e

C
a
te

g
o
r
y

A
p

p
t

T
y
p
e

A
n
n
u
a
l/

M
o
n
th

ly
6
/3

0
/2

2

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l:

P
D

/P
l-

M
ar

k
A

b
e
r

1
su

m
m

e
r

m
o
n
th

8
.3

%
1.

00
6
3
0
4
7
.1

4
7

2
1

5
C

o
-m

v
:-

N
a
th

a
n

T
o
d
d

.7
5

su
m

m
e
r

m
o
n
th

6
.3

%
0
.7

5
8
9
,3

1
8
,2

6
7

,6
6

6
C

o
-m

v
:-

N
ic

o
le

A
ll

en
0
.0

%
-

0

G
R

A
-P

sy
c
h
o
lo

g
y

11
m

o
n
th

s
@

5
0

%
5
0
.0

%
5
.5

0
2

,1
7

4
.6

5
2

4
,6

3
9

G
R

A
-P

sy
c
h
o
lo

g
y

11
m

o
n
th

s
@

5
0

%
5
0
.0

%
5
.5

0
2
,1

7
4
.6

5
2

4
,6

3
9

A
c
a
d
e
m

ic
h

o
u

rl
y

It
h
o
u

rs
/w

e
e
k

$
$
/h

o
u
r

0
S

tu
d

e
n

t
h

o
u

rl
y

0

F
ri

n
g

e
M

a
d

4
6
9
1
%

,
G

R
A

9
.9

1
%

,
O

th
e
rs

7
6
6
%

1
1
8
6
4

T
o
ta

l
S

a
la

ri
e
s,

W
a
g
e
s

&
F

ri
ng

e
76

,0
23

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t

T
ra

ve
l

D
o
m

es
ti

c:
0

F
o
re

ig
n

.
0

O
th

er
D

ir
ec

t
C

o
st

s:
M

at
er

ia
ls

an
d

S
up

pl
ie

s
0

E
xp

en
se

d
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n

C
os

ts
0

S
e
rv

ic
e

C
o
st

s:

Tu
iti

on
R

em
is

si
on

64
.0

%
R

eq
ue

st
ed

a
w

ai
ve

r-
du

e
to

pr
ev

io
us

6
ye

ar
s

ac
tiv

ity
U

T
ot

al
D

ir
ec

t
C

o
st

s
76

,0
23

Fa
cm

lit
ie

s/
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
C

os
ts

10
%

7.
60

2

T
ot

al
C

o
st

s
83

,6
25

M
T

D
C

B
as

e
I

I
I

I
I

I
76

,0
23



Budget Justification

Mark Aber (1 mo) ($7,215 x 46.91%% benefits), Nathan Todd (1 mo) ($7,666 x 46.91 %%
benefits). Drs. Mark Aber and Nathan Todd would co-lead these evaluation activities. Both
would reserve time throughout the year and intensively during a summer month (most likely
May 15th to June 15th) to execute project deliverables. Dr. Nicole ALlen will assist with the
project.

Two Research Assistants- 11 mos (849,278- lImo 50%ftex 991%% benefits). A research
assistant would assist in all facets of project execution which would but not be limited to
supporting evaluation planning. workshop development, and collaboration/funded program
partnership.

Fringe Benefit Rates: 46.91% for SURS (non-self-managed), 41.81% for SURS (self-managed),
7.66% for non-SURS employees, 9.9 1% for GradLiate Assistants, 0.0 1% for students enrolled at
or more than halftime. and 7.66% for students enrolled at less than halftime of salaries and
wages, per the Negotiated Fringe Cost Rate Agreement with the Office of Naval Research.
$11,864

Indirect Costs (100/0 of Total Direct Costs $76.023) = $7,602

GRAND TOTAL 583,625

S



UI Program Evaluation Team
CCMHB Targeted Programs by Agency/Program year

PY17
Community Choices — Connect program
Rosecrance — Criminal Justice program
Family Services — Senior Counseling & Advocacy program
Promise Healtheare - Weliness & Justice program

Pyls
CCRPC - Youth Assessment Center/MHB program
Courage Connection — Courage Connection program
DREAAM House - DREAAM program
GROW in Illinois — Peer Support program

PYI9
Community Service Center of Northern Champaign County - Resource Connection program
CUAP - TRUCE program
Rattle the Stars - Youth Suicide Prevention Education program

PY2O - CCMHB
Champaign County Head Start/Early Head Start — Early Childhood Mental Health Services program
Crisis Nursery (CN) — Beyond Blue Champaign County program
Uniting Pride Center (The UP Center) — Children, Youth, & Families program

PY2O-CCDDB
Community Choices — Community Living program
Developmental Services Center (DSC) — Apartment Services program

PY21 - CCMHB
Cunningham Children’s Home (NEW)
RACES (NEW)
Community Service Center of Northern Champaign County (continuing)
GROW in Illinois (continuing)
Rosecrance Criminal Justice (continuing)
Uniting Pride Center (The UP Center) (continuing)

PY21 -CCDDB
Community Choices (continuing)



UI Program Evaluation Team
CCMHB Targeted Programs by Agency/Program year

PY2022 CCMHB Eligible Agencies (no prior Targeted Program)

Champaign County Christian Health Center
POB 5005 Champaign, IL 61825
217-766-6425
ED: Crystal Rogue ccchcdirector’out1ook.com

Champaign County Health Care Consumers
44 E. Main St., Champaign 61820
217-352-6533
ED: Claudia Lenhoff (claudia@shout.net)

Children’s Advocacy Center (CAC)
201 W. Kenyon Rd., Champaign, IL 61820
217-384-1266 or 217-778-6448
ED: Kari May (kmayco.champaign.il.us)

Don Moyer Boys & Girls Club (DMBGC)
201 E. Park St. POB 1396 Champaign 61824-1396
217-355-5437
Executive Director: Sam Banks (Charles Burton as of October)
sbanksdmbgc-cu.org

FirstFollowers
Bethel A.M.E. Church
POB 8923 Champaign, IL 61826
FirstFollowersCUgmail.com
Director: Marion Mitchell
marlonmitcheiisbcgioba1.net

Mahomet Area Youth Club (MAYC)
700 W. Main St., Mahomet, IL 61853
217-590-2860
Executive Director: Sara Balgoyen
saramahometyouth.org

RACES
301 S. Vine St, Ste. 211 Urbana, IL 61801
217-344-6298
Director: TBA
aime(jcu-races.org

Refugee Assistance Center (RAC)
201 W. Kenyon Rd., Suite 4D, Champaign 61820
217-344-8455
Director: Lisa Wilson (ecirmac@hotmail.com)

Urbana Neighborhood Connections Center (UNCC)
1401 E Main St, Urbana, IL 61801
217-954-1749



UI Program Evaluation Team
CCMHB Targeted Programs by Agency/Program year

Director: Janice Mitchell
janiceurbanaconnectionscenter.org

PY2022 CCDDB Eligible Agencies (no prior targeted program)

CU Autism Network
P0 Box 17024, Urbana, IL 61803
(412) 953-8434
President: Julie Palermo (jpalermo.cuangrnail .com)

Persons Assuming Control of their Environment (PACE)
1317 E. Florida Ave., Urbana, IL 61801
(217) 344-5433 TTY: (217) 344-5024
Executive Director: Nancy McClellan-Hickey (nmchpacecil.org)

Rosecrance Central Jllinois
2302 Moreland Boulevard, Champaign, IL 61822
(217)398-8080 Fax: (217)398-0172
Interim Director: Gail Raney
graney(Ziroseecrance.org
Financial Contact: Peggy Schneider 373-2432



CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES BOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 21, 2021
TO: Members, Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board (CCDDB)
FROM: Lynn Canfield, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Review of Strategic Plan and Funding Priorities

Background

The purpose of this memorandum is to set the stage for evaluating and planning Champaign
County’s system of supports and services for its residents who have Intellectual and
Developmental Disabilities (I/DD). Strategic plans and objectives and annual funding
priorities are typically reviewed during the fall, as the Board establishes priorities and
decision support criteria for Program Year 2023 Quly 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023) and the next
Three-Year Plan with Objectives for Fiscal Year 2022 Qanuary Ito December 31, 2022).
Board members have offered suggestions for strengthening the allocation process. These will
have a positive impact on the strategic plan and priorities under development, as technical
requirements are also a reflection of the values of Board, staff, and community.

Consultants with the UJUC Evaluation Capacity project worked with staff and members of
both the CCDDB and the Champaign County Mental Health Board (CCMHB) during
Spring of 2021 to create the logic model for our work. Two final versions are attached.

Community Needs Asscssn-ient

In September and October 2018, the CCMHB reviewed and approved a community needs
assessment, which is completed every three years as part of the strategic planning process.
CCMHB staff partner with the Regional Vermilion-Champaign Executive Committee,
representatives from health and behavioral health sectors which have similar requirements to
complete community needs assessments and three-year plans. The result was a shared health
plan, the brief version of which is attached, enhancing our current efforts toward a 2021
Community Needs Assessment Report, which provides context for a new strategic plan.

Program Year 2022 (Current) CCDDB Priorities

Based on the current Three Year Plan and public board discussions and many collaborations
involvmg CCDDB members or staff, the Board approved the following priorities for
funding for the Program Year 2022 and then in May 2021 made awards to agencies offering
services associated with each.



Priority: Self-Advocacy
Nationally most care is provided by family, friends, and community. Parents and self-
advocates define and improve the system of supports, including non-traditional resources,
and raise awareness of disabilities and of how the system works. Self-advocacy and family
support organizations, especially those governed by people who have I/DD and their
families/supporters, might focus on: improved understanding of the personal experience of
I/DD, resources, and rights; peer mentoring and networking to support other family- or
self-advocates; navigating the service system; engaging in system-level advocacy; and
distributing current information on any helpful resources.

1 organization, 1 program, totaling $38,000
CU Aut&m Network — Community Outreach Pro,grams

Prionty: Linkage and Coordination
The CCDDB will support advocacy efforts to connect people who have I/DD to
appropriate state funding and other resources. Conflict-free Case Management (CFCM and
Person-Centered Planning (PCP) are federal standards required for all Home and
Community Based Services, Different from CFCM, intensive case management or
coordination of services may be helpful to people with more complex support needs related
to aging, co-occurring conditions, or u-aumatic experiences. Planning and assessment
activities should have no risk of conflict of interest; advocacy, linkage, and coordination of
services should be guided by a Person-Centered Plan.

3 organizations, 3 programs, totaling $782,497
CQ{PC-Cmmuniy Services — Decision Support PCP 5311,489
DSC — Service Coordination 3435,858
Rosecrance Central Illinois — Coordination ofServicer DD/MI 535, 150

Priority: Home Life
People who have disabilities should have options for housing of their choice, in their own
communities, with people they choose, with supports appropriate to their needs and
preferences. Given the limitations of residential options funded by the state/federal
partnership, proposals may offer creative approaches to independent community living in
Champaign County, especially for those who qualify for but receive no services. Home Life
supports will also include: finding, securing, and maintaining a home; preparing to live more
independently or with a different set of people; and sinii]ar.

2 organizations, 2 programs, totaling $657,040
Communqy Choices, Inc. — C’ommunitji Lsving 5201,000
DSC

—
Community Livins (/ormer/y Apartment Seivices) 3456,040

Priority: Personal Life and Resthence
Delivered in the least segregated environments and selected by the person, supports for
personal success and resilience may include: assistive technology and accessibility supports;
speech or occupational therapy; respite or personal support in the individual’s home;
personal care in other settings; training toward greater self-sufficiency; transportation
assistance; strategies to improve physical and mental health, and more.

2 organizations, 3 programs, totaling $627,325
DSC — (‘linical Services 3174,000
DSC — Individual and Fami/y Support 3429, 058



Persons zlJ:dunhing Control of Their Environment (Pz ICE,I— consumer C’ontrol in Personal
Support S24,267

Priority: Work Life
Job development and marching, job coaching, job skills training in community work settings,
and Innovative employment supports may help people achieve their desired outcomes.
Proposed programs should incorporate recommended or innovative practices, the principles
of Employment First, and a Focus on people’s aspirations and abilities, in the most integrated
community settings possible. Paid internships may produce positive results for people
traditionally directed to sheltered day programs. People may desire support for paths to self
employment/business ownership. Job matching and educating employers about the benefits
of working with people who have I/DD should lead to work for people with I/DD.

2 organizations, 3 programs, totaling $642,370
Co,ninuniy Choics, J,uc — customiçed E5mp/ojnient 8201,000
DSC — Communi4 Emp/qyment 536 1,370
DSC/ Commiimtj choices — Employment First 880000

Priority: Community Life and Relationships
Flexible support for people with I/DD can stabilize home and community life in person-
centered, family-driven, and culturally appropriate ways, and should emphasize social and
community integration. Of interest would be: facilitation of social and volunteer or
mentoring opportunities; support for development of social and communication skills;
connection to opportunities avatlable to community members who do not necessarily have
I/DD; and access to preferred recreation, hobby, leisure, or worship activities.

2 organizations, 3 programs, totaling $1,094,659
Community Choices, Inc. — SelfDetermination Support 8 / 62,000
DSC — community First 584 7,659
DSC — Connections 585,000

Priority: Young Children and their Families (collaboration with the CCMHB,)
Sen-ices and supports nor covered by Early Intervention or under die School Code, for
young children with developmental and social-emotional concerns, might include:
coordinated, borne-based services addressing all areas of development and taking into
consideration the needs of the family; early identification of delays through consultauon with
child care providers, pre-school educators, medical professionals, and other providers of
service; education, coaching, and facilitation to focus on strengthening personal and family
support networks; or systematic identification and mobilization of individual and family gifts
and capacities, to access communiry associations and learning spaces. Through the Boards’
intergovernmental agreement, the Champaign County Mental Health Board (CCMHB) has
funded these programs, which complement programs addressing behavioral health of very
young children and dieir families, and for xvhich service providers collaborate as a System of
Care for children and families. For PY2022, the CCNIHB may continue this priority area as a
demonstration of their continued commitment to people with 1/1)1).

2 organizations, 2 programs, totaling $718,521
CIL4 E.\paniion CCMHB Commitment S OJbr 2020, moi?,gaye paid off in 2019
CCRPC Head Start/EElS — Earfy Chi/dhood All-I Services 5121,999 (DD portion)
DSC — Fami/y Development 3.596,522



Overarching Priorities:
- Underserved/Underrepresented Populations and Countywide Access
- Inclusion, Integration, and Anti-Stigma
- Outcomes
- Coordinated System
- Budget and Program Connectedness
- Person Centered Planning PCPi
- Added Value and Uniqueness, which mcludesjkpproach/Methods/Innovadon, Staff

Credentials, and Resource Leveraging.

CCDDB Three Year Plan Goals, 2019-2021

A COORDINATED, ACCESSIBLE CONTINUUM OF SERVICES AND SUPPORTS
1. Support a continuum of services to meet the needs of people with intellectual

and/or developmental disabilities (I/DD). along with their families, residing in
Champaign County.
(‘Eight ob/ecteveiJor 2021.)

2. Sustain the commitment to improving outcomes for members of underrepresented
and underserved populations.
(‘Hue ob,/ecfivesJbr 2021.)

3. Improve access to and engagement in services through increased coordination
among providers, community stakeholders, people with I/DD, their families, and
other key supporters.
(Five objectivesjbr 2021.)

4. Encourage high-quality person-centered planning and follow-through for people
served by funding from the CCDDB and, through the Intergovernmental Agreement,
from the CCMHB.
(Four objenves for 2021.)

5. Continue the collaborative working relationship with the Champaign County Mental
Health Board (CCMHB).
(Four objectives/br 202/.)

CHILDREN AND FAMILY FOCUSED PROGRAMS AND SERVICES
6. Identify children at-risk of developmental delay or disabth’ and support early

intervention services and family supports.
(Two objectivesfor 2021.)

7. Support access to services and programs for youth and adults with I/DD, with a
preference for evidence-based practices to increase posiuve outcomes.
(Lvo objectivesjar 2021.)

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND ADVOCACY
8. Promote inclusion and respect of people with I/DD, through broad based

community education efforts.
(Seven objectives/br 202/.)

9. Stay abreast of emerging issues affecting service and support systems and access to
services and be proactive through concetted advocacy efforts,
(Seven ob/edivesjhr 2021.)



Suggested Actions

As in previous years, the September board meeting packet will include a DRAFT Three Year
Plan for 2022-2024 with draft objectives for the coining year. This document will be
distributed to providers, and stakeholders for input, and a final draft presented in November
for board constderanon. No change is suggested to this process. The Associate Directors
have organized a focus group to discuss and review a survey which will be distributed. Data
from tins and other relevant surveys and reports, aJong with discussion of relevant
considerations, will be included in a community needs assessment report as context for the
draft of the new strategic plan.

A draft document of priorities for funding for the next cycle (in this case, Program Year
2023) is scheduled for presentation to the board in October, to be finalized in November or
December, The COVID-19 pandemic and related epidemics revealed gaps and disparities in
our healrhcare and service systems, making them more deadly for the people most central to
our mission. Board members may desire to discuss priorities more deeply as well as with the
developments of 2020 and 2021 in mind. Additional time may be needed, possibly during
the October 20, 9AM board meeting or a study session called for this purpose.

In addition, CCDDB and CCMHB members are welcome to join each other’s meetings and
may be especially mterestcd in discussions of priorities.



0

0
C
ci
E

S

ii

II
S

0

a a
ci0

Ct

00

C 0
ci

C

cS

Et
CC

ci

a

Cci

0. ci

go

0.0

0

—-

—
L3
CC

Ea

— ci

to

. %t’

I iIO

I

A

C

£
E
8
S

m

C
C.

E
C

a

! 11
—

S
E

C
0
I-,
SO
C

‘C

E

a
0
0.

a

5

S

O1C

CC

C.
S

E

S
2
0.

C

C
S
E

C
0
U

V

0

SO
C

g
qi
0

H

C

E
SC
2

C

5
Ciip

ci
U.

CO.
•0

£

SO

C—

H

a

COO
C

t

ICO

C

C
0

C!
5:

0..
0’

‘C
So
01

Oc

t

0
S
0
0
D
C

2

S

t
0

.05t
3

>5
a.30

C,
0
• = ci

mOO

I



I
Pu

rp
os

e:
To

d
ep

lo
y

co
un

ty
ta

x
do

lla
rs

to
pr

om
ot

e
he

al
th

an
d

w
el

lb
ei

ng
in

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
th

ro
ug

h
a)

th
e

pr
om

ot
io

n
of

a
lo

ca
l s

ys
te

m
4
se

rv
ic

es
fo

rt
h
e

pr
ev

en
ti

on
an

d
tr

ea
tm

en
t

of
m

en
ta

l o
r

em
ot

io
na

l,
i

te
tl

ec
tu

ol
ar

de
ve

io
pr

ne
nt

al
,

an
d

su
bs

ta
nc

e
us

e
di

so
rd

er
s,

an
d

b)
th

e
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
of

a
lo

ca
ls

ys
te

m
o
f
pr

ag
ra

rn
s

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

fa
r

th
e

tr
ea

tm
en

t
o

f
pe

op
le

w
ith

in
te

ll
ec

tu
al

an
4’

o.
’*

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
l

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s,

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
ith

th
e

as
se

ss
ed

pr
io

ri
tie

s
of

th
e

ci
tiz

en
s

of
C

ha
m

pa
ig

n
C

ou
nt

y.

I
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s

P
la

nn
in

g
an

d

‘
e
v

e
w

;,
f
o
”
r
s

G
en

e:
a
m

i’
q

te
s

I

S
et

ti
ng

P
ri

or
it

ie
s

Fu
nd

ed
P

ro
gr

am
s

A
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

in
g

C
on

su
m

er
s

an
d

B
ro

ad
er

C
o

n
m

w
il

ay

Fa
ci

lit
at

in
g

C
on

su
m

er
V

oi
ce

A
ss

es
si

ng
an

d
Id

en
ti

fy
in

g
U

nm
et

C
om

m
un

ity
N

ee
ds

In
te

rm
ed

ia
ry

o
r

S
ho

rt
er

-T
er

m
O

u
tc

o
m

es
—

L
on

ge
r-

T
er

m
O

u
tc

o
m

es

R
eq

ui
re

d
an

d
R

eg
ul

ar
P

la
nn

in
g

fo
r

D
D

B
/M

II
B

A
ct

iv
iti

es
an

d
P

ri
or

it
ie

s

;:-
;f.

•
-t

;.
4

Z
tt

G
S

*
t

4
,a

’
.t

t
?
&

5
t
.e

s

A
dv

oc
ac

y
at

S
ta

te
&

Fe
de

ra
l

L
ev

el
s

L

In
cr

ea
se

d
A

tte
nt

io
n

to
W

an
ts

an
d

N
ee

ds
of

C
on

su
m

er
s

an
d

Fa
m

ili
es

ca
p

ac
it

y
B

ui
ld

in
g

an
d

co
nt

in
uo

us
Q

ua
li

ty
In

p
ro

v
em

en
t

(c
Q

l)

n
r
S

.1
M

on
it

or
in

g,
A

cc
ou

nt
ab

il
it

y,
an

d
P

ro
bl

em
So

lv
in

g

%
ac

re
a,

e
L

oc
ai

’C
ap

ac
lty

to
D

ev
el

op
;

2
:;

a
n
d
.€

n
d
L

o
a
IR

!s
c
u
re

i*
t

U
fe

ct
iv

e
an

d
A

cc
es

si
bl

e
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
an

d
oe

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
l

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s

S
er

vi
ce

A
rr

ay

M
ax

im
iz

e
E

ff
ic

ie
nt

us
e

of
L

im
ite

d
R

es
ou

rc
es

W
or

kf
or

ce
D

ev
el

ap
m

en
t

R
ev

ie
w

an
d

U
pd

at
e

of
M

H
B

/D
D

B
Po

lic
y

an
d

P
ro

ce
du

re
s

T
ec

hn
ic

al
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
an

d
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns

.

C
on

ve
tli

ng
S

ta
ke

ha
ld

er
s

In
cr

ea
se

C
on

ne
ct

io
m

S
ha

re
d

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
an

d
P

ur
po

se
w

it
h

R
el

ev
an

t
S

ys
te

m
s

P
ar

ti
ci

pa
ti

on
in

N
et

w
or

ks
/P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

H
ea

lth
y

C
om

m
un

it
y

M
H

an
d

D
O

B
oa

rd
M

em
b
er

s

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
,

C
o
o
rd

in
at

ed
S

er
vi

ce
D

el
iv

er
y
S

f
l

B
oa

rd
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

an
d

S
up

po
rt

7.
/

In
cr

ea
se

In
fl

ue
nc

e
on

Po
lic

y
at

L
oc

al
,S

ta
te

an
d

F
ed

er
al

L
ev

el
s



COMMUNITY HEALTH

I LLI

PLAN

-

4’

4

! .

C

-

--

a

a

III
I I II II
6

a

E.

S

I

rF,

fri,i

• IMPROVEMENT4.



Chaundra Bishop
Community Health Plan Coordinator

CHAMPAIGN REGIONAL

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Awais hid
Champaign-Urbana Public Health District

The Champaign Urbana Public Health District (CUPHD)
is the local public health authority for the Cities of
Champaign and Urbana aAd Champaign County. CUPHD,

in conjunction with Cane Foundation Hospital, OSF
Hospital, and United Way of Champaign County, used the
Mobilizing for Action through Planning and Partnership

(MAPP) model, a community-based model that necessi

tates community engagement at all levels to conduct

the Champaign Community Health Assessment (CHA) and

Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP), We assessed

the current health status of the community, identified

needs, and created a comprehensive plan to improve our

community’s health by acquiring input from community

partners, planners, elected officials, and residents,

The MAPP is composed of four assessments. The use of
survey monkey was imperative to completing each as
sessment; approximately 25 community leaders submitted
information for the assessment, reviewed the community
health data, set a vision, and identified priorities and
goals for the 2Q21 -2023 Community Health Improvement

Plan.

Elizabeth Silver
Carle Foundation Hospital

julie Pryde
Champaign-Urbana Public Health District

Melissa Rome
Vermilion County Health Department

Jim Russell
Vermilion County Mental Health Board

John Walsh
Carle Foundation Hospital

J ake Ozier
OSF HealthCare

Sue Grey
United Way of Champaign County

Mary Suprenant
United Way of Danville Area

Lynn Canfield
Champaign County Mental Health Board

!JL.
vi

t.

COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN

F.

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

•.• •.• •.•
bIuF.sjm

‘NITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2021-2023



: L .,,, .! ;i!ft rJ.rna

THE PLANNING PROCESS

IIAPP
The Champaign County Community

Health Plan was created using the

Mobilizing for Action through Plan-

fling and Partnerships (MAPP) Model.

This collaborative approach to

community health planning was

developed by the National Asso

ciation of County and City Health

Officials (NACCHO) in cooperation

with the Public Health Practice

Program Office and the Centers

for Disease Control and Prevention

(CDC).

MAPP helps communities form ef

fective partnerships that can bet

ter identify their unique circu m -

stances and needs in order to use

their resources wisely.

The COMMUNITY

THEMES & STRENGTHS

ASSESSMENT

uses participants to

make a list of issues

of importance to the

community, identify

community assets, and

outline quality of life

concerns

The LO(AL PUBLIC

HEALTH SYSTEM

ASSESSMENT

measures the local

public health systems’

ability to conduct

essential public health

services

The COMMUNITY

HEALTH STATUS

ASSESSMENT

collects and analyzes

health data and de

scribes health trends,

risk factors, health

behaviors, and issues

of special concern

The FORCES OF

CHANGE ASSESSMENT

identifies local health,

social, environmen

tal, and economic

trends that affect the

community or public

health system

Organize
for Success

Partnership
Development

Visioning

4 IIAPP Assessments

Identify Strategic Issues

Formulate Goals & Strategies

t A

$ ACTION °

Implement

Comm ;ity
Health Status

Assessment

ZR___

*-ti

I—,

C

C)

C

0
0

2
0

“,

0
0

r

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY C TI HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2021-2023



VISION

REDUCE
OBESITY & PROMOTE

HEALTHY LIFESTYLES
Improve access to healthy food options,

expand physical activity prescription pro

gram, and increase access to

physical activity.

VIOLENCE
Promote police-community relations, increase

community engagement, and reduce commu

nity violence through partnering with local

initiatives.

Champaign County will be the Healthiest and
Safest, Environmentally Sustainable

Community to Live, Work, and Visit in the
State of Illinois.

PRIORITIE$ i

Priorities to address in the 2021-2023

implementation cycle.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
• Increase capacity, create behavioral health

center, promote education and training on

and behavioral health to reduce stigma,

youth-targeted prevention programs.

triage

mental

provide

r

4
533

CHAMPAIGI4 COUNTY (OH ITY MPROVEMENT PLAN 2021-2013



CU pt

OUR HEALTH STATU

DEA

In

cC
C

‘S
I

I SUICIoI
I
I

I

I
r
-4
rn

C,

0%
0, 1%

I
I

I

C,

-U

0 I

‘S
‘4 —

— a

a

w 2820 Ch Rankings and Roadmap

k CHAMPAIGN COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN 202 I 2023 “ 5

:d —

a



The Champaign County Unemployment Rate

(the percentage of population ages 16 and older

unemployed but seeking work) at 4.4% was

higher than the State of Illinois Rate of 42%

The Champaign County Sexually Transmitted

Infections (Chlamydia Rate: the number of

newly diagnosed chiamydia cases per 100,000

population) of 813.8 was higher than the State of

Illinois’ Rate of 589.9

OUR HEALTH STATU

The Champaign County Teen Birth Rate (the number of births per
.ee%% 1,000 female population ages 15.19) at 13 was lower than the

13, State of Illinois Rate of 2!

sUIC/o

12.

The Champaign County Suicide Rate (the number of deaths due to

suicide per 100,000 population) at 12.9 was higher

than the State of Illinois Rate of 10.3 but lower than
—4 the National Rate of 13.4

I
I
I
‘4

‘4

The Champaign County Yiolent Crime Rate
_A (the number of reported violent crime

offenses per 100,000 populations) at 487 was

•
higher than the State of Illinois Rate of 403

I’-?.,
.4

1

I

r

I: —

I—— —a—(It 18%

SW.

4

The Champaign County Child Poverty Rate
I—

— (percentage of people under age 18 in poverty)

of 18% was higher than the State of Illinois Rate of 16%

4 a2020 Champaign county Health Rankings
‘F’

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2021-2023



The Champaign County Adult Obesity Rate (the percentage of

the adult population (age 20 and older) that reports a

body mass index (BMI) greater than or equal to

30 kg/m1) at 31% was higher than the State of Illinois Rate

of 30%

The Champaign County Drug Overdose Death Rate

(the number of drug poisoning deaths per

100,000 population) at 14 was lower than

the State of Illinois Rate of 21

The Champaign County Food Insecurity Rate

(percentage of population who lack adequate

access to food) at 15% was higher than

the State of Illinois Rate of 11%

0
Os

The Champaign County Infant Mortality Rate

number of all infant deaths (within I year),

per 1,000 live births) of 7% was higher than

the State of Illinois Rate of 6%

The Champaign County Child Mortality Rate (the

number of deaths among children under age

18 per 100,000 population) was 70 which was

higher than the State of Illinois Rate

of 52

OUR HEALTH STATUS

t’\—c °Ef1
‘>

4.
I

I
I

I
I

I
S —

H —
S —

4.

S
‘4

(the

U

I
I

I
I

2 Champ gn County Health Rankings and Roadmap

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY C EATH IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2011-2023 7

- - t4r t

________



The Champaign County Excessive Drinking

Rate (the percentage of adults reporting

binge or heavy drinking) of

21% was at par with

the State of Illinois

Rate

The Champaign

County Adult

Smoking Rate (the

percentage of adults

who are current smokers) of 16%

than the State of Illinois Smoking Rate

of 15%

I
I

I

2018, the leading causes of death

in Champaign County were due to

heart disease, cancer, and

accidents.

a The ratio of population

to primary care phy

sicians for Champaign

County is lower than the
ratio for Illinois.

• The ratio of population

to dentists in Champaign

County is higher than

the ratio for Illinois.

• The ratio of mental

health providers per

100,000 has improved

significantly over the

past decade.

OUR HEALTH STATUS
I I

u The Champaign County Uninsured Rate (the percentage

of population under age 65 without health insurance)

of 6/ was lower than the State of Illinois

r Uninsured Rate of 8%.
IC
I

asp’ CN

e
-

4.

I
4.

a-I
‘4

Champaign Illinois

The Champaign County

Physical Inactivity Rate

(the percentage of adults age

20 and aver reporting no leisure-time physical activity)

of 22% was at par with the State of Illinois Kate

Primary Care
1,150:1

Physicians

Dentists 1,560:1 1,280:1

Mental Health
400:1 440:1

Providers

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY C EALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN 202 1-2023



SURVEY ADMINISTERED SURVEY RESPONDENTS BY

634
Respondents

C,

F-,,

COIl IUN ITY HEALTH SURVEY

ZIP CODE

(61822

16% 12%
I17% 2%

SURVEY RESPONDENTS
BY RACE

&

4 ETHNICITY

61802

61801)

Hispanic

2%

89%
White

SURVEY
RESPONDENTS

BY
SEX

**rh is survey was conduued during a pandemic and aess to vat’o

populations of the community was Iinited* t

F
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY CO HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2021-2013

G,q4
\> ••• -

•eiS.

CO11F

‘.

•

SURVEY RESPONDENTS
BY EDUCATION

S



lb4 W4

COMMUNITY CONCERNS ON H [ALT

S E
4/
—

0 N 10 LE41
6

HE417

81%

I
47% L

4”-
1. .

C’\O] D,18

42% A

-

‘S
1

—
1,;

;.1

a.

h 4Qai
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY tOM [AITII IMPROVEMENT PLAN 1021-2023



• NEIGHBORHOOD SAFETY CONCERNS

WERE CONCERNED! SOMEWHAT CONCERNED

ABOUT TRAFFIC SPEEDS
64%

61%

53%
48%

iii .11 ii
38%

2%
a

Traffic SpeedsGang Activity Lack of Crime Patrols / Crime Rates
Block Watches

•NA aConcerned/ Somewhat Concerned Not Concerned

•NA Poor/Needs Improvement jGood

63%

42%
46% 45%

38%

27% 28%

I 17%

Ia1
Low Vision Bike Paths

59%

50%
46%

40%

28%I
it ii II. .[

Wheelchair Pedestrian Street Lights Access to Public Access to
Accessibility Accessibility Crosswalks

FELT THAT THE NEIGHBORHOOD

STREETS WERE NOT ADEQUATELY LIT

Transportation Sidewalks

FELT THAT ACCESS TO PUBLIC

TRANSPORTATION WAS GOOD



EV
ER

Y
DA

Y

4-
6

DA
YS

!
W

EE
K

0 I0 L

EV
ER

Y
DA

Y

I

-3
DA

YS
!

W
EE

K

LE
SS

TH
AN

ON
CE

!
W

EE
K

r

C
,

-
= C

,

C
,

0 C = -c C
,

0 = = -
C = -
I = -v 0 -c -
i -v 0 C

4-
6

DA
YS

!
W

EE
K

1-3
DA

YS
!

W
EE

K

LE
SS

TH
AN

ON
CE

!
W

EE
K

I

I
0

EV
ER

Y
DA

Y

-
.

I
.

-
S

I

12

= r
I

= m = -c — 0 0

wi
:i

14N

4-
6

DA
YS

!
a.

-
•
n
-i

W
EE

K

0

O
13

DA
YS

!
W

EE
K
-
:

4-
6

DA
YS

!
W

EE
K

..
i.

EV
ER

Y
DA

Y

F’

—
I ‘i
s

1-

1-3
DA

YS
!

W
EE

K

0

LE
SS

TH
AN

ON
CE

!
W

EE
K

j
i

LE
SS

TH
AN

W
ON

CE
!

W
EE

K

?
.
—



__________

—

L

THE FORCES OF CHANGE ASSESSMENT OBSERVES WHAT IS OCCURRING OR MIGHT

OCCUR THAT IMPACTS TUE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY OR LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH

SYSTEM, AND WHAT THREATS OR OPPORTUNITIES ARE GENERATED BY THESE OCCURRENCES.

Fc:ARE.A TQADDEES:StIi
Lx

FORCES- OF CHANGE ASSESSMENT

•.e.

INDIVIDUALS REPRESENTING VARIOUS AGENCIES WITHIN CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, MET AND DETERMINED

THE FOLLOWING THREE AREAS WILL HAVE PRIORITY FOCUS OVER THE NEXT THREE YEARS

- RITY

B E H AV 10 R A I.

H E ALT H

,‘
0Lq1

f 0ts.

Or
. a,_ —

I
a a.

REDUCE OBESITY

I - & PROMOTE HEALTHY
I

I [IF E STY ES

ACCESS, PREVENTION, SUBSTANCE

ABUSE, AND RESOURCES

NUTRITION, ENVIRONMENT, AND

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY

GUN VIOLENCE, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE,

CHILD ABUSE, AND NEGlECT

VIOLENCE

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN 20214023



I
I ,tp :i7

I
/i

unt
i

BEHAVIORAL

H E ALT H

PRIORITES AND GOAS

cOAj

MAKE ADVANCEMENTS IN BEHAVIORAL
RESIDENTS BY EXPANDING ACCESS TO

TREATMENT

HEALTH FOR CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
PREVENTION, INTERVENTION, AND

SERVICES

WoNd
MeptaI Heatth Day

Ostober I 0

c3OAg

REDUCE OBESITY

& PROMOTE HEALTHY
LIFESTYES INCREASE OPPORTUNITIES FOR ACTIVE

LIVING IN CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
COMMUNITIES BY

cOAj

0
2023

IMPROVE ACCESS TO, INTEREST
IN, AND AFFORDABILITY OF

HEALTHY FOODS

r
•1

VIOLENCE
*ZJY_

a S

S
N
A
p

r

c3OAj

.t’.

DECREASE GUN VIOLENCE, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, & CHILD ABUSE & NEGLECT IN THE
COMMUNITY BY INCREASING COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT, FOSTERING BETTER

RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN LAW ENFORCEMENT & CITIZENS, & IMPLEMENTING
ANTI-VIOLENCE INITIATIVES

CHAMPMGN COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2021023



CHAMPAIGN COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

CHAMPAIGN POLICE DEPARTMENT

CHAMPAIGN-URBANA PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

CHRISTIE CLINIC

CITY OF CHAMPAIGN NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES

CITY OF URBANA

COMMUNITY GARDENS AT LEIRMAN

COURT APPOINTED SPECIAL ADVOCATES FOR CHILDREN

CR15 HEALTHY AGING

CRISIS NURSERY

C-U AT HOME

C-U MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT

CUNNINGHAM CHILDREN’S HOME

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES CENTER

FAITH IN ACTION

FAMILY RESILIENCY CENTER

FAMILY SERVICE CENTER

GREATER COMMUNITY AIDS PROJECT

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

HEALTHY CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

ILLINOIS DENTAL SOCIETY

LAND OF LINCOLN LEGAL ASSISTANCE

MCKINLEY HEALTH CENTER

MIDWEST CENTER FOR INVESTIGATIVE REPORTING

NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON MENTAL ILLNESS

OSF HEALTHCARE HEART OF MARY MEDICAL CENTER

PARKLAND COLLEGE

PRAIRIE CENTER

PROSPERITY GARDEN

ROSECRANCE

UNITED WAY OF CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA CHAMPAIGN

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS EXTENSION OFFICE

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS POLICE DEPARTMENT

URBANA ADULT EDUCATION

URBANA NEIGHBORHOOD CONNECTIONS CENTER

URBANA PARK DISTRICT

URBANA POLICE DEPARTMENT

URBANA SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMMUNITY PARTNERS

CARLE FOUNDATION

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

HOSPITAL

SHERIFF’S OFFICE

BOARD OF HEALTH

HEAD START

HEALTH CARE CONSUMERS

MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

WELLS FARGO

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2021-2023



RESOURCES

TO ACCESS A COMPLETE COPY OF THE CHAMPAIGN COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN,
PLEASE VISIT

W W W. C-U PH 0.0 RG

FOR ADDITIONAL DATA ABOUT CHAMPAIGN COUNTY,
PLEASE VISIT

WWW.COUNTYHEALTHRANKINGS.ORG
H TT P://WWW. DP H - ILLI 015 .GOV/ DATA-STATI STI CS

TO LEARN MORE ABOUT THE MAPP PROCESS,
PLEASE VISIT THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CITY AND COUNTY HEALTH OFFICIALS (NACCHO) AT

WWW.NACCHO.ORG/TOPICS/INFRASTRUCTURE/MAPP

%__ —

•,.

OSF
HEALTHCARE

- I-.ar.e
LIVE UNITED
United

Way Public Health
Prevent. Promote. Protect.

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
ITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN



CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES BOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

DATE: July21 2021 and July 28, 2021
TO: Members, Champaign County Mental Health Board (CCMHB) and

Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board (CCDDB)
FROM: Lynn Canfield, Executive Director
SUBJECT: CILA Facilities Project Updates

To support Board discussion of possible next steps for the CILA Facilities Project, several
documents are included as attachments to this cover letter. The Boards will have a special
joint meeting on Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 5:45PM in the Shields-Carter Room (and on
Zoom) during which they may agree to take action or identify which additional information
will be helpful prior to decisions.

At June 23 meetings, the Boards approved posting of the following notice for Realtor Bids:

Notification of Bid Process: The Executive Director of the Champaign County
Developmental Disabilities Board and the Champaign County Mental Health Board
is seeking bid proposals from local, licensed realtors who are interested in listing
one of our houses for sale. The proposal should include the realtor’s qualifications
and experience, the rea[tor’s plan to market the property or properties. the realtor’s
commission and any other expenses the Boards would incur regarding the realtor,
and the realtor’s proposed reasonable selling price along with their method of
making such a determination. The Boards shall select the realtor who offers the
best value to the Boards and set the initial asking price. The Boards reserve the
right to reject any and all proposals. Proposals are due to the CCMHB/CCDDB
Director by no later than Friday, July 9 at 4:30PM. Please email lynnccmhb.org.

Three bids were submitted, and appraisals completed for each property. These and other
related materials are attached:

1. Appraisal Reports for each property.
2. Max Mitchell email, realtor bids for each property, supporting materials.
3. Nick Ward email, realtor bids for each property, supporting materials.
4. Genia Laslie email, realtor bid.
5, The current Intergovernmental Agreement between the CCDDB and CCMHB.
6. Draft budget for maintaining the homes without occupants.
7. Draft Request for Proposals if a provider of CILA services is to be sought.



APPRAISAL OF REAL PROPERTY

Lot 715 GIer,shire Subdivision

LOCATED A
3707 Englewood Dr

Champaign, IL 61822
Number 7 and Replat of Lol 631 of Glenshire Subdivision Number 6

FOR
Lynn Canfield, Executive Director

1776 E. Washington St.
Urbana, IL 61802

AS OF
07/0212021

Paul J. Sailor
Paul I Sailor

P. 0. Box 3002
Champaign, IL 61824-3002

(217) 398-0100
appraisehomes@comcast.net

Form GA2NV LT - “TOTAL” appra77re by ala mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE esign.alamode.com (verify



Paul Sailor Real Estate Appraisals F MainFreNe.21051 I Pa#3e(15 I

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL SUMMARY REPORT R.Nt. 21051
Propath bOlter 3707 EnglewOod Dr Gino Champaign IL ap code: 61822
county. Chamoaian LeaIOeecdptone: Lot 715 Glenshire Subdivision Number 7 and Psenleonfint R’1 of Glenshire
Subdivision Number 6
rauveun 2020

MsrOkset,Tr G:enshire ‘.arPe’nse 16580 Con&e’act 0012.05
Pe opcoo 0 1:u waste êe*p -im oh I,atscvs (a d*ie€ a’ Ctve tyo on vga (oaeei

- to ia1 flcs to Idonv, (0 ret Lest ia onwey vrl . rsyecac-i C-coo oe Ooct,r Ofli C °°‘ C
Pwoncce devoaped Ion tie appeaisd- Sea Oa’npaiae Agoçeeaab Cost Ary10000 C A4opeoach (Ste A xavcitnaOov commons aid Stopevlwos)

Pnc1y 7fl lwavec Fa Se* Leaid eiood Fcc fl e liecte)

Client engaged the appraiser for an appraisal for potential sale price. Intended User of this Appraisal Rort is Lynn Canfield,
Executive Director, Champaign County Developn-ccntal Disabilities Board, Champaign County Mental Health Board.
aOta I-, rreonØ: Client: Lynn Canfietd, Executive Director

el- Lynn Canoneld, Executive Director Strut 1776 E. shington St.. Urbana, IL 61802
APNOBa’ Paul 1. Sailor Adores P. C Box 3002, Champaign, IL 61824-3002
Loctoon: Uten I_J Sobuthain [J Renal Padoednool One—Unit Housing Present Land Gee Clenogei o Land Use
Built up: Oven 75% 25-75% Undo 25% Oseuvancy PRIOr AGE One-tout soJ 0 tint Likely

Growth lute. Ropia Stable slew °°° 90 Onot 24 Unit Lr000 fl In Prices

Peopenty valuer Increasog Stable fl Declielog ‘Triton Low Mat-Oct % ‘to

Oemonthoupplr Stontuge In Boaoce Oven Supply \focunnt lt-S%l Higt Ootmn’l

Mentioning trio: Bode 3 Moo. 3-6 Moo. Oven S Mon. Anoint l>S’,l Pal )ted 5%
Mooket thea Roundouies, Reoodpttn, alto Maitnn Corditoet including support ten the above cevnecnetstce and settel North — Colleen Dr.. East —

lnterstate-57., South - Kirby Ave., West - Statey Rd. The subiect neighborhood consists of single family dwellings of various description with
few 2-4 & multi-family dwellinos, commons areas. oonds and limited business use. More business use to the north of the neighborhood and

csls: sfa’ :1 Fatont

RE Toes. 1 Spocid Susaaeetb 5 o Bellows 10 applacubtel. None
cnarncaiao Coesit Boaud ron Ca’s aid Trealaooerd ‘noot p Versa IC “-= roLonug

fl°’ C°°°-° C’ fllxoeldacreei 235 1peo.a Crc.Tet‘00150 Tce

Aeuteeoreponcd Ar 44-20-16-375-046

grain oroducina farm land to the west. The University of lllinoie at Urbana - Chamoaion main camous. one of the lamest emolovers of the
area, is located within approoeimatelv 4 miles to the east. The market area values a_ppear stable to increasing. Sunnlv & demand anneal-to

I indicate a current shortage of properties listed for sale. Many properties sell for more than their list price,

I.

Siteene& 8,242sfRintitosreos. 766’ x 105
ionic t,tn SF1 NOsT Single Famv Redenbal

ZstcOvnr,aice gj tvmoLig l7tit’Sei C C az
Are ClEan ewaloe? Ye fl tte fl Uaaoai Sweets flsrCB lea’ ‘r,nwed? Ye Ye GIa.iO Pec scl B
!tnsc&Set Lee us TvirPvoO PTteMtLne,5 L5 LIe it,elu Hhest& Best Use is the present Single Family_ResientiaI, Other uses
wojd not be permitted by zoning.
Acnua: Eli 00 of Erecave Dale: Smote Family Residence Olin as Ipintu500 iv era natO: Single Family Residence
S..ivruY,’-coAtsBestLuu

nor pecnnittec by zcnng.

Utee ‘sic or— Ptincetteutro
Ee .J 200 Amp Panel
°‘

Canon

Enoitany Sewer

Stonon Sews

nearby orooerties in the area.

eden coo Osrents nosier Lot
— U Cent Lot U Cot do Sac U Lttdrg’ound Boluos U Other Idectbel

FEI’sytc’lRoedHauardNee C lee to FEMAHnodZvvo FEMAMop# 17019C04060 FEI&Mapaae 10/02/2013
SioeOovnnnevta: Subiect is located in a residential neighborhood. ‘hews are beneficial with a oond to the rear Site so. ft. is similarto other

Ooseat RecOpies Boles beseipoan Asesdelea R.eenient toe’s HeeOng

# of Boils I C Ace unit four/toot Masonry/Avg None WooSq. Ft o Type Forced Air
A of stone EoteooWaots Vinyl&BrickjAvg OvIne’ Spice Yes % Fatted FaA Natural Gas
Type Pet C Aft Root Sunfuce corny Sbinole/Avg ““°‘°° None Celog
Benign lSntel Ranch GuestS Ownepte. Metal/Avo Sooty Pomp C None Walt ceeOnq

Eooono Pr00000d ltnd Cons wIndow Type Double Hung/Avo Ooo0090ta C None Noted Plant deal Yes
Octal Age /‘ttt.l 24 Yes semsosil None Noted OO(5OO ClOt Nor.e
rnuts.uucorve.i 20 None Noted ;. —

.v.roe en&ntde Angaisoos Ode hoie ieroen ‘de” C w
x Oarcel.V.tc:. aro.ceresvp l°n”rcevty C des C Ti;xrtiow:eI 0 Grate * tL’o I 4

Wt.n Drtswa .!Avg flot C tstaA ‘° \one 2 Garage
T”TJW Wood Palntec!Avg c.,toot sacs C Once o,ev000 Coon
tour Eron Ceramic Tile/Avg B,seeasotr Coon-sty C Freer Stoop Otto
dun blunt:: FibercfassCr.LeAvg Fa’emtcx Pea’ C torI Wood 0*000

Cc::o Pane.!Avg ‘kmwrev Z C None E-v’,toe 22 Lane
*oo’n’to’ te’s’e C SVu:e Concrete

tIO1sOCuCertL’O 7 tOinInO 4 O?*SPT0 2 5utC 1,993
ftentt.esdrotton Front stooD, wood deck and fence to rear. Fireotace and cethedral ce:lino in lioonq room. One bathroom has a la’ge
shower for easy access. The bathroom appears to have previously been anfached to the largest bedroom.
Deocibotne coeduon of the proton 000iualtg popecel, tsinctotai and tutored ob00000cencel The subiect dwelling appears in average overall condition.
The kitchen appears in average condition. Average upkeep and maintenance are noted. No repairs appear necessary at this time. The
appraiser makes no guarantees or warranties as to the mechanical or stsuotural soundness of the orooertv, The aooraisers observation or

Hiohest & Beat Use is the c.,rrent single family residenoial use. Other uses would not be econornillv feaedble

None

Averaoe

Beneficial / iater

off-lee knw,05Terstn o:o P-se !iW Tenç’*y Level - Slightly above steel
SE Concrete S C toe
cu,b.suro Concrete C Shove Rectangular
Sidewalk Concrete 0 C Onstage To Lot Lines
Steel Lgth C C dew

bid None H H

inspection should not be confused with a home inspection by eli d home inspector, which is a much more in-depth inspection of the
orooertv and imorovements. The chanoe of floor olan to includta4 . essible bathroom with common access, not a private bathroom off of
a bedroom, could limited the subiects market appeal.

L RESIDENTIAL

/1 lvi

I ‘eoO/ooe anode. it. nis font tin0 no ‘wooed oorwuneocneiaoesconnon
-.4’

______

in C cut rn ‘angre e to soled

Form GPRES2 . “TOTAL” appSW’Cart ty a Ia mole, bc. - I -800’ALAMODE
menuumt cs4oseor 00007esige ala e a do . c cede riry



I Mall File No.21051 I Page #4 ohS I

bathroom, larger so. ft. & lamer garage. No additional adiusiments are necessary for Comas 3 & 4. All adjustments are based on market
research and are within normal rnortage underwriting guidelines. Ad1usted sales data indicates a sub$ct market value range of $223,500.
to $230,000. The comps induded in this appraisal report are found to be the moat similar in ternis of lotion, style, age, size. functional
utility and market appeal. Realtor comments and interior photos indicate similar condition for the subiect and all comps. The final
reconciliation of value toward the lower of the value range, takes into consideration the sublad ladc of attached bathroom off bedroqrn.

The appraiser has not provided any services in regard to the subject property within the past three years.

This aporaisal report contains a digital signature which is password protected. This report cannot be altered once the password has been
entered. This appraisal report contains original digital photos of the subject, which have not bee. re-touched or altered. All comparable
sales were viewed by the appraiser from the front street, CCAR MLS Realtor data & photos, public records and aerial mapping. Camp
phptos from MLS. The totended tefs) of this appratsal report shodd be aware that the tern, ‘inspectioC may be found ii this standard
aopraisal foan. The term 9nspeC orappeaiset inspecSon’ used in this report is to mean the appraiser made a visual observation of the
property, sither from the exterior or interior and exterior. The terms must not be confused with a home inspeon Wifids is a much more
in-depth inspection of the various components of the property and improvements. Unless otherwise noted herein the aq,raiser considers,
and assumes the structure(s) and mechanical systems are in normal condition. The appraiser is an Illinois Certified Residential Real Estate
Appraiser and not a icensed home insoector nor a buiding code inspector or enforcer.

This aporaisal reooit Es coovnioht orotected Convrioht law prohibits reoroductini or use of all or any part of this report for any purpose. cit
a-lthor user othee’than ose identified herein, Copyright 2021

224,000
0asr410 2017 U, iS Ice. at laiR tt ‘iy be ,asnend acedior and aemAifril a be OliririOdeedlid aided

serials t54055D7
alien .a lam a do, C e a No r, By

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL SUMMARY REPORT
My reesoch did p did let seal amy pIer sdeo or reNtals stoic natjecl 0010ety Is me trw yea pñam ho the eflecive dale Cl Iris 491515

PhoNe.: 21051

Oalalaeece(Nl. Champaign Conty Assessor
‘0 P’w5S”.’am’o Pealsa ol ire’t’tvuy airs areyrnwdspw’soCd iale1sVc Public records indcate that the subiect
10/27/2020 sold 1C/27/2020 by Champagn County Mental Heaith Board to Champaign County Board for Care end

“ 0 Treaerr,ent of Persons Wth a Development Disablity. There is no sale price listed. No other sales of
t 501:1151 County Assessor subject were found n the past 3 years. No other sales of comps were found in the 12 months prior to

au pror Suer Sa’bt’t.e’i’ the effective cate of apprasa: or since,
Crc

9-00

Sa”ce :1)

SALES ceIdPABISONAPPACHIQVALOE(ddesIIep.dl 13] 1111 Solo Goerpinais dm105011 ebe rot teydeped for Th’v appraisal

E5AILIRE SUiJEGn COMPARABLE SALE #1 COMFARAILE SALE #2 COMPROAOEE SALE if 3 —

AdEreal 3707 Englewood Dr 4107 Crail Rd 3922 Englewood Dr 3906 Glenn tirooke Rd
Champaign, IL 61822 Champaign, IL 61822 Champaign, IL 61822 Champaign, IL 61822

PioernbytoSob,ecn 0.38 miles NW 0.17 miles W 0.20 miles NW
, Sara Pore S S 225,000 $ 230.000 220,000

‘ Sale?11OWOLA ‘5 1W ‘135.62 ,‘RQ 108.18 /bg.It S 114.46 ifllL
r ONlaSSLdCelOl ,Interiorobservation CCAR MLS #11070950 CCAR MLS#10919D99 CCAR MLS#10776598

-

- yetc100rSource(al Assessor MLS Exterior Observations Assessor Exterior Observations, Assessor Exterior Observations, Assessor
VALUE ADJUSTMENTS eESceIpr[oN OESOII/T05 +115 AtlaiL DESCRIPTION •l’l AdiaoL DESCRIPTION Hit Ad1aE

Sale Cr Rrararg ArmLth ArmLlh ArmLth
CQlceoaiell None Closing Coals 51,000. 0 None
OatnclRJLeJTwes I 06)21 -25 Days 03/21 - rds days 08/20-1 day
leSt Ppaoiad Fee Simple Fee Simple Fee Smp:e Fee Simple

, ,::OXJ Average Equal Eoual Equal
Sire 8,242sf 9,865 Sf 8,C00 Sf 0 10,880sf 0

. Mew Beneficial /äter BeneficIal/Water Neutral,Residential +5,000 Neutrah,Residentiai I +5,000
DiiSIy4e Ranch Ranch Ranch Ranch

, OsebflO*ttfltir Average Average Average Average
.‘m 24 21 023 022 ‘ 0

- Average Averace Average Average
Above Sredi lola Mans Blab ‘lord ediTh tat’s steal seem’ laIrs Intel barer ae’Jli

PoooCaorl -7 4 2 7 3 2 07 3 2-1/2 -2,5007 4 2
Or001Lleratosea 1,993 U.R. 1,659 +10,000 2,126 rat, 4,000 1,922 11.lt 0
DaasrerrShtiriited ‘0 0 0 0

., teorosadawOede
. o o o

)‘°‘ PbrclbeIhlUTl Adequate Adequate Adeguate Adeguate
‘ eeatrWcoolini Forced Air/central Forced Air/Central Forced Air/Central Forced Air/Central

Eeergy rsciee lisle Insulation Insulation Insulation Insulation
Glrngetspolt 2-Car Alt. Garage 3-Car Alt Garage -5,000 3-Car AU, Garaoe -5,000 2-Car AU. Garage

Stoop. Deck Stoop. Patio 0 Stoop. Deck Stoop, Patio 0
Ftreplace 1 Fireplace I Fireplace 1 Fireace I Fireplace

.Ss’bjlesra’PcM I-4;:E1rjr , E— C- ii -8,500 “ C’ 5,000
Atn. SarePtcd i -:-.;

. I
] Cd_C .JSr 5 2300_ I 223500 225000

55.iflrj ci St otreom LIO7-y.: Extensive research of area sales found these iiparale sates to be the most recent & similar to the
.. aubiect, All comps sold within the past 12 months. Comparable sacs are adiusred fordifferenoes beeen subject and cernps. 5g. ft.

‘-‘ adjuStments $30, per sq. ft. rounded to the nearest $SOC. Con-rn 1 is adjusted for its smaller n, ft. of liveic area and its lamer garege.
Comps 2.3 & 4 View adjustments based on Subiect view of pond to rear, Comos reaidenfial views. Camp 2 is adjusted for its additional half

Indiraled Velue by Sties Cemparieer Approach S

RESIDENTIAL

__

Form GPRES2 - “TOTAL” apprais& softwart by ala mode. ito, - 1-tOO-ALAMCOE



F MsiosfjleNs.21551 I Pase#5of15 I

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL SUMMARY REPORT flInNn.: 21051

This apralnaI is roads as in. E sAid In crmplinas pro plans arId npecltcaises an ass basis of a bhpothotcsl corotso that Sn ImpranaseIth save been

cornpeed, [J ontjacn so ton tol!nwirg repass or aatsrn 000 IOn basis of a Hypothot:oi Corditano doer the repairs on atnostonon haoo beers coonIoned, stamen to

So Osnonion ruined traceries based on Iii Etssaordloatry Aosaonoptoo lbs tao ctndtsn so dotiSoocy dana ott roarire atnootos Os rtsinr

Eo Tr.is repaIrs In dss terriers so other Hypothetcal Ocootoicers aoMr Ooit-sordiraoy Annampason at spatted ir me snached oddasda. - —

tannin on Use degree ci Inapeothe of the redolent property an irdinatad bdsn, deitned Scope of Woe, Slabrieni of Aneunçtlnen end UndOng Coestafiono,
and Appraiser’s Cerilficaonro, roy sun) OpinIon of the Listen Value Ins otrer opecified caine type), en dePoned heroin, at the real propnntj thai In the nnbjeoi
at this 50550Ff Is S 224,000 snob 07102)2021 , oAsis), is non eNcase dale uS this appraisal.
It indicated above, thin Opinion on Value In eubjnns In HypotheOoal Coodiboens and/or Exosordinag Ouuunepliorsn included in this repont Sn. asacaned addenda.

A toe end coeoMn copy of Olin OOfrtIt containS 15 P°t° V.oaociog adoobts ethicS nso :ois.deood on osegnol post ad the septet Thin opponinal report stay rot be

pnapa5 uondoostsnd adsocen netetosca In ale isytonaiti csntnited Os are corroti oO5ti

Macbin Ostibila

Aol-eon: 1776 E. Washinoton St.. Urbana. IL 61602

/(j2aer
Apeasen5tame: Paul J. S
cooopsoy. Paul J. Sailor
pInto (217) 398-0100 Faa

E-Mail: appraisehomescomcastnet
Ogle of tepool Islorunual: 07)1212021
Ucenan or Onnttcabor 1: 556.002136
P ass 9 a attn

Esnion0000slaofuceinelootninincaino: 09/3t2 2
toopoctsn nf Sudoject stoiso & tusaino “‘ r Only

Onto on Inspectors: 07)02/2 021 /

SUPERVISORY APPRAISER (if required)

or CO-APPRAISER (if applicable)

into of hopaoo )5osn5ase):

.Ocaiis cs conan-cans 5:

Dasiniltor.

nloocr Oats o0 Ucoonn on Coe’ttfcaion:

Itapoctal at Subscc Irteouco 8 Eoloiso

0051 APPROA8I TO VALUE It desdape The Cesn 4ccuodn seas ant dreduped for thUs apprasac

Pennies adeqoalu lnfonroaeor for sapAicanoe or are finleenaig cons ngeree end ralrodainns.

Supp011fornlnoplrionnfatooalue norrnnaeofcoaparaUeIaudaaonsmernentdnboreithsneSnIuosnuIseI:

ESTIIMSED fl REPR0000I1ON OR fl REIIACEMEFOr 0051 NEW

Source nf cost data

g Qualth,atoohorrcoot0000ce: if vndafaofoaosedala,

PersistenCe on Cost Apooain Igloos IMrg ena cadoalaicen, dsdstne, enc): S4.ft @0

The Cost Approach is considered but not found to be applicable for the SOFt @1

subject older dwelling. This information is not pertinent to burns. M°- @0 - —

laei se’s rI Ouet1tenw

I I’luy*i Fsanctosal Estornat

a -

: Ow. addWe’eS1fl

- “Ao-II”VS*&SUalrpnusennfl =0

, EdudRenrnta1gEcthstLfrWa* Veins I)anCATEOVAEUESYCOSWPBOaQI

. II0UWAPPRQAQ1TD YAWl (lid elep4 The lionean Pnn was not daiedtesed ion tin swaInaL

Panted Meslay Mate RaN c thnna Red Modibller = $ unsealed Onlabyleseonne Session

: &M’W’1MY50551w0af11S5w1ttenestentSed The predominance of owner occupied peopsies In the subject neighborhood
and privately rented properties makes rental data scarce and the income approach less applicable.

UI
an
S
or

-a
PROJECT fIPORMA1tN FOR Pfloellfwpllceblel The Stajedal paler. Pleased Oblttestel5traet

Logo tore of Project

Oosco°re ccoonm000 Oenonas nod recreotona factidna
0
0

frdicatodyafuo bep Salon Corspastnon Appinadi $ 224000 CosiAgroeob QldevdepØ$ Ireenneippreenh If d.eelep4t

mono Otcoocilatur All approaches to vatue are considered in this assignment. The Sales Comparison Approach giases the best estimate of
Value for this property. The CostApproach, because of difficulty in estimating depreciation, is not considered dependable. The Income —

Approach is not reliable due to the predominance of owner occupied properties in the area and corresponding lack of market rental data.

z
0

-u
ci
an
0

a

Then: C:onact

r Soaps at Wodo zr, Llmifag Cond /Certflcatons L Nasnatve Addendum
Map Addonda Additonal Sales L Cost Addordurn

._;HypOtIOttEoilCotdtoEs Ext-aordiraryAssnrrptors L

APPRAISER a eaign.alanoodecoonnsvornfoj Sen --.1 COd Ct.CD

Photograph Addnndn
L Flood Addendum

Onion ,rs. Lynn Canfleld, Executive Director

E Sketch Adderdsm
C Msrul. Hause Addendum
C

Sapnvntoy no
Co-4;ou.aoo OoCoo.

Cuao pusey.

Piano. Paz

State: IL

RESIDENTIAL

C Noon

Cots if hspocOceo. .

. /_-js—.-.
ononveanner.vrna en 000slonrao be nasitwnor snow

nspnonono30005507
sow,

Bwooe Only

(.TOTALn appraisal software by a Is mode. inc. - 1-f0O-ALAMODE



I MainfiieNo.21051 I Page#oiIis I
ADDITIONAL COMPARABLE SALES

‘3.

.3.

.w

f
.

‘;ocrioàott

SM P:B

S4 Prc.a 5 t; it

On Ssniisl ‘Irterior observatiort
VCSoI sicei Assessor. MLS

wUE AJ;LSTMBIIES

Stos c

Crt;isiiitt

CESOBITQ,

Dali ci Sis’ltmi

RiçliA $piicti Fee Simole
[critic Average
Liii

View

Dull (Si0te)

tusily ci Ceiiitiirton

Ae

Cotudain

Atild Code

Buoro Casio

Citit Usag Anna

sasar S F: at t.1

iocrsesdwL’ou

8,242 sf

Beneficial I ter

Ranch
Averane
24
Averaoe

TOnI I td’mi I unto

.7I. 4L.2
1.993 ocR.

0
.0

rttIt4 izsiy Adeonate
NO3’C’COOR Forced Ar/Central
E’tro Cit not Tam .Inst4ation
ericata 2-CarAt Garaoe

tABat riO net Stooc Deck
rxerAace 1 Fireplace

Nit Ad jiliiitt (TonI)

AdjttTii Liii P.90i

ii Courtaistles

0.21 mies SN

CD SC N r0’,

AsrnL:

None
07/20 - 6 days
Fee Simole
Average
8,100 aD
NeutraI/ResidenaI
Ranch
Averane
30
Averaoo

cciii

a

0

icons aiim

3

Adeou ate

2
2,088 ‘fl

Forceal AraCenfli

Insratioo
2-Car At Garaae
Stooo. Deck

Fireplace

+ .Is

-liD

Suminai ii SAss Campaniesdrpnaico See comments on nrevious manes.

Sac sins Tho loam yintueuswo sauaep_ S

Sirius C54D5607 312007esogn.uiamids.cainherorv

FlieNi: 21051

(S 224,000
S r37.28 :açft1

CCAR MLS # 3723879
Exterior Observations. Assessor

S sn.

—‘-:SA:si C B SC TON +(iSAm

0
+5.000

— FEATURE . SUBJECT CONIPARABLA AALE P 4 COMPARABtE 8115 0 5 COMP&RARIE SALE 6
Addiiis 3707 Ergtawood Dr 4T02 Er.clewccd Dr

CTarnoa.ar 61822 .Charnoaicn. L 61822

vat 0

leTs Sums

0

tim,

0

Told Bums

a1t.

Bit’,

sep.

5,000

S 229.000

+Q IS

,

.,. IS

00’ IS

ID

RESIDENTIAL Form GPRES2.(AC) - ‘TOTAL- apiaisaI softt,aut by ala mode. inc.- T-800-ALAMOD[



Subject Photo Page
[ MaInFiIeNo.21051 I Paoe#70115 I

I Borrower None I
I PropeiyMdriss 3707 Englewood Dr I
I000 Champaign Ooun Champaign State IL laced. 61022 I
I Lender/Client Lynn Canfield. Executive Director I

Subject Front
3707 Eglewo Dr
Se& PAce
Srcs LA:,g keo

oa Rgr.s
O2 Betcns

oa Batrns
Latcn

Site

Ace

Form PICPIX.SR - !!TOTAL!! appraisaL software Dy a Ia inca., no. - I -800-ALMIODE

Sublect Street

1.993

7

4

2

Average
Beneficia’ / Water
8.242 at

Ave-age

24

-n

Subject Rear

Senate CS4DSSD7
esign,alarnode.c emNerify



Photoqraph Addendum
I Main rim Nc. 21051 I Pane #8 on 15 I

I Borrower None I
I Ptnpnrtyaddresa 3701 Englewood Dr I
I ‘t Champaign Otunly Champaign Slate IL 8pcnde 81822 I
I Lender/Client Lynn Canfield, Executivo Director I

jI
1

El
iitfliçr

Serialt 05405501
ado n,nlamodn.c omtenriry

Living Suom KitcLn Nook

Badroom Bedroom Bedroom

B at[a roc in Garage

View of Pond to Rear

form PIC15 software by ala mode, etc. - 1-800-ALAMODE



Main Fin Na, 21051 I Pants a 15 I
Comparable Photo Pane

ppwer None
n.Minas 3707 Englewwd Dr

Champaign °‘ Champaiprr s-an IL Z:r::e 61822
I Lerceu/Chell Lynn Cardo4d. Executive 0,ector

Comparable 2
3922 Englewood Dr
Pros to Subject 0.17 miles W
Sales Pdce 230,000
Gross Liniog Ama 2,126
Total Rooms 7
Total Bedrooms 3
Total Bathrooms 2-1/2
Location Equal
View Neutral,Residenlial
Site 8,000 sO
Quality Average
Age 23

Comparable 3
3906 Glenn Brooke Rd
Prox. 10 Subjeot 0.20 mites NW
Sains Pkce 220,000
Gross Living Ma 1,922
Total Rooms 7
Total Bedrooms 4
Total Bathrooms 2
Locaon Equal

ow \Jeu,a Res:cenl:a
Sits 10.880 sO
Dja!ty Average
Ago 22

Comparable 1
COlCrai Rd
Roe SoacI 0,38 mIen NW
Sates Pice 225,000
Gross Living Area 1.659
Tow Rooms 7
Total Betrooms 3
Total BnThreoms 2
Lecaten Equal
View Beneficial / Waler
Site 9,885 st
Quality Average
Age 21

• I ‘!L

&
Form PICPIXtR - TOTAL” appraisal sottr,aa by ala made, no, - 1-800-ALAMODE

serinlnCn4DnnD7
enig ri 5 In m e en. c engine rug



Comparable Photo Paqe
I Main File No. 21051 I Paoo #100015 I

Borrower None
PiepeAddrrrs 3707 Englewood Dr
015 Champaign Cointy Champaign SI IL hp COde 61822
lerder/Client Lynn Canfield, Executive Director

Comparable 4
4102 Englowood Dr
Pica, to Subject 027 rn/es liv

Sale Price 224.000
Gross Living Area 2,088
Total Rooms 8
Total Bedrooms 3
Total Bathrooms 2
Locaton Average
View Neutral/Residential
Site 8,100sf
Quality Average
Age 30

Prci to Sj3 ccl
Sac ‘rice
Gross L a’r Area
TCm Ri11s

Total Bedroanns
Total Bathrooms
Locaton
view
5cc
CLai:y
Age

Proc. to Subject
Sale Price
Gross Living Ares
Total Rooms
Total Bedrooms
Total Bathrooms
Locatos
View
Stte
Quality
Age

Comparable 5

Comparable 6

Seriale CS4DSSDT
osig n. a a m 0 d e . c em No rifyForm PICPIX.CR

- “l’OTAL” appraisal software by a Ia mode, inc. I -800-ALAMODE



I Main Ale No. 21051 I Pao. Ill an is I
Buildinq Sketch

Bont’.& None
3707 EnQIeWOOd Dr
Champaian °“, Charroaiqn IL °“ 61822

ececlti6nti L’dnn Canfteld, Executive Direclor

N

3.5’ 7)

Wood

46.5

Deck

Bedroom

Bath

Nook

r’J

Living

Bath

Bec mom

Kitchen
u2
C

Becroom

Bed room

Foyer Utility Laundry

14.5’

27,25

16’ rN
2 Car Attached

“-a

N
U,

22.25’

TOtan Sit ¼i a

Living Area

FJrnt floor

Area caiculadonn

Not to Scale

1992.5 Sq ft

Tool Living Area (Rounded),
Non-IMnig Area

Wd Derk

Iciai.don Dell.

2 Car Atlacl,ed

0.5 a 1.5 2 =

0.5 a 2 1.5 =

1993 Sq ft

1.5
1.5

3n4 Sc ft

3.5,0 = 7
30 a 27.25 = n’7,5
30,5 S 34 = 1037

= 12€

5W.63 So ft

l2elf 192
24 8 = 192

22.25 S 22.5 = Sons?

R4mSCBDSKI.ECCA. 3ppeas2Iso’tenLalarrae.in3 -i-8X-AiDE
Serene CS4U55)?
en 95 CI nnJe.cr.-ery



Plat Map
FOe No.21051 I Page #12 otIs

Form SCNLGL - 9OTAL! appraisaL saliwoir by a Ia mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE
Serial5 C5405507
esign.a[aaade.c omloorify

GIS Webmap Public Interface Champaign County, Illinois

Ii
.

br;sece,ar Coseera SCit ,e—.tCCi&C:,u.-.. -

_________

.oi,ceot eb.:joe,it ir::::aeU.r K- re a r±sa:::.encaer..ra*t.*nneaI: . NOR:



IJOIDOJ!QOA!flOOX3plouueoUUA]wriypu1I

I99opoodiioiisUiedUJeflUbJdWL3

IJOPOOMOFUELOLCsjppy&mdwdI
@UONJMwrn

dewUO!4C3O

I!J11ftU02apouisIo•u5!s
L1c90fl,qIPTies

-DU!ZOB]eAuJBM1]SIBslBJdd

4’SDjILIJLTD1
L

-c.:;I5uU6C

?0NZJ9VNVdNr

I.V.4
i.1-fIa
I,.
Fsi.

JQpocMaDu3zott

L.JD3CSflS

I
fJ?OOMAIUu:t’

0N3]VNVt

-

I A3iLcQ.I
1-a

31aViVdNOD

T9-r&

I,

PN:untotb

.1•

-k

LC’LCUNdj;JIW



Lotein Pie No. 21055 I Page # 14 a! IS I
I-laNa 21051

Lam<r SALLe; The s’”ocme 7aCI rye a :‘t ‘todd annq a’ a ::Tw:;e uc or rake: nole’ so c:t:rs
fequ-eoe lea noes late, 150 buyer ape oHio ear: acOPç poudersy, t’eieigesbfr 110 aasuraaa tine 00cr :0 nan decrIes b0 LWdOA SlPcesn 1514cc H’ 0-s

Inuri Lee ceanenT.ezi - a sOd en of a openLy: cam as-I n-c ,esar It Ire be, so ee an :4H’ ecsw ooera one-au,’ 1) ree’ anD owe’ er

rc:yo: 2: nor aaam en. thele1 C’ roe! erase:. to call cr504 1 Ce 000n:es ml Car :aa “met. a ‘ewanoOso ore I acend

0’ asornec go Is rs rec 1l asna2:s rare s rasr,,.S degas as re—rot’ frnata ero’crret :r-n reatis, ban if) 00e psIII

repreawlu tie SLain a c:rsserahn.r Is: me Peapaly Lois siallacana by upecias La CleAnse fnunor,g or 9510 CCn:500lOr,0• yrbnled by anyone associated w,yn

the sale Source P510 Iniaragaicy Apprenel and Easiasnas 0e,detrrs. Drieuo 2?, 1994.)

Aijuosnenu 00 fib ce.r’,parales meal be elu:a for specsai cc crestye ineoc.n0 on saeas crrcasaiona 00 0*952101:5 ace lecessacy

fan arose taos uafirh ac loins.: paid by oaths as a resell of vadhon as law ii a mabel ales; These oasis a’s eaiilyid&:thable

terre The ae:,L’ nejs these casts :5 VI nneAy SI seas maonu::el5 Spans: is creana a fnaa5ng aujesaserts can be made La Inc

ccm,’oayla plcyeny by rernapauc.rn to aner:ieg torus sCene La a tied paTh isebouinne lesser coat is no: a lsoi ;Ieiised in the

nalNute at snr’aeial krysras000r: ahoel 501 be cdcQaLId or a rnc::enicof doer Ian da;lr real at the 1:55; 05 01 Corasseas

bol tie dal’b amount at amy ddeuse’,,iDi aiou’d esoesen.aea ice msd,etb resole a ale fpsncirg or csncessaaas booed ac me

are-er, ,4usU

S(ATEI’AENT OF LiaV1IT1Nd CONDTIONS ANt) CERTIFICAaiON

anaalw 5frZ 1)03 aG \15IO’es; yr arose’s ce’r’:ensr to 0:-man ‘1 151 3:001 aS mxii a Loan 0: rOe ‘Cl :0 ‘5

I. The appraise C; coo be oeapassble In: mean’s a: a tege lioness man aba:; *01 the properly bang appeasa! or The Ire ID at Ice appinse assumes Lien

the bOa as good 350 n:aedeloble ash nseeeroae, nell oat larder any cpn;oer n onset Ore ole. The yopesy as caned ass the beau of it being sedan nosptsrcble

aasnahip.

2. my nkatcropisyidad S the spptsisnl sepal may satan app:cdme:e dmessicrs nba .mrp’c-eaflonlt aid it secluded only to ascot the loader en ma lThifl i si sudan5

the pmparly lee oppress teas made pa seraay at ala il000ely.

5 The apenucoer aol net ccc lenimor-,’ :‘ aletisa rn semi eocs:se Inr an abs maceel appne-thaI u-f pnace”I’ en retails. adess specific manemoets a do

n:raso me, risle ntt:’u’snr a ao cross

4 Ary C Sr nor: n’:atalx :amter :0: :: 0 ‘:eer’yr:tntra no: ryan airy nude: ma oslo,; aitgrLl :1 ‘e’aaaOoe These 0100ara’.e as slc.rs of aloe

nod sri vs-ma—c-ce iris: no’ 00 Lay: I’ :nabse ‘021 511 01W 5SA aid 501 OThe II a: anal

‘re son-a’ coo ‘n: ‘1:-alan 01 soy 0.1cm 21 Lranoe.nec :rOt’nu 4’ tap-ira—i ohs-sn 1-; ;eln ;nn:’e “t°fltg mn onesanna 01 -remnas any

lox: njbs: - : Is, CC f Clot sated make then-rOn ‘1, ‘moe or lose eeecb;e. oral hoe assumed That thee ass so sect, macions and meets 00 gsosuleen th wanannca.

espeesao:errpyed, regard-is the ceedinet en ire p:spornry The opei ass enl non as sesponsebie lot any incas candthoss bat at coal 01 ton any engineerat Of

nannr.g that mighl be neguined Is descason sahethes aeon c:rdnamo cant This apprairO rape-I meat lot be rosoedoed as aaeeteisrentaj taneodlOlall of Ore subjerl plapeny

0. lhr appedso ebb-sd the ialannaboe. osmeooa, and episiass tha wale espaenned en the 4apneaM 1apr10 from sources List he an nbc monaidos It be
neueble an a noIses as them In be true ad cs:rect The smylaae does nut assume respons;beily Ian see accenacy ey tory items met wane Itensished by omen

p am as.

I Pie apgnew’s’Iatdism1cns 0’; :01101-n o”ond 1:001 aaron Oemnn’:-Iad 5 Lia’J’:’r t’rlrds 01 °‘r’essen,ae bppinnsi P-a-tons.

51: roy s.c :0:0 ‘alamo asis 0 fl ‘line.

a The apç:aeng yes roses Otis a- ate sppiaesof negro aries joncn Cannes an fir an espnausuo ma! is nub1wa to ssislecuo:e rosrplenon, reywrs. 0’
ens-ats-a La c-a enr-l:::: to CelQare; :‘ nrc rc21aaror’.O rye Sc Wares a a a*’arre iowa

ma unla,srn 0-mn Otolli ‘.5 aT cm ;nisr oanirsr cone-.: acme the irre-’,c, c’n a;yril a’ pa fin apI-rosA rents cur lOsneVele me nr:rsisi :e,nr

je:rbniir.a nar-;;Js:ems noel ore pleas-i, nose. me ale-autO a iteaebly are pmrmaoiot dosognascee. sad ideates Is esy prelossond appiaaaat

o:lsninsisae as so tim ec,th which the operate a assccealad) no enysasa nero thou the ba110seea - era meesgeaoe on Os ssccesnana ass assigns; me mynigage
iorbuloo; cersenelon plmessennsl appiadan ni ganirearns-, ala taste w leenasfy approaed Pranced ensaninan; Sr any degsni’seil, agency, 05 isanomerlsap

at the erined Stares oi any mona to the yeclict of Solembas; escept mel Inn lmia’/cninit ante ditsiouls me yrepeeny 105rnpson sweep a) the eapoen only to dana
caleecias an nepothng sararre(oj without usIng in obtain ma appiadsers pin, coarsen conceit The eapnaista asses coseeso and appinsal ormo doe
be eblenad bettie the typiaituj Gas be ranaeyed by anyooe 5 the papIer through adeemesg. peter ielassrt, teas. SOos, ni ether tied,

10 The sppnsone a rat es anmlayeo or One company 01 ensindeaubal nidenid 0—is aepsil ass compensattn at flat COanngnrl upon lie reenlng of a yladelerreerred
sauce or darecoos an aalse On lyte as nolan on tacit iaothsg from so slAys-a. Iioos. molen-anrs Cr me use It thes coon this sssegrmarlosr.sl

:euy:s’ a-o-uir;.-arsr,on:oaerr,:e0’narpecaaal000o’

C02at 0

Fe-rn ACR2
- ‘TOTAL’ appraisal software by a Is made, Inc. - 1 -800-ALMIODE naaDaJinteeriey



L slain rila Na. 21051 I Page #

FiteNo. 21051

CER9FnCAI1ON The appnasnen comIcs and agrees that

is nmrfl at ott ce-Inc tn ma rmr arE eca ac :rnanct

2 The apaIe niaysaa. nçrois. arid ttariican go tired ay tI rn lewmno nssLmT:nrn ac ri1,i :DC.t*1D Wc an ivy ranscrad rtata

and unyased profaaainnma aneansa. opinions. and narcIssism.

3- 0 tnwon :<cer. raid P0 flnan! C ‘zicecina reost r e arciremmy re a the setoct a m-s -nor aM on raslac toni

—. ançz tn to eron we:ei<

0. Unions ornetneso .1d-cen I have pelnnmoi assarimnas. as an aansaaa am in any athe cepecmny, naannflv an. Pronely men S via snb,aarl

at thin mnpnn wit, one ones ass, pond viiathan&y psocesing eccoyrance am mis esniarmal

a i nave no tan with anneal no nra pnarnrj that is U’s aabiacn at thia napan or one pemlas involved vain ma aaampnrnant

6. My angaganan in this aani5n,nana was not convngann span dovainprng on iopninng predetermined resnnth.

7. Mycnnponsaann fan conipifang this enni garners is non nnrnngaa upon the dariemnpf000n Ca nnnarthan of a pnan050nninoe salna on dinecmcin ia van

that lean’s tha cabal am an, meant One eannuna of the adma npinanr, one nsainlnann at a aspalatad ,osnf, an ma occurrence of a snaseqoona mane

dinatfy reread no the inlardwd one at thia antradsaL

8 My anSymea, qpar.ioeaa. sand corcinnians leer. danathyad. and era lynn ens Dean payned, in conlnrnniny viler Ira llnitnin Snardands at Prslanmrnnd

apradana Piacace mao were in affect as Sri aria Iris rayon! wan pryaad

a. Loans stawni ‘:,raarr1earnncaara-an-araci:ta, tn La rr&:r r: anleyce a-aaa A In rirpany ran mc r arlm7 d vs

v.a ncni a rrrpaten Sara an ::arnnn.

,yynss crane-se -tc*: Icy’.! mcmi 5-3 a’: “a ‘spa”. CE’eaa aotitr-rt a l’s ;asars 9cm vS ce’r’catr (‘0 teas me

nn:rptatms. Die inTo :0 sac, ‘:,‘.t’pum-:-; ny’fcar rca mc,vm’ giveca aaaaaaico 5 m.d asaw’w an eas ‘open

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY AJIALYZEOS 3707 Enolewood Dr C’arroa-.g, L 61822

APPRAISER: , SUPERVISORY or CO-APPRAISER (if applicable):

/ .e..Ss-4’s, awe

__________________

leans Paul 1 StIor Cony

TIle:

_________________________________________________

ISo

_______________________________________

Snano0aaficidne: 556.002136 Sara tanycvnra#.

an Stare Unanan a a’ Stan LIcense #.

sauna: IL Epainntan Dare an C,sacnaaa an Ucaso 09/30/20 Stare Eapnannn Dana of Canfcinnn or lineman

tare thgned: 07/12/2021 Dana Signed:

Did Did tsar Innyar Pnnpenny

PaaaZoI2

Form ACR2 - “TOT appraisal software Dy a a my/a, iso. - 1 -800-ALANIODE ia’Lnntaanioy



APPRAISAL OF REAL PROPERTY

LOCATED AT
3506 Royal Oak Ct

Champaign, IL 61822
Lot 321 Minor Lake West Number 3 Subdivision Replat of Lot 228 of Minor Lake West Number 2 Sub

FOR
Lynn Car-field. Executive Director

1776 F. Washington St.
Urbana. IL 61802

AS OF
07/02)2021

BY
Paul J. Sailor
Paul J. Sailor

P. 0. Box 3002
Champaign, IL 61824-3002

(217) 398-0100
appraisehomes@comcast.net

Form GA2NV LT - ‘TOTAL11 aPraisaI 77b)a Ia mode. inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

I Main PIe No, 21052 I Paoe #20115

esig n.alamode.comlverify

S

., 7



Paul Sailor Real Estate Appraisals I Main FOe No- 21052 I Paa #3 al 15 I

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL SUMMARY REPORT EneMa.: 21052
FkXStYM&tuS 3506 Royal Oak Ct Cit1 Champaign Slate: tL flptrdo. 61822
combs Champaign Legal Doscrynori Lot 321 Minor Lake West Number 3 Subdivision Replat of Lot 226 of Minor
Iake st Number 2 Sub 0u111a0t0 Parcel 0: 03-20-21 -204-036
TaoYer 2020 0.0. Thone So Sports Asoessarsint 0 5me’ lar1i€ None
GmsTsOOwIosel Retort: Champalan County Board for Care and Treatament Occapart fl Gamer fl Terarl Vacave Li Menulactrel tlomaug

PtaTy: PhD fl Coiviniinthie fl Geoperilee fl 0mw demOn tA Pt OW C per isienli

MatM&CtW Minor Lake Map Relereom 16580 heroes Trort 0012.06
m.pwvoeeuteuawasaatndetlapaostanent Morhamvaino(asdnrnndl.nr emwlOpeofeaJu€ (dnecrOel

ha icon flea e lAu* mae ref ral Gun* ne esant TWj 2w inpacei Gnat ore r-mas liz fl fl P’cspectn

Owofla awt foe .wE SaGao grt Gosh 04701:1 fl ::rln Opyma-: See Pna Goiret ac Score tO WeaN

nkcoaa it4tle fl LeaaeTM Li Loesdia Q
owealeomnon. CUent engaged the appraiser for an appraisal for pofenlial sate price. Intended User of this Appraisal Report is Lynn Canfeld,
Executive Director. Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board Cnan-.paior County Menial Health Board.
neesrodusets) ayrareeere Client: Lynn Canheld, Executive Director CCDDB. CCMHB

-. Goat Lynn Canrreld. Executive Director 044e50 1776 E ‘A’ashEngton St. Lroana, IL 61802
: Paul J Sailor W0 p• 0. Box 3002, Ciaripaign, IL 61824-3002

; Ltw: atar r.sbaean [J pairg Predominant One—Unitteuning Enamel Land Ca Ohangein Land tee
-;: a, °o i° 25-75% Li LS 2t% Onenpnney AGO o- 90 ‘Itt

Goworern Lia.j: XSmte flsats Owae i$n 2-lan r C LP-oces

z ?mepetyus.ss roeaOiç Slfl Ccts-’g 10 I 125 .aw 20 laIn-ut 1
)a-a4s1419f Sx’tace tt3erce Li Neri.:, ‘eaaa.c-S%; [_p. ;‘ 65 °°“° 2
Mahtg :i-o ,pssw3 ‘Ins. G-tl’ca. rli:v-.. Li “> I 250 40 GnU 6
Moan: veto tandres. eescrp.ird YC ss.notdscetlseretmVzacme-nt:svd re-cs:. North - Kirby Ave.. East - Duncan Rd.,
South - Wndsor Rd.. west - lnterstate-57. The subiect neighborhooc consists of single family dwellings of vanious description with few 2-4 &
mulu-famity dwellin.g. commons areas, ponds and limited agriculture use More business useto the soutk.papaof the nalghbortlood in the
Duncan Rd. & Wndsor Rd. area. The University of Illinois at Urbana - Champaign main campus, one of the largest employers of the area, is
located within approximately 4 miles to the east. The mattel area values appear stable to increasing. Supply & demand appear to indicate a
current shortaoe of orooeelies listed for sale. Many Droperties sell for more than their fist Price

to COSts appionbin? Ten Li O Uilmniewn peace tin de:uisontn neon ressonindi Li Ye No Grand Aerl (it 1pplohlw3 0
tiGsral & tetlirn as iripaoona Present use. or Li Corn aSS lOvPil.T) Highest & Best Use is the present Single Family Rani,t.ntial Other uses
would not be permitted by zoning.

Actual Use so or rpecsno Dare Single Family Residence Use am oserainod in this rent Single .FaniJy Residence
Snrtsia of other & sonlute Highest & Best Use is the current single family residential use. Other uses would not be economically feasible
nor permitted by zonino.

Utlitor PubIc Cost, Piooide/Oescdptsr

Eircrtciry Li
Gor

ivr:r Li
S or.iicy Stoic

Siorro Stun Li

200 Amp Panel

05cr oitn deiners

Se nor Concreta

Concrete

None

Off-nile leprrvonrtorle Type Pen: Prooro Irpreraptry

Li Coo

Cuihilusor Concrete Li Shape Slightly Irregular
Drainaso

flfl ties

LiLi

Subs aft

Senor Upton None
Aloy

Level - Slightly alpcve street
Average

To Lot Lines
Neutral, Residential

Li lrsda Lot Li Grain LeD Gal do Snc Li trdeginurd ilohons One Ideorbol

frets Specr flood Kuar.l ken Live Nb PtMAtrrdznae X EtMA Mar, 1701 9C0406D FEMA Map earn 10/02)2013
Sore Crunrroorr

in the area.
Subiect is located in a residential neighborhood. Views are neutral residential. Site so. ft. is similarto othernearbv oronerties

linrerniart 60.99’ x 32.01’x 150’ x 80’ x 152.30’ M°t 12,602sf
. Zoriro Oannifcnton: P1 oecoipnrr Single Family ResIdential

Zordoig Ceorpliorcr Legu Li Legal rercnrtorrriag lgm.idfetlee Li Ilegni No ondog

a
0
—a.

Geoertiwwuptee Ennew 5w.ayar’m Fecrd.aee mann Li “° taleg

#:t,Ptn Li Ar:.’: 0-t Masonry/Avg None PaeaSc°t o Type ForcedAir
# :‘pe’ny tare Was Vinyl SidingJAvg °“ Yes I rnsnel Fje Natural Gas
4p5 34 51 Li RxtSaloro CompShi’oglelAvg soearti None Car0
>54 5iaf Ranch___________ S.fls&lieNfl Metal/Avg S,r,pP;T.; Li None consort

[coning Li Pepnsnd Li Cons. W.rlnw Tape Double Hung/Avm Darrpren Li None Ncled poerr Connyai Yes
AcrU04rYini 24 Sle’T. Yes Soono-mi None Noted mnnaerrrj e None
:tTe;t,a A;a ten., 20 *5ta’ None Noted I

t ltr,ao)onr4:.a’r
- Açpieee., ion Liole inimnn On’traeage -Li “Rain cam.Ressy__, ltaNeoroe Li ° Li tseace:oi 4 1 A’:o:nrone:sm # 0 Gaa’n;n C cc ca-s i 4

Yeas .PlliAyL_____. lflora Li C.apS’ae Li Pa:n Concrete 0=1 2 Garage
r”ihint Wood Stained/Avg anpara Sian Co:o None Ca’

! ant Fcc’ Resilient Trle/Avg r.ny Li Stoop
tot flaec FiberglassUniUAvg friend Li Fan Li Fe-cc tsr
eros Flush/Avg Microwave Li Eased Li Err None treown 2 2 Lane

wsuinnritryen Li toinard Li tarmac Concrete
HeirUord teen hen gill Occnia,90 taonin 4 eodrsamns sarsol 2,182 tquee Foil of Goons Using kea Uhoer Grade
Addisorohfealunes: Front stoop, concrete patio & wood fence to rear. One bedroom has attached full bathroom and walk-in closet.

-. rescaihetne rrndisrs vi Ore c.icpsCu {iiciurirg phyoca, hormonal ad eniwmal 0500i5500rcol: The subject dwelling apapears in average overall condition.

2 The kitchen appears in average condition. Average upkeep and maintenance_aj, noted. Walls have been patched and not painted. No
other_repairs appear necessary at this time. The appraiser makes no ouaranees or warranties as to the mechanical or structural soundness
of the property. The appraisers observation or inspection should not be’hfud with a home inspection by a licensed home inspector,
which is a much more in-depth inspection of the property and imprment

I! •

Ta Oo ,TaU,i545&oedaniedoee 1mar01 raids

Form GPRES2 - 701AL

- iltueIoen.
se-into oeP2t3o2

satwerty a Ia made, ira. - I -800-ALAMODE esign.amamnde.mnrsmyaeemfy@ RESIDENTIAL



I Main FOe No 21052 I Page #4 IS I

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL SUMMARY REPORT — 21052
My reentry iia did sot rend any port sale or testes of Ire subject propety tat Use tree yuan Rule at mu allusIve date of liii oppralsas.

DateSaurcolsl: Chamoajon County Assessor

i;
Door 1 0/27/2020

iPrra

St.’:ss;: CCU9tV Assessor subject were four.d in the pest 3 years. No other sales of conrps were touna in the 12 months prior to
ti: r/.- St r:onar the effective date of appraisal or since.

Soon: a(s):

SALES asoNeoAcalraVgeEysruoe.4 LI 1teS.tsCowaS to,Iwaaatdevteedlaciswaod.

FEATL°E S..&EC MAeVAELE SAt’ 1 mIgWtA&E SItES 2 rC/RAdii SAtE 5 3

Accuse 3506 Royat Oak Cl 3507 Royal Oak CI 33 Valleybrook Dr 3506 Roaford Dr
Champalor. IL 61622 Chamsaxtn. 1L61822 Champan, 1L61822 Cnampan. lL61622

DSX 003 m]esSW 0.76 maes SE 005 mjes NE
Sale Eisa 5 5 260,000 257,000 255000
Sole Poce/GLA $ /°O 5 117,75 /‘ t- $ 116.29 bolt $ 98.27 /eq.it

D005Saecels) Interiorobservation CCAR MLS#11000545 CCAR MLS#11002172 CCAR MLS#10944956
Venntcason Soarcelal Assessor MLS Exterior Observations. Assessor Exterior Observations, Assessor Exterior Observations, Assessor

.L
- VALUE AOJUSTMEIITS DESCRIPICU DESCRIPTION 4 AdRet tESCePTIl +1.1 S Adult. DESCRiPtOR +1’) $ Adjest

Sales or flaring AjmLth ArmLth ArmLth
“ Cosirassiast Closino Costsssu,eoo, -10000 None None

DafeatSde’Tosre 05/21 -11 days 04121 -8 days 03/21 -38 days
RIglia Apprassi Fee Simple Fee Simple Fee Simple Fee Simple
Lacunas Average Average Average Average

12,602sf 16,732sf 0 13,136sf 010,350sf 0
tiew Neubal,Residential Neutral,Residential Neutral,Residential Neutral,Residential
Design 1551481 Ranch Colonial 0 Ranch Colonial 0
OssIPratOceorno000n Average Average Average Average
9€ 24 19 047 45,00025 0
Garage Average Average Average Average
hsaecrsde mn] enats Barns fetal I aS,res I Oadr, Tate Barr, Bass fatal eta, Base

TrenEan 3I4 3 8:4:2.112 +2,500814 2-112 +2,500915 2-1)2 +2,500
2.182 2.203 540 0 2,210 0 2,595 set. -12.500

3rersi&RS.oc 0 0 0 0
RorniDsoeGeade C 0 0 0
Flz’clcss tt Adequate Adequate Adeguate Adequate
Heasatesatsa Forced Airfcensiral Forced Air/Cenkal Forced Air/Central Forced Air/Central
EoagyElen insejatton Insulation Irsulasion Insulation
050ICUsSlIPOd :2-CarAtt Garage 2-Car Alt. Garage - 2-Da’Ai Garage 2-Car Att. Garage
Fat&,’ateVA Stoop, Patio Porch, Deck clPorcr., Pauc Sloop. Patio
flrce None None Fireace -,500 None

NetAdisstiienlgelal) C÷ s -7,500 ÷ C- $ 6,000 C
‘

-10,000
AdiJsatd Sale Pros

of Oartpaaablsa ‘°°Cka. 252 500 263 000 .4.. 245 000
.. Suinarsty of Sales Composan NaprOedi Extensive research of area sales found These comparable sales to be the most recent & similar 1e the
:: subject All comps sold within the past 9 months. Comoarable sales are adiusted for differences between subject end comps. Sq. ft

adjustments $30. per sq. ft., rounded to the nearest $500. Comp I Concessions adiustment based on Seller paid Boiyer closing costs. Room

01 Prom Stylers Salitnassle: Md5sis at 48 ntdar ds eWoray renal egrarsa of alvesaso: Public records indicate that the subiect
acId 10/27/2020 by Chamnaian County Mental Health Board to Chamoaion County Board for Care and

________________________

reatn,enz_&_Persons_th_a_Deveioprnens_Disabdity._There_is_no_sale_price_listed._No_other sales ofT

adiustment based on Subject three full bathrooms, Comp two full & one half bathroom. Comp 2 Age adiustment based on normal wear &
tear, Room adiustment based on Comp two full & one half bathroom, Comp Room adiustment based on Subiect three full bathrooms. Comp
two full & one half bathroom. Comp 4 Age adjustment based on normal wear & tear, Room adjustment based on Subiect three full
bathrooms, Comp two full bathrooms. No recent comps were found with three fell bathrooms. All adjustments are based on market research
and are within normal mortgage underwriting guidelines. Adjusted sales data indicates a subiect market value range of $243,500. to
$263,000. The camps induded in this appraisal report are found to be the most similar in terms of locatson, style, age, size, functional utility
and market appeal. Realtor comments and interior photos indicate similar condition for the subiect and all camps. the camps included in
this aopcaisal report are Sound to be the most sirntar properties, add recently ho the subiect market area and the best availabie.

The aopaiser has not provided any services in regard to the subed property within the past three years.

This appraisal report contains a digital signature which ‘en password protected. This report cannot be altered once the password has been
entered. This appraisal report contains original d3tel photos of the subiecti which have not been re-touched or altered. All comparable
Sales were viewed by the appraiser from the front street, CCAR MLS Realtor data & photos, public records and aerial maoping. Comp
ohotos from MLS. Trre intended user/si of this aooraisal renort should be aware that the term insoection” may be four.d in this standard
aopraisal form. The tern, “insoection orappra’iser inspection used in this reoort is to mean the appraiser made a visual observation of the
prooartv. either from I-a exterior or interior and extewior. The terms must not be confused with a home inspection which is a nucro more
irn-cepth inspection of the various components of the property and improvements. lJrdess otherwise noted herein the appraiser considers,
ar.c assumes the structure(s) and mechanical systems are in normal condition. The aopraiser is an Itinois Certified Ree/denta’ Real Estate
Appraiser and not a licensed home inspector nor a building codeinspector or enforcer.

This appraisal report is cooyright protected. Cooyrioht law prohibits reproduction or use of all or any oart of this report for any purpose, client
and/or user other than those identified herein. Coovrioht 2021

lndicattd Value by Sales taspaniaas Apprtadi $

@RE5IDENTIAL
(CV—’Y /_j..&...

all, e*tr0datdtd a,e*a.
senate P SF21302 312001esiea.aiaaode.crnrntae nity

nitsi,nsv,y te sensed sonatas ‘a vtmeu sneer pare

Form GPRES2 , iT0TAL[ appraisal Sottwart by ala stiti inc. - 1-800-ALAMOOC



Main File No. 21052 I Pane #50115 I

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL SUMMARY REPORT FluMe: 21052
STP!mATDVAUICfd&.dOp.4) [] The Contnçç.sacbwsa nendeneerad for thit
ProM. adeasala ada. repkadom ci the dW oa titus and caladatnes

Sneçet tar We tfla ci flyalse (sannararyat comparoeda add sate a, othan ostrodo far nethootog Ida CLOd:
—— -

ESTSaAISO pcr.r:o z a1tv*uot
Sourceoncrsda 5041W113 5q_Ft@S =5
&a’accpSa*s Eltcsado:occostc 5ert@S =5
CtoeCosnsadnft::so V osocalairarn teprecn,ou.ecp 5rt@t --- =5
The Cost Approach is considered but not found to be applicable f the °‘ @5 - -

- 4

subect oer dwelling. This irtformagon is not pertinent to b.syen. - @5 - -
- 4

GonaWtanpon Sq.ft@$ =5

Two] Esemes ci conNsw
- - - = S

Lan Physical Fratctsn& n1a

Dacoeoansc ‘St

Osreecialed Cosnollarecanmeot, 4
‘As-ia”Valuoolsialmprsvararts =5

Eotensa Ranaaleng Ecorenoc liOn (if reqoded): Years It5OICATEOVALUE3YEOSTkP5OAcH 4 --

IbCIIEAIPROALSITOVALUE ft developed) The lrcowedppnsct cannot dsvocped crass appraisal.

bta1a5dMoetMathalRenn X Groastmtfdultyiet $ lndeabdYals.bylneonnn4psach

Ssorrsarysfbconnedpraoscb (acljdino onrenltse morhet roil and ORMI: .Idominanco of owner occoipied properties en the subiect neicahboetiood
and privately rented properties makes rental data scarce and the income approach less applicable.

-.

PROJECT IL°CPiIATJZN FOSS PeJDsCdwA) rig sSwci 0 raT ci a Ptar 011 Dent.pnwt

Lnçd NaTO af Etect

Desaorcrrraa,wtsa’c mc-eeteidfaWa

teOnd V*s bn bases solace 9n1 OsdAwo.sh 111 d.s.Iapa4 S lmn. lwo.cis anIq.41

n.— 1l approaches to value are considered in Un asägnment The Sates Comparison Approach gives the best estimate of
vaiue for this property. The Cost Approach, because of fficulty in estimating depreoator.. is not considered dependable. The Income
Approach is not reliable due to the predominance of owner occupied prooeflies in the area and corresponding lack of market rentai data

-g
ma anpenthal In slide “an in’, L cc conisba, pan srn sod spececadsec :n ma basis at a Ftjpotralcil Cnnrdrtsn tsnt ma imprsveatnenb have beet
cssiiOe5, fl ostjvo a, the fntrwnit tapers an .Tesvors on me basis of HyO:tsrtv Corarion than din wed,, or al’orntnvn have nsa cstimlstad, citjed to
the tolovtng neqsited irsocssr’ basid ant ira Ersanaors-v Asssnnptsei that the conadnoan an solicaicy doss ran rposita sheensan an reps’

E This rspst C also pjbacf to athee Nypsssnoasi toartloono sM.tor Easasodirsoy Asn,smpsvrn 55 canceled in ths iracload sddasida

Sosed on tnt degree st inspesion of tan saMsOn propenty, S Iralloaned adaw, detned Soap. at Wart Statniiena at Asesrwthsn Cod uniting Ccnettba
sad Appealo.r’o Catioloodeoa, arty loser) Optalse of the Meatnl Vitae Inn saner apsoitnit canoe pp.), an dettsed tennis, at the real property then Ii tnt saMann
of thin report Ia: 5 250.000 sash 07/02/2021 . which is the attentive dane ot all. appraitet
If itdisatnd shove, this Op*nlorn en Valsa Is instant to Hypotheboal Coendidoane and/sr Enfrasrditsny Anasnwniann ititaded in ida report. See atached addenda.

A sale and cssipdnas Copy of thin naponn cotlulits is poses, ts/sdnsg e,00:rrs vr.cr, cod :osedn:ai so iratognal neon of Ire toot Try sptrsiasi capon innay tot be
prcysst avantstaod otorant ontareoce to Ire irfsrmitcn - cottuired [I Its cenrelern alotol

Starves Eidnibths:

Soaps at Woth ,. Limiting CondjCettilicatoss L Narroitot Addendurtt Photograph Addenda E Sketch Addandem
tar Addenda -i Additional Sales E Cost Addendum E Flood Addendum E Matout House Addendum

— —

9aasetkszt. PauIJ.3 -___________________-
GaZpaO Paul ., Sailor

____________________

yncoa. (217) 398’OlOO fox

E4f sit. appraisehomessaoncorncast.net

________________

Oste Id leant IStOlsssrel: 07/1212021 -—
Licslsa or Gerttcsbsr #: Stste: I),

em sass on

Cap tastes bats of Ucoas at Coltfostor

lvspocton ot Sasi}eat Irleict & Eansice
09130/2021

Eseoder Onle El

f..’id Lynn Canlerd. Executive Director —___________ -

776 E. 0asblngton St., Urbana, IL 51602
SUPERV0RYAPPRAISER (If rsqeired)

or C0’Mrt’RAISER (tfaIcabTe)

cde,r’qso an, nv.ia,i.c,s5w ‘ace roam nsa as nmsema naneaner saran ‘swan caorov “/“‘ ste ec#esoianes ens ousi
Ser,stt OBP2tS02Form GPR?S2 . “TOTAL” appraisal software by ala moda, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE enign.alamode,cemthettfy

APPRAISER a eatn.asanode cones-..-. ‘a

556,002138

Tote Id Inspsttes: 07/02/2021

rex

@RESIDENTIAL

&pr050y or
Co-Ara at ala

Prone

bernet Reran (Ognitota):

case ci Centhcston #: baste,

sanitatm f license on Csetcotsan:

act lr.twiar Entwine — Eaterice Ca:y tars



I MaLiFIeNo.21052 I Pa#SaI15 I

2

Is

0

+5.000

+5,000
+7,500

a
-1.500

1 6.000

Is 243.500

I ira1

JESC°T.SN

rotor lent I BOOn

sql

fl fl-Is

+ (-I S Mr

-

- --IS

r4j

Sm0

To I Imps I lit’s

+1)5 Mr

SM

;E0.

Is

—fl’
F— —

7, L,
f/fl
S L_C’

—rsrnybiit,ewiueerorlOOsrrsd sees rena or aorru’.r
SeriaiODRF2IGO2 sq/esigo.alamode,comorenify

ADDITIONAL COMPARABLE SALES
Address 3506 Royal Oak Ct

Champaign, IL 61822
Pros/ore In Subject

Sa.uPrnor 5

StaPdaiA .5

1809 Bridgestone Dr

Ooa Scones

Vaftu200 Sa’ctiel

Champaign, IL 61822
0.15 miles E

.5 227500
118.24 .51

Inlerior ooservatcn

F’IN: 21052

EArLE AflJJSTMSSTS
Assessor MLS

sore or tieaucirsq
Errors rs

CCAR MLSW385128

)tSCB.’lCs

Errs DrSOeTT,

cESn°- WOO,
Extericr Onae-vatjnns Assessor

,. ;. s cc .L U

Rgtse

Lotaio’

ArmLth
Nor.e

5:0

Fee Sine
10120. 17 days

View

Ayeraee
Fee Sirnpt

12.602 Sf

Eacigs (5OdoI

Average

I Neub’al.Rssidential

3oslity 01 Cerosacaas

t1.86G of

Age

] Ranch
AveraQe

Carillon

Neutral Residential

Ranch

24
Average

: Averaoe
Oboes Grade

Rosa retort

Groat LAbng Axe

44

TotS j host see,
Averaae

al 41 3

lots

Rotemerta tnitlred

Rooms SNow Grade

FEATURt SIJIJECS COMPARARLE SALE 4 COMPARARLE SALE 0 5 oaMP*aLE SALES 6

I/on, I
7

2,182 sql
3

0
-0

Putcoand Utoty

He at n ICo OUR

1.924 SQO.

0
0

Adequate

Biergy series EsteR

Gonegiltaspal

. Forced Air/Central

Adequate

: Insulation

Forced Air/Central

Fires lace

2-Car Att. Garaoe
PorcPjPoSoEeck Stoop, Palo

Insulation

None

2-Car Alt Garaoe

Stoop, Deck, Patio
I Fireplace

,n.mtrr ForM 5.

Lçaacsoefrrce

or Lomparaoies r
&nndrj 01 Sa Ceeoito RoyoocO See cosnnents on previous paqes.

tIRESIDENTIAL Form GPRCS2(AC) “TOTAL appraisal 5311w/re by ala mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMDOE



Subject Photo Paqe

Main File No. 21052 I Page #/0115 I

I Borrower None
PrDpezoyAldresv 3506 Royal Oak Cl j010 Champaign Comly Champaign StaIn IL 61822
Lenderlclient Lynn Canfierd, Executive Director

Subject Front
3506 Royal Oak Ce
Sales Price
Gross Living Area
Total Rooms
Total Bedrooms
Total Bafirooms
Locaar
View
Site
Otalily
Age

Form PCCPIX.SR - ‘TOTAL’ appraisal software oy ala mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

Subject Street

scream DBF2I3O2
eaign.nlaniode. commonly

-wA 4
2,182
8
4

3
Average
Neutral Residential
12,602 s(
Average

24

Subject Rear



I Main Ffo 5o 21052 I Pa #fol IS I
Photoqraph Addendum

‘Borrower None I
I Pnupenny Mdreun 3506 Rcyal Oak Ct I

COY Champaign County Champaign Stale IL 0P Code 61822 I
I Lender/Client Lynn Canfield. Executive Director I

Lauildry
Canine DBF2I 302
nniqni.nlamode.c omleerity

LWir ;oom Dining Room Kitchen

Beiroom 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3

Fan*. Bedroom 4 Bathcorn 1

Bath. am 2 BaVuoom 3 Bathroom 3

ire - - -1LO-ALAMODE



I MainFisNv21052 I Pae#9c4l5 I
Comparable Photo Paqe

Borrower None
Prcpetw Aunrens $506 Royal Oak Ct
O:ry Champaign Gaunry Champaign State IL 8p Code 61 822
Lender/Client Lynn Canfield, Executive Director

Comparable 1
3507 Royal Oak Ce
Peon to Sbe 003 mi:es SW
Sas Pe 260.000
oss L ken 2.208
ota Rns 8
Thea Bvdroerrs 4
:o’ Batvoo.Ts 2-112

LocaUc Average
View Neutral,Res’dential

16.732 sf
Caty Average
Age 19

Comparable 2
3003 Valleybrook Dr
Pron. to Subject 0.75 miles SE
Sales Pdce 257,000
Gross Living Area 2.210
Total Rooms 8
Total Bedrooms 4
Total Battroarws 2-1/2
Locatco Average
View Neulral,Residentia[
Site 13136sf
Quality Average
Age 47

Comparable S
3506 Roxfcrd Dr
Poox to Sj5ect 008 miles NE
Sales Pdoe 255,000
Gross Lioi9] hot 2.595
Toa Rooors 9
roa Red’oc’ow 5
rota Roti,oo’rs 2-v2
LocaCor Average
Vew Neutrel.Residernial
Ste 10,350sf
Didty Average
Age 25

Form PICPXCR ‘‘TOTAL’ appraisal safr,’,ary oy ala made, inc. - 1-eQO-ALAMODE
seriaje 08F21 302
eaign a I a m od e . c acNe dry



Comparable Pfloto Page
r Main File Na 21052 I Papa # Oat 15 I

Borrower None
Piapidy Macmo 3506 Royal Oak Cf
C’iy Champaign Caurly Champaign Stale IL OP Code 61822
Lender/Client Lynn Canfield, Executive Director

Comparable 4
809 Bridgestone Dr
Pica to Subject 015 mites E
See Pike 227.500
£rrc.ss Lialog free 1 924
Th2 °riS 7
- B’o;r’.s 3
132 BOtroclIs 2
Locaton Average
View Neutral. Residential
Site 11861sf
Qualfty Average
Age 44

Pea: to Se.b Oct
Soe Pse
Cress Liig Asea
Tht Rooms
Total Bedrooms

.32 BaOVCOtrS

Age

Comparable 5

Comparable 6

Proc. to Subject
Sale Price
5rnc Living Wee
Teti Roers
Total Beacon’s
Teti BaTroorns
[coato,
V cc
Site
Daa:ty

Form PICPXCR . TOTAL” appraisal software by ala mode, ho. . 1-800-ALAMQDE
Sena a 00F21 3t2
esign .afemode.c omeveriry

-J
4’

a , -

£SWPJ



Building Sketch

I Main me No. 21052 I Page #11 of 15 I

Borrower None
PtnpeM&mn 3506 Royal Oak Ct

Champaign County Champaign Slate IL CpOndn 61822
Lender/Client Lynn Canfleld, Executive Direclor

A

Area Calenilatlons seen rwv

Not to Scale

N.J
01

LMngAn.
- CaIcaladonDflhIs

Font Flc XSn .75 Sq ft 24.75 2a2 = SOn 9
£25 35.25 = 539.s5
4”23.25 = 93

= 48

Total ham9 Area tRoanned) ZiBa Sq ft
N otWivln Area
concrene Patio 191 So ft 14 a 14 = 1%

2 car Attached 397.31 Sq 19.5 a 20.25 = 394 88
0.5 a 19.5 no 0.25 = 2.44

Form SKt.BLDSKI - TOTAL appraisal soitwarn by ala ntode, inc. -1 -800-ALAMODE

N

Concrete Patio

605’

Bedroom

Lii

h
n.j

Kitchen

Bath

Bed room

Laundry

Bedroom

Living Bath

20.25’

Bath

Di
01 2 Car Attached N

‘-4

Dining Family

Foyer

Bedroom

20.5

12 23.25’

Cerium 0BF21302
nnmnn.nlnmode.com verity



_
_
_
•

Ø
’

4

•
c

F-
(

B C
,

C
; I a 0 0

C) 1-
n

m 0 B D
i

-o -o C 0 C
,

D -
I

-
1

,
D

i n m n D
i B -o D
i

or
’ n 0 C D ‘-
I.

D 0

•0

0 -4



Location Map
I MainrloNe.21052 I Paoe#13o115 I

I Borrower None I
I OTopoty Addrao 3506 Royal Oak Ci I
I Champaign County Champaign Sate IL flpCode 61822 I
Londorjclient Lynn Cenfleld, Executiwe Director I

‘B COMPtniABLEN0,4

— ;± tdna Dr

[
j r CO.1PARMLE NO.

a (a mode, mc:

ta

cMc4k Ct

iA[8tE rcr
Oak t

tea SW

5D6Rexfod Dr
;O8tnilaa E

3003 VaIIey.bràak bi
.075 mlIc,’SE

F ,
C,

lI

I— —

Seriala D0F21302
estgn.alamodo.c om,,ori



[ stain silo Na. 21052 I Pace #14 en IS I
AloNe. 21052

DCPOrIJ11ON OF MAC ALAS. The roast pratabte p;re mint a ptep&tl sr,ou’l bo,tg anacompennac are open enankot urdor aol canditons

207,12 era rs&or’0t41( inC coOed ear err: ;,:eTy. fleeio4ir;rt lyd aeeLTlrA rn tan 3 riO cleated i L--The nflis TekM fl to

dn’.nr S Ac tiC r’0:r ala sde as 2$ a ya cci arc rae esn.l 00 07€ n so:, 20 :_e L,tae :;tta’n etre;f t, c.nol re semen

rn.ire,,Ztcrs stes ‘.e*.TeC ne Tee ninat a-: reso e:rg iwe’ ho toolers 5th Ge’ teas e7Aett, ire a tees07i€ ?rle .5 stosrd

‘1’ e.pars at 071 xc: reOt .4) 2ayTat: race -sin tart is teas en rn C’ bacir4 arasnorm1te rxyear rsaec. ac OS) ore terra
15:-ears 070 v-rI CcrLjeeetcr 2’ roe prorate sot :tocm by sped-’ 20 L,nr.A Srar(f :- solo :a-cens,rr L’ex sgartjrre most rate: ,

re sat ‘Scc-te’ :2: .rS-aAarn aypessta 07: Ea&,gtyi 2idtas. CethO 27, pAl’

?.lUtisecs 2: 070 C;r;areca,s ncr re rota ‘Cr toeta a- -,at.e’uin: Ia C rent 50072 0-: saraat—n, 10€

rise :252 itT se r:’raa.) an at in a a nsnit at rotten ro :0 1 5 2225t aOi IOtA iC!Z

Ott 070 itO 245 1250 Znroli:’t5.55 ta_-Oe;fl-s n?,a 0 a€st.c raxft al.e07C5 at 2€ T5 a re

tortet LCTAZdSXrI 2: gatr art a 7’:lrr,tstsyS ant’ tIO to 120 in:, tar .e: WI

k_mt k__I ea,estn,e nna.a er, AS COC0ars: tee trtetl.aThCat OiiL Ott sttU COOl 02 05 rtsoeitin5 or crimson

it toe at:Ia, smear,: at ar,y eojunnneL’o sire.: epAnsoore the maImers ,•eerttr It Ire flnancsr or cerecameens based on The

app:aI500’n :m005nnetl

STATHI1ENT OF [alITIN3 GONO jia’ NS AND CEHTWICAIjDI’J

C:nrIsosNT AND LIMITiNG CONDITIONS: The apptaitIt’e cerlelcatni that appears in Ste appraisal report is inSAne to the (tHawing ceideheec

The appraiser yr nor be resnorsbls Ins matters tO a legal notate Oral affoat otter the peepetay batng appeased or the baa to The apprsser astatilsl that

the Ale is etod art niereerablo sod, Aerators, mitt tnt tinder ajnj entitle aScot the toe. The property ii Naiad 00 tIe basic of it beir sadie reeptnbnle

own ership.

2 as5’ shorts roiled Il the wpra’i’ 0230 ray sIte: eprncirnart liiirhionr 5 5 Cr071 se’Inrn atd is adobe 0107 to 15500 Ste leader at lee tepee in tithaltelnt

the ptopernty Inc approson Nas made no Osmey CI 0€ PrtP0iy

10 flOU en. tcn ;oe leararUy 20 dC*’ 0’ 1211 satire .wnre rile eatatruof OP 070 1 qimtti. Ledin apeet ertrr,et r:

Sr ne seen Tate 2-me-ri 7 es ttwIe tapered 4

4 Ar1 r n07D,rr at .eaina, tereerr, era srI rprneo tort :r 2-s 202:12 sat I nfl _rer tin a-na-p Z000it’l :1 cli eaton TOner tepatelo es _etrrt II The

lard ore a-on-litTon nI ‘Cr Ii :eel 1 :ia-ir:r:r ear, art Cc’, onp-a’4 57.2 me ‘sal • Trip Otis: Loot

5 T’ e-xL lea r: cnonac’ at any e rrr w ,r,xersv rdito’an C ire r-r,ar1marre’re e-cjcr-rro-rOP t’,itr,,a (i:sitc La eare001 C ro,aetaao cclii

cab: nt-sa-trs. -rn’: rose rae r:reta trove -y Asa coSt iii leo aSs.T,ai neat rowe ac r: sjit :trdterts aid rae€s en SZfleS ennetsrte

0 fltth retard:, eon Cardla- C’ Ste r:pF .o a-sne wI rat 2€ tesps-stde r in tointirt 074 ac etc en k 115 arriOrT) a

tssnre that olgA te 11 tiled to siaceow ehsmee each csrdeotns test Thin appealed sep00 last net be cntsiaineo en nro,renmtnrat anseasmeeel of are eettttl rtenerty.

6 The approser sbter.ed the isteorraotri. sosriatos. and opitione that woe eapsessee en me appealed teparn hears soalces Oat ha re nsa coosdee to be

ne,aalo and bltaooa snort to be ante and celled The appraise does Ia esssaree rmppsotelity lot ore accatady ol snot liens mat wore btrrisrted by elton

p tot as

7 The apprties’erl nor onrirso too content ct Sic atsrasai repro escort as prtv:ded let it Ore Stdser Steaaaras tt Prefoosittal Appraisal Pnacbce,

end sri epp:icatle laden, state Or local loos

e- The appnateen rca baseS 010 or leer appraisal eepntt and ntijaoo-1 corrrjsint tar an anpreisar Oral in esbtedt to seonfac toy dampietetl, repaita, no

sbsretone eel ore esasmpuon moo comprises 51 the irsproeorrtenra oil be outlIned is a wrtemo,like melon

A roe orprdsn r”:st crtoide sic a- tree odor w:-rr costA ScOrn ate Arne’ ricA spereled in are apprieral boon Car d:sO:tate Ore tprraisal tense

[Lr:itdirr Lsr:’,rns coot toe peeent, colic Oee appraseri editor0 aria pnorsssnta designadons. end tolerances to any etrtes’tinra appraisd

s005rirancsa on the Sr’s with ‘aide rae apçrnser 5, Aeanciatsdt r1 ato5l5e ether than ye beatsacer, Ire moe’aaooe en ‘55 suCcestars and lotions, be oeOt)4e
anode: ,‘sa,re’a :r:neso.ratea ,dntheaa ann1actre 0.15 flu p- hedeeLy e;paur,r bea,rrtaa ca-tear in irs iipate’d a7,erj, a roTdt001Th’y

00 na rror starer ne ‘n net, i’ crc coo:: c-nerer’er erata Oat nt lonierrar’ toy tt07rntar to rengerk Cmo.cet cedar C’ roe tt5tal ry an

co-air-a- c- -onnec tend(s) a-re: rn., rr tnt., me anqase’s )al wr ca-Thor ‘Ni ninnies art, Corona aad WCVO Teat doe

be xt&-e: otae Toe appeesa cml te nriaeyal rj oryta’e To 10 atac rL4 stersrç, pat 112Gm. ‘ens sand, or Doe moth

il tra arasn rio a., nrapayee C Tee rtrpo’j e C: ‘ns.eJ ma-:; Os err:: aid ccpr.saw rot cs-va-t mo, oNe eeCc-raa 2$ a tredta-er,retn
‘ea,ar a- ira-rio nO eArn yr etel 11 err” a 10cr nothotlg too La a’aatss Intro, ceemboyls. -, lee ease a to teptot rro ass.ç-rex s red

rnslaraerjyat’rrna, rreen’a,nao, orteaporsarlaten

Form ACR2 - “TOTAL’ appraisal softatraro by a Ia mode. iac - I -800-ALAMODE
Sevearl D5F21302
at rg e ala clod o , C 0 en Aon nOv



E Mosn File No.21052 i Pace #15 sf15 I
FiioKo 21052

cyvTi003Tluh Ihe ecpnaj000 codes are aoas 01.50

One sorrns :ranels PS :e:1 pa ..a cii coercet

2 to ry ysas cen.rns. rc c-r&oLcs Xe rio: ec > Pc OCX asoesrpx115 et rnt:a xa:*t ,C Xe TV e030. 70005

ann crOSsed 000Iav:lv aneyses opinions, sod conclusions

2 J*ea spec-wise u.:u: race p: OXX: , cospucrea cc-err r. to mxrj 700 5 25 aSset 0’ pr-tyPo arc ic perssi4 loose

t.2’ el:a.1 0 70

4. Jniass 0.2 emrso -- cares. rave n,-h:—r Os sons r 15010 apve vs 0’ irs oVicesyar 5/ ego0 rg Ore prnpnu’y Oral r ole 500205

0 this repels .10’ Ire 01ev hear pure r1i0:sa7y preceding 000eprr:e or this ssaiynliart

5. I hoes .10 Sos not i,ecI O0 Ire prcpop; Os: is :-e sobeot or os Opni so the psies involved with this ssauçrriart

5. vIp er50500c-o lI this essigoment was sot confingal upon developing Or 5ty0Ol piedslsaisii sousa.

2. My 000rpeinns500. 000 coopsedng nr.s asvi5nnoest is not conbrgal upon 055 osvelcporert cc repertheg of a peeielemnirno salve oe d.recoor joe eeoc

Sib: faeces ion coose of the ciwie, Ore srnsiuct of Urn 050cc opinion Ire aruirmeot o a sipeulaned eesalt or the occsrrsrce of a subseleent evens

dinecify roSined to the 210rded sea ef this oppress50.

8. Sly sidyses, spir.inll, coed conclosuono were 50 nvo:cped, sod Iris seen has boon peepared, in ccr1o:niiny a/er are Unilcrns Standards of Profeniunsi

wpprs;usJ Precnco thor vane in chart at cr5 bore Uris reprO was prerand

S rUss :Tha’ese ‘:0020 Sit Teds a paSc.’ed TopIcal Ore 1_at:’ ecu stat ‘•eas ii Is oefl i-i a 1’e em.: 0’ is IC,,’.

0:: 70 fl-fl 5’ i psora ged as ::—00Dos.

I: S oss cThe’aso ‘50 asea. 00:14 .14: or ‘:0:1 eU p’rpfl at-son sbs.sr:t 2 Is norris vp :j P.S r,:swe ;d ThIre Xe

cc:’s the rite :‘ also t:r-.:.n. vredt’ s.r’cot’eA olopt.. cons_a assorts 5 crud iscasce a pes ‘<dl;

10001 lOIN

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY ANALnED: 3506 Royal Oak Ct _Cr:arrnpaig.’ _61822
--

APPRAISER: SUPERVISORY or CO-APPRAISER (if applicable):

0; ‘are /4a.a.e( ,% g?4

_________________

Noose
Paul J. SEiIor -_____________ eeoc

___________________________

—

Tile:

_______________________________________________________________

ToUt:

_________________________________ __________

Sore Cnrfi:obws 50: 553.002138 S’oeGaoofcornr. 5.

or Soars License #
— 0’ ShOe Sterna

Slurs: IL £Ypiraecn Dave rICe 1510b00 cc Ucoise: 09/30/2021 in Fopisabor Oslo oh Ceihcoton or Iscase

Ste Sogoed: 07/12/2021 / Or Signed:

lid Did Net lospeci Preparty

SerisiC DBF2I 352
Form ACR2 - ‘TOTAL’ ayrais5 roSy ala mode, Inc.- 1-800-ALAMODE asiqe.slainode.remtheriry



From: max(maxmitchelI.cpm
To: ynnccmnbo,a
Subject: presentabon fcr 3707 Eig:ewcod Dr 3506 Royal Oak ct
Date: Friday, July 9,2021 11:07:16 AM
Attachments; imaaeoOl Dna

Chamoalan County Presentation Lynn Canfield.ndf
3707 Enclewoad Dr CMA doc.odt
3506 Royal Oak Ct CMA doc.ndf

Lynn,

Attached please find the presentation, CMA, Max Mitchell Exclusive 10-Day Selling System, sellers net
sheet for the above properties.

Please et me know if you need any fLrther information. I will look forwaro to successfully selllng
these properties for your organization.

Max



Max Mitchell, Realtor®, GRI, CRS
i FillX REIMAX Realty Associates

2009 Fox Drive
Champaign IL 61820

217.373.4804
Max@MaxMitchell.com

www.MovewithMax.com

TO: Champaign County Board, Champaign County Board Care, Lynn Canfield lynnccmhb.org

FROM: Max Mitchell, GRI, CRS REMAX REALTY ASSOCIATES Max@MaxMitchell.com

July 9, 2021

Evaluation for:

3707 Englewood, Champaign, IL., built 1997, 1988 sq. ft., 4BDR., 2BTH, 2 car garage, ranch

3506 Royal Court, Champaign, IL., built 1997, 2162 sq. ft., 4 bdr., 3 bth, 2 car garage, ranch

Full OMA reports included within this proposal.

MAX MITCHELL

Licensed since 1975

Additional education:

Graduate REALTORS Institute

Certified Residential Specialist

Career sales: 22004- successfully closed transactions in Champaign & Piatt Counties.

My plan to market the properties:

Max Mitchell, Exclusive 10 Day Selling System — Plan attached

I prepared a thorough Market Study for the properties, also called a Comparative Market Analysis. Please

find the CMA5 attached.

3707 Englewood, Champaign, IL. $225,000 -$230,000

3506 Royal Oak Ct., Champaign, IL. $180000 -$190,000 proximity to 1-57 was considered

I also prepared a sellers Net Sheet which gives you all costs associated with the sale of the properties. This

gives you how much you are going to walk away with after the sate. These are all the standard closing fees

and expenses including real estate commission charged by REMAX Realty Associates, IT is further broken

down to show you the co-brokerage amount being paid to a cooperating broker bringing a buyer for the

property. I am happy to answer any questions you may have regarding the net sheet.

Once we have a serious buyer or two, we can set clown and negotiate the best price and terms that work

for your organization. I will continue working through home inspections and keeping you informed of the

buyers financing to get us to a successful CLOSE for the properties.

Respectfully submitted,

Max Mitchell (74)



MAX MITCHELL’S
EXCLUSIVE 10-DAY SELLING SYSTEM

Higher. Faster. Easier. Satisfaction Guaranteed!

PRE-MARKETING:

1. Promote immediately to your PC, Hot Buyer list, and on social media.
1. Shoot short video from the property when you take the listing for

social media.
2. Take a few photos of the best features of the house at the time of

listing.., post on coming soon on your site and social media.
2. Property inspection scheduled (recommended).
3. FREE Professional staging consultation to get your home in

“showcase” showing condition.
4. Home professionally staged (recommended).
5. Necessary repairs and touch-ups made to the property.
6. Professional Marketing Photos and HD Video and Drone taken of the

property and emailed to Seller for approval.
7. Marketing Description wr[tten and submitted to Seller for approval.
8. Custom Color Flyers designed & produced.
9. Direct Mail Campaign “Coming soon” to 200+ neighboring

homeowners.
10. Complimentary Home Warranty Sellers’ Coverage ordered by listing

agent.
11. Your property pre-marketed and promoted through Max’s personal

real estate networks, to our company, Realtor networks, and Personal
Circle.

12. Post the “Coming Soon” information on our Real Estate Office
Facebook page with pictures.

13. Post to “Coming Soon” on MLS and web portals such as Zillow and
realtor.com.

Your Trusted Real estate Adwisofl

Mn Mitchell
REALTOR, GRI. CR5
Direct: 217-373-4804
cell: 217-3694376
MaxØMnMltchell.com
MoveW(thMax con,

ptfflA

‘p

RE/MAX
Reafty Associates



14. Post on ThePLS.com (free)
15. Brokers Open House scheduled and published for all area real estate

agents.

16. Schedule Open House Event with Seller including Neighbors Only
Preview Party before public open house event.

17. Post COMING SOON with best pics (and/or video preview) and Open
House Event Invite on Facebook and Instagram and other social media
sites.

THE MARKETING BLITZ:
18. Publish home on the Regional MLS (Multiple Listing Service) on

Tuesday or Wednesday morning of launch week.
19.30-plus Professional photos of your home posted on the MLS and

syndicated to over 5,000 real estate websites.
20. Narrated HD Video Tour posted on Social Media, YouTube.com and

other sites.
21. Custom property website set up with your address (E.g.

www.3142VenturaCourt.com)
22. Virtual Tour of home set up and posted online.
23. For Sale yard sign installed.
24. Home posted For Sale on Facebook, NextDoor, Craigslist with

photos and link to property website
25. Reverse prospecting query activated on MLS for any agent/buyer

searches that match your property.
26. Realtors Broker OPEN HOUSE Lunch Event hosted by
27. Daily Prospecting by Max and his Team looking for buyers for

your home (100+ people each week).
28. E-Mail/Text sent to the Top 100 Buyers Agents in your market area

about your property.
29. Your property posted on our Office Listing Board.
30. Your home promoted to agents at weekly company Sales Meeting.
31. Direct Mail Campaign “Just Listed” to 200+ neighboring homeowners.
32. Facebook Live from the property with hashtags (popular things in the

area, trending area hashtags).
33. Have it on any company or broker tours for launch week.

Your Trusted Real Estate Advisor!

______

Max Mitd,.II “½
REALTOR, SRI, CR5
Direct, 217-3734804
Ccli: 217-369-0376
MaxO MaxMitcheli.com
MovewlthMaxcorn ReaftyAssociates



34. Per Sellers’ request, aNow no showings until start time of Open House
Event (OHE) on Saturday or Sunday.

35. Install Supra lockbox.
36. Knock 100-200+ doors in the neighborhood using the OHE Invite

Script.

1. OHE Invite Script add: “And also I want to let you know, we’ll be
having a Neighbors Only Open House Preview from 1-2. There will
be

______[snacks,

etc.] and the

_______

[owners names] will be
there. It’s going to be awesome! Hope you can make it.”

37. Direct mail 200+ Open House Event Invitations to the neighborhood!
area.

38. Sly-dial 200+ homes in the neighborhood to invite guests.
1. Use Cole Realty Resources to find cell phone numbers.

39. Open House Event signs posted 1 to 2 days prior (unless prohibited by
the city).

40. Open House Event published to all REALTORS for their buyers.
41. Open House Event advertised on Craig’s List and local newspaper.
42. Email blast to Personal Circle (as Featured Listing Open House Event).
43. Post numerous directional signs leading to the house.
44. Post large feather OPEN HOUSE signs in the front yard.
45. Hold Neighbors Only Preview Party 1 hour before the event. Serve

refreshments and invite seller to stay for first 30 minutes (no owners’
children or pets).

1. OPTIONAL: Have a food truck at your Open House Event.
46. Hold Open House Event.

(Have your lender, Buyers Agent, Assistant, and!or other agent(s) in
your office at the Open House Event to help with the traffic flow.
Sometimes you may need more than one helper)

47. Do a Facebook Live Video before or at the beginning of the Open
House Event.

48. Use Open Home Pro or spac.io to register people outside the front
door.

1. Have one agent assigned to do this (not you) per seller’s request.
2. Also controls traffic flow, so the house isn’t too crowded.

I Your Trusted Rn? Estate Advisor?

REALTOR. GRI, CR5
Direct fl7373.4804

Max MItd,ieII

Cell: 217-369-0376
MaxOM.*Mltch.ll.com R ElM AX
MoveWlthHax .com Really Associates



3. A Line increases perceived demand. Those who leave or won’t
register are window-shoppers, so you lose nothing.

49. Place a flyer with your IRRESISTIBLE OFFER, In Master Bathroom by
sink:

1. HOMEOWNERS Sell Your Home the Easy Way with Our Guaranteed
10-Day Selling System. We will sell your home for Top Dollar, Guaranteed.

50. Send video and written thank you to every person who attends, and
follow up with all leads.

NEGOTIATING AND CLOSING THE SALE
51 .Offers presented to seller.
52.Negotiating Stage where we negotiate all offers to get the highest price

and best terms.
53.Sales Contract executed.
54.Transaction Stage once we execute a sales contract on your property

where we oversee everything to protect your equity and coordinate and
schedule closing.

55. Successful Closing. We’re not done until your property is sold and you
get your check.

Max Mitchell
REALTOR, GRI, CRS
Direct: 217-373-4804
Cell: 217-369-0376
Max@MaxMitchell.com
MoveWithMax.com

RE/MAX
Realty Associates

2009 Fox Drive. Charnp&gn Illinois



Max Mitchell
217-373-4804

max@maxmitchell.com

wvnh’.GuaranteedSoldByMax.com

Date Prepared

Estimated Closing Date:

Sales Price:

Closing Costs:

Balance:

Prorated Tax Owed:

09/07/2021

$225000.00

$15769.25

$0.00

$0.00

Closing Cost Breakdown

Net At Close: $209,230.75

Other Fees

Title Fees
Title Policy
Closing Protection Letter (CpI)
Search Fee
Attorney Fee

$543.7s
$50.00
$50.00

$500.00

State Transfer Tax:
County Transfer Tax:
Home Warranty:
Termite Inspection:
Pecording Fee:
Illinois Pegistration Fee:
Buyers Broker Fee (3%):
Listing Broker Fee (3%):

$225.00
$112.50

$650.00
$100.00
$35.00
$3.00

$6,750.00
$6,750.00

This estimate is prrvided for informational purposes oniy based upon the ade proposed purchase price, type of financing and projected closing data. has beers prepare dto assist in con’putirg costa Amounts will vary depending upon
differences between ocruol and entimaced repairs that mop occur in the cransaclion. acnessments. liens. im pounda mounts. dnarges by lenders, oscra,e compesien, title inourersand other oeMce prosidern and titter items. Net oil lien, mafler
hove beer, identified. Neither settee,, Ag cnn nor PalfAgerec guarantee and asdomas no eespon.ibiLityfor the accuracy. twetlwtn correonneso of conipleteneso 011Cc above information. Any contlcoiono that user, draw from she informer iso
preseesned tern are sheir own and aeon on to be attributed to ehe goiter, Agent a, palmAgenc. PalmAgenc is eoretin.ncia linoninasion engaged in morngeg. lending andlo, loan oniginationo. In. Interest races Ironed are for ecerrpla ry parpcoeo
arty. Mi numbers are ansimamennd should be visaed so tech. intel rnanthly paoi,ennnt idennif led indod., Pm Principal. Interest, Tar.. and I nsueancel. F teal na orbers should be obeoir.ed Iron, post ian ding institution pnior to closing Byn.gongbeswoicrs are edaeschatddnnthasseadaaceessondoa,d.genno*.Dlocialnrer.

Sienlici Date;

PEMX Pealty Associates
Your Trusted Peal Estate Advisor

2009 Fox Dr
champaign, IL 61820

Title fees and
rates provided by

07/09/20 21

Chicago Title

ito



217-373-4804

Estimated Closing Date:

Sales Price:

Closing Costs:

Balance:

Prorated Tax Owed:

09/07/20 21

$180,000.00

$12,900.50

$0.00

$0.00

Net At Close:

Closing Cost Breakdown

$167,099.50

Other Fees

Title Fees
Title Policy
Closing Protection Letter (Cpl)
Search Fee
Attorney Fee

$442.50
$50.00
$50.00

$500.00

State Transfer Tax:
County Transfer Tax:
Home Warranty:
Termite Inspection:
Recording Fee:
Illinois Registration Fee:
Buyers Broker Fee (3%):
Listing Broker Fee (3%):

$180.00
$90.00

$650.00
$100.00
$35.00
$3.00

$5,400.00
$5,400.00

This eslimate is prcveded for inforneetional purposes only, based upon the above proposed purchase ode., type of tinandrog and projected ciosing date, has been prepared to assist in teen, puting toots. Aenoajees uajitl var3l depending upon
differences between ectual sod estimated repairsthat rtaayoccur In the transaction, assessments, liens. impound accounts, charge, by lenders, escrow companies, title Insurers end other service providers and os he, item Not all liens mayyet
hew bases identified. Neither Broker, A gent nor PahnnAgett guarantee, and assumes noresponsibilityfar the acesiracy, timelineub correctness, or complsteness of the above inforeetatite. Any conciusians that user, draw from the information
presented here are their own settler. not to be aelributed to tIne Broher, Agent en PairneAgent. PalmAgent I. not efinondal institution enoaged In mortgage lending andlor eoao oesginations. roe i nlere it set., listed are for etemplaiy paep0500
only. All ounnh ecu are estin,etes and uhould be dewed as such. Total monthly payen ant identified includes Parr Peireipa interest, late, and I nssse000.l, Final nurnbees shoeld be obtained from itur lending irustitutiore prior to davis0. By
boning below dieci acknowledges that diem has read, ucdes’staods end core., to this flincieimer.

Date: Signrh’)

REMAX Pealty Associates
YourTrijsted Real Estate Advisor

2009 Fox Dr
champaign, 1L61820

—

LJ

Max Mitchell

max@maxmitchell.com
ws.wGuaranteedSoldByMax.com

Date Prepared 07/09/2021

‘If

U e feet ar,d
rates oroveded by

cIJ chicage Title

11.3



Comparative
Market Analysis

3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois
61822

Champaign County Board, Lynn
Canfleld

JULY 6, 2021

REMAX Realty Ociat

Max Mitchell



I

July 06, 2021

Dear Champaign County Board, Lynn Canfield,

I appreciate the opportunity to share my business plan with you.

In order to inform you about the current happenings in todays market? I have
prepared this comparative market analysis (CMA) especially for you. There are many
properties on the market today, and each has different amenities, sizes, and values.
By reviewing this CMA, you will have the information needed to price your home in
the appropriate range in today’s market.

Home buyers always do a lot of comparison shopping. In today’s market it is
especially important to price your home right from the beginning and to get it “show
ready”. There are many homes available in all price ranges, but the homes that are
priced right and show well are the ones that bring in qualified buyers.

Part of this package includes a detailed copy of my personal marketing plan. We will
certainly go over this in detail so that you feel comfortable to entrust your home sale
to me. I am sure that once you review the plan, you will feel very satisfied with me
marketing your home.

My goal is to help you sell your home quickly and at a fair market value. I look
forward to working with you on the sale of your home.

Sincerely,

Max Mitchell

4) Www MoveWithMax.com 2



Max Mitchell

Max Mitchell epitomizes integrity, energy, hard work and creative services in every detail of your real estate transaction.
Max grew up in the Champaign-Urbana area and started his sales habit at the age often, selling The News Gazette in his
neighborhood. He has continued rising early and has built a successful career in real estate for over 40 years in the
Champaign-Urbana area. He has worked every aspect of the industry representing sellers, buyers, investors and banks, in
both the residential and commercial market.

Max is a family man with a devotion to God, his beautiful wife, two children and two beautiful granddaughters. An
adventurer by nature, Max enjoys spending time in the skies floating over Champaign-Urbana in his hot air balloon. He and
his family often travel to Albuquerque to attend the Albuquerque International Balloon Fiesta as well as other events
through the summertime. He continues to challenge himself by early morning cycling classes. Max attends the 5:30 am
cycle classes at Mettler Center and YMCA. Early mornings are a great time to recharge the batteries and meet nice
people.

Max has been trained and inspired in sales by some of the best from Dale Carnegie, Tom Hopkins, Mike and Tom Ferry,
Brian Bufini and others. Max believes in giving back to the industry and community in serving on the Illinois REALTORS
Board of Directors and has served as President for the Champaign County Associations of REALTORS. Max has been
elected to the Champaign County Board and currently serves in district 5. Keeping active within the community is
important by serving on Visit Champaign County Board, Champaign County Economic Development Board and the Willard
Airport Advisory Committee.

Five words you can count on from Max Mitchell Love, Integrity, Commitment Passion and FUN.

Max MitChell
REMAx Realty Associates
cell: 217-369-0315
rnax@maxrnilchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com C



Comparative Market Analy&s 3707 Englewood Urive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

REMAX Realty Associates

Our company is a multifaceted business that operates with you, the customer, at the forefront of our day-ta-day
operations. We are well known and respected in the community and our philosophies are based an both honesty and
integrity. As a client centered business, you will receive personal service and be backed by a reputable company.

We implement multi-level marketing strategies that benefit our clients with every transaction. Our real estate agents have
extensive access to information about the communities in which they deal. This includes, but is not limited to: schools,
populations, recreation, entertainment home values, growth potential and surrounding areas. Many agents live in the
areas we serve and therefore can more accurately overcome potential obstacles and focus on the unique needs of our
clients.

Our commercial division is well-equipped to provide today’s growing number of real estate investors with opportunities for
both income and commercial properties.

The real estate market is always changing and as a result, our agents regularly attend training sessions and events to
further their knowledge and be sure that they are focusing on current conditions that affect todays buyers and sellers.
This type of training is imperative if we are to be successful in obtaining top dollar on home sales. Our goal is to make
sure that we satisfy the special needs of all of our clients and at the same time make the process and transactions go as
smoothly as possible.

Our company is dedicated to maintaining a professional, trustworthy relationship with our clients. One way this can be
seen is through this Comparative Market Analysis (CMA) which you hold in your hand. This CMA compiles the most
current and accurate information relevant to the sale of your home. Seeing that this is perhaps your most valuable asset it
is imperative that you be equipped with the most complete information possible related to the pricing and marketing of
your home.

() Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
cell: 217-369-0376

- max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 4



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

What is a CMA

No two homes are identical, which is why choosing a sales price or offer price for a
home can be challenging. That’s where the comparative market analysis, or CMA, is
most useful.

What is a CMA? The CMA isa side-by-side comparison of homes for sale and homes that have recently
sold in the same neighborhood and price range. This information is further sorted by data
such as type of home, number of bedrooms, number of baths, lot size, neighborhood,
property condition and features, and many other factors. The purpose is to show
estimated market value, based on what other buyers and sellers have determined through
past sales, pending sales and homes recently put on the market.

How is the CMA CMAs are generated by using property information from your real estate agent’s multiple

created? listing service (MLS). The MLS is available to licensed members only, including brokers,
salespeople, and appraisers, who pay dues to gain access to the service’s public and
proprietary data, including tax roll information, sold transactions, and listings input by all
cooperating MLS members. Listing agents generate CMAs for their sellers, and buyer’s
agents create them for their buyers so both sides know what current market conditions are
for the homes they’re interested in comparing.

How accurate are The CMA is a here-and-now snapshot of the market based on the most recent data

CMAs? available, but it can instantly be rendered obsolete by a new listing, or a change of status in
a home with the same criteria. Why? The market is constantly changing new listings.
pending sales, closed sales, price reductions, and expired listings.

CMAs can vary widely, depending on the knowledge and skill of the person creating the
CMA as well as the number and type of data fields that are chosen. That means some
features may not be included.

As informative as the CMA is, it should only be used as a tool and should not substitute for
your real estate professional’s knowledge and advice.

hDi Www MoveWithMax.com 5



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Contact Me

Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates

H

L) Max Mitchell

max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com

2009 Fox Drive
21 7-369-0376

max@maxmitcheil.com
Www.MoveWithMax.com

6

REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Map of Comparable Listings

C-

9 Crai[j

9’

2! r7
I.

,5)

WkirbyAve

STATUS: CLOSED = CONTINGENT Q = PENDING

MLS# STATUS ADDRESS BEDS BATHS SQFT PRICE

1 Subject * 3707 Englewood Dr 4 2.00 1,988 -

2 11070950 4107 Crail Road 3 2.00 1.659 $225,000

3 10919099 3922 Eriglewood Drive 3 2.10 2,126 $230,000

4 10776598 3906 Glenn Brooke Road 4 2.00 1,922 $220,000

5 11119377 Q 1513 Cobblefleld Road 4 2.00 1,971 $229,000

6 11107871 1408 Casselbury Lane 4 2.00 - 1,668 $225,000

7 11112656 4101 ManorCourt 3 2.00 1,825 $224,900

Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associales
Cell: 21 7-36g-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Summary of Comparable Properties

o SOLD LISTINGS

ADDRESS SOLD DATE BEDS BATHS SOFT PRICE S/SOFT

4107 Crait Road 6/30/21 3 200 1,659 $225000 $136

3922 Englewood Drive 3/1/21 3 210 2,126 $230,000 $108

3906 Glenn Brooke Road 8/20/20 4 200 1,922 $220,000 $114

Averages 1,902 8225,000 $119

o CONTINGENT LISTINGS

ADDRESS SOLD DATE BEDS BATHS SOFT PRICE SJSQ.FT

1513 Cobblefield Road - 4 200 1,971 $229,000 $116

1408 Casselbury Lane - 4 2.00 1,668 $225,000 $135

4101 Manor Court - 3 2.00 1,825 $224,900 $123

Averages 1,821 $226,300 $125

REMAXReaftyAssoctes
Cell: 217-360-0376

. 8max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWlthMax.com



I

Listings

Max Mitchell

REMAX Realty A ocip es

61/



Comparative Market Analysis

Comparable Properties
3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

I ‘lj

. c
4107 Crail Road
Champaign, Illinois 61822

•‘.‘‘*I 6130121

Details

U Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmitcheil.com I Www.MovewithMax.com 0

1

3922 Engiewood Drive
Champaign, Illinois 61822

•M*1 3/1/21

3906 G’enn Brooke Road
Champaign, lIlir,os 61822

EWi’I’1’ 8/20/20

MLS# 11070950 MLS# 10919099 MLS# 10776598

List Price $235,000 List Price $239,900 List Price $219,900

Sold Price $225,000 Sold Price $230,000 Sold Price $220,000

Adjusted Price - Adjusted Price - Adjusted Price -

Sold Date 6/30/21 Sold Date 3/1/21 Sold Date 8/20/20

$/Sqft $136 $/Sqft $108 $/Sqft $114

DOM 25 DOM 36 DOM 1

Year Built 2000 Year Built 1998 Year Built 1 999

Sqft 1,659 Sqft 2,126 Sqft 1,922

Lot Size 0.23 Lot Size - Lot Si2e -

Area Champaign, Savoy Area Champaign, Savoy Area Champaign, Savoy

Subdivision Turnberry Ridge Subdivision Glenshire Subdivision Turnberry Ridge

Style Ranch Style - Style Ranch

Taxes 5318.4 Taxes 4478.68 Taxes 5278.54

Beds 3 Beds 3 Beds 4

Baths 2.00 Baths 2.10 Baths 2.00

Garages 3 Garages 3 Garages 2

Acres 0.23 Acres - Acres -



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Comparable Properties

1513 Cobblefield Road
Champaign, Illiftois 61822

4 6114/21

Details

4101 ManorCourt
Champaign, Illinois 61822

dD!flu7Tl 6/5/21

MLS #

List Price

Sold Price

Adjusted Price

Sold Date

$/Sqf’t

0DM

Year Built

Sqft

Lot Size

Area

Subdivision

Style

Taxes

Beds

Baths

Garages

Acres

11119377

$229,000

$116

13

1994

1,971

Champaign, Savoy

MLS #

List Price

Sold Price

Adjusted Price

Sold Date

$/Sqft

DOM

Year Built

Sqft

Lot Size

Area

Subdivision

MLS #

List Price

Sold Price

Adjusted Price

Sold Dale

$/Sqft

DOM

Year Built

Sqft

Lot Size

Area

Subdivision

Style

Taxes

Beds

Baths

Garages

0.18 Acres

11112656

$224,900

$123

1992

1,825

0.22

Champaign. Savoy

Glen sh ire

4212.6

3

2.00

2

0.22

() Max Mitchell
REMAX Really Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I Wvnq.MoveWithMax.com

1408 Casselbury Lane
Champaign, Illinois 61822

_________

6/25/21

11107871

$225,000

$135

4

1997

1,668

0.18

Champaign, Savoy

Glensh ire

Ranch

4612.68

4

2.00

2

- Style

3827.86 Taxes

4 Beds

2.00 Baths

2 Garages

- Acres

11



Analysis

Max Mitchell

REMAX Realt’ es



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Comparable Property StatEstics

0 3 Sold Listings

0 Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmilchellcom I Www.MoveWithMax.com

AVG PRICE / SOFT

$119

AVG PRICE / SQF

$125

AVG DOM

20

13

LOWEST AVERAGE HIGH

$220,000 $225,000 $230,000

Contingent Listings

LOWEST AVERAGE HIGH

$224,900 $226,300 $22g,000

AVG DOM

6



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Sold Property Analysis

Averages

97 no’
.L /‘o 20 Days on market

Homes sold for an average of 97.2% of their list price.

Analysis

3922 Englewood Drive

3906 Glenn Brooke Road

$250,000

$21 9,900

It took an average of 20 days for a home to sell.

$230,000

$220,000

92.00% 36

100.05% 1

$108

$114

Averages

() Max Mitchell
REMAX Really Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376

$241,633 $225,000 93.12% 20 $119

ADDRESS ORIG LIST PRICE SOLD PRICE % OF ORIG LIST PRICE 0GM S PER SQET

4107 Crail Road $255,000 $225,000 88.24% 25 $136

max@maxrnitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 14



____

U
‘I

Closing

Max Mitchell

REMAX Real Ass iates

—
—



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Chan-ipaign, Illinois 61822

Marketing Action Plan

Below are a few of the services we can provide as part of the marketing of your home.
Before we can get started, the first important step is to:

o Sign and complete the Listing Agreement

First Week

o Enter listing into the MLS system.

o Put up ‘For Sale” yard sign.

o Install lock box. (optional)

o Schedule time to shoot property photos.

o Review showing procedure.

o Prepare property flyer.

o Syndicate listing to real estate websites.

Second Week

o invite brokers and agents to tour home.

o Begin agent to agent marketing efforts.

o Review and update status.

Third Week

o Hold Open House.

Ongoing activities

C) Show property to potential buyers.

C) Follow-up on Internet leads.

C) Monitor market conditions.

C) Monitor comparable properties for sale.

C) Monitor foreclosures and short sales in market.

Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates

rnax@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 16



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Commission Distribution

Buyer’s
Agent

Buyer’s
Broker JListing

Broker

The vast majority of real estate agents work on commission, meaning that they are paid once the transaction closes. To
simplify how commissions are routed, sales commissions are paid out of the seller’s proceeds, according to the terms of
the listing agreement and/or the sales contract. Thus, the buyers’ agent commission is paid by the sellers, as a portion of
their listing commission.

All commissions paid to a real estate agent have to pass through their broker; only a broker can pay a commission and
only a broker can sign a listing agreement or a buyer representation agreement.

When the home is listed in the Multiple Listing Service (MLS), the listing broker discloses the terms of the commission to
other cooperating brokers, so they know what compensation is offered before they bring their buyers to the listing. When
the buyer’s broker presents an offer to the seller, it typically includes a provision to collect their share of the sales
commission, as offered by the listing agent in the MLS.

At the closing, you will see the amount of commission being paid to each agent’s brokerage on the closing disclosure
form. There will be a portion for the listing brokerage and a portion for the selling brokerage. Each agent will then be paid
by their broker for whatever amount of the commission they have earned based on their compensation agreement with
their brokerage.

Because agents are independent contractors, they use their portion of the commission to cover all of their business costs,
including marketing, health insurance, licensing costs, business insurance, continuing education, and more.

4)
Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 17



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Chanpaign, Illinois 61822

Why you need a real estate professional

Given the proliferations of services that help home buyers and sellers complete their own transaction, you may have
considered whether you should go it yourself instead of working with an agent. However, there is no substitute for an
experienced professional, and taking on all the responsibility yourself could be costlier than an agent’s commission in the
long run.

According to the National Association of Realtors’ 2019 Profile of Home Buyers and Sellers, only 8% of home sales were
accomplished as for sale by owner (FSBO), and of those, 77% knew their buyer personally. FSBO home sales had a median
price of $200,000 in 2019. compared to the agent assisted home sale median price of $280,000.

Beyond the price advantage of using an agent, homes listed by real estate professionals get more exposure and their
sellers get more support. Here are some other considerations:

• They’re trained and licensed professionals.

• They have experience in your neighborhood and your market.

• They have oversight from brokers and state licensing officials.

• Their lob is to advise you the best way to reach your goals.

• They know how to present your home and deal with buyers.

• They know how and where to market properties effectively.

• They know how to overcome typical snags that occur in real estate transactions and closings.

They understand state-required disclosures and look out for your best interests.

• They understand personal safety and security for your belongings during showings.

• They know the best resources to make transactions go more smoothly, from bankers to home-stagers to contractors.

• They have access to the most accurate and comprehensive data - the MLS, the only data repository that has the most
up-to-date listing and sales information.

• They know how to negotiate.

• Theirjob is making real estate transactions successful.

• Their continuing education keeps them up-to-date on housing issues.

With a real estate professional in your corner, you’ll have a partner by your side to advocate for you and advise you through
the entire home sale process.

O Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmitcheii.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 18



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Intelligent Pricing and Timing

Pricing a home for sale is as much art as science, but there are a few truisms that never change.

• Fair market value attracts buyers, overpricing never does.

• The first two weeks of marketing are crucial.

• The market never lies, but it can change its mind.

Fair market value is what a willing buyer and a willing seller agree by contract is a fair price for the home. Values can be
impacted by a wide range of reasons, but the two biggest are location and condition. Generally, fair market value can be
estimated by considering the comparables - other similar homes that have sold or are currently for sale in the same area.

Sellers often view their homes as special, which tempts them to put a higher price on it, believing they can always come
down later, but that’s a serious mistake.

Overpricing prevents the very buyers who are eligible to buy the home from ever seeing it. Most buyers shop by price
range and look for the best value in that range.

Asking
Price

+ 15%

+ 10%

Market Value

Percentage
of Buyers

10%

30%

60%
A

- 10%

- 15%

I

L
75%

90%

() Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 217’369’D376
max@maxmitcheli.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 19



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Intelligent Pricing and Timing

Your best chance of selling your home is in the first two weeks of marketing. Your home is fresh and exciting to buyers
and to their agents.

With a sign in the yard, full description and photos in the local Multiple Listing Service, distribution across the Internet,
open houses, broker’s caravan, ads, and email blasts to your listing agent’s buyers, your home will get the greatest flurry of
attention and interest in the first two weeks.

If you don’t get many showings or offers, you’ve probably overpriced your home, and it’s not comparing well to the
competition. Since you can’t change the location, you’ll have to either improve the home’s condition or lower the price.

Consult with your agent and ask for feedback. Perhaps you can do a little more to spruce up your home’s curb appeal, or
perhaps stage the interior to better advantage.

The market can always change its mind and give your home another chance, but by then you’ve lost precious time and
perhaps allowed a stigma to cloud your home’s value.

Intelligent pricing isn’t about getting the most for your home - it’s about getting your home sold quickly at fair market
value.

(1 Max Mitchell
REMAX Reaity Associates
ceii: 217-369-0376
max@maxmitcheli.com I Www,MoveWithMaxcom 20

Weeks on Market



Comparative Market Analysis 37D7 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Curb Appeal, A First Impression That Lasts

Most buyers form their first impression of your home before they even get out of the car. Curb appeal is the view from the
Curb that gives potenilal buyers the first chance to fall in love with your home.

The exterior of your home should be in pristine condition - clean, cleared of clutter, with no visible repairs needed. A
broken step, overgrown bush, or abandoned toys in the yard can spoil both the home’s appearance and the potential
buyer’s first impression.

Here’s a simple cleanup and spruce up checklist to make sure your home leaves a stellar first impression:

• Clear driveways and walkways of snow, weeds, and debris. Repair or replace cracked steps or payers. Whenever
possible, driveways should be clear of vehicles.

• Keep your lawn mowed, edged, and watered. Prune dead branches and plants. Weed flower beds and replace leggy,
thin landscaping with fresh plants and flowers.

• Replace loose or damaged roof shingles, clean the gutters, and paint and caulk window trim and doors.
• Make the front door area shine: consider repainting your front door and placing a new welcome mat. Polish the door

hardware and make sure all front facing windows are clean.

• Power wash siding, brick, windows, and porches.

• Replace light fixtures -and if possible, pick new fixtures with the same mounting system to save time and hassle.
• Install new house numbers that match the finish of your light fixtures.

• Consider upgrading your mailbox; it’s an inexpensive fix and the first thing that buyers will see when they pull up to
your home.

• Install flowerboxes or pots of blooming flowers for a pop of color.

• Hang a seasonal wreath from your front door.

Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
cell: 217-369O376
max@maxmitcheii.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 21



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Staging Your Home

When you list your home for sale, it becomes a product rather than your personal retreat. You want potential homebuyers
to be able to envision themselves living in the home, which can be difficult if your family’s personality is still evident.
Before going on market your agent will recommend decluttering and depersonalizing, but you may also want to bring in a
professional stager to help guide you through showing your home in its most marketable light.

When done correctly, staging can not only set the right emotional tone for buyers about the home, but can also help
highlight the most attractive features of the home. Staging can potentially make you money, too: 77% of listing agents
said a well-staged environment increases the dollar value buyers are willing to offer, according to the National Association
of Realtors Profile of Home Staging. Staging can also shorten the length of time your home is on the market with agents
reporting that their staged homes were going under contract faster than those without.

A professional stager will typically begin with an in-home consultation, where they will walk through your home with you,
review the property, and provide a report with their advice for the home. The report will include advice on de-cluttering,
storing items, reorganizing furniture placement and possibly changing out paint colors in different rooms. The stager may
also give tips for improving curb appeal. The most common rooms that are staged are the living room, kitchen, master
bedroom, and dining room.

Depending on what your home needs, and whether you want to do the work yourself or hire it done, your stager could
handle bringing in supplementary furniture and decor items, manage painting or other contractors coming to your home,
and have a more hands on role in getting your home ready to go on the market. The cost of services provided will vary
depending how much assistance your home will need.

O Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
cell: 217-369-0376
rnax@maxmitcheli.com I Ww,.MoveWithMax.com 22



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Showings and Open House Checklist

Once your home goes on the market, real estate agents may call to show your home
anytime, even if you’ve listed preferred showing times in the instructions. Keeping
your home in showtime condition can be challenging, especially if you have children
and pets. Here are some pointers for presenting your home in the best light

Showings & Open House Checklist
Eliminate clutter: The less Cluttered your home, the better it shows. If you have a lot of knick-knacks, collections, or
family mementos, consider renting a portable storage unit which can be stored until it’s time to deliver it to your new
home.

Keep, donate, throw away: If you have time before you go on the market, sort unwanted belongings into one of these
three baskets. You’ll receive more in tax benefits for your donations than pennies on the dollar at a garage sale. It’s
faster, more efficient and you’ll help more people.

Remove temptations: Take valuable jewelry and collectibles to a safety deposit box, a safe, or store them in a secure
location. Also secure your prescription medicine and private financial documents.

Remove breakables: Figurines, china, crystal and other breakables should be packed and put away in the garage or
storage.

• Be hospitable: You want your home to look like a home. Open the blinds, turn on the lights, and make visitors feel
welcomed.

• Have a family plan of action: When a showing happens at an inconvenient time, get the family engaged. Everyone can
pitch in to tidy up in a hurry: pick up glasses, plates, clothing, and anything else left lying about.

Get in the habit: Wash dishes immediately after meals. Clean off countertops. Make beds in the morning. Keep pet
toys and beds washed and smelling fresh.

Clean out the garage and attic: Buyers want to see what kind of storage there is.

The Essential Five-minute Clean-up for Showings
Everyone gets a basket and cleans up clutter. Check for hazards, like toys left on the floor. Make sure all toys, including
bicycles, are put away.

Put pets in daycare, sleep cages or take them with you: In the listing instructions, there should be a warning if there is
a big dog on premises. Buyers with allergies also may appreciate knowing in advance if you have pets.

Turn on lights: Open the drapes, turn on lights so buyers can really see.

• Give the buyer privacy: The buyer cannot come to your home without being accompanied by an agent. They will be
more comfortable touring the home without your presence.

Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
Celi: 217-369-0376
nlax@maxmitcheli.com I Www.MovewithMax.com 23



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Moving Checklist

Moving to a new home can be an exciting but stressful journey. By finding the right
movers and having a good, though flexible, moving plan, most of the common moving
headaches can be easily avoided.

Start planning
Finding the best mover for you at the right price involves a simple evaluation of your needs. Moving companies provide a
wide range of services, from planning your move, storing your things, packing and unpacking, to decorating and organizing
your belongings in your new home. You can choose which services you want and have them tailored to suit your budget.

Compare movers
When you compare price and service estimates from several companies, you will find that estimates are based on the
weight of your household items, the distance they will be moved, and the amount of packing and other services you will
require. Be sure to show the estimator every item that will be moved. Estimates should be done in person and include a
clear explanation of rates and charges that will apply, the mover’s liability for your belongings, pick-up and delivery
schedules, and claims protection.

If you are moving interstate, you should read and understand all of the information you will receive. In addition to
brochures explaining their various services, moving companies should give you a copy of a consumer booklet titled ‘Your
Rights and Responsibilities When You Mov& and information regarding the mover’s participation in a Dispute Settlement
Program. Distribution of the consumer booklet and the requirement that movers must offer shippers neutral arbitration as
a means of settling disputes that may arise concerning loss or damage on household goods shipments are requirements
of the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA).

Be prepared
Even in the most well-planned moves, something unexpected may happen. In those instances, insurance is crucial. Check
with your homeowner’s insurance provider about coverage for your belongings while moving. Your mover will provide
either released value insurance (about $0.60 per pound of goods lost or damaged, according to NAVL.com) or full
replacement value, which you must sign for on your bill of lading. If you are not sure how to estimate the value of your
belongings for insurance purposes, your insurance carrier can help. items of special value such as heirlooms, paintings, or
collectibles can be insured under separate riders. In the event of damage to an item, file a claim immediately. Be sure to
save the packing materials to show to the adjuster, should there be any problems.

Packing up and moving on
Once the time has come to start packing and organizing, here are some tips to make the process smooth:

Start by packing the things you use most infrequently.

* Max Mitchell0 E!!!2: Www.MovewithMax.com 24



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewooa Drive. Champaign, Illinois 61822

• Pare down items that have accumulated over time by grouping them into S categories Keep, Donate, or Throw Away.

• Create an inventory sheet of valuables and a list of which boxes they were packed in.

• Label your boxes according to the rooms where they’ll be moved - bedroom #2,1st floor bath, etc. Consider using
different colored stickers/tape for each room.

• Provide your movers with copies of the floorplan of your new home, so they can move more efficiently without having
to stop and ask you where things go.

• Try to keep boxes under 50 lbs. whenever possible, put heavier items in smaller boxes to reduce bulkiness, and place
lighter items in larger boxes.

• Dispose of items that can’t be moved, like flammable liquids, cleaning fluids, etc. Prepare your mower by emptying the
fuel and recycle your propane grill tanks.

• Snap a photo of the back of electronic devices so you know which wires to attach when setting them up in your new
home.

• Pack an overnight bag with moving day essentials, including toiletries, clothes, medications, and charger cords.

25max@maxmitcheil.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Listing Paperwork Overview

It is my job to bring you an offer that you want, at the price you want, at the terms you
want.
To begin that process we need to complete the hsting agreement paperwork. This will let me start the process of
marketing and selling your home, but it also serves to protect you and your assets. Here’s an overview of the information I
will need to begin the process of selling your home. I’m going to start off with the top 5 pieces of information we Capture
in the listing agreement.

1. First off I’m going to need basic information like your name and the address of the property we are listing for sale.

2. We also want to agree on what types of offers we can accept.

3. We need to include the agreed-upon list price.

4. We will also document what my compensation will be when the property is sold.

5. One of the most important aspects of a listing agreement is to highlight what items are not included with the sale of
the property. For instance, is there a chandelier you want to take with you?

Here is some other important information we will also capture in the listing agreement.

• How I handle multiple offer situations

Required disclosures

Indemnification

• Fair housing

• HOA details

• Special Assignments?

• Yard Sign

• Lockbox

• Is the property vacant or leased, how long?

• Tax

Mediation

Was or is the house in foreclosure

Has a notice of default been issued

• State laws

• Internet marketing permission

There may be other information that is tied to state or local regulations but I will make sure to go over these while we are
completing the paperwork.

H Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 21 7-369-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 26



Comparative Market Analysis 3707 Englewood Drive, champaign, Illinois 61822

The Value of Your Home

In a neighborhood of similar homes, why is one worth more than another? That’s the
question that’s teased buyers and sellers for ages, but the answer is simple.

Every home is different
When a home is sold, a willing seller and a willing buyer determine the value of that home with the sale price. That price
then becomes a benchmark for other similar homes, but other factors come into play. The most important are:

Location
The closer a home is to jobs, parks, transportation, schools, and community services, the more desirable it is.

Size
Square footage impacts home value because a larger home is built using more materials, and gives the homeowner more
usable space. And a larger lot size could mean more privacy than a smaller one.

Number of bedrooms and baths
Additional bedrooms and bathrooms raise the value of a home compared to similar homes that do not have those rooms.

Features and finishes
Features such as outdoor kitchens and spa baths make a home more luxurious. A home finished with hardwood floors
and granite countertops is going to cost more than a home with Carpet and laminate countertops.

Condition
The closer a home is to new construction, the more it will retain its value. It’s perceived as more modern, up to date, and
perhaps safer. Homes that are not updated or in poor repair sell for less as purchasers’ factor in the cost of updating and
eventually replacing appliances and systems.

Curb appeal
From the street, the home looks clean, fresh, and inviting. Fresh landscaping and flowers won’t change the size or location,
but they certainly add charm.

When two homes are identical in the same neighborhood, a higher price may come down to something as simple as
views, paint colors, or the overall taste of the homeowner.

Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
cell 21 7-360-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 27



Corn parative
Market Analysis

3506 Royal Oak Court Champaign, Illinois
61822

Champaign County Board Care,
Lynn Canfield

JULY 3,2021

Max Mitchell

REMAX Realty



July 03, 2021

Dear Champaign County Board Care, Lynn Canfield,

I appreciate the opportunity to share my business plan with you.

In order to inform you about the current happenings in todays market, I have

prepared this comparative market analysis (CMA) especially for you. There are many
properties on the market today, and each has different amenities, sizes, and values.
By reviewing this CMA, you will have the information needed to price your home in
the appropriate range in today’s market.

Home buyers always do a lot of comparison shopping. In today’s market it is
especially important to price your home right from the beginning and to get it “show
ready”. There are many homes available in all price ranges, but the homes that are
priced right and show well are the ones that bring in qualified buyers.

Part of this package includes a detailed copy of my personal marketing plan. We will
certainly go over this in detail so that you feel comfortable to entrust your home sale
to me. I am sure that once you review the plan, you will feel very satisfied with me
marketing your home.

My goal is to help you sell your home quickly and at a fair market value. I look
forward to working with you on the sale of your home.

•1

Sincerely,

Max Mitchell

Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
CelL 217-369O376
max@maxmitcheil.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 2



Max Mitchell

Max Mitchell epitomizes integrity, energy, hard work and creative services in every detail of your real estate transaction.
Max grew up in the Champaign-Urbana area and started his sales habit at the age of ten, selling The News Gazette in his
neighborhood. He has continued rising early and has built a successful career in real estate for over 40 years in the
Champaign-Urbana area. He has worked every aspect of the industry representing sellers, buyers, investors and banks, in
both the residential and commercial market.

Max is a family man with a devotion to God, his beautiful wife, two children and two beautiful granddaughters. An
adventurer by nature, Max enjoys spending time in the skies floating over Champaign-Urbana in his hot air balloon. He and
his family often travel to Albuquerque to attend the Albuquerque International Balloon Fiesta as well as other events
through the summertime. He continues to challenge himself by early morning cycling classes. Max attends the 5:30 am
cycle classes at Mettler Center and YMCA. Early mornings are a great time to recharge the batteries and meet nice
people.

Max has been trained and inspired in sales by some of the best from Dale Carnegie, Tom Hopkins, Mike and Tom Ferry,
Brian Bufini and others. Max believes in giving back to the industry and community in serving on the Illinois REALTORS
Board of Directors and has served as President for the Champaign County Associations of REALTORS. Max has been
elected to the Champaign County Board and currently serves in district 5. Keeping active within the community is
important by serving on Visit Champaign County Board, Champaign County Economic Development Board and the Willard
Airport Advisory Committee.

Five words you can count on from Max Mitchell Love, Integrity) Commitment, Passion and FUN.

Www.MoveWithMax.com



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court Champaign, Illinois 61822

REMAX Realty Associates

Our company is a multifaceted business that operates with you, the customer, at the forefront of our day-to-day
operations. We are well known and respected in the Community and our philosophies are based on both honesty and
integrity. As a client centered business, you will receive personal service and be backed by a reputable company.

We implement multi-level marketing strategies that benefit our clients with every transaction. Our real estate agents have
extensive access to information about the communities in which they deal. This includes, but is not limited to: schools,
populations, recreation, entertainment, home values, growth potential and surrounding areas. Many agents live in the
areas we serve and therefore can more accurately overcome potential obstacles and focus on the unique needs of our
clients.

Our commercial division is well-equipped to provide todays growing number of real estate investors with opportunities for
both income and commercial properties.

The real estate market is always changing and as a result our agents regularly attend training sessions and events to
further their knowledge and be sure that they are focusing on current conditions that affect todays buyers and sellers.
This type of training is imperative if we are to be successful in obtaining top dollar on home sales. Our goal is to make
sure that we satisfy the special needs of all of our clients and at the same time make the process and transactions go as
smoothly as possible.

Our company is dedicated to maintaining a professional, trustworthy relationship with our clients. One way this can be
seen is through this Comparative Market Analysis (CMA) which you hold in your hand. This CMA compiles the most
current and accurate information relevant to the sale of your home. Seeing that this is perhaps your most valuable asset it
is imperative that you be equipped with the most complete information possible related to the pricing and marketing of
your home.

O Max Mitchell
RCMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmilchell.com I Www.MovewithMax.com 4



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

What is a CMA

No two homes are identical, which is why choosing a sales price or offer price for a
home can be challenging. Thats where the comparative market analysis, or CMA, is
most useful.

What is a CMA? The CMA is a side-by-side Comparison of homes for sale and homes that have recently
sold in the same neighborhood and price range. This information is further sorted by data
such as type of home, number of bedrooms, number of baths, lot size, neighborhood,
property condition and features, and many other factors. The purpose is to show
estimated market value, based on what other buyers and sellers have determined through
past sales, pending sales and homes recently put on the market.

How is the CMA OMAs are generated by using property information from your real estate agent’s multiple

created? listing service (MLS). The MLS is available to licensed members only, including brokers,
salespeople, and appraisers, who pay dues to gain access to the services public and
proprietary data, including tax roll information, sold transactions, and listings input by all
cooperating MLS members. Listing agents generate CMAs for their sellers, and buyer’s
agents create them for their buyers so both sides know what current market conditions are
for the homes they’re interested in comparing.

How accurate are The CMA is a here-and-now snapshot of the market based on the most recent data

CMAs? available, but it can instantly be rendered obsolete by a new listing, or a change of status in
a home with the same criteria. Why? The market is constantly changing - new listings,
pending sales, closed sales, price reductions, and expired listings.

CMAs can vary widely, depending on the knowledge and skill of the person creating the
CMA as well as the number and type of data fields that are chosen. That means some
features may not be included.

As informative as the CMA is, it should only be used as a tool and should not substitute for
your real estate professional’s knowledge and advice.

La Re

%7 cell: 217-369-0376 / /
max@maxmitchell.com I WqMoveWithMax.com



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Contact Me

Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates

H

0 Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 217-36g-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com

2009 Fox Drive
217-369-0376

max@maxrnitchell.com
Www.MpveWithMax.com

6



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Halifax Dr

9
STATUS: 0 CLOSED Q = PENDING

MLS # STATUS ADDRESS BEDS BATHS SQFT PRICE

1 Subject

2 10962692 0
3 10851218

4 11104046 0

* 3506 Royal Oak Ct

3310 Roxford Drive

O 1809 Bridgestone Drive

3401 Halifax Drive

4 3.00

4 2.00

3 2.00

3 2.00

2,162 -

2,106 $170,000

1,924 $227,500

1,708 $208,000

U Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376

Map of Comparable Listings

P

Royal Oak Ci

9
Roxlo)-db

max@maxmilchell.com I Www.MovewithMax.com



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Summary of Comparable Properties

o SOLD LISTINGS

ADDRESS SOLD DATE BEDS BATHS SQFT PRICE $/SQ.FT

331 0 Roxford Drive 3/1 9/21 4 2.00 2,106 $170,000 $81

1809 Bridgestone Drive 10/30/20 3 2.00 1,924 $227,500 $118

Averages 2,015 $198,750 $99

O PENDING LISTINGS

ADDRESS SOLD DATE BEDS BATHS SOFT PRICE S/SOFT

3401 Halifax Drive
- 3 200 1,708 $208,000 $122

Averages 1,708 $208,000 $122

, !7L 0 8max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWilhMax.com



1

Listings

Max Mitchell

S

REM



Comparative Market Analysis

Comparable Properties
3506 Royal Oak Court Champaign, Illinois 61822

3310 Roxford Drive
Champaign, Illinois 61822

•.‘.“i’ 3119/21

Details

1809 Bridgestone Drive
Champaign, Illinois 61822

I’I1’ 10/30/20

3401 Halifax Drive
Champaign, Illinois 61822

.WM1!r.i 6/8/21

() Max Mitchell
- REMAX Realty Associates

Cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com

MLS# 10962692 MLS# 10851218 MLS# 11104046

List Price $175,000 List Price $235000 List Price $208000

Sold Price $170000 Sold Price $227500 Sold Price -

Adjusted Price - Adjusted Price - Adjusted Price -

Sold Date 3/19/21 Sold Date 10/30/20 Sold Date -

S/Sqft $81 $/Sqft $118 $/Sqft $122

DOM 37 DOM 17 DOM 8

Year Built 1978 Year Built 1977 Year Built -

Sqft 2,106 Sqft 1,924 Sqft 1,708

Lot Size - Lot Size 0.27 Lot Size 0.24

Area Champaign, Savoy Area Champaign, Savoy Area Champaign, Savoy

Subdivision
- Subdivision Maynard Lake Subdivision -

Style Ranch Style Ranch Style Ranch

Taxes 3900.62 Taxes 4029.62 Taxes 3636.36

Beds 4 Beds 3 Beds 3

Baths 2.00 Baths 2.00 Baths 2.00

Garages 2 Garages 2 Garages 2

Acres - Acres 0.27 Acres 0.24

10



Analysis

REMAX Realt ssoci es

Max Mitchell



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Comparable Property Statistics

0 2 Sold Listings

$208,000 $208,000 $208,000

AVG PRICE / SOFT

$122

AVG DOM

27

fl Max Mitchell

max@maxmitchell.com Www.MoveWithMax.com 12

LOWEST AVERAGE HIGH

0

I I

$170000 $198,750 $227,500

1 Pending Listings

LOWEST AVERAGE HIGH

I I

AVG PRICE / SQFT

$99

AVG DOM

8

REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376



Analysis

ADDRESS

3310 Roxford Drive

1809 Bridgestone Drive

Averages

() Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I W.n..MoveWithMax.com

Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61 822

Sold Property Analysis

Averages

n—i no!
t2 I . i%) /c, Z.. I Days on market

Homes sold for an average of 97.0% of their list price. It took an average of 27 days for a home to sell.

ORIG LIST PRICE SOLO PRICE % OF ORIG LIST PRICE DOM $ PER SQFT

$175,000 $170,000 97.14% 37 $81

$235,000 $227,500 96.81% 17 $118

$205,000 $198,750 96.95% 27 $99

13



____

U
‘I

Closing

Max Mitchell

REMAX Realty Associates

-

— —



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Marketing Action Plan

Below are a few of the services we can provide as part of the marketing of your home.
Before we can get started, the first important step is to:

o Sign and complete the Listing Agreement

First Week

o Enter listing into the MLS system.

o Put up For Sale” yard sign.

o Install lock box. (optional)

o Schedule time to shoot property photos.

o Review showing procedure.

o Prepare property flyer.

o Syndicate listing to real estate websites.

Second Week

o Invite brokers and agents to tour home.

o Begin agent to agent marketing efforts.

o Review and update status.

Third Week

o Hold Open House.

Ongoing activities

C) Show property to potential buyers.

C) Follow-up on Internet leads.

C) Monitor market conditions.

C) Monitor comparable properties for sale.

C) Monitor foreclosures and short sales in market

Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 1 5



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Commission Distribution

Buyer’s
Agent

Buyer’s
Broker

Listing

The vast majority of real estate agents work on commission, meaning that they are paid once the transaction closes. To
simplify how commissions are routed, sales commissions are paid out of the seller’s proceeds, according to the terms of
the listing agreement and/or the sales contract. Thus, the buyers’ agent commission is paid by the sellers, as a portion of
their listing commission.

All commissions paid to a real estate agent have to pass through their broker; only a broker can pay a commission and
only a broker can sign a listing agreement or a buyer representation agreement.

When the home is listed in the Multiple Listing Service (MLS), the listing broker discloses the terms of the commission to
other cooperating brokers, so they know what compensation is offered before they bring their buyers to the listing. When
the buyer’s broker presents an offer to the seller, it typically includes a provision to collect their share of the sales
commission, as offered by the listing agent in the MLS.

At the closing, you will see the amount of commission being paid to each agent’s brokerage on the closing disclosure
form. There will be a portion for the listing brokerage and a portion for the selling brokerage. Each agent will then be paid
by their broker for whatever amount of the commission they have earned based on their compensation agreement with
their brokerage.

Because agents are independent contractors, they use their portion of the commission to cover all of their business costs,
including marketing, health insurance, licensing costs, business insurance, continuing education, and more.

160 Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 21 7-369-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Why you need a real estate professional

Given the proliferations of services that help home buyers and sellers complete their own transaction, you may have

considered whether you should go it yourself instead of working with an agent. However, there is no substitute for an

experienced professional, and taking on all the responsibility yourself could be costlier than an agents commission in the

long run.

According to the National Association of Realtors’ 2019 Profile of Home Buyers and Sellers, only 8% of home sales were

accomplished as for sale by owner (FSBO), and of those, 77% knew their buyer personally. FSBO home sales had a median
price of $200,000 in 2019, compared to the agent assisted home sale median price of $280,000.

Beyond the price advantage of using an agent homes listed by real estate professionals get more exposure and their

sellers get more support. Here are some other considerations:

• They’re trained and licensed professionals.

• They have experience in your neighborhood and your market.

• They have oversight from brokers and state licensing officials.

Their job is to advise you the best way to reach your goals.

• They know how to present your home and deal with buyers.

• They know how and where to market properties effectively.

• They know how to overcome typical snags that occur in real estate transactions and closings.

• They understand state-required disclosures and look out for your best interests.

• They understand personal safety and security for your belongings during showings.

- They know the best resources to make transactions go more smoothly, from bankers to home-stagers to contractors.

• They have access to the most accurate and comprehensive data - the MLS, the only data repository that has the most
up-to-date listing and sales information.

• They know how to negotiate.

- Theirjob is making real estate transactions successful.

Their continuing education keeps them up-to-date on housing issues.

With a real estate professional in your corner, you’ll have a partner by your side to advocate for you and advise you through

the entire home sale process.

O Max Mitchell
REMAx Really Associates
cell: 217-369O376
max@maxmilchell.com I Www.MoveWjlhMax.com 17



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Intelligent Pricing and Timing

Pricing a home for sale is as much art as science, but there are a few truisms that never Change.

• Fair market value attracts buyers, overpricing never does.

• The first two weeks of marketing are crucial.

• The market never lies, but it can change its mind.

Fair market value is what a willing buyer and a willing seller agree by contract is a fair price for the home. Values can be
impacted by a wide range of reasons, but the two biggest are location and condition. Generally, fair market value can be
estimated by considering the comparables - other similar homes that have sold or are currently for sale in the same area.

Sellers often view their homes as special, which tempts them to put a higher price on it, believing they can always come
down later, but that’s a serious mistake.

Overpricing prevents the very buyers who are eligible to buy the home from ever seeing it. Most buyers shop by price
range and look for the best value in that range.

Asking
Price

+ 15%

+ 10%

Market Value

Percentage
of Buyers

10%

30%

60%
A

- 10%

- 15%

75%

90%

() Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
cell: 217-369O376
max@maxmitchell.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 18



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Intelligent Pricing and Timing

Your best chance of selling your home is in the first two weeks of marketing. Your home is fresh and exciting to buyers

and to their agents.

With a sign in the yard, full description and photos in the local Multiple Listing Service, distribution across the Internet,

open houses, broker’s caravan, ads, and email blasts to your listing agent’s buyers, your home will get the greatest flurry of

attention and interest in the first two weeks.

If you don’t get many showings or offers, you’ve probably overpriced your home, and it’s not comparing well to the

competition. Since you can’t change the location, you’ll have to either improve the home’s condition or lower the price.

Consult with your agent and ask for feedback. Perhaps you can do a little more to spruce up your home’s curb appeal, or

perhaps stage the interior to better advantage.

The market can always change its mind and give your home another chance, but by then you’ve lost precious time and

perhaps allowed a stigma to cloud your home’s value.

Intelligent pricing isn’t about getting the most for your home - it’s about getting your home sold quickly at fair market

value.

‘I

4-
(3

Weeks on Market

() Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmitchell.com I W%w.MoveWithMax.com 19



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, illinois 61822

Curb Appeal, A First Impression That Lasts

Most buyers form their first impression of your home before they even get out of the car. Curb appeal is the view from the
curb that gives potential buyers the first chance to fall in love with your home.

The exterior of your home should be in pristine condition - clean, cleared of clutter, with no visible repairs needed. A
broken step, overgrown bush, or abandoned toys in the yard can spoil both the home’s appearance and the potential
buyer’s first impression.

Here’s a simple cleanup and spruce up checklist to make sure your home leaves a stellar first impression:

• Clear driveways and walkways of snow, weeds, and debris. Repair or replace cracked steps or payers. Whenever
possible, driveways should be clear of vehicles.

• Keep your lawn mowed, edged, and watered. Prune dead branches and plants. Weed flower beds and replace leggy,
thin landscaping with fresh plants and flowers.

• Replace loose or damaged roof shingles, clean the gutters, and paint and caulk window trim and doors.

• Make the front door area shine: consider repainting your front door and placing a new welcome mat. Polish the door
hardware and make sure all front facing windows are clean.

• Power wash siding, brick, windows, and porches.

• Replace light fixtures -and if possible, pick new fixtures with the same mounting system to save time and hassle.
Install new house numbers that match the finish of your light fixtures.
Consider upgrading your mailbox; it’s an inexpensive fix and the first thing that buyers will see when they pull up to
your home.

• Install flowerboxes or pots of blooming flowers for a pop of color.
• Hang a seasonal wreath from your front door.

4) !Zaies

max@maxmilchell.com I Www.MovewithMax.com 20



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Staging Your Home

When you list your home for sale, it becomes a product rather than your personal retreat. You want potential homebuyers

to be able to envision themselves living in the home, which can be difficult if your family’s personality is still evident.

Before going on market your agent will recommend decluttering and depersonalizing, but you may also want to bring in a

professional stager to help guide you through showing your home in its most marketable light.

When done correctly, staging can not only set the right emotional tone for buyers about the home, but can also help

highlight the most attractive features of the home. Staging can potentially make you money, too: 77% of listing agents

said a well-staged environment increases the dollar value buyers are willing to offer, according to the National Association

of Realtors Profile of Home Staging. Staging can also shorten the length of time your home is on the market, with agents

reporting that their staged homes were going under contract faster than those without.

A professional stager will typically begin with an in-home consultation, where they will walk through your home with you,

review the property, and provide a report with their advice for the home. The report will include advice on de-cluttering,

storing items, reorganizing furniture placement, and possibly changing out paint colors in different rooms. The stager may

also give tips for improving curb appeal. The most common rooms that are staged are the living room, kitchen, master

bedroom, and dining room.

Depending on what your home needs, and whether you want to do the work yourself or hire it done, your stager could

handle bringing in supplementary furniture and decor items, manage painting or other contractors coming to your home,

and have a more hands on role in getting your home ready to go on the market. The cost of services provided will vary

depending how much assistance your home will need.

O Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates
cell: 217-36go376
max@maxmitchelicorn I Www.MoveWithMax.com 21



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Showings and Open House Checklist

Once your home goes on the market, real estate agents may call to show your home
anytime, even if you’ve listed preferred showing times in the instructions. Keeping
your home in showtime condition can be challenging, especially if you have children
and pets. Here are some pointers for presenting your home in the best light

Showings & Open House Checklist
Eliminate clutter: The less cluttered your home, the better it shows. If you have a lot of knick-knacks, collections, or
family mementos, consider renting a portable storage unit which can be stored until it’s time to deliver it to your new
home.

• Keep, donate, throw away: If you have time before you go on the market, sort unwanted belongings into one of these
three baskets. You’ll receive more in tax benefits for your donations than pennies on the dollar at a garage sale. It’s
faster, more efficient and you’ll help more people.

• Remove temptations: Take valuable jewelry and collectibles to a safety deposit box, a safe, or store them in a secure
location. Also secure your prescription medicine and private financial documents.

Remove breakables: Figurines, china, crystal and other breakables should be packed and put away in the garage or
storage.

Be hospitable: You want your home to look like a home. Open the blinds, turn on the lights, and make visitors feel
welcomed.

Have a family plan of action: When a showing happens at an inconvenient time, get the family engaged. Everyone can
pitch in to tidy up in a hurry: pick up glasses, plates, clothing, and anything else left lying about.

Get in the habit: Wash dishes immediately after meals. Clean off countertops. Make beds in the morning. Keep pet
toys and beds washed and smelling fresh.

Clean out the garage and attic: Buyers want to see what kind of storage there is.

The Essential Five-minute Clean-up for Showings
Everyone gets a basket and cleans up clutter. Check for hazards, like toys left on the floor Make sure all toys, including
bicycles, are put away.

Put pets in daycare, sleep cages or take them with you: In the listing instructions, there should be a warning if there is
a big dog on premises. Buyers with allergies also may appreciate knowing in advance if you have pets.

• Turn on lights: Open the drapes, turn on lights so buyers can really see.

• Give the buyer privacy: The buyer cannot come to your home without being accompanied by an agent. They will be
more comfortable touring the home without your presence.

() Max Mitchell
REMAX Realty Associates

, I
nax@maxn,hcheIl.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com /3 ) 22



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Moving Checklist

Moving to a new home can be an exciting but stressful journey. By finding the right
movers and having a good, though flexible, moving plan, most of the common moving
headaches can be easily avoided.

Start planning
Finding the best mover for you at the right price involves a simple evaluation of your needs. Moving companies provide a

wide range of services, from planning your move, storing your things, packing and unpacking, to decorating and organizing

your belongings in your new home. You can choose which services you want and have them tailored to suit your budget.

Compare movers
When you compare price and service estimates from several companies, you will find that estimates are based on the

weight of your household items, the distance they will be moved, and the amount of packing and other services you will

require. Be sure to show the estimator every item that will be moved. Estimates should be done in person and include a
clear explanation of rates and charges that will apply, the mover’s liability for your belongings, pick-up and delivery

schedules, and claims protection.

If you are moving interstate, you should read and understand all of the information you will receive. In addition to

brochures explaining their various services, moving companies should give you a copy of a consumer booklet titled ‘Your

Rights and Responsibilities When You Move’ and information regarding the mover’s participation in a Dispute Settlement

Program. Distribution of the consumer booklet and the requirement that movers must offer shippers neutral arbitration as

a means of settling disputes that may arise concerning loss or damage on household goods shipments are requirements

of the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA).

Be prepared
Even in the most well-planned moves, something unexpected may happen. In those instances, insurance is crucial. Check
with your homeowner’s insurance provider about coverage for your belongings while moving. Your mover will provide

either released value insurance (about $0.60 per pound of goods lost or damaged, according to NAVL.com) or full

replacement value, which you must sign for on your bill of lading. If you are not sure how to estimate the value of your

belongings for insurance purposes, your insurance carrier can help. Items of special value such as heirlooms, paintings, or
collectibles can be insured under separate riders. In the event of damage to an item, file a claim immediately. Be sure to
save the packing materials to show to the adjuster, should there be any problems.

Packing up and moving on
Once the time has come to start packing and organizing, here are some tips to make the process smooth:

• Start by packing the things you use most infrequently.

Max Mitchell
REMAX Really Associates
Cell: 217-369-0376
max@maxmilcheil.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com 23



Comparative Market AnalysEs 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

• Pare down items that have accumulated over time by grouping them into S categories Keep, Donate, or Throw Away.

• Create an inventory sheet of valuables and a list of which boxes they were packed in.

• Label your boxes according to the rooms where they’ll be moved - bedroom #2, 1st floor bath, etc. Consider using

different colored stickers/tape for each room.

• Provide your movers with Copies of the floorplan of your new home, so they can move more efficiently without having

to stop and ask you where things go.

• Try to keep boxes under 50 lbs. whenever possible, put heavier items in smaller boxes to reduce bulkiness, and place

lighter items in larger boxes.

• Dispose of items that can’t be moved, like flammable liquids, cleaning fluids, etc. Prepare your mower by emptying the

fuel and recycle your propane grill tanks.

• Snap a photo of the back of electronic devices so you know which wires to attach when selling them up in your new

home.

• Pack an overnight bag with moving day essentials, including toiletries) clothes, medications, and charger cords.

Max Mitchell N4) max@maxmitc.::i W.MoveWithMax.com 24



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

Listing Paperwork Overview

It is my job to bring you an offer that you want, at the price you want, at the terms you
want.
To begin that process we need to Complete the listing agreement paperwork. This will let me start the process of

marketing and selling your home, but it also serves to protect you and your assets. Here’s an overview of the information I

will need to begin the process of selling your home. I’m going to start off with the top 5 pieces of information we capture

in the listing agreement.

1. First off I’m going to need basic information like your name and the address of the property we are listing for sale.

2. We also want to agree on what types of offers we can accept.

3. We need to include the agreed-upon list price.

4. We will also document what my compensation will be when the property is sold.

5. One of the most important aspects of a listing agreement is to highlight what items are not included with the sale of

the properly. For instance, is there a chandelier you want to take with you?

Here is some other important information we will also capture in the listing agreement.

• How I handle multiple offer situations

Required disclosures

• Indemnification

• Fair housing

HOA details

• Special Assignments?

• Yard Sign

• Lockbox

Is the property vacant or leased, how long?

• Tax

• Mediation

• Was or is the house in foreclosure

• Has a notice of default been issued

• State laws

- Internet marketing permission

There may be other information that is tied to state or local regulations but I will make sure to go over these while we are
completing the paperwork.

Max Mitchell

Www.MovewithMax.com 25



Comparative Market Analysis 3506 Royal Oak Court, Champaign, Illinois 61822

The Value of Your Home

In a neighborhood of similar homes, why is one worth more than another? That’s the
question that’s teased buyers and sellers for ages, but the answer is simple.

Every home is different
When a home is sold, a willing seller and a willing buyer determine the value of that home with the sale price. That price
then becomes a benchmark for other similar homes, but other factors come into play. The most important are:

Location
The closer a home is to jobs, parks, transportation, schools, and community services, the more desirable it is.

Size
Square footage impacts home value because a larger home is built using more materials, and gives the homeowner more
usable space. And a larger lot size could mean more privacy than a smaller one.

Number of bedrooms and baths
Additional bedrooms and bathrooms raise the value of a home compared to similar homes that do not have those rooms.

Features and finishes
Features such as outdoor kitchens and spa baths make a home more luxurious. A home finished with hardwood floors
and granite countertops is going to cost more than a home with carpet and laminate countertops.

Condition
The closer a home is to new construction, the more it will retain its value. It’s perceived as more modern, up to date, and
perhaps safer. Homes that are not updated or in poor repair sell for less as purchasers’ factor in the cost of updating and
eventually replacing appliances and systems.

Curb appeal
From the street, the home looks clean, fresh, and inviting. Fresh landscaping and flowers won’t change the size or location,
but they certainly add charm.

When two homes are identical in the same neighborhood, a higher price may come down to something as simple as
views, paint colors, or the overall taste of the homeowner.

Max Mitchell
REMAX Really Assocates

.

rnax@maxmitcheD.com I Www.MoveWithMax.com I 26



From: Nick Ward
To: Lynn Canl9eId
Subject: 3707 Englewood Listing Bid
Date: Friday, July 9,2021 12:27:54 PM
Attachments: Brokeraae Resume.odf

July 2021 Market Uodate.Ddf
3707 Enalewood CMA.docx
3707 Enalewood CMA.xlsx
Englewood Como Sales.odf
Enolewood Coma Listinos.pdf
3707 Enalewood Listing Aareement.odf
Joel Ward Homes Marketing Plan 2021docx
Eguity Sheet - 3707 Enalewood.xlsx
JWH Comoany Info.odf

Hi Lynn,

I’ve included quite a bit of information below, and please let me know if you have any
questions. I recommend reviewing the documents in the following order:

1. My resume & Joel Ward Homes company information
2. July 2021 Market Update
3. Englewood CMA word document
4. Englewood CMA excel document
5. Comparable listing and sales documents (if curious, this is the information the analysis is
based on)
6. Marketing plan
7. Listing agreement
8. Equity Sheet

Regarding selling the properties together: I recommend marketing the properties individually
as packaged properties usually sell at a discounted rate, the price of these homes is above what
investors are typically seeking, and the market for houses like this is extremely hot and has
virtually no inventory.

Since the market is currently very hot, it is unlikely the house will remain on the market for
longer than 30 days if priced appropriately. For this reason, I will keep a very close eye on the
number of showings and feedback, though my recommendation of list price is to increase the
likelihood of a quick sale. I also want to note that the commission of 5% will be split evenly
with the buyer’s agent. This commission covers all fees for our company and photography,
and I have included an approximation of the county’s proceeds following a sale. Prior to
acceptance of an offer, I will update this document. Please let me know if you have any
questions!

Thank you,

Nick

Nicholas Ward I Designated Managing Broker IL Lic#471 .020454

Joel Ward Homes, Inc I

fiJi ws.com

P: 217-355-4999 / M: 217-84D-0388 / F: 217-355-3903

A: 3113 VilLage Office Place, Champaign, Illinois 61822



Nicholas Ward, Managing Broker

Experience

-5 Years as Property Manager with Joel Ward Homes

-5 Years as Licensed Real Estate Broker

-4 Years valuation experience as a Real Estate Appraiser

(over 2000 hours of practice completed)

This allows me to stay more informed on market

trends and conduct more thorough research then

typical for Real Estate Brokers. The benefit to you

is more reliable information to base decisions upon.

Licenses

- Licensed Real Estate Managing Broker— State of Illinois

- certified Residential Real Estate Appraiser — State of Illinois

Professional Affiliations

-Champaign county Association of Realtors — Member of the Education Committee, Member Services,

and Professional Development Working Group; and Chair of the YPN Working Group.

-Illinois Association of Realtors

-National Association of Realtors

-Central Illinois Rental Property Professionals

Education
- Illinois State University, Bachelor’s Degree, Marketing

-Interpersonal selling and marketing

-Consumer Behavior

-Market research and analysis

- Basic Appraisal Principles, Appraisal Institute

- Basic Appraisal Procedures, Appraisal Institute

- 15-hr National Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice,

- Residential Site Valuation and Cost Approach, Appraisal Institute

- Residential Report Writing and Case Studies, Appraisal Institute

- Residential Sales Comparison and Income Approach, Appraisal Institute

- Residential Market Analysis and Highest & Best Use, Appraisal Institute

-Advanced Residential Report Writing and Case Studies, McKissock

-Statistics, Modeling, and Finance in Real Estate, McKissock

Appraisal Institute

471.020454

556.005184



Top Five Reasons to Choose Joel
Ward Homes to Market Your Home

Reason #1: Experience. There are very few brokerage companies that
can equal our over 30 years’ experience in real estate brokerage and ap
praisal. We have assisted hundreds of families in successfully marketing

their home. From the initial marketing activities though contract negotiations and
closing, you benefit from our suggestions and recommendations based upon this
wealth of experience.

______

Reason #2: Smaller, Independent Company. Many REALTORS to

J day work for large mega-companies which are unable to provide the in

_______

dividualized attention which each of our valued clients deserve. At Joel
Ward Homes, we give our clients the best of both worlds: Exposure to

the entire real estate market through the Multiple Listing Service (just like the big
companies) together with personal, individual service. Our commitment to each of
our clients is to market their home as if it were our own.

Reason #3: You are in Charge. That’s right—Our philosophy is that
because you own your home, you should be in charge of making deci
sions on pricing and marketing. Our role is to provide you with the in
formation, recommendations, technology and resources to successfully
market your home. You make the decisions and we will do the work to

implement your decisions.

Reason #4: Personal Service. Some real estate agents have hired assis
tants or “client care” staff to work with you in marketing your home.
When you choose me to sell your home, you will be working directly
with me as your REALTOR. Our support staff is just that—a staff
trained to support my efforts in effectively exposing your home to the

market.

Reason #5: Integrity. Our commitment to you is to employ our

Jknowledge, experience and resources to produce the results you want—a
sale of your home at the highest possible price. We promise to always
tell you the truth and to do what we say we will do. You can count on it.

JOEL WARD HOMES

S



JJOEL WARD HOMES REALTORS®

My Commitment to You

• I promise to promote your best interests at all times in the sale of your home.

• I promise to always tell you the truth, and to disclose to you any relevant information I have
about your home and about the market generally.

• I promise to carefully research and analyze the market concerning your home in order to
provide you with accurate pricing recommendations.

• I promise to work with you in the development of a Comprehensive Marketing Plan for your
home.

• I promise to actively market your home in accordance with the Comprehensive Marketing Plan
upon which we have agreed.

• I promise to keep you informed concerning my marketing activities and MLS showing activities
as frequently as you wish.

• I promise to assist you in successfully negotiating the sale of your home at the highest price and
on the terms most favorable to you.*

• I promise to assist you in any necessary negotiations with the buyer following the professional
home inspection.

• If you wish, promise to refer you to a selection of well-regarded real estate attorneys.

• I promise to coordinate closing activities with your attorney, and to represent you at closing as
your REALTOR.

• Throughout our relationship, I promise to keep confidential any confidential information you
share with me.

*Subject to the requirements of dual-agency, if applicable.

3113 Village Office Place, Cham ,Illinois 61822 I 217-355-4999
wwwomes.corn



FaJ
JOEL WARD

HOMES
REALTORS

Real Estate Market Update

July 2021

By Nick Ward

Solid information about our local market is helpful for everyone, and especially for our clients who are

thinking about entering into a real estate transaction this year.

This update is based upon information supplied by the Champaign County Association of REALTORS

Multiple Listing Service for all attached and detached single-family

properties in Champaign, Savoy or Urbana. It is important to keep in

mind that specific segments of the market may have performed better

or worse than the overall market analyzed below.

Comparing the Last 12 Months with the Previous 12
Months

For the most recent twelve months (07/01/2020-05/30/2021) the

MLS reported 2,033 sales with a median sale price of $175,000 and

a reported average marketing time of 66 days. For the prior twelve

months (06/01/2019-05/31/2020) the MLS reported 1,722 sales

with a median sale price of $162,500 and a reported average

marketing time of 89 days.

This shows an increase in the number of sales of 311 homes or

18.1%. The median sale prices saw a 7.7% increase. There are

currently 202 homes on the market with an average marketing

time of 93 days. This results in a 1.2-month supply of homes in

inventory, which is a significant shortage relative to historical supply demand relationships in this

market.



Number of Sales By Month

300

250

itni nid IId jll 1111 hi ib ad 11g
Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

•2017 Sales 12018 Sales 12019 Sales I 2020 Sales 12021 Sales

Interest Rates

The Interest Rate Story: For most of 2017, 30-year fixed rate mortgages were available from 3.75% to

4.125%. Interest rates increased rapidly in January and February of 2018 and had remained relatively

stable within the range of 4.5% to 4.75%. In September 2018, rates moved as high as 5% before starting

to decline as the year ended. Rates in 2019 began to decline, with a significant decline in the last

month.

In 2020, rates varied from 3.5% to 3.6% through March. Since then, and with the advent of the novel

coronavirus pandemic and the Federal Reserve cutting the interest rate, rates have been more volatile

and fluctuating within the 2.5% to 3.5% range. Currently, 30-year fixed rate mortgage financing is

available at 3.232%. Please note that the interest rate can vary significantly between lending institutions.

Contact your Joel Ward Homes agent for recommendations!

Local Employment Analysis

The close connection between employment levels and the strength of housing markets has been well

established, both locally and on a national basis. In May 2021 (the last month for which data has been

published) there were 103,328 employed people in Champaign County and an unemployment rate of

4 . 4 %. In May 2020 there were 91,222 people employed with an unemployment rate of 10.2%. This

results in a 13.3% increase in the number of people employed. This increase in the unemployment rate

can be attributed to the Covid-19 pandemic. It is also important to note that the unemployment rate is
returning to the range of what it had been priorto the pandemic.



What follows is a graph showing the number of jobs in Champaign County, by month, based upon

non-seasonally adjusted U.S Bureau of Labor Statistics data.

NUMBER OF JOBS IN CHAMPAIGN COUNTY NON-SEASONALLY ADJUSTED DATE
PER BLS

• 2014

• 2015

• 2016

• 2017

• 2018

• 2019

• 2020

Conclusions

It is most notable that there isa significant shortage of homes in inventory, which is putting upward

pressure on sales prices. This is most likely due to the combination of pent-up demand being released,

along with the historically low interest rates.

What does this mean to the home seller? The significant shortage of homes in inventory makes this a

strong seller’s market. Many market segments are seeing multiple offers and marketing time of less

than one week. Sellers should be prepared to handle these situations and expediated marketing times.

Contact yourioel Ward Homes REALTOR forthe best options

For buyers, the historic low interest rates are continuing their trend of remaining under 4.0%. However,

the current supply of homes in inventory, especially in Champaign-Urbana, is exceedingly low, which is

likely going to make it more difficult to find suitable housing. This makes it even more important for

your REALTOR to stay current on all homes which are listed for sale and meet your criteria.

Additionally, buyers should be prepared to bring full price offers on homes in many market segments
and should be ready to proceed as quickly as possible.

120000

100000

80000

60000

40000

20000

0

•2013

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec



A4.JdoJdinoAozuAapi4aJewaqi;o4uawSesadsaLp;noqeuo!4ewio;u!;uann

ue;qo04NOI1V3S5WOHPJBMiaorinoApe;uo04!uo!spap;saqaqi‘auo2uAnqio‘awoqinoA

2u!Hasnoqe3upuq4aienoAI4uaJaJ4p!;aiewaq;o;uaw2asJeIn!4Jedpea:eqiaqwawau

U0SSa8Jpue

IBPUEUU£WZ-600ZaqisapnpuS!tflPUB‘OOQZ%97aeJuoi;eiajddeienuueaCJaAE

UBL14!Mawi4JaAo4UaUJ45GAUO0SBaq04uaAOJdseqa;esaieaieueqJfl-u8edweq)fIIeJaAo

NJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJNJ
0000000000000000000C0
NJ—.-————————0000000000
0O

C

0o00

0o00

00009

00008

000001

0000fl

0000k1

000091

000081

a)!Jdaiesue!palAjeueqJn-u2edweq3



Real Estate Market Report

3707 Englewood, Champaign

As of July 9th, 2021

OVERALL MARKET CONDITIONS: See attached “July 2021 Market Update.”

SPECIFIC MARKET CONDITIONS: At the current time, for one-story detached homes
in Champaign and Savoy with 1,500 to 2,500 square feet of living space, listed or sold
from $180,000 to $280,000, the MLS reports 103 sales in the prior year with a median
sale price of $216,900, and an average marketing time of 23 days. Comparing the year
over year data for this market segment, there was a 27.1% increase in the number of sales
(103 and 81 the year prior), a 1.4% increase in the median sales price (within the range of
stable), and a 52.1% decrease in average marketing time. Currently there are 2 listings in
this market segment with an average marking time of 53 days. This results in a 0.2-
month supply of homes in inventory which is in balance relative to the overall market at
1.2-months of supply. Please note that the current supply and demand relationship is in a
historic state of shortage compared to the 5-year average of 3.2 months of supply.

SUBJECT HISTORY: The subject was purchased in 2015 for $215,500 and has been
used as an assisted living home since.

MARKETING STRENGTHS: The primary strength of the subject is that it has been
updated with handicap accessible amenities and doors, a feature that is unique in our
market. It also has a superior view with the lake in the rear, and is located in a popular
neighborhood of Champaign.

MARKETING CHALLENGES: The primary marketing challenge could potentially be
deferred maintenance items left following the tenants move-out. I recommend addressing
as many of these items prior to listing as possible.

COMPETITIVE LISTINGS: MLS data sheets on all competitive listings are attached.
There are currently only two listings in the subject’s market segment, and neither house is
a strong competitor for the subject. Of the two listings, 2514 Worecester is most similar,
though it is approx. 350 square feet smaller.

RECENT SALES OF SIMILAR HOMES: MLS data sheets and a “Price Adjusted
Comparables” sheets are attached. Please note that of the 4 comparable sales provided,
Sale #4 is located in a different neighborhood and has been afforded the least weight in a

1



determination of likely sales price. It has been included primarily to bracket the upper
end of the range, as the more similar sales all have upward adjustments.

SUMMARY OF CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: “Price Adjusted
Comparable Sales” indicate a likely sale price in the range of $234,000 (rounded) to
$247,000 (rounded). With an average sale to list price ratio of 97%, this would indicate a
list price in the range of $241,000 to $254,500 (rounded). The significant shortage of
homes indicates that an initial list price at the upper end of the range is most appropriate.
However, it should be noted that we are nearing the end of the prime marketing season
for our market. Based on this, a recommended list price of $249,000 is recommended to
increase the likelihood of a timely sale. Close attention should be paid to the number of
showings in the first week, and the price reduced as needed. I will handle this and will
make a recommendation at the end of the first week, and then again weekly as needed.

STATE OF ILLINOIS MANDATED DISCLOSURES:

INTENDED PURPOSE: The intended purpose of this Comparative Market Analysis
(CMA) is to provide information, analysis and recommendations to assist the homeowner
in pricing their property.

PROPERTY INTEREST: The property interest being considered in this CMA is a fee-
simple interest.

SCOPE OF WORK: The subject property was inspected and its strengths and
weaknesses with respect to its marketability were analyzed and reported. The subject’s
market segment defined. The market segment was analyzed to determine the supply and
demand relationships, to identi’ those competitive properties most similar to the subject
and to identif’ those sold properties most similar to the subject. A selection of sold
properties was made, and a “Price Adjusted Comparable” analysis was made, making
quantitative adjustments to comparable sales intended to produce a indicated likely sale
price of the subject. In the context of existing and expected overall market conditions,
the above information and analyses were reconciled to produce a recommended list price
range for the subject.

CMA NOT AN APPRAISAL: This is a comparative market analysis, not an appraisal of
the market value of the real estate and was prepared by a licensed real estate broker or
managing broker, not by a state certified real estate appraiser acting in his or her role as a
state certified real estate appraiser. (Note that Nicholas Ward is a licensed residential real
estate appraiser acting only in the role of managing broker in relationship to this client.)



Respectifihly Submitted,

Nicholas Ward, Managing Broker



7/9/2021 Nicholas Ward I connectMLS

Detached Single MIS #: 10721679
Status: CLSD List Date: 05/30/2020

Nea: 6007 List Dt Rec:06/O1/2020
Address: 4102 Englewood Or, Champaign, IL 61822

Drections:Take S. Staley Rd to Amherst Or. Then turn left on Englewood Dr.
Sold by: Scott Bechtel (950875) on behalf of The Mt. lime (LstjTotj: 6/6

Scott Bechtel Group (T14720)/ KELLER
WILLIAMS-TREC (95313) and Michael
Elliott (952600) / KELLER WILLIAMS
1REC (95313)

Closed:07/20/2020 Contract:06/04/2020 Concessions:
Off Market: 06/04/2020 Financing:Conventlonai Contingency:
Year Built: 1991 BIt Before 78: No Curt Leased: No

Dimensions: 81 X 100
Dwnenhip: Fee Simple

Corp limits: Champaign
Coordb,ates:

Rooms:8 Bathrooms2/Q
(fuIiflialQ:

Master Bath: Full
Bsmnt Bath: No

Mobility. ?
Remarks: Do not miss your chance to fail in love with this sprawling ranch style home that is perfectly situated in the GienShire Neighborhood with great
curb appeal that provides a charming front porch and well-maintained landscape. As you enter this sweet home, you are embraced with an open and airyfeel with the cathedral ceilings, plush carpet, and ample space throughout giving the home a reiaxed and comfortable atmosphere. The open conceptliving and dining room lead you into the large and highly functional laundry room that features cabinets and countertop space giving the home a high
level of organization arid ease. As you continue on, you are met with French doors that leads you Into an uplifting and sunny 4-seasons sun room that canbe enjoyed all year long with several windows throughout and an enhance to the peaceful back deck that overlooks the nicely landscaped backyard. Thegenerously sized kitchen Indudes a convenient center island with lots of cabinets and counter space which Is adjacent to a wonderfuily placed familyroom with additional cathedral ceilings and a cozy gas log fireplace. This home also features 3 good size bedrooms Including tt. large full en suite masterthat offers two closets, one being a wait in, and hill bath with a double vanity. To finish this lovely borne is the 2nd full bath and oversized two car garagewith built in storage. Peace of mind maintenance includes some new paint throughout, new wmp pump In 2019, Anderson windows throughout, new
flooring in both bathrooms, roof replacement in 2010, new AC and furnace In 2010, and new tension spring on garage door opener in 2019. This home iswell cared for and waiting for you to all it your own!
Scfleoi Data

_________
__________

Elementary:O.ampaign/MiddleCali UnIt 4 351-3701 (4)
Junior High:Champalgn/Mlddle Call UnIt 4351-3701(4)
High School: Centennial (4)

Square Footage Comments:
Level Square Footage Details: Upper Sq Pt: 0, MaIn Sq Ft: 2088, Finished lower Sq Pt: 0, unfinished Lower Sq Pt: 0, Above Grade Total Sq Pt: 2088,Finished Basement Sq Ft 0, unfinished Basement Sq Pt; 0, Total Basement Sq Pt: 0, Aprox. Total Finished Sq Pt: 2088, Total Finished/Unfinished Sq Ft

2088
Leo Desciotion; LOT 201 GLENSHIRE WP 2

—

Room Name Size flg Win Trait Room Name !!osng Win Trait
Living RoomlSX14 Main Level Carpet Blinds Master Bedroom 16X13 Main Level carpet Blinds

Dining Roomlfl9 Main Level Carpet None 2nd Bedroom 13X10 Main Level Carpet
KitdienhlXl7 Main Level Ceramic Tile 3rd Bedroom IIXIO Main Level Carpet Blind.

Family Rooml6X14 Main Level Carpet Blinds 4th Bedroom Not Applicable
Laundry Roornl3XI.0 Main Level Ceramic Tile Blinds

Sun/Florida 21X10 Main Level Carpet
Room Heated

Interior Property Features: yauited/Cathedral Ceilings, tat Floor Bedroom, 1st Floor Laundry, 1st Floor Full Bath, Walk-In Closet(s) —

Exterior Property Features: Deck, Porch
Age: 26-30 Years Laundry Features: In unit, Sink Roof: Asphalt/Glass (Shingles)
Type: 1 Story Additional Rooms: Sun/Florida Room Heated Sewer: Sewer-Public
Style: Ranch Garage Ownership: owned Water: Public
Exterior: Brick, Vinyl Siding Garage Oi Ste: Yes Const Opts:
Air Cond: Central Air Garage Type: Attached General Info: Commuter Bus
Heating: Gas, Forced AIr Garage Details: Garage Door Opener(s), Anienitles: Sidewalks, Street Paved
lotchen: Eating Area-Breakfast Bar, Island Transmitter(s) Asmt md: Other
Applian: Oven/Range, Microwave, Dishwasher, Pariwig Owner’ip HERS Index Score:
Refrigerator, Disposal Parking On Site: Green Disci:
Dining: Combined w/ LivRm Parking Details: Green Rating Source:
Attic: Pull Down Stair, Unfinished Driveway: Concrete Green Feats:
Basement Details: Crawl, Slab Foundation: Block, Concrete Sale Temis:
Bath Amn: Double Sink Exst Bas/Fnd: Possession: Closing
Fireplace DetaIls: Attached Fireplace Doors/Screen, Disability Access: No Dcc Date:Gas Logs Disability Details: Rural: NoFireplace Location: Family Room Exure S (South) vacant: NoElectncty: Lot Size: Less Than .25 Acre Relist:Equipment: Somp Pump in Size Source: Zero Lot Line; NoOther St,ujctures: None Lot Desc: Mature Trees
Door Features:
Window Features:

Broker Pñvate Remarks: Some flew paint throughout, new stamp pump in 2019, Anderson windows throughout, new flooring in both bathrooms, roofreplacement In 2010, new AC and furnace In 2010, and new tension spring on gara opener in 2019. Blinds will stay with the home but mostcurtains will not stay.

List Price:$225,000
Orig List Price: $225,000

Sold Price: $224,000

Subdivsion:Glenshlre
Towniip: Champaign

Grid #:4.4

Bedrooms:]
Basement: None

Mobility Score: 35 - Minimal

Model:
County: Champaign

# flrepiaces:1
Parking:Garage

# Spaces: Gar:2
Parking lnd. In Price:Yes

Assements
Amount: $90

Frequeicy:Annua
Special Assessments: Unknown
Special SeMce ea: No

Master Association: No
Master Assc. Freq.:

Tha
Amount: 9,161.16

PIN: 032016356001
Mult PINs:
Tax Year: 2019

Tax Exmps; Homeowner, Other

Miscellaneous
Waterfront: No

AppxSF;2086
SF Source: Pians

Bldg. Assess. SF;
Acreage: 019

Internet Usting:Yes
VOW AVM: No

Listing Type: Exclusive Right to Sell

Remarks on Internet?: yes
VOW Comments/Reviews: No

Holds Earnest Money: Yes

Addr on Internet?: Yes
Broker Notices:

Lock Box: Supra - Blue iBox (Located at
Front)

1/2



7/9/2021 Nicholas Ward connectMLs

Detached SIngle MIS 4:11070950 Li Price: $235,000
Status: CISD List Date: 05109/2021 Orig List Price: $255,000

Wea: 6007 List Dt Rec: 05/09/2021 SOkI Price:$225,000
Address: 4107 Call Rd ,Champalgn, 1161622

Directions: Stal to Turnbersy then immediately North on Craft to home
Sold by: Ryan Dallas (952140) on behalf of Ryan Mkt, Time (1st/Tot.): 25125

Dallas Real Estate (T17048) / RYAN
DALLAS REAL ESTATE (95386)

Closed: 06/30/2021 Contract:06/02/2021 Concessions:
Off Market: 06/02/2021 Financlng:Cash Contingency:
Year Built: 2000 BIt Before 78: No CurT. Leased: No

Dimensions: 127X139X25X110
Ownership: Fee SImple Subdivision:Turnberry

Ridge
Corp Umits:Champaign Towrshp:Champalgn

Coordinates: Grid 4:44
Roorns:7 Bathrooms2 / 0

(full/half):
Bedrooms:3 Master Bath:Fuil
Basement: None Bsmnt Bath:

Mobility Score: 36- Minimal Mobility. ?
Remarks: Gorgeou. ranch home with beautiful water views!! Popular open floor plan with cathedral ceilings and In move in ready condition!l You will love
the water views from almost every window in the home and the flex dining or sitting room leads straight to the patio with fenced in section of your back
yard. Home features 3 bedrooms, 2 full baths with soadous 3 car earagell Home Is pre-inwecdon and b*tg sold ‘as Is”.
School Dfl Assessments

___________

Elementary: ChampaIgn (4) Asnount:$220
Junior [Ugh: Champaign/Middle Call UnIt 4351-3701 (4) Frequency: Annual
High School: Champaign (4) Special Assessments: No

Special Service Area: No
Master Assodabon: No
Master Assc. Freq.: Not

Required

Lenal Description: LOT 127 TURNBERRY RIDGE I
Room Name Size Lc Flooring Win Trmt Room Namejg flg2jjng Win Trmt

Living Room 20X19 Main Level Carpet Master Bedroom 15X14 Main Level Carpet
Dining RoomSXl4 Main Level Hardwood 2nd Bedroom 13)00 Main Level Carpet

Kitchen 14X11 Main Level VInyl 3rd Bedroom I3XID Main Level Carpet
Family Room 11)02 Main Level Carpet 4th Bedroom Not Applicable

Laundry RoornSX6 Main Level Vinyl

Interior Property Features: VauitedfCathedral CeIlings, 1st Floor Bedroom, 1st Floor Laundry, let Floor Full Bath, Walk-In Closet(s)
Exterior Prooertv Features: Patio. Paid.
Age: 21-25 Years Laundry Features: Roof:
Type: 1 Story Additional Rooms: No additional rooms Sewer: Sewer-Public
Style: Ranch Garage Ownership: Owned Water: Public
Exterior: Vinyl Siding Garage On Site: Yes Const Opts:
Air Cond: Central Air Garage Type: Attached General Info: None
Heating: Gas, Forced Air Garage Details: Nnenities: Sidewalks
Kitchen: Eating Area-Breakfast Bar, Pantry-Closet Parking Ownership: Asmt mci: None
Appliances: Dishwasher, Disposal, Range Hood Parking On Site: HERS Index Score:
Dining: Combined w/ LlvRm Parking Details: Green Discl:
Attic: Driveway: Green Rating Source:
Basement Details: Crawl Foundation: Green Feats:
Bath Arnn: Whirlpool Exst Bas/Fnd: Sale Terms:
flreplace Details: Gas Logs Disability Access: No Possession: Immediate
Fireplace Location: Living Room Disability DetaIls: 0cc Date:
Electricity: 200+ Amp Service Exposure: Rural: No
Equipment: TV-Cable Lot Size: Less Than .25 Acre Vacant: Yes
Other Structures: Lot Size Source: Relist:
Door Features: Lot Dest: Zero Lot Line:
Window Features:

Broker Private Remarks:
Internet Usting:Yes Remarks on Internet?: Yes Addr on Internet?: Yes

VOW AVM: No VOW Comments/Reviews: No Broker Notices:
Listing Type: Exclusive Right to Sell Holds Earnest Money: No Lock Box: Supra - Blue iBox (Located at

Front)
Coop Comp:3% (on Gross SP) AddI. Sales Info,: None Special Comp Info: None

Showing lnst:SeNe, is waiting on pie- ConL to Show?: Expiration Date:
inspection and dearing out
home asthb bin a trust Plan
is to allow showings 5/10. 1
will place this live on the 9th
for showings to be scheduled
starting on the lath.

Model:

County: Champaign
4 Fireplaces: 1

ParkIng: Garage

# Spaces: Gar:3
Parking md. In Price: Yes

Tax
Arnount:$5,31L40

PIN:442o16358013
Molt PINs:
Tax year: aoit

Tax Exoips: Homeowner, Senior

Miscelianeous
Waterfront: Yes

Appx SF: 16595
SF Source: Other

Bldg. Assess. SF: 0
Acreage: 033

Square Footage Comments: Minla,
“Level Square Footage Details: Upper Sq Ft: 0, Maisi Sq Ft 1659, FInished Lower Sq Ft: a, Unfinished Lower Sq Ft 0, Above Grade Total Sq Ft 1659,
Finished Basement Sq Ft: 0, UnfinIshed Basement Sq Ft 0, Total Basement Sq Ft 0, AproL Total FinIshed Sq Pt: 1659, Total Finished/Unfinished Sq Ft

Mgmnt. Co: Contact Name: Phone:
Owner: OOR Ph #: Broker Owned/Interest: No
Broker: RE/MAX REALTY ASSOCIATES-CHA (95122) / (217) 352-5700

List Broker: Kimberly Krisman-Clark (951952) / (217) 352-5700 / klmber 5 n lark gmail.com
CoList Broker: More Agent Contact Info:

https://connectmlsl.mredllc.comisani/mis.jsp7rnodulesearch&encurl=search/So — dex.jsp?urisearoh/searCh.jsp&uniquoURL=27348145&switch.., 1/2



7(9/2021 Nicholas Ward I connectMLs

3922.
Sold by:Wendy Evans (952275) I JOEL WARD

HOMES, INC (95221)
Closed: 0310112021 Contract:01I13/2021

Off Market: 0111312021 Financing: Conventional
Year Built: 1998 Sit Before 78: NO

Dimensions: 100 X 80
Owrershlp:Fee Simple WI Subdivision:Glenshire

HO Assit.
Corp Umits:Chanipalgn Township:Champalgn

Coordinates: Grid #:44
Rooms:7 Bathrooms2j 1

(fulI/halfl:
Bedrooms:3 Master Bath:Full
Basement: None Bsnint. Bath: No

Mobility Score: 36- Minima) Mobility. 7

Assessments
Amount: $90

Frequency:Annual
Special Assessments: No
Special Service Area: No

Master Association: No
Master Assc. Req.: Not

Required

Addl. Sales Info.: None
Cont. to Show?:
Contact Name: n

Ph #:

Mkt. lime (Lst./Tot.):36/36

Concessions: 1000
Contingency:
Ciirr. Leased:

Model:

County: Champaign
# Fireplaces: I

Parking: Garage

# Spaces: Gar.3
Parking md lfl Price:

Miscellaneous
Waterfront: No

AppK SF: 2126
SF Source: Other

Bldg. Assess. SF:
Acreage:

Detached Single ILS #:10919099 List Price: $239,900
Status:CLSD UstDate:12/0912020 Orig List Piice:$250,000

Area:6007 ListDtRec:1209/2020 Sold Price:$230,000
Address: 3922 Englewood Dr Champaign, IL 61822

Directions: rrem Kirby, north on Cobblefleid Rd. left on Englewood, home on right

Remarks: LOOK NO FURThER, you are going to LOVE THIS. 3 Bedroom, 2.5 bathroom, 3 Car garage! As you enter this beautiful home, the soaring ceilings
will take your breath away. With large picturesque windows, the home is filled with soothing natural light with a desirable open floor plan. Enjoy a variety
of lIving space with generously sized rooms and bedrooms, Cozy wood burnIng fireplace. Beautiful hardwood flooring throughout. This isnt your average
one story home. Theres so much to love! Located In sought after Glenshlre subdivision, wIth convenIence to grocery, parks and restaurants. Schedule
your aooointn,ent today!
School Data

_________
__________

Elementary: UnIt 4 Of ChoIce (4)
Junior High: ChampaignlMiddle Call UnIt 4351-3701(4)
High School:Centennial (4)

Tax
Amount: $4,478.68

PIN:032016356008
Mt4t PINs:
Tax Year: 2019

Tax Exmps: Homeowner, Seniot

Square Footage Comments: Premium exposures
‘t.evel Square Footage Details: Upper Sq Ft 0, MaIn Sq Ft: 2126, Finished Lower Sq Ft 0, Unfinished Lower Sq Ft: 0, Above Grade Total Sq Ft: 2126,Finished Basement Sq Ft 0, Unfinished Basement Sq Ft 0, Total Basement Sq Ft, 0, Aprox. Total Finished Sq Fl: 2126, Total Flnished)Unfinished Sq Ft2126

Leoal Description: GLENSHIRE SUB NO 2 LOT: 208
Room Name Size Level Flooring Win Trnit Room Namejj 1sY91 figgiing Win Trmt

Living Room 18X13 Main Level Hardwood Master Bedroom 18X14 Main Level Hardwood
Dining Room 11X12 Main Level Hardwood 2nd Bedroom 12X11 Main Level Hardwood

Kitchen 14X14 Main Level Hardwood 3rd Bedroom lUll Main Level Hardwood
Family Room 14X12 Main Level Hardwood 4th Bedroom Not ApplIcable

Laun&y Room

Interior Property Features:
Exterior Property Feawres:
Age: 21-25 Tears Laundry Features: Roof:
Type: 1 Story Additional Rooms: No additional rooms Sewer: Sewer-Public
Style: Garage Ownership: Owned Water: Public
Exterior: Vinyl Siding Garage On Site: Yes Const Opts:
PJr Cond: Central Air Garage Type: Attached General Info: None
Heating: Forced Air Garage Details: Amenities:
Kitchen: Eating Area-Breakfast Bar, Eating Area- Parking Ownership: Asmt md: None
Table Space Parking On Site: HERS Index Score:
Appliances: Oven/Range, MIcrowave, Dishwasher, Parking Details: Green Discl:Refrigerator

Driveway: Concrete Green Rating Source:Dining: Combined w/ LivRm
Foundation: Gree, Feats:Attic:
Exst Bas/Fnd: Sale Terms:Basement Details: Crawl
Disability Access: No PossessIon: ClosingBath Amn:
Disability Details: 0cc Date:Areplace Details: Wood Burning
Exposure: Rural:Arepiace Location: Living Room
Lot Size: Less Than 25 Acre Vacant:Electricity:
Lot Size Source: Relist:EquIpment:
Lot Desc: Zero Lot Line:Other Stn,ctures:

Door Features:
Window Features:

Broker Private Remarks: For questions or offers, elease call Joanna 217-979-6944
Internet Llsting:Yes

VOW AVM:No
Listing Type:Exclusive Right to Sell

Remarks on Internet?: Yes
VOW Comments/Reviews: No

Holds Earnest Money: No

Coop Comp: 3.0% (on Gross SP)
Showing Inst: Please use Showing time.

Mgnint. Co: n
Owner: RobInson
Broker: KELLER WILLIAMS-TREC (95313)1(217) 356-6100

List Broker:Joanna Smith (950234) 1(217)979-69441 joaiinasinid4.esan
coList Broker:
copyright 2021 tIRED LLC -The accuracy of all information, regardless of source, md not limited to square footages and lot sizes, is deemed relablebut not guaranteed and should be personally verified through personal inspection by and/or with the appropriate professionals.NOTICE: Many homes contain recording devIces, and buyerssheuld be aware that they may be recorded during a showing.

Addr on Internet?: Yes
Broker Notices:

Lod Box: Supra - Blue IBox (Located at
Front)

Special Comp Info: None
Expiration Date:

Phone: (000) 000-0000
Broker Owned/Interest No

More Agent Contact Info: 217-979-6944

112



7/9/2021 Nicholas Ward conriectMLs

School Data
Ekmentary: Unit 4 Of choice (4)
Junior High:ChampalgniMiddle Call Unit 4351-3701(4)
High School: Central (4)

Room Nameg tYI
Living Room 13X19 Main Level

Dining Room 11X20 Main Level
Kitchen 12118 Main Level

Family Room Not Applicable
Laundry Room

Sun/l9oridallX22 Main Level
Room Heated

Window Features:

Broker Private Rerliarks:

-

Barclay Ct
Sold by:Rodlca Tarltsa (952224)/ KELLER

WILLIAMS-NEC (95313)
Closed: 061 0112021 Contract: 04/10/2021

Off Market:04/10/2021 Financing: Cash
Year Built: 1980 BIt Before 78: No

Dimensions: 98.12 X 140.03 X 100
Ownershlp:Fee Simple Subdivision:

Corp Liinits:Champaign Township:Cityol
Champaign

Coordinates: Grid #:73
Roocns:8 Bathroonis2 /1

(full/half):

Bedroonis:4 Mager Bath: Fuli,Double
Sin içShowe
Only

Basement: None Bsrnnt. Bath: No
Mobility Score: 44- Fair Mobility! ?

Mkt. Time (Lst./Totj:4f4

Concessions:
Contingency:
Curr. Leased:

Model:
County: Champa ign

* Fireplaces: 1
Parldng:Garage,

Exterior
Space(s)

* Spaces: Gar:2 Ext:3

Parking mci. In Price: Yes

Flooring Win Trnit Room Name
Carpet Master Bedroom 17X20 Main Level Carpet
Carpet 2nd Bedroom 1OXIS Main Level Carpet

3rd Bedroom 10X12 Main Level Carpet
4th Bedroom 11118 Main Level Carpet

Ceramic tie

Garage Type: Attached General Info: School Bus Service
Garage Details: Garage Door Opener(s), Carpoet
Parldng Ownership: Owned

Addr on Internet?: Yes

Q
Broker Notices:

Lock Box: Siapra -Blue Box (Located at
Front)

Coop Camp: 3% (on Gross SP) Addi. Sales Info.: None Special Camp Info: None
Showing Inst: Please use Showingrime - Cent, to Show?: Expiration Date:Showings will be scheduled for

4/8 and 4/9 ONLY. All offers

1/2

Detached SIngle MLS *: 11028814 List Price: $259,900
Status: CLSD List Date: 04/07/2021 Ott List Price: $259,900

Psea:6007 ListDtRecO4/o7/2021 Sold Price:$265,000
Address: 907 Barday Ct ,Champalgn, XL 61821

Direcons: South on Prospect, Right on Kent Dr, Left on Nottingham Or, Right on

Remarks: LOCATION? LOCATION! LOCATIONI You will FALL IN LOVE with this adorable 2,000+ sq ft ranch located in the quiet and private cul-de-sac inhighly desirable Devonshire South. This well-situated home welcomes you with top notch curb appeal complete with a circle drive, covered carport,cedar posts, fresh exterior paint, new roof and modern black gutters. As you enter you are greeted with an enyway opening up to the family room withsouthern facing windows for tons of natural light. Hearth room Is connected to the dining room leading into the expansive 4-seasons room. Enjoy yourmorning coffee on the private dedc off the master bedroom or relaxing nights an the new 475 sq ft patio with room for dining and lounging. Familyfriendly neIghborhood with walkIng path access behind home to Noel Park Updates include A/C 2019, Exterior Paint 2020, Roof/Gutters 2020, Patio2020. Deck 2021, Master Bath 2021.
Assesw.ents Tax Miscellaneous

Amount: $400 Arnoiait: $5,979.80 Waterfront: No
Frequency:Annual PIN:462026230006 Appx SF: 2200”

Special Assessments: No Mult PINs: SF Sowce: Other
Special Ser.ice Area: No Tax Year: 2019 Bldg. Assess. SF:

Master Association: Tax Exmps: Homeowner Acreage:
Master Assc. Freq.: Not

Required
Square Footage Comments:
“Levei Square Footage Details: Upper Sq Ft 0, Main Sq Ft: 2200, Finished Lower Sq Ft 0, Unfinished Lower Sq Ft 0, Above Grade Total Sq Ft 2200,Finished Basement Sq Ft: 0, UnfinIshed Basement Sq Pt: 0, Total Basement Sq Ft: 0, Aprox. Total FInished Sq Pt: 2200, Total Finished/Unfinished sq Ft2200
Legal Descrlotion: LOT 33 DEVONSHIRE SOUTH I SUB

Win Trnit

Age: 41-50 Years
Type: 1 Story
Stye: Ranch
Exterior: Wood Siding
AECocid: Central Air

Interior Property Features: Vaulted/Cathedral Ceilings, let Floor Bedroom, In-Law Arrangement, lit Floor Laundry, 1st Floor Full Bath, WalIc-Iri Closet(s),
Separate Dining Room
Fxterlor Pmnertv FEatures: Deck. Porch. Brick Paver Patio

Garage On Site: Yes

Laundry Features: Electric Dryer Hookup Roof: Asphaft/Glass (Shingles)
Additional Rooms: Sun/Florida Room Heated Sewer: Sewer-Public
Garage Ownership: Owned Water: Public

Heating: Gas
Kitchen: Eating Area-Table Space, Island, Pantry
Walk-In ‘cmi On Site: Yes
Appliances: Micowave, Dishwasher, Refrigerator, Paricing Details:Electric Cooktop, Wall Oven

Driveway: CircularDining: L-shaped

Const Opts:

Attic: Pull Down Stair
Basement Details: Crawl
Bath Aznn:
Fireplace Details: Gas Logs, Gas Starter
Fireplace Location: Dining Room
Eic&idty: 200+ Amp Service

Foundation:
Exst Bas/Fnd:
Disabhity Access: No
Disability Details:
Exposure: N (North)
LotStze: .25-.49 Acre
Lot Size Source:Equipment: Central Vacuum
Lot Desc: Cul-de-sacOther &njthjres:

Door Features:

Amenities: Park/Playground, Sidewalks, Street
Paved
Asmtmnd: Other
HERS Index Score:
Green Disci:
Green Rating Source:
Green Feats:
Sale Terms:
Possession: Closing
0cc Date:
Rural:
Vacant: No
Relist:
Zero Lot Line:

Internet Ustlng:Yes
VOW AVM:No

Usting Type: Exclusive Right to Sell

Remarks on Internet?: Yes
VOW Comments/Reviews: No

Holds bamest Money: No



719/2021 Nicholas Ward I connectMLs

Detached Single MLS #:11148255 List Prlce:$190,900
Status: NEW List Date:07/06/2021 Orig List Price:$199,900

Nea:6007 List DtRec:07/0S/2021 Sold Price:
Address: 2514 Worcester Dr, Champaign, IL 61621

Directions: South on Neil St. right on Kirby Aye, left on Scottsdale, right on Worcester.
Sold by: Mkt. rime (Lstfrot):4/4
Closed: Contract: Concessions:

Off Market: Financing: Contingency:
Year Built: 1987 Bit Before 78: No Curt. Leased:

Dimenslons:65X 100
Ownership: Fee Simple Subdivision:
Corp Limits: Champaign Township:Champaign

Coordinates: Grid #:48
Rooms:5 Bath,ooms2 /0

(ftiiifhaiQ:
Bedrooms:3 Master Batl,:Full
Basement: None Bsmnt. Bath: No

Mobility Score: 46- Fair Mobility! ?

Remarks: This charming 3 bed/2 bath home could be just what you are looking for! It offers an open concept with the living room I kitchen flowing
together to make those special memories with family and friends alike. The kitchen was completely renovated recently with beautiful new cabinets,
granite countertope, and featuring stainless steel appliances. You’ll fall in love with the climate controlled four seasons room offering dual skylights andvIews in three direction,. The master bedroom Is quite large (17 x 13), has a walk-In closet, and It Is posItioned away from the secondary bedrooms on the
other side of the hotasa The secondary bedrooms are also quite large. The house also offers a fenced In back yard, as well as a two r garage. The
furnace, air conditioner, & water heater were reolaced In 2017. ThIs house is totalN move-in ready and offers yea a lot of bang for your budd!I -

School Data

______
_______

Elementary: UnIt 4 Of Choice (4)
itmior High: Champaign/Middle Call Unit 4351-3701(4)
High School:Centennlal (4)

Assessments
Amount: $0

Frequency: Not
ApplIcable

Special Assessments: No
Special Serrice Area:No

Master Association: No
Master Assc. Freq.: Not

Required
Square Footage comments: Sq Ft measurements provided by Photography Solutions.

Level Square Footage Details: Upper Sq Pt; 0, Main Sq Pt: 1637, FinIshed Lower Sq Pt: 0, UnfinIshed Lower Sq Pt: 0, Above Grade Total Sq Ft 1637,
Finished Basement Sq Pt: 0, Unfinished Basement Sq Ft: 0, Total Basement Sq Ft 0, Aprox. Total FinIshed Sq Ft 1637, Total Finished/Unfinished Sq Pt:
1637
Legal Description: LOT 222 STRATFORD PARK NORTh SUB 2

Room Namejjg gj f!29rffi9 Win Trmt Room Name Size jffiq Win Trmt
Living Room 17X17 Main Level Carpet Master Bedroom 17X13 Main Level Carpet
Dining Room Not Applicable 2nd Bedroom 13X10 Main Level Carpet

Kitchenl3Xlt Main Level Wood 3rd Bedroom 14X11 Main Level Carpet
Laminate

Family Room Not Applicable 4th Bedroom Not Applicable
Laundry Room

SurQFloridal4XIt Main Levei Carpet
Room

interior Property Features: Skylight(s), Hardwood Floors, 1st Floor Bedroom, 1st Floor Laundry, 1st Floor Full Bath, Walk-In Closet(s), Open Floorplan, Some
Carpeting, Granite Counters
Exterior Prooerty Features:

Age: 31-40 Years Laundry Features: Roof: Asphalt/Glass (Shlngl)
Type: 1 Story AddItional Rooms: Sun/Florida Room Sewer: Sewer-Public
Style: Ranch Garage Owreshp: Owned Water: Public
Exterior: Vinyl Siding, Brick Garage On Site: Yes Const Opts:
Air Cond: Central Air Garage Type: Attached General Info: School Bus Service
Heating: Gas, Forced Air Garage Details: Garage Door Opener(s), Amenities:
Kitchen: Eating Area-Breakfast Bar TransmItter(s) Asmt md: None
Appliances: Ovenf Range, Microwave, Dishwasher, Parking Ownership: HERS Index Score:
Washer, Dryer, Disposal Parking On Site: Green Disci:
Dining: Parking Details: Green Rating Source:
Attic: Pull Down Stair Driveway: Green Feats:
BasementDetails: Crawl Foundation: saleTes:
Bath Amn: Exst Bas/Fnd: Possession: closing
Fireplace Details: Disability Access: No 0cc Date:
Fireplace Location: Family Room Disability Details: Rural:
Electricity: Exposure: S (South) vacant:
EquIpment: Lot Size: Less Than .25 Aae Rdist:
Other Structures: Shed(s) Lot Size Source: Zero Lot Line:
Door Featizes: Lot Desc: Fenced Yard
Window Features:
Gas Supplier: Ameren
Electric Supplier: Ameren

Broker Private Remarks: ShowIngs to start on Friday, July 9th at 2:30 P14 and continue untIl 6:30 P14 on Sunday, July 11th. Please call/text listing agent at
217-2020924 to schedule your showing aaoolnbnent Please do NOT use showine time, Refligeritor is not Included with appliances.
Internet Usting:Yes R&narkson lnternet7:Yes Mdron Internet?:Yes

VOW AVM:Yes VOW Comments/Reviews: yea Broker Notices:
Listing Type: Exclusive Rlghtto Sell Holds Eamest Money: ND Lock Box: Supra - Blue IBox
Coop Comp: 3% (on Gross SP) Addi. Sales Info.: ne Special Comp Info: None

Showing inst: Showings to start on Friday, July Cont. to Sh . Expiration Date:
9th at 2:30 PM and continue
until 6:30 PM on Sunday, July

https://oonneotmlsl.mredllc.oom/sarnlmls.jsp?modulesearch&encurl=s rc soa _index.jsp?uri=soarchlsearchjsp&unlgueuRL=27348145&switch... 1/2

_, Virtual Tour

Model:
Cou nty: Champaign

# FIreplaces: 1
Parking: Garage

# Spaces: Gar:2
Parking md. In Price:Yes

Tax
Amount: $4,371.54

PiN: 452022129012
Mult PINs:
Tax Year: 2020

Tax Exrnps: Homeowner

Miscellaneous
Waterfront: No

Appx SF: j537**
SF Source:Other

Bldg. Assess, SF:
Acreage: 0.15



719/2021 Nicholas Ward connectMLs

Psea: 6007 List Dt Ret 03/30/2021
Address: 322 S Rising Rd, Champaign, IL 61822

Directions: Springfield Ave to Rising Road then go North
Sold by:
Dosed:

Off Market:
Year Built: UNK

Dirnensior,s: 145.53(137.5
Ownership:Fee Simple Suodivision:
Corp Limits: Unincorporated Township: Hensley

Coordinates: Grid#:0
Rooms:B Bathrooms2/0

(full/half):
Bedrooms: 2+2 bsmt Master Bath:None
Basement:Full Bsmnt. Batli:Yes

Mobility Score: 33- Minimal Mobility. ?

List Price: $264,900
Orig List Price: $275,000

Mkt. Time (Lst.Jtotj: 102/102
Concessions:
Contingency:
Curr. Leased:No

Model:
County: Champaign

# Fireplaces:
Parking:Garage

# Spaces:Gar:4
Parking mci, In Price: Yes

Remarks: This county setting just minutes from downtown Champaign gives you the best of both worlds. A beautiful ranch faces west for amazing sunset
views. Featuflng 4 bedreo,ns with 2 full baths, sun porch, hot tub room, wonderful kitchen with granite countertops, backslash, new stainless appliances,
and the downstairs Is currently being used as a master suite, outside features include stamped concrete and a large 4 plus car garage. Have we mentioned
located In highly sought after leahomet Schools! There are multiple adjacent lots for sale that can be purchased wIth this home, and behind the house
another that has great rental income from two trailer,, .ne take a look at It today.

—

School Data Amenta In Miscellaneous
Bementary: Maflonret (3) Amount: Amount: $1,619 Waterfront: No
Junior High:Mahomet (3) Frequency: Not Applicable PIN:032008351017 Appx SF:2015
High School: Mahcn,et-seymour (3) Special Assessments: No Mult PINs: SF Source: LandlordlTenant/Seiier

Special Service Area: No Tax Year: 2019 Bldg. Assess. SF:
Master Association: Tax Exmps: Homeowner Acreage:
Master Assc. Freq.: Not Required

Square Footage Comments:
Level Square Footage Details: Upper Sq Ft 0, MaIn Sq Ft 2015, FInished Lower Sq Pt: 0, Unfinished Lowe Sq Ft 0, Above Grade Total Sq Ft 2015,

Finished Basement Sq Pt: 845, Unfinished Basement Sq Pt: 135, Total Basement Sq Ft 980, Aprox. Total Finished Sq Ft 2860, Total Finished/Unfinished
Sq Pt: 2995
Leqal Dription: LOT 9

Room Name Slat ktsi flg2ijflg Win Tm,t Room Nanejj Jm! Win ‘rrmt
Living Room 123(23 Main Level Master Bedroom 12X13 Basement

Dining Room Not Applicable 2nd Bedroom 10X12 Basement
K]tchenl6XlZ Main Level 3rd Bedroom 10X13 Main Level

Family Room16X23 Main Level Carpet 4th Bedroom 103(13 Main Level
Laundry RoomSX8 Basement

Sun/FIorida36Xl2 Main Level Otherl6XlZ Main Level
Room Heated

Interior Property Features:
Exterior Property Features:
Age: 31-40 Years, Rehab in 2004 Laundry Features: Roof:
Type: 1 Story Addibonal Rooms: Sun/Florida Room Heated, Other Sewer: Septic-Private
St,de: Ranch Garage Ownership: Owned Water: Public
Exterior: Vinyl Siding Garage On Site: Yes ConstOpts:
Air Cond: Central Air Garage Type: Detached General Info: None
Heating: Hot Water/Steam Garage DaDs: Amenities:
l’]tchen: Parking Ownership: Asmt mci: None
Aliances: Parking On Site: HERS Index Score:
Dining: Parking Details: Green Discl:
Attic: Driveway: Concrete Green Rating Source:
Basement Details: Finished Foundation: Green Feats:
Bath Amn: Exst Bas/Fnd: Sale Terms:
Fireplace Details: Disability Access: No Possession: Closing
Fireplace Location: Disability Details: 0cc Date:
Electricity: 200+ Amp Service Exposure: Rural:
Equipment: Lot Size: .25-.49 Acre Vacant: No
Other Structures: Lot Size Source: Relist:
Door Features: Lot Desc: Zero Lot Line:
Window Features:

Internet Listing: Yes Remarks on Internet?: Yes Addr on Internet?: Yes
VOW AVM: Yes VOW Comments/Reviews: Yes Broker Notices:

Listing Type: Exclusive Right to Sell Holds Earnest Money: Yes Lock Box: Supra - Blue iBox (Located at

coop Comp: 2,5% (on Gross SP) AddI. Sales Info.: None Special Comp Info: Variable
Showng Inst: Use showing time Cot tu Show?: Expiration Date:

Mgrrvit. Cc: Contact Name: Phone:
Owner: Owner at Record Ph #: Broker Ownedflnterest: No
Broker: RE/MAX ChoIce (95060) / (217) 359-3131

List Broker: Carol Meinhart (952201) on behalf of The SellingHomesz4-7 Team (114465) / (217) 840-3328 / carol@sellinghomes24-7.com
CoList Broker: More Agent Contact Info:
Copyright 2021 FIRED LLC ‘ The accuracy of all information, regardless of source, including but not limited to square footages and lot sizes, is deemed reliablebut not guaranteed and should be personally verified through pe al inspection by and/or with the appropriate professionals.

NcYflCE: Many homes contain recording devices, and bu a I be aware that they may be recorded during a showing.

https://connectmisl.mredllc.com/sarn/mls.jsp?module=search&oncurl=so4 _indexjsp?uri=soarch/search.jsp&uniqueuRL=27348145&switch.. 1/2

Front)

Detached Single
Status: ACW

MLS #: 11021165
List Date: 03/30/2021

Sold Price:

Contract:
Financing:

Bit Before ?8:Yes

Virtual Tour

Broker Private Remarks: would like to sell with the other two pin numbers, one Is the empty lot and one Is the lot with the 2 traIlers on it, trailers can beremoved if voJ wanted



Pr
ic

e
A

dj
us

te
d

C
om

pa
ra

bl
e

Sa
le

s

S
ub

je
ct

S
al

e#
1

S
al

ef
t2

_
_
_
_
_

S
al

ef
t3

S
al

eM
-

—
-

S
tr

ee
tA

dd
re

ss
37

07
E

n&
ew

oo
d

41
02

E
ng

le
w

oo
d

41
07

C
ra

il
Rd

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

39
22

E
n&

ew
oo

d
L

i_
tc

B
aç

çy

C
ity

C
ha

m
pa

ig
n

C
ha

m
pa

ig
n

C
ha

m
pa

ig
n

L
-

-
-

-
C

ha
m

pa
ig

n
[

C
ha

m
pa

ig
n

Sa
le

Pr
ic

e
$2

24
,0

00
$2

25
,0

00
$2

30
,0

00
$2

65
,0

00

P
ri

ce
/S

F
$1

07
.2

8
$1

35
.6

2
$

1
0

8
1

8

_
_

_
_

_

$1
20

.4
5:

Sa
le

D
at

e
7
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2
1

-
3

/1
/2

0
2

jf
6
/1

/2
0
2
f

D
ay

so
n
M

k
t

—
—

6
J

25
36

4

None

Lon
c

ia
b

o
L

z
j;

o
o

a
N

on
e

—

L
oc

at
io

n
&

V
ie

w
G

oo
d/

L
ak

e
A

ve
ra

ge
$1

0,
00

D
G

oo
d/

L
ak

e
-

-
—

A
ve

ra
ge

-
—

-
10

,0
00

G
oo

d/
C

ul
de

sa
c

7,
00

0

L
ot

si
ze

-
8

,1
9

0
sf

-
8
,1

0
0
sf

-
—

0
9

.8
S

S
sf

0
8
,0

0
0
sf

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
-
-

0
1
4
2
9
5
sf

-
-

-3
,0

00

C
ur

b
A

pp
ea

l
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge
-

-
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge
-

-
J

—

-
A

ve
ra

ge
j

A
ge

24
30

-
0

21
0

23
0

4
1

0

Q
ua

li
ty

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

E
xt

er
io

r
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

C
on

di
ti

on
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

5,
00

0
A

ve
ra

ge
7,

50
0

A
ve

ra
ge

7,
50

0
G

oo
d

-1
0,

00
0

S
qu

ar
e

F
oo

ta
ge

:1
98

8
]

2,
08

8]
-3

,5
00

16
59

]
11

,5
15

j
-

-
-

2
,I

2
j

-4
,8

30
]

2,
20

0j
-7

,4
20

T
ot

al
/B

D
B

S/
B

T
H

S
7

/4
/2

0
8

/3
/2

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

0
7
/3

/2
0

7
/3

/2
1

—

—

2
5

0
0

8
/4

/2
1

2
50

0

B
as

em
en

t
Si

ze
-

-N
on

e
N

on
e

N
on

e
N

on
e

-
-

—

N
on

e

m
en

t
Fi

ni
sh

N
on

e
N

on
e

N
on

e
N

on
e

N
on

e

Fi
r

la
ce

F
ir

ep
la

ce
F

ir
ep

la
ce

-
F

ir
ep

la
ce

F
ir

ep
la

ce
-

-
F

ir
ep

la
ce

ra
ge

2
C

ar
A

tt
ac

he
d

2
C

ar
A

tt
ac

he
d

3
C

ar
A

tt
ac

he
d

-5
,0

00
3

C
ar

A
tt

ac
he

d
-

-
-

5,
0O

O
:2

C
ar

A
tt

ac
he

d

P
or

ch
/P

at
io

/D
ec

k
-

D
ec

k
D

ec
k

-
P

at
io

-
-

-
1
5
0
0

D
ec

k
D

ec
k/

P
at

io
-2

,0
00

N
et

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

H
—

1
1
5
0
0

1
5
5
1
5

—
4

1
7
0

1
7
9
2
0

In
di

ca
te

d
Sa

le
P

ri
c
e
J

$2
35

,5
00

:
-

$2
40

,5
15

-
—

$2
34

,1
70

$2
47

,0
80

F
ea

tu
re

s
R

em
od

el
20

15
R

oo
f

20
10

N
o

U
pd

at
es

N
o

U
pd

at
es

R
oo

f
20

20

I
-

H
V

A
C

2O
1O

—
-

-

]A
C

20
19

b
D

ec
k

20
21

Bath

R
em

od
.

20
21



Joel Ward Homes Marketing Plan

Day 1:

• The listing agreement is signed
• Professional photography and floor plan is ordered, and data is gathered to prepare listing. This

expense (approx. $150) is covered by Joel Ward Homes and included in our service.

Week 1:
• The property is listed in the MLS on the day photography is received.
• “For Sale” sign is placed in the yard and an MLS key box on the door.
• Promotional flyers are created and placed in the house, along with MLS info sheets.
• Open house is held (with owners’ consent) to increase initial interest. Email notice is sent to all

Realtors.
• Showings are tracked and all agents are contacted VIA PHONE for follow up interviews.
• Recommendation on pricing is made by the listing agent.

*please note that due to the time of the year, feedback will be monitored on a weekly basis to be
sensitive to the listing price. Should feedback indicate the subject is over-priced, a recommendation of
price reduction will be made.

30 Days from Listing:
• Should the subject not be under contract within 30 days, a detailed analysis of the market

segment will be provided. This will include an update of the initial market analysis, information
on new competitive listings, information on listings in the market segment now under contract,
and tracking of the most competitive listings prices and offerings.

• All feedback will be summarized, and recommendations will be made regarding price and
condition.

• A second Open House will be scheduled to attract buyers who may have missed the initial
listing.

Ongoing:
• The subiect’s market segment will be analyzed every month to ensure the subject is competitive

with the market. It is the recommendation of Joel Ward Homes that Open Houses be held every
month to attract new buyers in the subject’s market segment.



Champaign County Association of REALTORS®
305W. Burwash Ave., Savoy, Illinois 61874

EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTING AGREEMENT

MLS Uniform Listing Agreement
(For use with all classes in conjunction with appropriate property data form.)

(DUAL AGENCY DISCLOSURE AND CONSENT INCLUDED)

Inconsideration of the services to be performed by Joel Ward Homes, Inc.

(Brokerage Company) hereinafter referred to as Company, and the commissions to be paid

by Champaign County Mental Health Board
, (“Seller”), hereinafter

referred to as Seller, the parties agree that Company shall have the exclusive right to market and sell Seller’s

property described below upon the following terms and conditions.

Address: 3707 Englewood

Legal: Lot 715 Glenshire Sub No 7 & Replat of Lot 631 & 632 of Glenshire Sub NoB

Pin: 44-20-16-375-016 at a price of: S 249,000 , free of liens, payable
as follows cash at closing

or, with Seller consent, for a lesser sum or upon other terms.

Per Illinois License Law Section 15.50 all licensees shall be considered to be representing the
consumer they are working with as the designated agent for the consumer. Company designates
Nicholas Ward (“Seller’s Designated Agent”), sales associate(s) affiliated with
Company as the only legal agent(s) of the Seller. Company reserves the right to name additional designated
agents when in Company’s discretion it is necessary. If additional designated agents are named. Seller shall
be informed in writing within a reasonable time. Seller understands and agrees that this agreement is a
contract for Company to effect a sale of Seller’s property and that Seller’s Designated Agent(s) is (are) the
only legal agent(s) of Seller. Seller’s Designated Agent will be primarily responsible to effect the sale of
Seller’s property. Buyer’s Agent may show Seller’s property in accordance with the provisions of the “To
Show” line on property data form and Company in its sole discretion, may pay a part of the below
commission to such Buyer’s Agent.

Per Illinois License Law, Section 15.75, Seller’s Designated Agent(s) shall provide for Seller, at a
minimum, the following services; (I) accept delivery of and present to the Seller offers and counter offers to
buy, sell, or lease the Seller’s property or the property the Seller seeks to purchase or lease; 2) assist the
Seller in developing, communicating, negotiating, and presenting offers, counteroffers, and notices that
relate to the offers and counter offers until a lease or purchase agreement is signed and all contingencies are
satisfied or waived; and (3) answer the Seller’s questions relating to the offers, counteroffers notices, and
contingencies.

Seller understands and agrees that other sales associates affiliated with Broker, other than Seller’s
Designated Agent(s), may represent the actual or prospective buyer of Seller’s property. Further, Seller
understands and agrees that if the property is sold through the efforts of a sales associate affiliated with
Company who represents the Buyer, the other sales associate affiliated with Company will be acting as a
buyer’s designated agent. This is not considered dual agency.

Company is authorized in its sole discretion to determine with which brokers Company will cooperate,
and the amount of compensation that Company will offer cooperating brokers in the sale of Seller’s
property. Seller acknowledges that compensation offered may vary from Company to Company.

MLS EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTING AGE I of 4 REVISED 1/2011



DISCLOSURE AND CONSENT TO DUAL AGENCY

NOTE TO CONSUMER: THIS SECTION SERVES THREE PURPOSES. FIRST, IT DISCLOSES THAT A REAL
ESTATE LICENSEE MAY POTENTIALLY ACT AS A DUAL AGENT, THAT IS, REPRESENT MORE THAN
ONE PARTY TO TI-ifi TRANSACTION. SECOND, THIS SECTION EXPLAINS THE CONCEPT OF DUAL
AGENCY. THIRD, THIS SECTION SEEKS YOUR CONSENT TO ALLOW THE REAL ESTATE LICENSEE TO
ACT AS A DUAL AGENT. A LICENSEE MAY LEGALLY ACT AS A DUAL AGENT ONLY WITH YOUR
CONSENT. BY CHOOSING TO SIGN THIS SECTION, YOUR CONSENT TO DUAL AGENCY
REPRESENTATION IS PRESUMED.

The undersigned

___________________________________________________,

(“Licensee”/”Seller’s Designated Agent”),
(Insert name(s) of Licensee undertaking dual representation)

may undertake a dual representation (represent both the seller or landlord and the buyer or tenant) for the sale or lease
of property. The undersigned acknowledge they were informed of the possibility of this type of representation. Before
signing this document please read the following:

Representing more than one party to a transaction presents a conflict of interest since both clients may rely upon
Licensee’s advice and the client’s respective interests may be adverse to each other. Licensee will undertake this
representation only with the written consent of ALL clients in the transaction.

Any agreement between the clients as to a final contract price and other terms is a result of negotiations between the
clients acting in their own best interests and on their own behalf. You acknowledge that Licensee has explained the
implications of dual representation, including the risks involved, and understand that you have been advised to seek
independent advice from your advisors or attorneys before signing any documents in this transaction.

WHAT A LICENSEE CAN DO FOR CLIENTS WHEN ACTING AS A DUAL AGENT
I. Treat all clients honestly.
2. Provide information about the property to the buyer or tenant.
3. Disclose all latent material defects in the property that are known to the Licensee.
4. Disclose financial qualification of the buyer or tenant to the seller or landlord.
5. Explain real estate terms.
6. Help the buyer or tenant to arrange for property inspections.
7. Explain closing costs and procedures.
8. Help the buyer compare financing alternatives.
9. Provide information about comparable properties that have sold so both clients may make educated decisions on

what price to accept or offer.

WHAT A LICENSEE CANNOT DISCLOSE TO CLIENTS WHEN ACTING AS A DUAL AGENT
I. Confidential information that Licensee may know about a client, without that client’s permission.
2. The price or terms the seller or landlord will take other than the listing price without permission of the seller or

landlord.
3. The price or terms the buyer or tenant is willing to pay without permission of the buyer or tenant.
4. A recommended or suggested price or terms the buyer or tenant should offer.
5. A recommended or suggested price or terms the seller or landlord should counter with or accept.

If either client is uncomfortable with this disclosure and dual representation, please let Licensee know. You are not
required to sign this section unless you want to allow the Licensee to proceed as a Dual Agent in this transaction.

By initialing here and signing below, you acknowledge that you have read and understand this form and voluntarily
consent to the Licensee acting as a Dual Agent (that is, to represent BOTH the seller or landlord and the buyer or
tenant) should that become necessary.

Seller’s inilials Seller’s initials Date

DateLicensee/Seller’s Designated Agent

MLS EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTtNG AGREEMENT of 4 REVISED 1/2011



Company is authorized to advertise the property through various print media. the internet or
other similar means or media and to display “For Sale” signs on the property, to install a lock box.
to photograph the property and use such photographs in negotiation for such sale, and to have
access to the property to show the same at reasonable hours and to submit this listing to the
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® MULTIPLE LISTING SERVICE
and to submit same to any other multiple listing service that the Company deems applicable; to
provide timely notice of status changes of the listing to the MLS; and to provide sales information
including selling price to the MLS upon sale of the property.

Seller understands that the information which Seller provides to Seller’s Designated Agent as
listing information will be used to advertise Seller’s property to the public, and it is essential that
this information be accurate. SELLER HAS EITHER REVIEWED THE MLS LISTING INPUT
SHEET AND REPRESENTS THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED [N IT IS TRUE AND
ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF SELLER’S KNOWLEDGE, OR SELLER UNDERSTANDS
THAT THEY HAVE AN OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE ACCURATE, TRUTHFUL
INFORMATION TO BE PUT IN THE MLS INPUT SHEET AND HEREBY PROMISES TO
FULFILL THIS OBLIGATION.

Seller is required by state law to complete a Seller Disclosure Form concerning the condition of
seller’s property. Seller understands that seller will be responsible for completing that form or
having it completed by appropriate inspectors or professionals and that the listing broker shall in no
way be responsible for completion of the Seller Disclosure Form or the content of the information
contained in the Seller Disclosure form.

Although Seller is listing Seller’s property in its present physical condition, Seller understands
that Seller may be held responsible by a buyer for any latent or hidden undisclosed defects or
concealed defects in the property which are known to Seller but which are not disclosed to the
buyer. If seller discovers any latent or hidden undisclosed defect in the property after the original
disclosure documents have been signed, said disclosure documents must be updated immediately to
include those defects.

Seller agrees to save and hold Company harmless from all claims, disputes. litigation,
judgments, and costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees) arising from Seller’s breach of this
agreement, from any incorrect information or misrepresentation supplied by Seller or from any
material facts, including latent defects, that are known to Seller that Seller fails to disclose. The
company is not responsible for vandalism, theft, or damage to the property.

Seller has been informed that home warranty options are available to them. Furthermore, seller
acknowledges they understand the Broker may receive a documentation preparation fee from the
home warranty company.

I UNDERSTAND AND ACKNOWLEDGE THAT IT IS ILLEGAL FOR EITHER THE AGENCY OR ME
TO REFUSE TO SHOW OR SELL TO ANY PERSON BECAUSE OF RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX,
NATIONAL ORIGIN, ANCESTRY, AGE, ORDER OF PROTECTION STATUS, MARITAL STATUS,
PHYSICAL OR MENTAL HANDICAP, MILITARY STATUS, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, UNFAVORABLE
DISCHARGE FROM MILITARY SERVICE, OR FAMILIAL STATUS OR ANY OTHER CLASS
PROTECTED BY ARTICLE 3 OF THE ILLINOIS HUMAN RIGHTS ACT. THE PARTIES AGREE TO
COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL FAIR HOUSING LAWS.

Seller agrees to refer to Company all inquiries made to Seller and to cooperate with Company to
a reasonable degree to affect a sale. In the event of a sale Seller agrees to have an attorney of

MLS EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTING AGREEMENT REVISED 1/2011



Seller’s choice prepare a contract of sale and deed at Seller’s expense and to furnish at Seller’s
expense a merchantable abstract of title certified to date of sale or, at Seller’s option, to furnish an
owner’s title guarantee policy in the amount of the sale price.

If, during the term of this agreement, anyone, including the Seller, produces a purchaser. ready,
willing and able to purchase said property. or if, within 30 days after the expiration
of said term, a sale is made to any person to whom the property was presented by anyone, including
Seller, during said term, without incurring a commission to another broker, Seller agrees to pay
Company a commission of 5% of the Gross Sale Price

For a residential property of four units or less, Seller shall not be obligated to pay said commission
if subsequently a valid listing agreement is entered into during the term of said protection period
with another licensed real estate broker and a sale, lease, or exchange of property is made during
said protection period. Said commission shall be paid on closing the sale herein contemplated,
which in the case of a sale on contract for deed shall be at the time Buyer and Seller execute the
initial contract or agreement for deed. In the event of Seller’s failure or refusal to pay a
commission which becomes due under this agreement, Seller agrees to pay all the costs incurred by
Company to coliect same, including reasonable attorney’s fees.

The term “sale” as used herein shall be construed to include any exchange to which Seller
consent in writing. In the event of an exchange of properties, the “sale price” shall be the listed
price of the property at that time for the purpose of computing commission. In the event of Dual
Agency, Company is authorized to represent and to receive compensation from both parties
provided that Seller is advised of Company’s dual interest prior to acceptance of the exchange
proposal.

When a contract to purchase is entered into for the purchase of Seller’s property, the Buyer
may deposit earnest money with Company. Company will hold any such earnest money in a
special, non-interest bearing escrow account on behalf of the Buyer and Seller. At closing, the
earnest money will be disbursed according to the terms of the contract to purchase.

This contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs, administrators, successors,
and assigns of the parties hereto. No amendment or alterations in the terms hereof shall be valid or
binding unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto. If more than one purchaser or
more than one seller are involved or if the company, the purchaser or the seller is an entity other
than a natural person, the pronouns and grammatical structure shall be understood to conform. This
agreement shall become effective on acceptance by Company and will terminate on
11/30 ,2021 . Seller ackxrnwledges receipt ofa copy of this agreement and
all attachments. The attachments include the following: [HERE LIST ALL ATTACHMENTS]:

Accepted: .20 Seller:

__________________

By:

___________________________________________

Seller:

__________________

Address:

_________________

Time: Date:

5iature of Listing Broker or Authorized Agent for company

MLS EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO 5ELL LISTING AGREE] 4 of 4 REVI5ED 1/2011



Estimated Equity Calculation

Client Name: Champaign County Mental Health Board
Property Address: 3707 Englewood, Champaign
Date of Closing:

Sale Price $249,000.00

Brokerage Fee@ 5% $12,450.00
Attorney $500.00
Title Insurance $734.55
50% Title Search $50.00
Closing Protection Letter $50.00
Real Estate Taxes $0.00
Revenue Stamps S373.50
Total Payoff& Closing Costs $14,158.05

Estimated Net Equity $234,841.95

Estimates are derived from sources deemed reliable but are not guaranteed.
Actual closing figures will be determined by your attorney prior to closing.
If real estate taxes as escrowed, the balance in the escrow account will be
refunded to the homeowner.



From: Nick Ward
To: Lynn Canfield
Subject: 3506 Royal Oak Usting Bid
Date: Friday, July 9, 2021 2:08:35 PM
Attachments: Brokeraoe Resume.odf

July 2021 Market Uodate.ndf
JWH Ccmoany Info.pdf
3506 Royal Oak cMA.x-sx
3506 Royal Oak CMA.docx
Royal Oak Lisitna Aoreement.ndf
Equity Sheet -3506 Royal Oak Ct.xlsx
Royal Oak Como Sales.Ddf
Royal Oak Como Listinq.ndf

Hi Lynn,

I’ve included quite a bit of information below, and please let me know if you have any
questions. I recommend reviewing the documents in the following order;

1. My resume & Joel Ward Homes Company Info
2. July 2021 Market Update
3. Royal Oak CMA word document
4. Royal Oak CMA excel document
5. Comparable listing and sales documents (if curious, this is the information the analysis is
based on)
6. Marketing plan
7. Listing agreement
8. Equity Sheet

Regarding selling the properties together: I recommend marketing the properties individually
as packaged properties usually sell at a discounted rate, the price of these homes is above what
investors are typically seeking, and the market for houses like this is extremely hot and has
virtually no inventory.

Since the market is currently very hot, it is unlikely the house will remain on the market for
longer than 30 days if priced appropriately. For this reason, I will keep a very close eye on the
number of showings and feedback, though my recommendation of list price is to increase the
likelihood of a quick sale. I also want to note that the commission of 5% will be split evenly
with the buyer’s agent. This commission covers all fees for our company, and I have included
an approximation of the county’s proceeds following a sale. Prior to acceptance of an offer, I
will update this document. Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you,

Nick

Nicholas Ward I Designated Managing Broker IL Licft47I .020454
Joel Ward Homes, Inc /

[H nickaioetwardhomes,coni

P: 217-355-4999 I M: 217-840-0358 / F: 217-355-3903
A: 3113 VilLage Office PLace, Champaign, ILlinois 61822



Nicholas Ward, Managing Broker

Experience

-5 Years as Property Manager with Joel Ward Homes

-S Years as Licensed Real Estate Broker

-4 Years valuation experience as a Real Estate Appraiser

(over 2000 hours of practice completed)

This allows me to stay more informed on market

trends and conduct more thorough research then

typical for Real Estate Brokers. The benefit to you
is more reliable information to base decisions upon.

Licenses

- Licensed Real Estate Managing Broker — State of Illinois

- Certified Residential Real Estate Appraiser—State of Illinois

Professional Affiliations

-Champaign County Association of Realtors — Member of the Education Committee, Member Services,

and Professional Development Working Group; and Chair of the YPN Working Group.

-Illinois Association of Realtors

-National Association of Realtors

-Central Illinois Rental Property Professionals

Ed ucation

- Illinois State University, Bachelor’s Degree, Marketing

-Interpersonal selling and marketing

-Consumer Behavior

-Market research and analysis

- Basic Appraisal Principles, Appraisal Institute

- Basic Appraisal Procedures, Appraisal Institute

- 15-hr National Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice,

- Residential Site Valuation and Cost Approach, Appraisal Institute

- Residential Report Writing and Case Studies, Appraisal Institute

- Residential Sales Comparison and Income Approach, Appraisal Institute
- Residential Market Analysis and Highest & Best Use, Appraisal Institute
-Advanced Residential Report Writing and Case Studies, McKissock
-Statistics, Modeling, and Finance in Real Estate, McKissock

Appraisal Institute

471.020454

556.005184



Top Five Reasons to Choose Joel
Ward Homes to Market Your Home

FJ
Reason #1: Experience. There are very few brokerage companies that
can equal our over 30 years’ experience in real estate brokerage and ap
praisal. We have assisted hundreds of families in successfully marketing

their home. From the initial marketing activities though contract negotiations and
closing, you benefit from our suggestions and recommendations based upon this
wealth of experience.

______

Reason #2: Smaller, Independent Company. Many REALTORS to

rJ day work for large mega-companies which are unable to provide the in
dividualized attention which each of our valued clients deserve. At Joel
Ward Homes, we give our clients the best of both worlds: Exposure to

the entire real estate market through the Multiple Listing Service (just like the big
companies) together with personal, individual service. Our commitment to each of
our clients is to market their home as if it were our own.

Reason #3: You are in Charge. That’s right—Our philosophy is that
because you own your home, you should be in charge of making deci
sions on pricing and marketing. Our role is to provide you with the in
formation, recommendations, technology and resources to successfully
market your home. You make the decisions and we will do the work to

implement your decisions.

Reason #4: Personal Service. Some real estate agents have hired assis
tants or “client care” staff to work with you in marketing your home.
When you choose me to sell your home, you will be working directly
with me as your REALTOR. Our support staff is just that—a staff
trained to support my efforts in effectively exposing your home to the

market.

Reason #5: Integrity. Our commitment to you is to employ our

Jknowledge, experience and resources to produce the results you want—a

______

sale of your home at the highest possible price. We promise to always
tell you the truth and to do what we say we will do. You can count on it.

- JOEL WARD HOMES

ci



JJOEL WARD HOMES REALTORS

My Commitment to You

• I promise to promote your best interests at all times in the sale of your home.*

• I promise to always tell you the truth, and to disclose to you any relevant information I have
about your home and about the market generally.

• I promise to carefully research and analyze the market concerning your home in order to
provide you with accurate pricing recommendations.

• I promise to work with you in the development of a Comprehensive Marketing Plan for your
home.

• I promise to actively market your home in accordance with the Comprehensive Marketing Plan
upon which we have agreed.

• I promise to keep you informed concerning my marketing activities and MLS showing activities
as frequently as you wish.

• I promise to assist you in successfully negotiating the sale of your home at the highest price and
on the terms most favorable to you.*

• I promise to assist you in any necessary negotiations with the buyer following the professional
home inspection.

• If you wish, I promise to refer you to a selection of well-regarded real estate attorneys.

• I promise to coordinate closing activities with your attorney, and to represent you at closing as
your REALTOR.

• Throughout our relationship, I promise to keep confidential any confidential information you
share with me.

*Subject to the requirements of dual-agency, if applicable.

31 13 Village Office Plac’ .paign, Illinois 61822 I 217-355-4999
dhomes.com



FJ
JOEL WARD

HOMES
REALTORS

Real Estate Market Update

July 2021

By Nick Ward

Solid information about our local market is helpful for everyone, and especially for our clients who are
thinking about entering into a real estate transaction this year.

This update is based upon information supplied by the Champaign County Association of REALTORS
Multiple Listing Service for all attached and detached single-family

properties in Champaign, Savoy or Urbana. It is important to keep in

mind that specific segments of the market may have performed better
or worse than the overall market analyzed below.

Comparing the Last 12 Months with the Previous 12
Months

For the most recent twelve months (07/01/2020-06/30/2021) the
MLS reported 2,033 sales with a median sale price of $175,000 and
a reported average marketing time of 66 days. For the prior twelve
months (06/01/2019-05/31/2020) the MLS reported 1,722 sales

with a median sale price of $162,500 and a reported average
marketing time of 29 days.

This shows an increase in the number of sales of 311 homes or
18.1%. The median sale prices saw a 7.7% increase. There are
currently 202 homes on the market with an average marketing
time of 93 days. This results in a 1.2-month supply of homes in
inventory, which is a significant shortage relative to historical supply demand relationships in this
market.



Number of Sales By Month

300

250

ii nid lild flII d ild hd iid iii
Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

•2017 Sales •2018 Sales •2019 Sales •2020 sales •2O2]. sales

Interest Rates

The Interest Rate Story: For most of 2017, 30-year fixed rate mortgages were available from 3.75% to

4.125%. Interest rates increased rapidly in January and February of 2018 and had remained relatively

stable within the range of 4.5% to 4.75%. In September 2018, rates moved as high as 5% before starting

to decline as the year ended. Rates in 2019 began to decline, with a significant decline in the last

month.

In 2020, rates varied from 3.5% to 3.6% through March. Since then, and with the advent of the novel

coronavirus pandemic and the Federal Reserve cutting the interest rate, rates have been more volatile

and fluctuating within the 2.5% to 3.5% range. Currently, 30-year fixed rate mortgage financing is

available at 3.232%. Please note that the interest rate can vary significantly between lending institutions.

Contact your Joel Ward Homes agent for recommendationsl

Local Employment Analysis

The close connection between employment levels and the strength of housing markets has been well

established, both locally and on a national basis. In May 2021 (the last month for which data has been

published) there were 103,328 employed people in Champaign County and an unemployment rate of

4 . 4 %. In May 2020 there were 91,222 people employed with an unemployment rate of 10.2%. This

results in a 13.3% increase in the number of people employed. This increase in the unemployment rate

can be attributed to the Covid-19 pandemic. It is also important to note that the unemployment rate is

returning to the range of what it had been prior to the pandemic.



What follows is a graph showing the number of jobs in Champaign County, by month, based upon

non-seasonally adjusted U.S Bureau of Labor Statistics data.

NUMBER OF JOBS IN CHAMPAIGN COUNTY NON-SEASONALLY ADJUSTED DATE
PER BIS

100000

80000

60000

40000

20000

0
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dcc

Conclusions

It is most notable that there is a significant shortage of homes in inventory, which is putting upward
pressure on sales prices. This is most likely due to the combination of pent-up demand being released,
along with the historically low interest rates.

What does this mean to the home seller? The significant shortage of homes in inventory makes this a
strong seller’s market. Many market segments are seeing multiple offers and marketing time of less
than one week. Sellers should be prepared to handle these situations and expediated marketing times.
Contact your Joel Ward Homes REALTOR for the best optionsl

For buyers, the historic low interest rates are continuing theirtrend of remaining under 4.0%. However,
the current supply of homes in inventory, especially in Champaign-urbana, is exceedingly low, which is
likely going to make it more difficult to find suitable housing. This makes it even more important for
your REALTOR to stay current on all homes which are listed for sale and meet your criteria.
Additionally, buyers should be prepared to bring full price offers on homes in many market segments
and should be ready to proceed as quickly as possible.

120000
•2013

•2014

•2015

•2016

•2017

•2018

•2019

•2020



180000

160000

Champaign-Urbana Median Sale Price

NNIN
Overall, Champaign-urbana real estate has proven to be a good investment over time with an

average annual appreciation rate of 2.6% since 2000, and this includes the 2009-2013 financial

crisis and recession.

Remember that each particular segment of the market is different. If you are thinking about selling
your home, or buying one, the best decision is to contact your Joel Ward Homes REALTOR to obtain

current information about the specific segment of the market relevant to your property.

140000

120000

100000

80000

60000

40000

20000

0 IN’’’’
o — N CO
o 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
N N N N N N



Real Estate Market Report

3707 Englewood, Champaign

As of July 9th, 2021

OVERALL MARKET CONDITIONS: See attached “July 2021 Market Update.”

SPECIFIC MARKET CONDITIONS: At the current time, for one-story detached homes
in Champaign and Savoy with 1,500 to 2,500 square feet of living space, listed or sold
from $160,000 to $260,000, the MLS reports 125 sales in the prior year with a median
sale price of $199,900, and an average marketing time of2l days. Comparing the year
over year data for this market segment, there was a 19.1% increase in the number of sales
(125 and 105 the year prior), a 2.0% increase in the median sales price (within the range
of stable), and a 47.5% decrease in average marketing time. Currently there is I listing in
this market segment with a marking time of 4 days. This results in a 0.1-month supply of
homes in inventory which is in balance relative to the overall market at I .2-months of
supply. Please note that the current supply and demand relationship is in a historic state
of shortage compared to the 5-year average of 3.2 months of supply.

SUBJECT HISTORY: The subject was purchased in 2015 for $175,000 and has been
used as an assisted living home since.

MARKETING STRENGTHS: The primary strength of the subject is that it has been
updated with handicap accessible amenities and doors, a feature that is unique in our
market. It is located on a cul-de-sac, which many buyers find desirable

MARKETING CHALLENGES: The primary marketing challenge will likely be the
subject’s proximity to the interstate as some buyers prefer a quieter location.

COMPETITIVE LISTINGS: MLS data sheets on all competitive listings are aftached.
There is only one current competitive listing, and it is 2514 Worcester. It is approx. 500
square feet smaller than the subject but is more updated.

RECENT SALES OF SIMILAR HOMES: MLS data sheets and a “Price Adjusted
Comparables” sheets are attached. Please note that comparable sale #1 appears to have
sold below market value and has therefore been excluded as an indicator of likely sales
price for the subject. Of these comparable sales, #2 and #3 are the most similar due to
their proximity to the subject.



SUMMARY OF CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: “Price Adjusted
Comparable Sales” indicate a likely sale price in the range of $208,000 (rounded) to
$238,000 (rounded). With an average sale to list price ratio of 97%, this would indicate a
list price in the range of $214,500 to $245,000 (rounded). The significant shortage of
homes indicates that an initial list price at the upper end of the range is most appropriate.
However, it should be noted that we are nearing the end of the prime marketing season
for our market. Based on this, a recommended list price of $239,000 is recommended to
increase the likelihood of a timely sale. Close attention should be paid to the number of
showings in the first week, and the price reduced as needed. I will handle this and will
make a recommendation at the end of the first week, and then again weekly as needed.

STATE OF ILLINOIS MANDATED DISCLOSURES:

INTENDED PURPOSE: The intended purpose of this Comparative Market Analysis
(CMA) is to provide information, analysis and recommendations to assist the homeowner
in pricing their property.

PROPERTY INTEREST: The property interest being considered in this CMA is a fee-
simple interest.

SCOPE OF WORK: The subject property was inspected and its strengths and
weaknesses with respect to its marketability were analyzed and reported. The subject’s
market segment defined. The market segment was analyzed to determine the supply and
demand relationships, to identifSz those competitive properties most similar to the subject
and to identi’ those sold properties most similar to the subject. A selection of sold
properties was made, and a “Price Adjusted Comparable” analysis was made, making
quantitative adjustments to comparable sales intended to produce a indicated likely sale
price of the subject. In the context of existing and expected overall market conditions,
the above information and analyses were reconciled to produce a recommended list price
range for the subject.

CMA NOT AN APPRAISAL: This is a comparative market analysis, not an appraisal of
the market value of the real estate and was prepared by a licensed real estate broker or
managing broker, not by a state certified real estate appraiser acting in his or her role as a
state certified real estate appraiser. (Note that Nicholas Ward is a licensed residential real
estate appraiser acting only in the role of managing broker in relationship to this client.)

Respectfully Submitted,
Nicholas Ward, Managing Broker

2



Pr
ic

e
A

dj
us

te
d

C
om

pa
ra

bl
e

Sa
le

s

S
ub

je
ct

-
jl

e
#

i
Sa

le
Sa

le
#4

S
tr

ee
t

A
dd

re
ss

35
06

R
oy

al
O

ak
C

t
33

10
R

ox
to

rd
D

r
33

04
R

ox
to

rd
D

r
—

18
09

B
ri

dg
es

to
ne

D
r

-
jW

e
s
le

y
A

ve
-

-
-

—

C
ity

-
-
-

iC
ha

m
pa

ig
n

C
ha

m
pa

ig
n

-
C

ha
m

pa
ig

n
—

-
—

C
ha

m
pa

ig
n

Sa
vo

y
$1

70
,0

00
$2

25
,0

00
$2

27
,5

00
$
2
2
8
4
0
0

Pr
ic

e/
SF

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

—
$
8
0
7
2

—
$1

03
21

—
—

—
—

$1
18

2
4

—

$1
15

Sa
le

D
at

e
3/

19
/2

02
1

-
8)

7)
20

20
:

10
/2

0/
20

20
8
/5

/2
0
2
0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

D
ay

so
n
M

k
t

37
68

17
-

5

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

N
on

e
N

on
e

N
on

e
-

-

-

17
70

6
-
-

L
oc

at
io

n
&

V
ie

w
A

ve
/C

ul
de

sa
c&

Il
w

y
A

ve
ra

ge
-$

3,
00

0
A

ve
ra

ge
-$

3,
00

0
A

ve
ra

ge
-
3
,

A
ve

ra
ge

-3
,0

00
Lo

t
Si

ze
12

,6
02

sf
9
,1

6
3
sf

1
,5

0
0
1
3
,7

1
6

sI
0

11
,8

61
st

-
0

11
,5

73
sf

-
0

C
ur

b
A

pp
ea

l
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge
-

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ge

I
24

1
43

Oj
43

’
b

’
*

_
44

[
31

[
0

Q
ua

li
ty

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

E
xt

er
io

r
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge
A

ve
ra

ge
C

on
di

ti
on

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

5,
00

0
A

ve
ra

ge
5
,

A
ve

ra
ge

A
ve

ra
ge

-
-5

,0
00

S
q
u
ar

eF
o
o
ta

g
e

21
62

-
-

2,
10

6
-

1,
96

0
21

80
0

1,
92

4
8,

33
0

1,
96

8
-

6,
79

0
ro

D
B

S
/B

T
H

S
-

8
/4

/3
.0

8
/4

/2
.0

-
-

-

5
,0

0
0
7
/4

/2
.0

5
,0

0
0

7
/3

/2
.0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

5
,0

0
0
7
/3

/3
.0

-

—
-

q
B

as
em

en
t

Si
ze

N
on

e
N

on
e

N
on

e
N

on
e

N
on

e
B

as
em

en
t

Fi
ni

sh
N

on
e

N
on

e
N

on
e

N
on

e

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

N
on

e
-

-

F
ir

ep
la

ce
F

ir
ep

la
ce

F
ir

ep
la

ce
—

F
ir

ep
ac

le
-

F
ir

ep
la

ce
F

ir
ep

la
ce

-

G
ar

ag
e

-
2

C
ar

A
tt

ac
he

d
2

C
ar

A
tt

ac
he

d
-

2
C

ar
A

tt
ac

he
d

2
C

ar
A

tt
ac

he
d

—

2
C

ar
A

tt
ac

he
d.

-
-

or
ch

/P
at

io
/D

ec
k

!P
at

io
D

ec
k

-

,0
0
0

Lg
P

at
io

-

-1
,0

0
0
P

at
io

-
D

ec
k

J
—

\c
D

N
4t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

-
-

-
-

-
9,

46
0

-
-

-
6
,0

0
0

L
-

10
,3

30
-
-

\
,,

,
/d

ic
at

ed
Sa

le
Pr

ic
e

-
$1

79
,4

60
-

$2
31

,0
00

!
$2

37
,8

30
$2

08
,1

84

F
ea

tu
re

s
U

pd
at

ed
20

15
N

ew
H

V
A

C
U

pd
at

ed
B

at
h

I
U

pd
at

ed
K

itc
he

n
U

pd
at

ed
K

itc
he

n

Dated

In
te

ri
or

—
-

-

-
:

u
p
d
at

ed
B

at
h

-
S

om
e

N
ew

Fl
oo

ri
ng



7/912021 Nicholas Ward I connectMLS

So by:
Closed:

Off Market:
Year Built: 1987

Dimensions: 65 X 100
Ownership: Fee Simple

Corp Limits: Champaign
Coordinates:

Rooms: 5

Subdivision:
Township: Champaign

Grid #:48
Bathrooms2 /0
(full/half):

Master Bath: Full
Bsmnt Bath: No

Model:
County: Champaign

# FlreIaces: 1
Parking: Garage

Remarks: This charmIng 3 bed/2 bath home could be just what you are looking for! It offers an open concept with the living room & kitchen flowing
together to make those special memories with family and friends alike. The kitchen was completely renovated recently with beautiful new cabinet,granite countertops, and featuring stainless steel applIances. You’ll fall In love with the climate controlled four seasons room offering dual skylights andviews In three directions. The master bedroom Is quite large (17 x 13), has a walk-In closet, and It Is posItioned away from the secondary bedrooms on theother side of the house. The secondary bedrooms are also quite large. The house also offers a fenced In back yard, as well as a two car garage. The
funlace. air conditioner, & water heater were replaced in 2017. This house Is totally move-In ready and offers you a lot of banQ for your buck!li
School Data

__________
___________

Elementary: UnIt 4 01 Choice (4)
lunior Hlgh:champalgnjMlddle Call UnIt 4 351-3701 (4)
High Sctiool:Centennlal (4)

Required

Miscellaneous
Waterfront: No

Appx SF 1637*c
SF Source: Other

Bldg. Assess. SF:
Acreage: 0.15

Square Footage Comments: Sq Ft measurements provided by Photography Solutions.
**Level Square Footage Details: Upper Sq Ft: 0, Main Sq Ft 1637, Finished Lower Sq Ft 0, Unfinished Lower Sq Ft 0, Above Grade Total Sq Ft 1637,Finished Basement Sq Ft: 0, Unfinished Basement Sq Pt: 0, Total Basement Sq Ft 0, Aprox. Total Finished Sq Ft 1637, Total Finished/Unfinished Sq Ft
1637
Lenal_Desciotion:_LOT 222 STRATFORD PARK NORTH SUB 2

Room Name Size Level Flooring WIn Trmt Room Name Size Level £122f!flg Win Tntit
Living Rooml7Xl7 Main Level Carpet Master Bedroom 17X13 Main Level Carpet
Dining Room Not Appllcabie 2nd Bedrooml3XiO Main Level Carpet

l<itzhenl3xil Main l.avel Wood 3rd Bedroom 14X11 Main Level Carpet
Laminate

Family Room Not Applicable 4th Bedroom Not Applicable
Laundry Room

Sun/Flodda 14X11 Main Level Carpet
Room

tnteder Proety Features: Skylight(s), Hardwood floors, 1st FLoor Bedroom, 1st Floor laundry, 1st Floor Full Bath, Walk-In Closet(s), Open floorplan, Some
Carpeting, Granite Counters
Exterlr Prooatv Features:
Age: 31-40 Years Laundry Features: Roof: Asphalt)Glass (Shingles)
Type: 1 Story Additional Rooms: Sun/Florida Room Sewer: Sewer-Public
Style: Ranch Garage Ownership: Owned Water: Public
Exterior: Vinyl Siding, Brick Garage On Site: Yes Const Opts:
Air Cond: Central Air Garage Type: Attached General Info: School Bus Service
Heating: Gas, Forced Air Garage Details: Garage Door Opener(s), A’nej,lbes:
tchen: Eating Area-Breakfast Bar Transmitter(s) Asmt Inn: None
App!iar.ces: Oven/Range, MIcrowave, Dishwasher, Parking Ownership: HERS Index Score:
Washer, Dryer, Disposal Parking On Site: Green Disci:Dining: Perldng Details: Green Rating Source:
Attic: Pull Down Stair Driveway: Green Feats:
Basement Details: Crawl Foundation: Sale Terms:
Bath Amn: Exst Bas/Fnd: Possession: ClosingFireplace Details; Disability Access: No Dcc Date:
Fireplace Location: Family Room Disability Details: Rural:
Electricity: Exposure: S (South) vacant:
Equipment: Lot Size: Less Than .25 Acre RelLst:
Other Stwctures: Shed(s) Lot Size Source: Zero Lot Line:
Ooor Features: Lot Desc: Fenced Yard
Wrndow Features:
Gas Supplier: Ameren
Electric Supplier: Aineren

Broker Private Remarks: Showings to start on Friday, July 9th at 2:30 PM and continue untIl 6:30 P14 on Sunday, July 11th. Please call/text Isting agent at217-202-0924 to schedule your showing aooolntment, Please do NOT use showinq time. Refrigerator Is not Included with appliances.
Remarks on Internet?: Yes

VOW Comments/Reviews: Yes
Holds Earnest Money: No

Addi. Sales Info.: No
Cont, to Show?:

/ /_c
https://conneotmlslmredllccom/sanvmlsjsp?moduio=search&enourl=sea soar ndox.jsp?uri=soarch/searchjsp&uniqueuRL=27348145&switch.. 1/2

*1.

Detached Single MLS #:1114825S List Price:$199,900
Status: NEW List Date: 07/06/2021 Orig List Price:$199,900

Area:6007 List Dt Rec:07/oS/2021 Sold Price:
Address: 2514 Worcester Dr • Champaign, IL 61821

Directions: South on Neil St., right on Kirby Aye, left on Scottsdale, right on Worcester.
Mkt, Tine (Lst/Totj:4/4

Contract: Concessions:
Financing: Contingency:

Bit Before 78: No Curt. Leased:

e Virtual Tour

Bedrooms: 3
Basement: None

Mobility Score: 46- Fair Mobility! ?

# Spaces: Gar:2
Parking md. In Price: Yes

Assessments
Amount: $0

Frequency: Not
Applicable

Special Assesnents: No
Special Service Area: No

Master Association: No
Master Assc. Freq.: Not

Tax
Amount: $4,371S4

PIN: 452022129012
Mult PINs:
Tax Year: 2020

Tax Exmps: Homeowner

Internet Listing: Yes
VOW AVM:Yes

Listing Type: Exclusive Right to Sell
Coop Comp: 3¼ (on Gross SP)

Showing Inst: Showings to start on Friday, July
9th at 2:30 PM and continue
until 6:30 PM on Sunday, July

Addr on Internet?:Yes
Broker Notices:

Lock Box: Supra - Blue IBox
Special Comp Info: None

Expiration Date:



7/9/2021 Nicholas Ward I connectMLS

Detached Single MIS 4:10962692 List Price; $175,000
Statiss:CLSD list Date:01/04/20fi Orig List Price:$175,000

kea: 6007 list Dt Rec:03/19/2021 Sold Price: $170,000
Address: 3310 Roxford Or, Champaign, IL 61822

Directions: From Kirby Aye: South on Maynard Drive, Right on Roxtard Dr. Home is
on Right

Sold by: Nick Taylor (950496) on behalf of The
Nick TaylorTeam (T14648) / RE/MAX
REALTY ASSOC1ATES-MAHO (95005)

aosed: 03/19/2021 Contract: 02/09/2021
Off Market: 02/09/2021 Financing:Cash
Year Built; 1978 BIt Before 78: No

Dimensions: 80 X 114.54
Ownership:Fee Simple Subdivision:

w/ HO Assn.
Corp Limits; Champaign

Coordinates:
Roorns:8

Township: Champaign
Grid 4:0

Bathrooms2 / 0
(full/half):

Master Bath:Shared
Bsmnt. Bath: No

Mobility Score:40 - Fair Mobility! ?
Remarks: Sarawling ranch In highty dcdred Maynard Lake subdivision. Vaulted ceilings, wood burning stove, large bedrooms. Fenced yard. New HVAC.
School Data Assessments Miscellaneous
Elementary: UnIt 4 Of Choice (4) Amount: $170 Amount: $3,900.62 Waterfront: NOJunior High: UnIt 401 Choice (4) Frequency: Annual PIN; 032021229008 Appx SF: 2106**

High School: CentennIal (4) Special Assessments: NO MulL PINs: SF Source: Other
Special Service Wee: No Tax Year: 2019 Bldg. Assess. SF:

Master Associatlon:No Tax Exrnps:Hemeowner Acrea9e:
Master Assc. Freq. : Not Required

Square Footage Comments: Measured using Matterport scanner - denied relIable but not guaranteed.**eyel Square Footage DetaIls: Upper Sq Ft 0, Main Sq Ft: 2106, FinIshed Lower Sq Ft 0, Unfinished Lower Sq Ft: 0, ADove Grade Total Sq Ft: 2106,Finished Basement sq Ft 0, Unfinished Basement Sq FL: 0, Total Basement Sq Ft 0, Aprox. Total Finished Sq H: 2106, Total Finished/Unfinished Sq Ft2106
Legal Description: LOT 109 MAYNARD LAKE 5TH SUB

Room Name Size Qjg Win Trait Room Name Level Flooring Win Tnnt
Living Room 14X21 Main Level Master Bedroom 13X17 Main Level
Dining Room 11X13 Main Level 2nd Bedroom 11X18 Main Level

Kitchen 14fl3 Main Level 3rd Bedroom 1SX11 Main Level
Fanilty Room 12X11 Main Level 4th Bedroom 10X12 Main Level

Laundry Room 8X8 Main Level
Foyer 10X13 Main Level

Interior Property Features: Vaulted/Cathedral Ceilings, Beamed Ceilings
Exterior Property Features:
Age: 41-50 Years Laundry Features: Roof: Asphalt/Glass (Shingles)

Fireplace Detats: Wood Burning Stove DIsability Details;
Fireplace Locetion: Uvlng Room Exposure:

Driveway: Green Rating Source:

Disability Access: No Possession: Closing

Eleciticity: Lot Site; Less Than .25 Acre
Lot Size Source: Other
lot Oesc: Fenced Yard, Mature Trees, Sidewalks, Zero Lot Line:
Streethghts

Remarks on tnternet?:Yes
VOW Comments/Reviews: No

Holds Earnest Money: Yes
Addi, Sales Info,: None

Cont. to Show?:

Addr on Internet?: Yes
Broker Notices:

Lock Box;
Special Comp Info: None

Expiration Date:

-

‘.4t

.. ..

Bedroorns:4
Basement: None

Mkt. lime (Lst.frotj: 37/37

Concessions:
Contingency;
Curr. Leased:

Model:

County: Champaign
4 Freplaces; I

Parking: Garage

# Spaces;Gar.2
Parking mci. In Price; Yes

Type: IStory
Style: Ranch
Eyterlor: Brick, Cedar
pdrCond: Cental Air
Heating: Gas Garage Details:

Garage Ownership: Owned
Garage On Site: Yes
Garage Type: Attached

Additional Rooms: Foyer Sewer: Sewer-Public

Kitchen;
Appliances; Dishwasher, Refrigerator, Cooktop,
Oven/BuIlt-in
Dining:
Attic:
easement Details: Crawl
Bad, Amn:

Parking Ownership:
Parking On Site:
Parking Details:

Water; Public
Const Opts:
General Info: None
Amenities;
Asmtlnd: Other
HERS Index Score:
Green Disci:

Foundation:
Best Bas/Fnd:

Green Feats:
Sale Terms:

0cc Date:
Rural:
Vacant;
Reflst:Equipment:

Other Structures:
Door Features:
Window Features:

Broker Private Remarks: *SIGNED CONTRACT RECEIVED 2/9/21* AS-IS SALE strongly preferred. 4/2/2 ranch home wIth approximately 2,000-2,100 SF!Great vrlvacv-fenced yard. New HVAC 2020. Highly desired Maynard Lake subdivIsIon. Lane bedroomsl
Internet LJsting:Yes

VOW AVM: NO
Listing Type: Exclusive Right to Sell
Coop Comp: 3% (on Grass SP)

Showing Inst: SIGNED CONTRACT RECEIVED
2/9/fl - may still show.
Please TEXT Carrie at 217-621-
2527 and waft for
confinnadon. Showings will be
confirmed In the order requests
are receIved.

Mgnint Ca: Maynard Lake Homeowners
Association

Owner: Klindworth Ph 4:
Broker: RE/MAX REALTY ASSOCIATES-CHA (95122) / (217) 352-5700

list Broker: Carrie Johnston (952626) / (217) 352-5700 / carrie©homesbyca - - m
CoUst Broker: -J IN

Copyright 2021. MRED [IC - The accuracy of all information, regardless of source, inclJidinlijU3t ted to square footages and lot sizes, is deemed reliablebut not quaranteed and should be personally verified through pa n4 insrkctlUn and/or with the appropriate professionals.
hltps://connectmlsl .mredllc.com/cornmon/PrintableViewjsp?soyName=dynaconn.s

- otsheat.HotSheetViewReportPoge&hideLookupLinks=tr 1/2

Contact Name: Maynard Lake Homeowners
Assocla

Phone:(111) 111-1111

Broker Owned/Interest: Na

More Agent Contact Info:



7/9/2021 Ncholas Ward p connectMLS

Detached Single
Status: CLSD

Wea:6007 list Dt Rec:03/10/2020
Address:3304 Roxtord Dr, Champaign, IL 61822

Directions: Kirby, South on Maynard, west on Roxford.
Sold by: Ryan Dallas (952140) on behalf of Ryan

Dallas Real Estate (r17048) / RYAN
DALLAS REAL ESTATE (95386)

Oosed:08/07/2020 Contract: 06/ 1312020
Off Market:06/13/202D Financing;FHA
Yes &jilt: 1978 BIt Before 78: No

Dimensions: 67.41X160X146.10X115.54
Ownership: Fee Simple Subdivision: Maynard

Lake
Township: Champaign

Grid #:47
Bathrooms2 10
(fuII/haIQ:

Master Bath: Full
Bsmnt. Bath: No

Mobility Score: 40- FaIr Mobilityl ?
Remarks: Wonderful updated ranch In popular Maynard Lake. ThIs 4 bedroom, 2 bath home has over 2100 square feet of living space. Updated eat Inkttchen complete with center Island and all the appliances. Living room with fireplace, separate large family room, master suite with remodeled bath,full bath with double vanity and 3 generoug sized bedrooms. Enjoy lower county taxed Additional offerings Include, huge patio, fenced yard and 2 car
pane.. Convenient to shoocing dinlno. p.r*s and Cane at the Fields,

—-

School Data Assesmenb MiscellaneousElementary: Unit 4 Of ChoIce (4) Amount: $170 Amount: $3,688.06 Waterfront: NoJunior High: Champaign/Middle Call Unit 4351-3701 (4) Frequency:Annual PIN:032021229011 Appx SF: 2180”High School: Centennial (4) Special Assessments: No MulL PiNs: SF Source: Other
Spedal Service We: No Tax Year: 2018 Bldg. Assess. SF:

Master Association: Tax Exmps: Homeowner Acreage:
Master Assc. Freq.:

Square Footage Comments:
Level Square Footage Details: Upper Sq Ft 0, MaIn Sq Ft: 2180, FinIshed Lower Sq Pt: 0, UnfInished Lower Sq Pt: 0, Above Grade Total Sq Fl: 2180,Finished Basement Sq Ft: Q, Unfinished Basement Sq Pt: 0, Total Basement Sq Pt: 0, Aprox. Total Finished Sq Pt: 2180, Total Finished/Unfinished Sq Ft2150

Legal Desç,iption: LOT 106 MAYNARD LAKE SF11 SUB
Room Namej& qy fjg!ftq Win Trmt Room Namej Jgj jjng Win TrnitLiving Room 14X21 Main Level Carpet Master Bedroom 17X11 Main Level Carpet
Dining Room Not ApplIcable 2nd Bedroom 13)115 Main Level

Iotchenl4Xll Main Level Ceramic Tile 3rd Bedroom 12)114 Main Level CarpetFamily Room 15X22 Main Level Carpet 4th Bedroom 12X10 Main Level CarpetLaundry Room

Interior Property Features: 1st Floor Bedroom
Exterior Prooerty Features: Patio
Age; 41-50 Years Laundry Features: Roof:
Type: 1 Story AddItional Roams: No additional rooms Sewer: Sewer-Public
Style: Ranch Garage Ownership: Owned Water: Public
Exterior: Brick Garage On Site: Yes Const Opts:
Air Cond: Central Air Garage Type: Attached General Info: None
Heating: Gas, Forced Air Garage Details: Amenities:
Kitchen: Parking Ownership: Asmt mci: None
Appliances: Oven/Range, Microwave, Dishwasher, Parking On Site: HERS Index Score:Refrigerator, Disposal Parking Details: Green Disd;Dining: Driveway: Green Rating Source:Attic: Foundation: Green Feats:Basement DetaIls: None xst Bas/Fnd: Sale Terms:Bath Anin: Disability Access: No Possession: ClosingFireplace Details: Disability DetaIls: 0cc Date:Fireplace Location: Living Room Exposure: Rural:Ele&lclty: Lot Size: Less Than .25 Acre Vacant:Equipment: TV-Cable, CO Detectors Lot Size Source: Relist:
other Sfructures: Lot Desc: Zero Lot line:Door Fea
Window Features:

Broker Private Remarks: Preaomoved buyers only. Home hes been insoected. Inspection in attadiments.
Internet LSting:Yn

VOW AVM: No
lJstng Type: Exdusive Right to Sell
Coop Conip: 3¾ (on Gross SP)

Showing tnst: 24 Hour Notice. Use Showing
Time. Showing Monday
Through Friday can only be
from 5:00pm to 7:00pm Must
wear mask and gloves

Mgmnt. Cc: Contact Name:
Owner:)ohn and Robin Scott Ph #:
Broker: EXP REALTY LLC-CHA (95404) 1(217) 480-6477

list Broker: Bill Utnage (952067) / (217) 410-6477 I bill@cuhonieteam.com
Colist Broker:

copyright 2021 MRED LLC -The accuracy of all information, regardless o ourceecluding but not limited to square footages and lot sizes, is deemed reliablebut not guaranteed and should be personally verified t ough persoripl inspection by and/or with the appropriate professionals.
- NOTICE: Many homes contain recording devices, an buye75qol be aware that they may be recorded during a showing.

MLS #: 10623591 Prepared By: Nicholas Ward I JOEL WARD HOMES, INC] 07/09/2021 12:52 PM
htlps:I/connectrnlsl .mredllc.oorm/common/PrintabloVlowjsp?soyName— .soy.pages.hotsheet.HotSheetViewRoportPage&hideLookupunks=tr... i/I

MLS *: 10623591
list Date: 03/10)2020

List Price: $229,900
Orig List Price; $229,900

Sold Price; $225,000

Mkt. lime (Lst./Totj:68/96

Concessions:
Contingency:
Cur. Leased:

Model:

County: Champaign
# Fireplaces: 1

Parking: Garage

# Spaces: Gar:2
Parking IncI. In Price:

Corp Limits: Uninrporated
Coordinates:

Rooms: 7

Bedrooms: 4
Basement: None

Remarks on Internet?: Yes
VOW Comments)Reviews: Yes

Holds Earnest Money: No
Addi. Sales Info.: None

Cont, to Show?:

Addr on Intemet?: Yes
Broker Notices:

Lock Box:
Special Comp Info: Variable

Expiration Date:

Phone:
Broker Owned/Interest: No

More Agent Contact Info:



71912021 Nicholas Ward I connectMLS

School Data
Elementary: Unit 4 Of Choice (4)
Junior High:UnIt 4 Of ChoIce (4)
High Sd,ool:Centennial (4)

Bed rooms: 3
Basement: None

Assessments
Asnount: $140

Frequency: Annual
Special Assessments:No
Special Service Area: No

Master Associabon:
Master Assc. Freg,: Not Required

Remarks on Internet?: Yes
VOW Comments/Reviews: No

Holds Earnest Money: Yes
Mdl. Sales Info,: None

Cent, to Show?:

Subdivision: Maynard Lake
Township: Champaign

Grid 4:47
Bathroonis2 / 0
(kill/half):

Master Bath: Full
Bsnvt. Bath:

Mult PINs:No
Tax Year: 2019

Tax Exrnps: Homeowner

1St Price: $235,000
Dog List Price: $235,000

Sold Price: $227,500

Model:
County: Champaign

# Fireplaces: 1
Pa-king: Garage

4 Spaces: Gar.2
Parking md. In Price:

Miscellaneous
Waterfront: No

Appx SF:1924’4
SF Source: Plans

Bldg. Assess. SF:
Acreage: 0.27

MIS #:10851218
List Date: 09/09/2020

Detached Single
Status: ctso

Area: 6007 list Dt Reit: 09/09/2020
Address: 1809 BrIdgestone Or, Champaign, IL 61822

Directions: Take 157 exIt to Curtis Road, turn north on Duncan Road, turn west on to
Kirby Avenue, turn south on Maynard Drive, turn north on Bridgestone
Drive and home will be on your left.

Sold by: Diane Dawson (952425)/ RE/MAX
REALTY ASSOCIATES-CHA (95122)

Dosed: 10/30/2020 Contract: 09/252O20 Concessions:
Off Market:09/25/ 2020 Finariclng:Cash Contingency:
Year BuIlt: 1977 BIt Before 78: Yes Curr. Leased:

DimensIons: 60X130X116X115
Ownershjp: Fee Simple
Corp Limits: Champaign

Coordinates:
Roonis:7

Mkt. Time (Lst/Totj:17/17

Remarks: This gorgeous 3 bedroom, 2 bathroom randi home ‘sin the desired Maynard Lake Subdivision! When you pull in the drive you’ll fall in love inwith the vibrant landscaping. Entering tue front door there is a spacious foyer with a doset for all your grab and go essentials. The open living momleads to the formal dining room. The nicely sized kitchen offers space for a table and plenty of cabinet space. In the family room you can cozy up next tothe fire while you watch the leaves fall out the back door. The laundry morn sits right off the family room as well. Down the hail you’ll find the largemaster suite with a full bathroom and 2 nicely sized bedrooms that share a full bathroom as weili Out back is a 26X13 patio and a garden shed for extrastorage. You’ll enjoy the gorgeous back yard with plenty of space for the kids to run and play. This home has LOW COUNTY TAXES and has been PREINSPEaEDI It won’t last longi Call us todayl

_________ __________

Tax

___________

Asnount: $4,029.62
PIN:032021251009

Square Footage Comments:
“Level Square Footage Details: Upper Sq Ft 0, Main Sq ft 1924, Finished Lower Sq Ft: 0, Unfinished Lower Sq Ft 0, Above Grade Total Sq Ft 1924,Finished Basement Sq Ft 0, Unfinished Basement Sq Ft 0, Total Basement Sq Ft 0, Aprox. Total Finished Sq Ft: 1924, Total Finished/Unfinished Sq Ft1924
Lal Descriotion: LOT 117 MAYNARD LAKE 5TH

Room Name Size Jmgj Flooring Win Trmt Room Name Size Levei !lgQring Win Trmt
Living Room 18X14 Main Level Carpet Master Bedroom 21X10 Main Level Carpet

Dining Rooml6XlO Main Level Carpet 2nd Bedroom 11XIO Main Level Carpet
Kitchenl6Xli Main Level Vinyl 3rd Bedroom 10X10 Main Level Carpet

Family Room 19X17 Main Level Carpet 4th Bedroom Not Applicable
laundry Room

Interior Property Features:
Exterior Prooertv Features: Dect Patio
Age: 41-50 Years Laundry Features: Roof:
Type: 1 Story Additional Roan’s: No additional r000ls Sewer: Sewer-Public
Style: Ranch Garage Ownership: Owned Water: Public
Exterior: Brick Garage On Site: Yes Const Opts:
Air Cond: Central Air Garage Type: Attached General Info: School Bus Service
Heating: Gas, Forced Air Garage Details: Amenities:
Kitchen: EatIng Area-Table Space Parking Ownership: Asmt md: Other
Appliances: Oven/Range, Disposai Parking On Site: HERS Index Score:
Dining: Parking Details: Green DiscI:
Attic: Driveway: Green Rating Source:
Basement Details: Crawl Foundation: Green Feats:
Bath Amn: Exst Bas/Fnd: Sale Tenyis:
Fireplace Details: Disability Access: No Posseson: Closing
Fireplace Location: Family Roon, Disability DetaIls: Dcc Date:
Electricity: Exposure: E (East) Rural:
Equipment: Lot Size: .25-.49 Acre Vacant: No
Otter Structures: Lot Size Source: Relist:
Door Features: Lot Desc: Fenced Yard Zero Lot Line:
Window Features:

Broker Private Remarks: This home has been PRE-INSPECTaI There will be NO INSPECTION CONTINGENCIES. Call/text LA Steve Littlefield withcauons/offers 217-202-7950.
Internet Usting:Yas

VOW AVM: No
Listing Type:Exciuslve Rightto Sell
Coop Comp:3% (on Gross SP)

Showing Inst: Use showing tIme. 24 hour notice
required. Call/text LA Steve
Littlefleld with questions/offers
217-202-7950.

Mgmnt. Ca:

Addr on Internet?: Yes
Broker Notices:

Lock Box: Sopra - Blue IBox
Special Comp Info: None

Expiration Date:

Contact Name: Phone:
Owner:Ownerof Record Ph 4: BrokerOwned/lnterest:Yes
Broker: KELLER WILLIAMS-TREC (95313)1(217) 356-6100

List Broker: Steve Littlefield (951705) on behalf of Littlefleid Group (Ti 3 6100 / steve@littlefieldhomes.com
CoList Broker: / More Agent Contact Info:

CopyrIght 2021 MRED LLC - The accuracy of all information, regardless of S rck, in ‘ t not limited to square footages and lot sizes, is deemed reliablebut not guaranteed and should be personally verifled through ersonal In ction by and/or with the appropriate professionals.NOTICE: Many homes contain recording devices, and buyers s aware that they may be recorded during a showing,

1/2



7/9)2021 Nicholas Ward I connectMLS

School Data
Elementary: UnIt 401 Choke (4)
Junior High:thampalgn/ Middle Call UnIt 4351-3701(4)
High School: Central (4)

Assessmen
Amount: $110

Frequency: Annual
Special Assessments: No
Special Service Area: No

Master Association: No
Master Assc. Freq.:

List Price: $229,900
OrIg List Price: $229,900

Sold Pr:ce: $229,100

4 Spaces:Gar:2
Parking md. In Price: Yes

Addr on Internet?: Yes
Broker Notices:

Lock Box; Combination Box (Located at Front)
Special Cornp Info: None

Expiration Date:

Detached SIngle MLS 4:10755156
Status:cLSD List Date: 06/22/2020

Area:6007 ListDt Rec:06/22/2020
Address: 704 Wesley Aye, Savoy, IL 61874

Direcbons: Take Re. 45 (Dunlap Ave.) tow. Tomaras Ave.; turn right (north) on Wesley
Ave.; 704 Wesley Ave. Is the 2nd home on the tight (ear) side of the street
- on the southeast corner of Wesley Ave. and Vista Or.

Sold by: Diane Dawson (952425) / RE/MAX
REALTY ASSOCIATES-CHA (95112)

Dosed: 08/05/2020 Cnntract:06/26/2020
Off Market;06/26/2020 Finandng:Conventional
Year Built: 1990 BIt Before 7R: No

Dimensions; 11660
Ownerslip: Fee Simple w/

HO Ann.
Corp Urnits:Savoy

Coordinates:
Rooms: 7

MIt. lime (1st/Tot): 5/5

Concessions: 17706
Contingency:
C,jrr. Leased:No

Model:

County: Champaign
4 l9replaces:0

Parking: Garage

SubdM on: Arbor
Meadows

Township: Champaign
Grid #:418

Bathrooms3 I 0
(full/hall:

Bedrooms:3 Master Bath: Full
Basement: None Bsmnt. Bath:No

Mobility Score: 39 - Minimal MobIlity. ?
Remarks: Wow! This one has it allI A beautiful, spacioos (almost 2,000 square feetl), updated, move-In-ready ranch home on a corner lot in a quiet
neighborhood, with EVERYTHING ON ONE LEVEL - including ThREE BIG BEDROOMS, THREE FULL BATHS, an open-concept kitchen and livIng room, and an
extra family/game room. Step out of the lIvIng room onto the large deck, where you can enjoy the shady, fully-fenced backyard wIth vInyl pflvacy fencing,
firepit, mature trees, and plenty of room to play or just relax. Fall in love with the huge master bedroom (285 square feet!) with its en suite double-sink
bath, well-appointed walk-In doset, and direct access to the badtyard deck. And there’s more - the convenient bundry/mudroon (with direct acs to
the two-car attached garage, backyard, and kitchen) - has Its own full bath! Plus all the lovely, modern appliances - including the front-loading washer
and dryer - are Included) You can look all you want, but you probably won’t flnd a ranch with this much space - and so many features - at this price in
Savoy! Better come see It now, because It won’t last long - the owner Is relocating and hes ready to make a deal!

mx
Amount: $4,332.3B

PIN: 032036153006
Mult PINs:
Tax Year: 2019

Tax Exmps: Homeowner

Square Footage Comments: 552 sq.ft attached garage not included in ‘Appx sr
**Level Square Footage Details: Upper Sq Ft: 0, Main Sq FIt: 1968, FInished Lower Sq Ft: 0, Unfinished Lower Sq Pt: 0, Above Grade Total Sq Ft lg6B,
FInIshed Basement Sq Ft: 0, UnfinIshed Basement Sq Ft: 0, Total Basement Sq Pt: 0, Aprox Total Finished Sq Ft: 1968, Total Finished/UnfinIshed Sq Pt:
1968

Miscellaneous
Waterfront; No

Appx SF: 1968’
SF Source:Taped

Bldg. Assess. SF:
Acreage; 0.2?

Legal Oescrigtion: LOT 45, ARBOUR MEADOWS SUBDIVISION 1, SAVOY
Room Namej f4gqij)g Win Trmt Room Naneg bsil Flooring Win Tnhit

Living Room 19X20 Main Level Hardwood Drapes Master BedroomlSXlg Main Level Carpet Drapes
Dining RoomCOMBO Main Level Ceramic Tile Drapes 2nd BedroomllXt4 Main Level Carpet Drapes

Kitchen 14X18 Main Level Ceramic Tile Drapes 3rd BedroomlOXl4 Main Level Carpet Drapes
Family Room 12X16 Main Level Hardwood Drapes 4th Bedroom Not ApplIcable

Laundry Room9X9 MaIn Level CeramIc Tile None
Deckl2Xl8 Main Level Other None Utility Room-Ist5X6 Main Level Other None

floor
walk In Closet6x8 Main Level Carpet None

tnterior Property Features; Hardwood Floors, 1st Floor Bedroom, 1st Floor Laundry, 1st Floor Full Bath, Walk-In Closet(s)
Exterior Property Features: Deck. Storms/Screens, Fire Pit
Age: 26-30 Years, Rehab in 2015 laundry Features: Electric Dryer Hookup, In Unit Roof: Asphalt/Glass (Shingles)
Type: 1 Story Additional Rooms: Deck, UtIlity Room-let Floor, walk Sewer: Sewer-Public
SMe: Ranch In Closet Water; Public
Exterior: tick, Wood SIdIng Garage Ownership: Owned Const Opts:
A4r Cond: Central AIr Garage i Site: Yes General Info: None
Heating: Gas age Type; Attached Amenities: Park/Playground, Pond/Lake,
Kitchen: Eating Area-Breakfast Bar, Eating Area- Garage Detaiis: Garage Door Opener(s), Curbs/Gutters, Sidewalks, Street Paved
Table Space Transmitter(s) Asrit Ind: None
Appliances: Oven/Range, Microwave, Dishwasher, Parkir.g Ownership: HERS Index Score:
Refrigerator, Washer, Dryer, Disposal, Range Parking 0., Site: Green DIscI:Hood Parking Details: Green Rating Source:Dining: CombIned w/ LivRm Driveway: Concrete Green Feats:Athc: Pull Down Stair, Unfinished Foundation: Concrete Terms;Basement Details; Crawl Exst Bas/Fnd: Possession: ClosingBath Amn: Double Sink Disability Access: No Ccc Date:Fireplace Details: Disability Dells: Rural: NoFireplace Location: Exposure: W (West) Vacant: Nocticity: Orcult Breakers Lot Size; 25-49 Acre Relist:Eqiapnieit; Central Vacuum, Ceiling Fan, Sump Lot Size Source; Zero Lot Lire: NoPump

Lot Desc: Corner, Fenced Yard, Mature TreesOther Stnictures: None
Door Features:
Window Features:
Gas Supplier: Ama-en
Electric Supplier: Ameren

eroker Private Remarks:
Internet Listing: Yes

VOW AVM: No
Listing Type: Exclusive Right to Sell
Coop Comp: 2.5°/a (on Gross SP)

Showing lnst: 24-hour notice preferred, but

Remarks on tnternet?:Yes
VOW Comments/Reviews; No

Molds Earnest Money: No
AddI. Sales info,; None

Cont. to Show?:

1/2



Joel Ward Homes Marketing Plan

Day 1:
• The listing agreement is signed
• Professional photography and floor plan is ordered, and data is gathered to prepare listing. This

expense (approx. $150) is covered by Joel Ward Homes and included in our service.

Week 1:

• The property is listed in the MLS on the day photography is received.
• “For Sale” sign is placed in the yard and an MLS key box on the door.
• Promotional flyers are created and placed in the house, along with MLS info sheets.
• Open house is held (with owners’ consent) to increase initial interest. Email notice is sent to all

Realtors.

• Showings are tracked and all agents are contacted VIA PHONE for follow up interviews.
• Recommendation on pricing is made by the listing agent.

•Please note that due to the time of the year, feedback will be monitored on a weekly basis to be
sensitive to the listing price. Should feedback indicate the subject is over-priced, a recommendation of
price reduction will be made.

30 Days from Listing:
• Should the subject not be under contract within 30 days, a detailed analysis of the market

segment will be provided. This will include an update of the initial market analysis, information
on new competitive listings, information on listings in the market segment now under contract,
and tracking of the most competitive listings prices and offerings.

• All feedback will be summarized, and recommendations will be made regarding price and
condition.

• A second Open House will be scheduled to attract buyers who may have missed the initial
listing.

Ongoing:
• The subject’s market segment will be analyzed every month to ensure the subject is competitive

with the market. It is the recommendation of Joel Ward Homes that Open Houses be held every
month to attract new buyers in the subject’s market segment.



Champaign County Association of REALTORS®
305 W. Burwash Ave., Savoy, Illinois 61874

EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTING AGREEMENT

MLS Uniform Listing Agreement
(For use with all classes in conjunction with appropriate property data form.)

(DUAL AGENCY DISCLOSURE AND CONSENT INCLUDED)

In consideration of the services to be performed by Joel Ward Homes, Inc.

(Brokerage Company) hereinafter referred to as Company, and the commissions to be paid

by Champaign County Mental Health Board
, (“Seller”), hereinafter

referred to as Seller, the parties agree that Company shall have the exclusive right to market and sell Seller’s

property described below upon the following terms and conditions.

Address: 3506 Royal Oak Ct.

Legal: Lot 321 Minor Lake West No 3 Sub, Replat of Lt 228 of Minor lake West No 2 Sub

Pin: 03-20-21-204-038 at a price of: $ 239,000 , free of liens, payable
as follows cash at closing

or, with Seller consent, for a lesser sum or upon other terms.

Per Illinois License Law Section 15.50 all licensees shall be considered to be representing the
consumer they are working with as the designated agent for the consumer. Company designates
Nicholas Ward (“Seller’s Designated Agent”), sales associate(s) affiliated with
Company as the only legal agent(s) of the Seller. Company reserves the right to name additional designated
agents when in Company’s discretion it is necessary. If additional designated agents are named, Seller shall
be informed in writing within a reasonable time. Seller understands and agrees that this agreement is a
contract for Company to effect a sale of Seller’s property and that Seller’s Designated Agent(s) is (are) the
only legal agent(s) of Seller. Seller’s Designated Agent will be primarily responsible to effect the sale of
Seller’s property. Buyer’s Agent may show Seller’s property in accordance with the provisions of the “To
Show” line on property data form and Company in its sole discretion. may pay a part of the below
commission to such Buyer’s Agent.

Per Illinois License Law. Section 15.75, Seller’s Designated Agent(s) shall provide for Seller, at a
minimum, the following services; (]) accept delivery of and present to the Seller offers and counter offers to
buy, sell, or lease the Seller’s properly or the property the Seller seeks to purchase or lease; 2) assist the
Seller in developing, communicating, negotiating, and presenting offers, counteroffers, and notices that
relate to the offers and counter offers until a lease or purchase agreement is signed and all contingencies are
satisfied or waived; and (3) answer the Seller’s questions relating to the offers, counteroffers notices, and
contingencies.

Seller understands and agrees that other sales associates affiliated with Broker, other than Seller’s
Designated Agent(s), may represent the actual or prospective buyer of Seller’s property. Further, Seller
understands and agrees that if the property is sold through the efforts of a sales associate affiliated with
Company who represents the Buyer, the other sales associate affiliated with Company will be acting as a
buyer’s designated agent. This is not considered dual agency.

Company is authorized in its sole discretion to determine with which brokers Company will cooperate,
and the amount of compensation that Company will offer cooperating brokers in the sale of Seller’s
property. Seller acknowledges that compensation offered may vary from Company to Company.

MLS EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTING AGREEMENT AGE I of 4 REVISED 1/2011



DISCLOSURE AND CONSENT TO DUAL AGENCY

NOTE TO CONSUMER: THIS SECTION SERVES THREE PURPOSES. FIRST, IT DISCLOSES THAT A REAL
ESTATE LICENSEE MAY POTENTIALLY ACT AS A DUAL AGENT, THAT IS, REPRESENT MORE THAN
ONE PARTY TO THE TRANSACTION. SECOND, THIS SECTION EXPLAINS THE CONCEPT OF DUAL
AGENCY. THIRD, THIS SECTION SEEKS YOUR CONSENT TO ALLOW THE REAL ESTATE LICENSEE TO
ACT AS A DUAL AGENT. A LICENSEE MAY LEGALLY ACT AS A DUAL AGENT ONLY WITH YOUR
CONSENT. BY CHOOSING TO SIGN THIS SECTION, YOUR CONSENT TO DUAL AGENCY
REPRESENTATION IS PRESUMED.

The undersigned

___________________________________________________,

(“Licensee”J”SelIer’s Designated Agent”),
(Insert name(s) of Licensee undertaking dual representation)

may undertake a dual representation (represent both the seller or landlord and the buyer or tenant) for the sale or lease
of property. The undersigned acknowledge they were informed of the possibility of this type of representation. Before
signing this document please read the following:

Representing more than one party to a transaction presents a conflict of interest since both clients may rely upon
Licensee’s advice and the client’s respective interests may be adverse to each other. Licensee will undertake this
representation only with the written consent of ALL clients in the transaction.

Any agreement between the clients as to a final contract price and other terms is a result of negotiations between the
clients acting in their own best interests and on their own behalf. You acknowledge that Licensee has explained the
implications of dual representation, including the risks involved, and understand that you have been advised to seek
independent advice from your advisors or attorneys before signing any documents in this transaction.

WHAT A LICENSEE CAN DO FOR CLIENTS WHEN ACTING AS A DUAL AGENT
J. Treat all clients honestly.
2. Provide information about the property to the buyer or tenant.
3. Disclose all latent material defects in the property that are known to the Licensee.
4. Disclose financial qualification of the buyer or tenant to the seller or landlord.
5. Explain real estate terms.
6. Help the buyer or tenant to arrange for property inspections.
7. Explain closing costs and procedures.
S. Help the buyer compare financing alternatives.
9. Provide information about comparable properties that have sold so both clients may make educated decisions on

what price to accept or offer.

WHAT A LICENSEE CANNOT DISCLOSE TO CLIENTS WHEN ACTING AS A DUAL AGENT
1. Confidential information that Licensee may know about a client, without that client’s permission.
2. The price or terms the seller or landlord will take other than the listing price without permission of the seller or

landlord.
3. The price or terms the buyer or tenant is willing to pay without permission of the buyer or tenant.
4. A recommended or suggested price or terms the buyer or tenant should offer.
5. A recommended or suggested price or terms the seller or landlord should counter with or accept.

If either client is uncomfortable with this disclosure and dual representation, please let Licensee know. You are not
required to sign this section unless you want to allow the Licensee to proceed as a Dual Agent in this transaction.

By initialing here and signing below, you acknowledge that you have read and understand this form and voluntarily
consent to the Licensee acting as a Dual Agent (that is, to represent BOTH the seller or landlord and the buyer or
tenant) should that become necessary.

Seller’s initials Seller’s initials Dale

Licer.see/Seller’s Designated Agent Date

MLS EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTING AGREE] REVISED 1/2011



Company is authorized to advertise the property through various print media, the internet or
other similar means or media and to display “For Sale” signs on the property, to install a lock box,
to photograph the property and use such photographs in negotiation for such sale, and to have
access to the property to show the same at reasonable hours and to submit this listing to the
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® MULTIPLE LISTING SERVICE
and to submit same to any other multiple listing service that the Company deems applicable; to
provide timely notice of status changes of the listing to the MLS; and to provide sales information
including selling price to the MLS upon sale of the property.

Seller understands that the information which Seller provides to Seller’s Designated Agent as
Listing information will be used to advertise Seller’s property to the public, and it is essential that
this information be accurate. SELLER HAS EITHER REVIEWED THE MLS LISTING INPUT
SHEET AND REPRESENTS THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED TN IT IS TRUE AND
ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF SELLER’S KNOWLEDGE, OR SELLER UNDERSTANDS
THAT THEY HAVE AN OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE ACCURATE, TRUTHFUL
INFORMATION TO RE PUT IN THE MLS INPUT SHEET AND HEREBY PROMISES TO
FULFILL THIS OBLIGATION.

Seller is required by state law to complete a Seller Disclosure Form concerning the condition of
seller’s property. Seller understands that seller will be responsible for completing that form or
having it completed by appropriate inspectors or professionals and that the listing broker shall in no
way be responsible for completion of the Seller Disclosure Form or the content of the information
contained in the Seller Disclosure form.

Although Seller is listing Seller’s property in its present physical condition, Seller understands
that Seller may be held responsible by a buyer for any latent or hidden undisclosed defects or
concealed defects in the property which are known to Seller but which are not disclosed to the
buyer. If seller discovers any latent or hidden undisclosed defect in the property after the original
disclosure documents have been signed, said disclosure documents must be updated immediately to
include those defects.

Seller agrees to save and hold Company harmless from all claims, disputes, litigation,
judgments, and costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees) arising from Seller’s breach of this
agreement, from any incorrect information or misrepresentation supplied by Seller or from any
material facts, including latent defects, that are known to Seller that Seller fails to disclose. The
company is not responsible for vandalism, theft, or damage to the property.

Seller has been informed that home warranty options are available to them. Furthermore, seller
acknowledges they understand the Broker may receive a documentation preparation fee from the
home warranty company.

I UNDERSTAND AND ACKNOWLEDGE THAT IT IS ILLEGAL FOR EITHER THE AGENCY OR ME
TO REFUSE TO SHOW OR SELL TO ANY PERSON BECAUSE OF RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX,
NATIONAL ORIGIN, ANCESTRY, AGE, ORDER OF PROTECTION STATUS, MARITAL STATUS,
PHYSICAL OR MENTAL HANDICAP, MILITARY STATUS, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, UNFAVORABLE
DISCHARGE FROM MILITARY SERVICE, OR FAMILIAL STATUS OR ANY OTHER CLASS
PROTECTED BY ARTICLE 3 OF THE ILLINOIS HUMAN RIGHTS ACT. THE PARTIES AGREE TO
COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL FAIR HOUSING LAWS.

Seller agrees to refer to Company all inquiries made to Seller and to cooperate with Company to
a reasonable degree to affect a sale. In the event of a sale Seller agrees to have an attorney of

MLS EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO SELL LISTING AGREEMENT 3 of 4 REVISED 1/2011



Seller’s choice prepare a contract of sale and deed at Seller’s expense and to furnish at Seller’s
expense a merchantable abstract of title certified to date of sale or, at Seller’s option, to furnish an
owner’s title guarantee policy in the amount of the sale price.

If, during the term of this agreement, anyone, including the Seller, produces a purchaser. ready,
willing and able to purchase said property, or if, within 30 days after the expiration
of said term, a sale is made to any person to whom the property was presented by anyone, including
Seller, during said term, without incurring a commission to another broker, Seller agrees to pay
Company a commission of 5% of the Gross Sale Price

For a residential property of four units or less, Seller shall not be obligated to pay said commission
if subsequently a valid listing agreement is entered into during the term of said protection period
with another licensed real estate broker and a sale, lease, or exchange of property is made during
said protection period. Said commission shall be paid on closing the sale herein contemplated,
which in the case of a sale on contract for deed shall be at the time Buyer and Seller execute the
initial contract or agreement for deed. In the event of Seller’s failure or refusal to pay a
commission which becomes due under this agreement, Seller agrees to pay all the costs incurred by
Company to collect same, including reasonable attorney’s fees.

The term “sale” as used herein shall be construed to include any exchange to which Seller
consent in writing. In the event of an exchange of properties, the “sale price” shall be the listed
price of the property at that time for the purpose of computing commission. In the event of Dual
Agency, Company is authorized to represent and to receive compensation from both parties
provided that Seller is advised of Company’s dual interest prior to acceptance of the exchange
proposal.

When a contract to purchase is entered into for the purchase of Seller’s property, the Buyer
may deposit earnest money with Company. Company will hold any such earnest money in a
special, non-interest bearing escrow account on behalf of the Buyer and Seller. At closing, the
earnest money will be disbursed according to the terms of the contract to purchase.

This contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs, administrators, successors,
and assigns of the parties hereto. No amendment or alterations in the terms hereof shall be valid or
binding unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto. If more than one purchaser or
more than one seller are involved or if the company, the purchaser or the seller is an entity other
than a natural person, the pronouns and grammatical structure shall be understood to conform. This
agreement shall become effective on acceptance by Company and will terminate on
11/3D , 2021 . Seller acknowledges receipt of a copy of this agreement and
all attachments. The attachments include the following: [HERE LIST ALL ATTACHMENTS]: -

Accepted:

__________________________,

20

_____

Seller:

____________________________

By:

___________________________________________

Seller;

______________________________

signature of Listing Droker or Authorized Agent for company
Address:

______________________________

Time: Date:

MLS ExcLusivE RIGHT TO SELL L]STING AGREEMENT 4 of 4 REVISED 1/2011



Estimated Equity Calculation

Client Name: Champaign County Mental health Board
Property Address: 3506 Royal Oak Ct. Champaign
Date of Closing:

Sale Price $239000.00

Brokerage Fee@ 5% $11950.00
Attorney $500.00
Title Insurance $705.05
50% Title Search $50.00
Closing Protection Letter $50.00
Real Estate Taxes $0.00
Revenue Stamps $358.50
Total Payoff&Closing Costs $13,613.55

Estimated Net Equity $225,386.45

Estimates are derived from sources deemed reliable but are not guaranteed.
Actual closing figures will be determined by your attorney prior to closing.
If real estate taxes as escrowed, the balance in the escrow account will be
refunded to the homeowner.

c3



Lynn Canfield

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Genia Laslie <genialaslie@exprealty.com>
Friday, July 9, 2021 3:57 PM
lynn@ccmhb.org
Realtor Notice- Bid Proposal
Geriia Laslie- County Bid.docx

Flag Status:

Good Afternoon Lynn,

Flagged

Attached is a bid proposal for the Realtor Notice that was posted outside of the Brookens Administrative Center. Please
let me know it you have any questions or if I need to make any changes.

Thanks so much for the opportunity,
Genia

Genia Laslie
Licensed Real Estate Broker
217.721.0034
genia.laslie@eXprealty.com



Genia Laslie

eXp Realty

904 Brookside Ln,

Mahomet, IL 61853

July 9, 2021

Lynn Canfield- Executive Director of Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board/Champaign
County Mental Health Board

Brookens Administrative Center

1776 E Washington Street

Urbana, IL 61802

The purpose for this proposal is for the opportunity to facilitate the sale of a property or properties for
the Executive Director of Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board and the Champaign
County Mental Health Board. I have been a licensed Real Estate Broker/Realtor® for 5 years. I cover the
Champaign County area, and various surrounding counties. I am an independent broker with eXp Realty,
which allows me the autonomy to prioritize and maintain direct contact with my clients.

The property would be listed for a price agreed upon by the Boards with documentation provided to
validate the current market value of the property. The most recent sales data will be provided for the
period 6-months prior to present in a 1-mile radius of the property to determine the market value.
Other key features that will be considered with comparing properties of market value are number of
bedrooms, number of bathrooms, square footage, available parking, year built, style of home and
updates.

Once an appropriate, agreed upon price is set for the property, a listing agreement, property
disclosures, wiring fraud advisory notice and an affiliated business disclosure will be signed by the
Boards. The commission rate will also be reflected in the listing agreement for 6%, 5% if sold while
acting as dual agent. The commission of 6% will be co-brokered between the buyer agent and the listing
agent for 3%. The Board will receive no other fees from the realtor other than stated above.

The Board will be required to appoint an attorney at their cost to facilitate the closing and prepare all
required documentation in accordance witheThe Board will also be required to obtain a pest



inspection at their cost upon acceptance of an offer to purchase unless listed as “as-is” condition. The
Board will incur other fees at closing, such as but not limited to:

Taxes
Title Fees
Recording Fees
Attorney Fees

The property will be listed and advertised on the Multiple Listing Service, which will syndicate to all real
estate advertising websites such as Zillow, realtor.com, homesnap, etc. The property will also be
advertised for sale on Facebook and Linkedln. Professional photos will be taken at the expense of the
Realtor to provide pristine pictures for advertising.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal to the Champaign County Boards of
Developmental Disabilities and Mental Health.

Sincerely,

Genia Laslie

Licensed Broker/Realtor®

217.721.0034

Genia.taslie@eXpRealty.com



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT is entered into this 16th day of March,
2016 by and between the Champaign County Mental Health Board (hereinafter the
“Mental Health Board’) and the Champaign County Board for the Care and
Treatment of Persons with a Developmental Disability (hereinafter the
Developmental Disabilities Board7). The parties hereby enter into this

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT to delineate respective roles, responsibilities,
and financial obligations associated with the shared administrative structure that shall
be responsible for the staffing and operation of the Mental Health Board and the
Developmental Disabilities Board. Both parties understand and agree as follows:

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Mental Health Board has a statutory responsibility (Illinois Community
Mental Health Act, 405 ILCS 20 I Section 0.1 et.seq.) to plan, fund, monitor, and
evaluate mental health, substance abuse, and developmental disability services in
Champaign County;

WHEREAS, the Developmental Disabilities Board has a statutory authority (County
Care for Persons with Developmental Disabilities Act, 55 ILCS 105 / Section 0.01 et.
seq.) to fund services and facilities for the care and treatment of persons with a
developmental disability;

WHEREAS, the Mental Health Board and Developmental Disabilities Board have
overlapping responsibilities pertaining to planning, funding, monitoring, and evaluating
developmental disability programs and services in Champaign County;

WHEREAS, the members of the Mental Health Board and the Developmental
Disabilities Board are appointed by the Chair of the Champaign County Board with
consent of the Champaign County Board and as such have committed to share the
same administrative structure to maximize the funding available for direct mental health
and developmental disabilities programs and services;

WHEREAS, the Parties agree sharing an administrative structure will reduce
administrative costs, maximize available funding for direct services, and assure an
integrated planning process for developmental disabilities and behavioral health
programs and services;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is the agreement of the parties that this
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT is entered into in order to assure an efficient,
ongoing, cooperative effort that will benefit people with disabilities in Champaign
County.



The Parties Agree to the Following Arrangements for a Shared Executive Director
and Joint Programs:

1. The chief administrative employee shall serve in a dual (i.e., shared) capacity
as Executive Director of the Mental Health Board as well as Executive Director
of the Developmental Disabilities Board.

2. The terms and conditions of the Executive Director’s employment shall be
delineated in an employment contract with both the Developmental Disabilities
Board and the Mental Health Board as Parties to the agreement.

3. Each Board shall complete a separate annual performance evaluation of the
Executive Director. If either Board rates the Executive Director as ‘less than
satisfactory,” a Joint Personnel Committee comprising two (2) officers of the
Mental Health Board and two (2) officers of the Developmental Disabilities
Board shall be convened to assess the situation and formulate
recommendations. A recommendation of termination by the Joint Personnel
Committee, or any other action proposed, shall require ratification by each
Board by majority vote. The Joint Personnel Committee shall have no other
function.

An annual performance review conference with the Executive Director shall be
convened by the Presidents of the two Boards. This conference shall be used
to provide feedback about performance and discuss goals and objectives for
the coming year.

4. Process for selection of a new shared Executive Director: At such time as it
becomes necessary to fill the shared position of Executive Director for the
Mental Health Board and the Developmental Disabilities Board, the search and
decision process shall include the following steps and processes.

a. The Mental Health Board and the Developmental Disabilities Board shall
develop and agree upon selection criteria and job description for the shared
Executive Director position. If necessary, a separate document delineating
the search process shall be developed and agreed upon by each Board.

b. The Presidents of the two Boards, with the advice and consent of the two
Boards, shall appoint a Search Committee to manage the search and
selection process for the shared Executive Director using the job description
and selection criteria.

c. The Search Committee shall report, in advance, a general schedule for the
search process, any advertising content to be used, shall request budget
support for the search process, and shall keep the two Boards informed about
activities and progress associated with the search with regular reports at each
Board meeting during the search schedule.

d. Ultimately, finalists for the shared Executive Director position will be
determined by majority vote of the Search Committee and forwarded to the
two Boards.



e. If within 45 days of the planned time of completion of the search, from the
schedule in part (c) above, the Search Committee is unable to come to a
decision about finalists, then the two Boards may elect to extend the search
time to a specific later date or to start the search again from the beginning. If
the two Boards do not so elect, this shall be considered to imply that a shared
Executive Director is no longer viable and the process of termination or
amendment of this agreement shall commence.

f. The Executive Director shall be chosen from among the final candidates by
majority vote of each Board. If the two Boards do not reach mutual
agreement, then the two Boards may elect to start the search again from the
beginning. If the two Boards do not so elect, this shall be considered to imply
that a shared Executive Director is no longer viable and the process of
termination or amendment of this agreement shall commence.

The Parties Agree to the Following Financial Commitments:
5. There shall be ongoing communication between the Mental Health Board and

the Developmental Disabilities Board. On at least a quarterly basis, the shared
Executive Director shall meet with the Presidents of the Mental Health Board
and the Developmental Disabilities Board to review the status of the provision
of administrative services, to discuss coordination of funding for developmental
disabilities services, to coordinate regarding joint projects and activities, and to
address any other items pertinent to the operations of either Board. The
Presidents shall report on the discussion and any actions taken at regular
meetings of each Board.

6. The Mental Health Board shall provide funding for developmental disabilities
services using the FY12 amount of $529,852 as a base with annual increases
or decreases predicated on the percentage of increase or decrease in the levy
fund in subsequent years.

7. The organization of Champaign County Government makes it cumbersome for
administrative costs to be paid by both the Mental Health Board and the
Developmental Disabilities Board. To simplify matters, all administrative costs
shall be paid through the Mental Health Board fund/account. The
Developmental Disabilities Board will transfer their share of administrative
costs to the Mental Health Board for this purpose.

8. The split for administrative costs on the date of execution of this agreement is
42.15% for the Developmental Disabilities Board share with the remainder
paid by the Mental Health Board. This percentage is based on a time study of
staff effort to determine the salary cost split between the Boards. Subsequent
appropriate cost sharing adjustments, based on time studies, pro rata
allocation, or other mutually agreed approach shall be determined through the
regular meetings between the Presidents of the Mental Health Board and the



Developmental Disabilities Board with the advice and consent of the two
Boards,

9. In preparation for the annual budget process the Executive Committee shall
review the proposed administrative costs of the Mental Health Board budget to
assure the share in paragraph (8) above is applied only to expenditures which
are common for both boards. Administrative costs which are specific to the
Mental Health Board or to the Developmental Disabilities Board shall be
excluded from (i.e., backed out of) the shared cost pool.

10. All current and future ointly sponsored programs and activities” shall be
shared equally between the Boards unless each Board agrees to some other
allocation. These include, but are not limited to, various Acceptance, Inclusion,
and Respect programs intended to address discrimination, violations of civil
rights, and other stigma directed to people with disabilities.

Miscellaneous Provisions:
11.Nothing contained herein serves to limit, alter, or amend either party’s duties,

rights, or responsibilities as set out in applicable State statutes, laws, or
regulations.

12. This agreement can be amended at any time based on needs identified at the
quarterly Presidents Meeting or by either of the two Boards.

13. This agreement may be terminated by first providing notification of intent to
terminate the agreement at the President’s Meeting, followed by majority vote
of either Board, or in the event of disagreement about candidates for the
Executive Director position as described in Paragraph 4 above. In the event of
a decision to terminate the Intergovernmental Agreement, full implementation
of the termination and separation shall be coordinated and concurrent with the
Champaign County Budget and fiscal year (January 1).

Governing Law:
14. This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed, and governed by the laws of

the State of Illinois.

Entirety of Agreement:
15. This Agreement embodies all representations, obligations, agreements, and

conditions in relation to the subject matters hereof, and no representations,
obligations, understandings, or agreements, oral or otherwise, in relation
thereto exist between the parties except as expressly set forth herein and
incorporated herein by reference. This Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the Mental Health Board and the Developmental
Disabilities Board on the subject matters hereof and supersedes and replaces
any and all other understandings, obligations, representations, and
agreements, whether written or oral, express or implied, between or by the
Mental Health Board and the Developmental Disabilities Board. This



Agreement may be amended or terminated only by an instrument in writing
duly executed by the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT to be executed by their authorized representatives on the 16th day of
March, 2016.

Før the Champaign County Board for the Care and Treatment of Persons with a
Developmental Disability:
PhilipT. Krein, President ZZ’9 7E,_—_ March 16, 2016

For the Champaign County Mental Health Board [j1-t/ :[&)%J1tJ-Deborah Townsend, President______

_______________________________



ADDENDUM TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

This ddendum to Intergovernmental Agreement is entered into this2’_‘ day
ofj\JOYt4W.4V ,2020, by and between the Champaign County Mental Health Board
(MRB”) and the Champaign County Board for the Care and Treatment of Persons with
a Developmental Disability (“0DB”).

Whereas, MHB and DOS entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement dated
June 30, 2012 (“Agreement”), revised March 16, 2016 (Agreement”), and amended
September 17, 2014 and February 20, 2019,

Whereas, MHB and DDB desire to amend the Agreement by providing for the
sharing of costs related to the acquisition, maintenance, and disposition of residences to
be used to provide Community Integrated Living Arrangement (“CILK) Services,

Whereas, with financing provided by one or more local banks, MHB acquired
residences in Champaign County to be leased to a CILA provider to provide housing to
residents in Champaign County who qualify for CILA services,

Whereas, MHB paid the remaining mortgage balance (interest and principal)
which has allowed for acquisition of two residences and provision of services to eligible
persons, so that as of May 2019, the MHB had contributed a total of $500,000, and the
DDB $300,000 to the project,

Whereas, per October 2020 resolution, the titles for each property were
transferred from the MHB to the DDB.

Now, therefore, MHB and DDB hereby agree as follows:

1. MHB and DDB have agreed that for so long as a residence is owned by DDB
and used to provide CILA services to residents of Champaign County, each
party shall be responsible for one-half of all costs associated with the
acquisition of such residences, the debt payments associated with such
residences, the maintenance costs of such residences and the costs
associated with any disposition of a residence.

2. Prior to the contributions of the DDB becoming equal to those of the MHB. if
expenses related to the CILA fund exceed the amount available in the annual
budget, the DDB will transfer the additional amount to the CILA fund, reducing
the remaining DOS obligation.

3. After the contributions of each Board have become equal, the CILA fund will
continue to receive equal contributions from each board, by annual interfund
transfers, for ongoing expenses associated with the properties. This annual
amount will be based on most recently completed fiscal year actual expenses
plus 10%.



4. If expenses related to the properties exceed the amount avaHable in annual
CILA fund budget, a request to transfer from CILA fund balance may be
made. If fund balance is insufficient or transfer not possible, the Boards may
agree to contribute equally to the fund as needed.

5. MHB and DDB agree that once a residence is no longer to be used to provide
CILA services, DDB shall enter into a listing agreement with a realtor in an
attempt to sell such residence.

A. If the homes are sold prior to such time as the total DDB contribution has
become equal to that of the MRS. net proceeds from sale of the homes
shall first be paid to MHB in an amount equal to the MHB’s contribution
that is greater than the then DDB’s contribution. Any fund balance or net
proceeds remaining will be split equally between the two Boards, as
interfund transfers from the CILA fund to each of the MHB fund and DDB
fund.

B. If the homes are sold after the contributions have become equal, the
current balance of the CILA fund and proceeds from the sale of the homes
will be split equally between the two boards, per the original agreement.

In witness whereof, the parties have executed this Addendum as of the date first
written above.

As this Addendum contains the entire agreement between the Champaign
County Mental Health Board (MHB”) and the Champaign County Board for the Care
and Treatment of Persons with a Developmental Disability (“0DB”) concerning the
operations, finances and disposition of any matter related to the CILA (formal) homes,
by mutual agreement, the Addendums of Feb 20, 2019 and Sept. 17, 2014 are null and
void.

For the Champaign County Board for the Care and Treatment of Persons with a
Developmejflal Disability

—*-- tGC

For County Mental Health Board



CILA Fund - actual for 2016-2020, projected 2021, and possible 2022

Acquisition

RE Tax/Drainage Asmt

CILA Facilities Repair-Mnt

Finance Charges, Bank Fees

Landscaping Service/Maint -

SERVICES TOTAL

Buildng Improvements

CAPITAL OUTLAY

$0 $

$1,475 $

$7,986 $

$36 $

$3,008 $

$12,505 $

Mortgage Principal Paymen $ 53,746 $ 49,750

ST PR!NCIPAL RE’AYMENTS S 53,746 $ 49,750

$ 2

$ 10,000

$ 69

$ 8,000

$ 18,071

2

6,000

69

5,755

11,826

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $101,958 $ 83,595 $ 100,268 $430,750 $ 28,626 $ 51,167 $ 36,241

$ 25,756 $ (54,688) $ 39

projected

FY2021

$ 100

$ 3,750

FY2016 FY2O1Y FY2018 FY2019 FY2020

$127 $ 1,181 $ 3,452 $ 3,717 $ 694

$17,550 $ 21,600 $ 22,440 $ 21,676 S 16,500

$2,002 $ 452 $ 132 $ 669 $ 1,301

$50,000 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 50,000

$174,717 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $300,000 $ -

5244,396 $ 123,233 $ 126,024 $ 376,062 $ 68,495

Budget
(no occupants)

FY2022

$ 200 law interest income expected

$ - presumes no tenants/residents

REVENUE

Description

Investment Interest

Rent

Other Misc Revenue

From DOD

From MHB

TOTAL REVENUE:

EXPENDITURES

Description

Printing

Equip Under $1,000

COMMODiTIES TOTAL

Professional Fees

Insurance

Utilities

Dues/Licenses

SERVICES TOTAL

$50,000 $ 50,000 DDB transfer, per IGA

paid off in 2019

$53,850 $ 50,200

$0$ 46$ - S
- $ - $ -

$0 $ - $ - $ 974 $ 5,536 $ 11,346 $ 6,176

$0 $ 46 $ - $ 974 $ 5,536 $ 11,346 $ 6,176

5 6,550 $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 2,700

S - $ - $ - $ - $2,234$3,000$ 3,500

S 909$ 675$ 866$ 904$ 739$2,400$ 4,689

5 295$ 315$
- $ - $ 350$ 350$ 350

5 7,754 $ 6,990 $ 6,866 $ 6,904 $ 9,323 $ 11,750 $ 11,239

4,698

36

2,876

7,610

designated gift for I individual

property mgt, alarm services

waiting far quote

UCSD plus Ameren and water

I-IDA, lake awners’fees, etc

no RE tax due to charitable use

just in case

PIVC bank statements, fees

primarily lawn care

just in case

$ - $ - $ -

$ - $ - $ I

$ 10,591 $ 6,397 $ 7,833

$ 36 $ 33 $ 69

$ 3,750 $ 7,669 $ 5,864

S 14,377 $ 14,099 S 13,767

$
$
$
$
$
$

S - $ 12,045 $ - S - $10,000 $ 7,000

S - $ - 512,045$
- $ - $10,000 $ 71000

$

S

49,750

49,750

$398,002

S 398,002

nterest on Mortgage $ 27,953 $ 19,199

DEBT INTEREST PAYMENTS $ 27,953 $ 19,199

$ - $ -

$
$

$
$ - $

5 17,230 $ 10,771 $ -

$ 17,230 $ 10,771 $ -

Revenue aver Expenditures $142,438 $ 39,638 2,683 $ 13,959



DRAFT
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

AND CHAMPAIGN COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

COMMUNITY INTEGRATED LIVING ARRANGEMENT SERVICES

FOR THE COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN

RFP Number 2021-001

ISSUE DATE:
MARCH 17. 2021

CLOSING LOCATION:
Champaign County Mental Health Board

Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board
ATYN: Lynn Canfield, Executive Director

1776 East Washington Street
Urbana, IL 61802

CLOSING DATE AND TIME:

_____

must be presented by 8 30 am on 2021

At 9:00 am, on that date, the names of the respondents will be read aloud by the

CCMHB/CCDDB Executive Director or designee and recorded.jtshow RP#2O21-001
• — --

-

on the lower left corner o e e. An e ectrom ycrs1ontofthepr,Qppsal shall also be

submitted on ak USB driv ed) or CD-ROM. jbly using a dfferent metho4j

it is theNOTICE: If downloading this solicitation from

_________________________

responsibility of the respondent to e-mail our office at stephanieä2ccmhb.org to be

registered as a potential respondent in order to receive any clarifications or addenda.

1 DRAFToI2O21CIRFP



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL Number 2021-001
COMMUNITY INTEGRATED LIVING ARRANGEMENT SERVICES

FOR THE COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN
Table of Contents

—

Section 1 — General Information 3
1-1 Purpose of the Request for Proposal 3
1-2 Internet Access to this RFP 4
1-3 Inquiries and Lobbying Restrictions 4
1-4 Pre-Proposal Conference 5
1-5 Addenda 5
1-6 Proposal Submission and Opening 5
1-7 Proposal Withdrawal 6
1-8 Proposal Disclosure 6
1-9 Oral Presentations and/or Interviews 7
1-10 Proposal Timetable 7
1-11 Acceptance or Rejection of Proposals 8
1-12 Development Costs 8
1-1 3 Conflicts of Interest 8
1-14 Non-Collusion 8
1-15 Notice of Award 9

Section 2— Scope of Services 9
2-I Description of Services 9
2-2 Term of Contract 9
2-3 Non-Appropriation 9

Section 3 — Preparing Proposals: Required Information 10

3-1 Format of Proposals 10

3-2 Required Content of Proposals 10

Section 4—Evaluation of Proposals 14
4-1 Phase I - Preliminary Proposal Assessment 15

4-2 Phase II - Proposal Evaluation IS
Section 5 — Selection Process 17

5-1 Phase III - Oral Presentations and/or Site Visit 17

Section 6 - Additional Details of the Process 18

6-1 Addenda 18
6-2 County’s Rights to Reject Proposals 18

6-3 No Liability for Costs 19

EXHIBIT 1 20
El-i Description of the Champaign County CILA Services Project 20

El-2 Specifications for CILA Homes 20

El-3 Specifications for Selection of People in Need of CILA Services 21
El -4 Specifications for Provision of CILA Services and Beyond 21

El-S Implementation Time Line 21

EXHIBIT2 22

Respondent Profile Information 22

2 DRAFT of 2021 CILA REP



EXHIBIT3.23
Lease Agreement 23

Section 1 — General Information

1-1 Purpose of the Request for Proposal

The purpose of the Request for Proposals (RFP) is to maintain Champaign County’s availability
of Community Integrated Living Arrangements (CILA) homes with capacity for four people,
three people, two people, or one person with intellectual andlor developmental disabilities
(I/DD). The CCDDB and CCMHB own two homes licensed for use as CILAs and are seeking a
qualified provider of CILA services to operate them in order to provide services to eligible
individuals who have not been able to secure local placement.

Even though many people with intellectual and developmental disabilities originating from
Champaign County have CILA service awards from the Illinois Department of Human Services
Division of Developmental Disabilities (IDHS-DDD), vacancies are rare in appropriate homes in
Champaign County. For many reasons, CILA service providers have not developed additional
capacity in Champaign County. Issues associated with workforce retention are complicated by
economic and demographic circumstances which set Champaign County apart from neighboring
areas and for which the State does not currently make a rate adjustment.

The IDHS-DDD Prioritization for Urgency of Needs for Service (PUNS) database and the Ligas
Consent Decree make it clear that the demand for additional CILA capacity will increase,
statewide and in Champaign County. This RFP seeks to maintain the level of capacity achieved
as a result of RFP 20 14-001. Without this, it is unlikely that the expansion of capacity will be
maintained. Additional efforts will be necessary to meet the needs of other eligible residents.

The Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board (CCDDB) is a five-member body
appointed by the County Executive and County Board and has statutory authority (Community
Care for Persons with Developmental Disabilities Act, ILCS 50/835, Section 0.1 et seq.) to find
services and facilities for the care and treatment of persons with a developmental disability.

The Champaign County Mental Health Board (CCMHB) is a nine-member body appointed by
the County Executive and County Board and has statutory responsibility (Illinois Community
Mental Health Act, ILCS 405/20, Section 0.1 et. seq.) to plan, fund, monitor, and evaluate
mental health, substance abuse, and developmental disability services in Champaign County.

The CCDDB and CCMHB are seeking proposals from licensed CILA service providers willing
to provide services as detailed in this RFP, in two houses owned by the CCDDB, to be leased at
low cost and operated in accordance with the terms and conditions specified by contract.

Champaign County is located in east central Illinois, approximately 135 miles south of
downtown Chicago, Illinois. The County operates under the township form of government. The
County’s 30 townships lie in eleven County Board districts. The two largest cities in the County
are Champaign and Urbana, with 2010 census populations of 81,055 and 41,250, respectively.
The County seat is the City of Urbana. As reported in the 2010 census, the population of the

3 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



County is 201,081, which represented growth of 11.9% over the 2000 census, and placed

Champaign County as the 10th largest county in the State of Illinois.

1-2 Internet Access to this RFP

All materials related to the RFP will be available online : In the

event that a potential Respondent does not have download capability, all materials may be

obtained from the Cham aign Count Develo mental Disabilities Board/Champaign County

Mental Health Board -ç,1776
.

çJ, Pnor to submittal,

Respondents shall be responsible for ensuring they have obtained all RFP materials.

All Respondents who download an REP solicitation from have the

responsibility to e-mail our office stephanie(dccmhb.org referencing RFP 2021-001 to be

registered as a potential Respondent in order to be notified of any clarifications or addenda.

Failure to register to receive clarifications andlor addenda shall not relieve the Respondent from

being bound by any additional terms and conditions in the clarifications and/or addenda or from

the responsibility of considering additional information contained therein in preparing the

Respondent’s proposal. Any harm to the Respondent resuLting from the failure to register and/or

ensuring they have obtained all RFP materials shall not be valid grounds for a protest against

award(s) made under this solicitation.

1-3 Inquiries and Lobbying Restrictions

Respondents will carefully examine all sections of this RFP and make a written request to the

CCDDB/CCMHB for interpretation or correction of any ambiguity, inconsistency, or error

herein. Any written interpretation or correction will be issued as an Addendum by the

CCDDB/CCMHB. Only a written interpretation or correction by addendum shall be binding.

Respondents are cautioned against relying upon any interpretation or correction given by

any other method.

All Requests for Interpretation (RFI), correction, or other inquiries concerning the RFP process

and/or the subject of this RFP must be directed to:

Lynn Canfield, Executive Director
Champaign County Mental Health Board and
Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board

1776 East Washington Street, Urbana, Illinois 61802
PH: 217-367-5703 and FAX: 217-367-5741
e-mail: lynrn’dccmhb.org

Except for contact with the designated County official for this RFP, all interested individuals,

firms, and their agents who intend to submit or have submitted a proposal or other response to

the County are hereby placed on formal notice that no Champaign County Board Members,

CCMHB or CCDDB Board Members or staff, or REP Committee Members are to be lobbied,

either individually or collectively, concerning this REP.

4 DRAfl of 2021 CI RFP &



Lobbying consists of introduction, discussions related to the selection process, or any other

discussions or actions that may be interpreted as attempting to influence the outcome of the

selection process. This includes holding meetings, engaging in the aforementioned prohibited

lobbying and/or prohibited contact, which actions may immediately disqualify Respondent from

further consideration by the CCDDB/CCMHB for this RFP.

By submitting a proposal, qualifications, or other response for this RFP. the Respondent certifies

that it and all of its affiliates and agents have not lobbied or attempted to lobby Champaign

County Board Members, CCMHB or CCDDB Board Members or Staff, or RFP Evaluation

Committee Members.

1-4 Pre-Proposal Conference

The CCDDB and CCMHB will hold a Pre-Proposal Conference in the ‘1e Shields Meetin

___________________qjp.itrayCenter,

Ilhpois, 61802, at

___________________

All interested parties are invited to attend. The CCDDB and CCMHB

request that all parties planning on attending the Pre-Proposal Conference notify Stephanie

Howard Gallo (stephanieccmhb.org) prior to the Pre-Proposal Conference. The e-mail

communication shall include the name, title, e-mail address, and phone number of each attendee.

The CCDDB and CCMHB will answer questions, clarify the terms of the RFP at the Pre

Proposal Conference, and may respond both to questions posed on the day of the conference and

to questions faxed or mailed prior to the deadline for receipt of questions per Section 1-3 above.

1-5 Addenda

If revisions or clarifications to the RFP become necessary, the CCDDB/CCMHB will post

written Addenda on the county website. All Addenda issued by the CCDDB/CCMHB will

include a receipt form, which must be signed and included with any proposals submitted for

consideration. In the event that multiple Addenda are issued, a separate receipt for each

Addendum must be included with the proposal at the time it is submitted. However, it is the

responsibility of Rpondents to closely monitor postings on

The CCDDB/CCMHB will not issue Addenda later than

_________________________

prior to

the scheduled deadline date and time for receiving proposals, unless said date is to be postponed.

1-6 Proposal Submission and Opening

A proposal shall be made in the official name of the agency under which business is conducted

(showing the official organization address) and must be signed in ink by a person duly

authorized to legally bind the corporation or not-for-profit entity submitting the proposal. In

addition, only proposals from agencies licensed as CILA providers by the State of Illinois

will be considered for award.

The CCDDB/CCMHB shall not be responsible for unidentified proposals. Respondents are to

include all applicable requested information and are expected to expand on the scope of services

requested by incorporating their expertise and proposed methods or approaches. Respondents

5ORAFTof2O21CILARFP



should clearly identify the expanded scope of services being offered and the value and cost of
those services.

To be considered, proposals shall include bneE1) unbound oril proposal (clear[
-

•, one (1) electronic veriEinp forriat or Microsoft Word (Version 2010 _

Cntdoryjjand six ()çthJ,qnflff the RFP Proposal (which
must be identical to the original Proposal, including any supplemental information), which
clearly identifies the RFP number/title as well as the Respondent’s name and return address.
Proposals may be hand delivered or rnai1ed

Champaign County Mental Health Board and
Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board
RFP for CILA Services (RFP 2021-001)
ATTN: Lynn Canfield, Executive Director
1776 East Washington Street, Urbana, IL 61802

The CCDDB/CCMHB will not accept nor consider proposals submitted by facsimile or e-mail
transmission. Respondents mailing their proposal must allow a sufficient mail delivery period to
ensure timely receipt of their proposal. The CCDDB/CCMHB is not responsible for proposals

delayed by mail and/or delivery services of any nature.

Proposals and proposal amendments shall be accepted until 8:30 a.m. local time on June 16,’

2021 Proposals recen ed after 8 30 a m on JuieJ1$, 2021 il1 not be considered and will be

returned to the Respondent unopened. At 9:00 a.m. on that date, theyroposals w1lls..2Esned in
Room ofltJ 1fl&%1 1fl East &ffltiWo

read aloud by CCMHB/CCDDB Executive Director or designee, and recorded.

1-7 Proposal Withdrawal

Respondents may withdraw their proposals by notifying the CCDDB/CCMHB, in writing, at any

time prior to the proposal response time deadline. Respondents may withdraw their proposals in

person or through an authorized representative. Respondents and authorized representatives must

disclose their identity and provide receipt for the proposal. Any proposal not so withdrawn shall

constitute an irrevocable offer for a period of ninety (90) days. Proposals, once opened, become

the property of the CCDDB/CCMHB and will not be returned to the Respondents.

1-8 Proposal Disclosure

All proposals submitted to the CCDDB/CCMHB are subject to the Illinois Compiled Statutes

Chapter 5, Section 140 (5 ILCS 140/Freedom of Information Act). With regard to any

information submitted in a proposal which the Respondent considers to be proprietary or

otherwise exempt from disclosure, the Respondent must invoke, in writing, the exemption(s) to
disclosure provided by 5 ILCS 140/Freedom of Information Act in its proposal by providing the

specific statutory authority for claimed exemptions, identifying the data or other materials to be

protected, and stating the reasons why such exclusion from public disclosure is necessary.

Furthermore, to designate portions of the bid as confidential, the Respondent must:

6 DRAFT of 2021 CI RFP



1. Mark the cover page as follows: “This proposal includes trade secrets or other proprietary
data.”

2. Mark each sheet or data to be restricted with the following legend: “Confidential: Use or
disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restriction on the title page of
this proposal.”

____ _______

3 Provide a bferred) or CD-ROM with are • e bid or
for for public inspection

Respondent is responsible for properly and adequately redacting any proprietary
information or data which Respondent desires remain confidential. If entire pages or
sections are removed, they must bjpesented bvae indicatin that the age or
section has been redacted. .1rfle atJ!UZjjTe or - with a
redacted copy may result in the posting of an un-redacted copy.

Indiscriminate labeling of material as “Confidential” may be grounds for deeming a bid as
non-responsive.

The CCDDB and CCMHB will make the final determination as to whether information, even if
marked “confidential,” will be disclosed pursuant to a request under the Freedom of Information

Act or valid subpoena. Respondent agrees not to pursue any cause of action against Champaign

County, the CCMHB, the CCDDB, or their agents for their determination in this regard and
disclosure of information.

At some point after proposal opening, all opened proposals will be made available for public

inspection consistent with 5 ILCS 140/Freedom of Information Act.

If a contract is awarded as a result of this RFP, the awarded contract will also become a public

record consistent with 5 ILCS 140/Freedom of Information Act. The CCDDB and CCMHB have

the right to use any or all inforrnationlmaterial submitted.

The CCDDB and CCMHB reserve the right to make an award to the Respondent offering a

proposal in the best interests of Champaign County and meeting all the requirements of this RFP.

1-9 Oral Presentations and/or Interviews

The CCDDB and CCMI-1B reserve the right to interview any, all, or none of the respondents and

to select who they feel is the most responsive. At their sole discretion, the CCDDB and CCMHB

may invite short-listed Respondents to conduct oral presentations or interviews. Presentations or

interviews provide an opportunity for Respondents to claril5’ their proposals for the CCDDB and
CCMI-IB. Any such presentations or interviews will be scheduled as indicated in the timetable

below.

1-10 Proposal Timetable

The CCDDB and CCMHB will use the timetable below which is expected to result in selection

of a service provider on 2021 and contract issued on or by 2021.

Date Event

7 DRAFT of 2021 CIL4 RFP



Pre-Proposal Conference
Brookens Administrative Center,
Urbana, IL 61802
Final Date to Issue Addenda
Proposals Due

___________

Proposals Opened —

Brookens Administrative Center,
Urbana, IL 61802

The CCDDB and CCMHB may delay or modify scheduled event dates if it is to the

advantage of the CCDDIJ and CCMHB to do so. The CCDDB/CCMHB will notify

Respondents of all changes in scheduled due da bjostij any change in the form of an

Addendum on the

1-11 Acceptance or Rejection of Proposals

Each qualified Respondent will be evaluated on its overall strategy, methodology, experience,

qualifications, timetable, cost proposal, and approach to service delivery and meeting the needs

of people from Champaign County eligible for CILA services.

Qualified Respondent means Licensed as a CILA Provider by the Illinois Department of Human

Services.

1-12 Development Costs

Neither the County nor its representatives shall be liable for any expenses incurred in connection

with the preparation, submission, or presentation of a proposal in response to this RFP.

1-13 Conflicts of Interest

All Respondents must disclose with their proposal the name of any officer, director, or agent

who is an elected official, appointed official, or employee of the County. Furthermore, all

Respondents must disclose the name of any elected official, appointed official, or employee of

the County who owns directly, or indirectly, any interest in the Respondent’s firm or any of its
affiliates or branches. Lastly, all Respondents must disclose CCDDB and CCMHB Members or

Staff related to people for whom the Respondent is a service provider.

1-14 Non-Collusion

March 17, 202 Request for Proposal Posted & Advertised
April 14, 2021

May
June
June

12, 2021
16, 2021 — 8:30 a,m
16,2021 —9:00a.m.

Meeting Room,
1776 East Washington,

4J- Meeting Room,
1776 East Washington,

i4 W:jt1jj

Confirmation of the Evaluation Committee’s
Recommendation of Top-Ranked Respondents and
authorization to Contract for Services with the Selected

Boards,

Contract issued.

8 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



By submitting and signing a proposal response, the Respondent certifies that its proposal is made
without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm or person
submitting a proposal for the same materials, services, supplies, or equipment and is in all
respects fair and without collusion or fraud. No premiums, rebates, or gratuities are permitted,
either with, prior to, or after any delivery of material or provision of services. Any violation of
this provision may result in contract cancellation, return of materials, or discontinuation of
services.

1-15 Notice of Award

Notice of Award is expected to be posted on pbiiIy il us/bids on or
• nç vTs’

Section 2 — Scope of Services

2-1 Description of Services

The scope of services and specifications that the CCDDB and CCMHB seek to acquire is
described in Exhibit 1 of this RFP. The respondent is expected to expand on this scope in the
submitted proposal by incorporating their expertise and proposed methods and approaches.

2-2 Term of Contract

Any contract awarded pursuant to this RFP solicitation is expected to commence on or by
and shall be for a base contract period of four (4) years ith an option for the

CCDDB to renew for a second four (4) year period. The contract may extend thereafter on an

annual basis by mutual agreement of the parties.

2-3 Non-Appropriation

The contract for Community Integrated Living Arrangement Services shall include a rider that
allows cancellation of contract if funds are not appropriated or otherwise made available to
support continuation of performance in any fiscal year. Any contract approved by the
CCDDB/CCMHB shall be conditioned by a “non-appropriation” clause containing the following
or similar language:

This contract is approved and funded contingent upon annual appropriations being
established by the local governing body of Champaign County to provide fi.inding
necessary to meet the requirements of the contract. Such funding is approved on
a fiscal year basis with the fiscal year commencing January 1 and terminating
December 3 1 of that year. In order for the contract to remain in effect, such
appropriation must be approved on an annual basis throughout the term of the
contract scheme. In the event that an annual appropriation is not approved, the
CCDDB and CCMHB shall not be held responsible for any liabilities beyond the
remaining annual term prior to the new budget year.

9 DRAFT of 2021 CI RFP



Section 3 — Preparing Proposals: Required Information

Each Proposal must contain all of the following documents and must conform to the
following requirements:

3-1 Format of Proposals

oa1s must be prepared on 8 V2 x 11” letter size paper (pkferably recyc1ed)3rffWiJdoubft
sided, and bound on the long side. The County encourages using reusable, recyc1ed,J
andtor chlorine free pimted materials for proposals, reports, and other documents prepar&i
connection with this solicitation Expensive papers and bindings are discouraged, asjt4jiN
will be returned Submit one (1) unbound original proposal (clearly marked as such)june (
additional copies, and one (1) electronic version in pdf format or Microsoft Word (7a2oT3i
or newer) on a USB drive (preferred) or CD-ROM of the RFP Proposal (which must be identical
the onginal Proposal, including any supplemental information) — considering an alternative

Sections should be organized in accordance with subject matter sequence as set forth
below. Each page of the Proposal must be numbered in a manner so as to be uniquely
identified. Proposals must be clear, concise, and vcll organized.

3-2 Required Content of Proposals

Respondents are advised to adhere to the submittal requirements of the RFP. Failure to comply
with the instructions of this RFP may be cause for rejection of the non-compliant Proposal.
Respondent must provide information in the appropriate areas throughout the RFP. By
submitting a response to this RFP, you are acknowledging that if your Proposal is accepted by
the CCDDB/CCMHB, Respondent’s Proposal and related submittals may become the Program
Plan component of the contract.

At a minimum, the Proposal must include the following items:

1. Cover Letter

Respondent(s) must submit a cover letter signed by an authorized representative of the entity
committing Respondent to provide the Services as described in this RFP in accordance with
the terms and conditions of any contract awarded pursuant to the RFP process. The cover
letter must:

(i) Indicate the number of years the entity has been in business and provide an overview
of the experience and background of the entity and its key personnel committed to the
Champaign County CILA Services contract.

(ii) Identi& the legal name of the entity, its headquarters address, its principal place of
business, its legal form (i.e., corporation, joint venture, limited partnership, not-for-profit,
etc.), and the names of its principals or partners and authority to do business in Illinois.

10 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



(iii) Indicate the name and telephone number(s) of the principal contact for oral
presentation or negotiations.

(iv) Acknowledge receipt of Addendum/Addenda issued by the CCDDB/CCMHB, if any.

2. Executive Summary

Respondent must provide an executive summary which explains its understanding of’ the
CCDDB and CCMHB’s intent and objectives and how their Proposal would achieve those
objectives. The summary must discuss Respondent’s strategy and methodology for
successfully implementing and monitoring CILA Services; approach to project management;
strategies, tools, and safeguards for ensuring performance of all required Services;
equipment, software, and firmware considerations; training and on-going support; and any
additional factors for the CCDDB and CCMHB’s consideration.

3. Professional Qualifications and Specialized Experience of Respondent and Key
Personnel Committed to the Champaign County Account

Respondent must supply the information as described below. If Respondent proposes that
major portions of the work will be performed by subcontractors, Respondent must provide
the required information as described below for each such subcontractor.

A. Respondent Profile Information (see Exhibit 2)

Submit a completed Respondent profile information sheet (Exhibit 2) for each
subcontractor, as applicable. If Respondent has a prime consultant/subcontractor

relationship, the information regarding role, involvement, and experience is also required
for any subcontractor that is proposed to provide a significant portion of the work.

B. Business License/Authority to do Business in Illinois

Respondent must provide copies of appropriate licenses or certifications required of any
entity performing the CILA Services described in this RFP in Champaign County and the
State of Illinois, for itself, its partners, and its subcontractors. IDHS CILA Licensure is
mandatory for consideration.

C. Profiles of and Local Availability of Committed Key Personnel

Respondent must provide a summary identif,’ing who will be dedicated to the CILA
Services described in this RFP. If individuals are to be hired, describe the position. For
each person or position identified, describe and/or provide the following information:

• Title and responsibility,
• Proposed role in this program, including the functions and tasks for which they

will have prime responsibility (also indicate areas of secondary responsibility, if
appropriate),

11 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



• Pertinent areas of expertise and past experience, and
• Copies of all licenses required by law for the positions to be filled.

4. Capacity to Perform

Respondent must provide a summary of current and future projects and commitments and
include projected completion dates. Describe how any pending and/or ongoing contractual
commitments to other clients will affect your ability to deliver CILA Services, capacity to
perform within the CCDDB/CCMHB timeline, and affect dedicated resources committed to
the CILA Services program. Identii’ what percentage of the Services will be performed
utilizing your own workforce, equipment, and facilities. Identif’ the percentage of the work
to be subcontracted.

5. Implementation Plan

Respondent must provide a comprehensive and detailed plan for implementing Services as
outlined in Exhibit 1, Scope of Services in this RFP.

The implementation plan must include, but not be limited to, the following:

A. Approach to Implementing Services

Respondent must address an approach to implementing and managing the Services
described in this RFP, policies and procedures for implementing services for clients,
quality control checks, adherence to compliance programs, and project management;
program support and reporting/recommendation services, including an approach to
overcoming obstacles, if any, and troubleshooting to resolve problems. Also, describe
respondent’s approach to providing positive, in-house management in the CILAs on a
regular basis.

B. Organization Chart

Submit an organization chart which clearly illustrates all individuals and subcontractors;
their relationship in terms of proposed Services; and key personnel involved and the
following information:

• A chart which identifies not only the proposed organizational structure, but also
key personnel by name (unless ‘to be hired’) and title. Staffing levels of each
CILA unit should be estimated.

• The specific role of each subcontractor (if any) for each task/work activity must
be described.

C. Dedicated Resources

• Describe facilities, equipment, personnel, communication technologies, and other
resources available for implementing the proposed CILA Services.

12 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



• Staffing requirements. Provide an assessment of staffing needs for each CILA
location by job title and function. The assessment should include ff11-time
equivalents for professional staff and supervisors committed to CILA Services in
Champaign County. Speci’ if the assigned personnel will be on a ff11 or part-
time basis. Speci’ how each employee turnover will be handled (i.e., Sick,
vacation, leave of absence, etc.).

B. Cultural and Linguistic Competence Plan

• A written Cultural and Linguistic Competence Plan (CLCP) is designed to ensure
that services and policies support the needs of diverse populations currently
receiving or seeking services as well as those who are employed within an
organization. An agency CLCP should provide examples of specific tasks and
responsibilities associated with the National Culturally and Linuuistically
Appropriate Services (CLAS) Standards: Principal Standard; Governance
Leadership and Workforce; Communication and Language Assistance; and
Engagement, Continuous Improvement, and Accountability.

• The CLCP is structured such that specific tasks and action steps are provided for
all levels of accountability within the agency, including the policy and
governance, administrative, practice, and individual and family levels. This
format also reflects the importance of a team approach and shared responsibilities

in the development of a culturally and linguistically responsive organization.
Everyone, including the members of the board of directors or formal decision-
making body, is responsible for prioritizing cultural and linguistic competence
throughout an organization.

• If the applicant does not currently have a written CLC Plan, some technical
guidance is available at our online application site, http://ccmhddbrds.orR under
downloadable files, named “How to Apply for Funding...,” or through
CCDDB/CCMHB staff.

6. Cost Proposal for Existing CILA Services

The CCDDB and CCMHB are requesting information regarding the costs of operating the
Respondent’s existing smaller CILAs (with capacity for four or fewer persons) and services
associated with individual client awards from IDHS. If the Respondent does not currently
operate a CILA for four people, three people, two people, and/or one person, a proposed
budget shall be provided for operation in Champaign County of CILA(s) with the capacity to
serve four people, three people, two people, and/or one person.

The Respondent is responsible for disclosing any charges or fees that the CCDDB and
CCMHB would incur with the Respondent, before, during, and afier the implementation of
the Champaign County CILA Services project. Respondents should identify the cost of any
expanded scope of services (i.e., those beyond the scope of Exhibit I which are
recommended by incorporating the Respondent’s expertise and proposed methods or
approaches).

13 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



Proposals that fail to include complete cost information for existing CILAs will be rejected as
incomplete and deemed non-responsive.

7. Financial Statements

Respondent must provide a copy of the last three (3) years audited financial statements (i.e.,
income statement, balance sheet, and annual report). Respondents that are comprised of more
than one entity must include financial statements for each entity. The CCDDB and CCMHB
reserve the right to accept or reject any financial documentation other than the financial
statements requested by this section.

8. Legal Actions

Respondent must provide a listing and a brief description of all material legal actions,
together with any fines and penalties (i) Respondent or any division, subsidiary or parent
entity of Respondent, or (ii) any member, partner, etc., of Respondent if Respondent is a
business entity other than a corporation, has been:

A. A debtor in bankruptcy; or
B. A plaintiff or defendant in a legal action for deficient performance under a contract or

violation of a statute or related to service reliability; or
C. A respondent in an administrative action for deficient performance on a project or in

violation of a statute or related to service reliability; or
D. A defendant in any criminal action; or
E. A named insured of an insurance policy for which the insured has paid a claim related

to deficient performance under a contract or in violation of a statute or related to
service reliability; or

F. A principal of a bond for which a surety has provided contract performance or
compensation to an obligee of the bond due to deficient performance under a contract
or in violation of a statute or related to service reliability; or

G. A defendant or respondent in a governmental inquiry or action regarding accuracy of
preparation of financial statements or disclosure documents.

The CCDDB and CCMHB reserve the right to request similar legal action information from
Respondent’s key personnel members during the evaluation process.

9. Insurance

The Respondent (i.e., CILA Service Provider) shall describe the types and limits of insurance
coverage needed for this project, and will be required to submit evidence of insurance
coverage prior to award of the contract.

Section 4—Evaluation of Proposals

The members of the CCDDB/CCMHB’s Evaluation Committee (EC) for this RFP will include:

14 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



1. A member of the Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board
2. A member of the Champaign County Mental Health Board
3. Associate Director for Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities
4. Cultural and Linguistic Competence Coordinator
5. Executive Director
6. A direct support professional currently employed by a provider of CILA services
7. A representative from the CCRPC ISC Unit
8. A representative Champaign County: Family Member, Guardian, or Advocate of

person(s) in need of CILA services, or Person in need of CILA services.

The EC will evaluate the proposals in order to prepare a recommendation to the CCDDB and
CCMHB for award of the proposal. The CCDDB and the CCMHB, in their sole discretion,
reserves the right to waive all technicalities or irregularities, to reject any or all proposals,
including any portion thereof, to award to a single Respondent or to divide the award between
Respondents, and to reject all proposals and/or re-solicit in whole or in part. The CCDDB and
CCMHB further reserve the right, in their sole discretion, to award a contract to the Respondent
(or Respondents) whose proposal best serves the interests of people seeking CILA services in
Champaign County.

When an offer appears to contain an obvious error or otherwise where an error is suspected, the
circumstances may be investigated and then be considered and acted upon. Any action taken
shall not prejudice the rights of the public or other offering entities. Where offers are submitted
substantially in accordance with the procurement document but are not entirely clear as to intent
or to some particular fact or where there are other ambiguities, clarification may be sought and
accepted provided that, in doing so, no change is permitted in pricing. The purpose of seeking
clarification is to better understand the information provided in this document, not to allow
additional information to be added.

4-1 Phase I - Preliminary Proposal Assessment

Phase I will involve an assessment of the Respondent’s compliance with, and adherence to, all
submittal requirements requested in Section 3-2 Required Content of the Proposal. Proposals
which are incomplete and missing key components necessary to fully evaluate the Proposal may,
at the discretion of the EC. be rejected from further consideration due to “non-responsiveness”
and rated Non-Responsive. Proposals providing responses to all sections will be eligible for
detailed analysis in Phase II, Proposal Evaluation.

4-2 Phase H - Proposal Evaluation

In Phase II, the EC will evaluate the extent to which a Respondent’s Proposal meets the program
objectives set forth in the REP. Phase II will include a detailed analysis of the Respondent’s
qualifications, experience, proposed implementation plan, cost proposal, and other factors based
on the evaluation criteria outlined in Section V - Evaluating Proposals.

As part of the evaluation process, the EC will review the information required by Section 3, for
each Proposal received. The EC may also review other information gained by checking
references and by investigating the Respondent’s financial condition.

15 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



The CCDDB and CCMHB reserve the right to seek clarification of any information that is
submitted by any Respondent in any portion of its Proposal or to request additional information
at any time during the evaluation process. Any material misrepresentation made by a Respondent
may void the Proposal and eliminate the Respondent from further consideration.

The CCDDB and CCMHB reserve the right to enlist independent consulting services to assist
with the evaluation of all or any portion of the Proposal responses as it deems necessary.

In addition, the EC will review the Respondents Proposal to determine overall responsiveness
and completeness of the Proposal with respect to the components outlined in the RFP using the
following criteria (not necessarily listed in order of importance):

A. Professional Competence: Ability to provide the Services described in the RFP,
including capacity to achieve the project goals, objectives, and scope of services
described in this RFP.

B. Professional Qualifications and Specialized Experience of Respondent and Team with
emphasis on specific experience on projects of similar scope and magnitude as outlined
in Exhibit I - Scope of Services of this RFP.

C. Past and Cut-rent Performance of the Respondent on IDHS contracts and awards for
CILA Services, in terms of quality of services and compliance with budgets and
performance schedules. The Committee may solicit from IDHS and/or the Illinois
Department of Healthcare and Family Services (THFS), or any available sources, relevant
information concerning the Respondent’s record of performance.

D. Professional Qualifications and Specialized Experience of Respondent’s Key
Personnel and Local Availability of Key Personnel with emphasis on specific experience
on CILA Services projects of similar scope and magnitude as outlined in Exhibit I -

Scope of Services of the RFP.

E. Quality, Comprehensiveness, and Adequacy of the proposed Implementation Plan
including its agency CLC Plan and responsiveness and understanding of the needs of
people requiring CILA Services in Champaign County. The EC will review each
Proposal for the Respondent’s understanding of the objectives of the Services and how
these objectives may be best accomplished. Each Respondent will be evaluated on their
overall strategy, methodology, and approach to meeting the CCDDB and CCMHB
program objectives.

F. Schedule of Professional Fees and Expenses relative to information provided in
Exhibit 2.

0. Legal Actions - The EC will consider legal actions, if any, against Respondent and/or
any division, subsidiary, or parent company of Respondent, or against any member,
partner, etc., of Respondent if Respondent is a business entity other than a corporation.

16 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



H. Financial Stability — The EC will consider the financial condition of Respondent.
Respondent must be financially stable to ensure performance over the duration of the
contract.

I. Compliance with Laws, Ordinances, and Statutes. The EC will consider Respondent’s
compliance with all laws, ordinances, and statutes governing the contract.

J. Conflict of Interest — The EC will consider any information regarding Respondent,
including information contained in Respondent’s Proposal, that may indicate any
conflicts, or potential conflicts, of interest which might compromise Respondent’s ability
to satisfactorily perform the proposed Services or undermine the integrity of the
competitive procurement process. If any Respondent has provided any services for the
County in researching, consulting, advising, drafting, or reviewing of this RFP or any
services related to this RFP, such Respondent may be disqualified from further
consideration.

Section 5 — Selection Process

After the Evaluation Committee (EC) completes its review of Proposals in Phase II, it may
identif’ a recommended short list of Respondents (Phase III) or forego Phase III and submit a
recommendation to select one Respondent or make a recommendation to reject all Proposals.

5-1 Phase III - Oral Presentations and/or Site Visit

If the EC identifies a short list of Respondents for further review, then those short-listed
Respondents will be invited to appear before the CCDDB and CCMHB and BC for an oral
presentation. The purpose of the oral presentation is to clarif’ in more detail the information that
was submitted in Respondent’s Proposal and to allow the CCDDB and CCMHB and BC to ask
Respondent to respond to additional questions. Afterwards, the BC will make a final evaluation,
including a final ranicing of the Respondents, and will submit a recommendation for one
Respondent to the CCDDB and CCMHB.

If the CCDDB and CCMHB make a CILA service-provider selection, the selection will be
forwarded to the Executive Director as authorization to enter into contract negotiations with the
selected Respondent.

The CCDDB and CCMHB will require the selected Respondent to participate in contract
negotiations. The requirement that the selected Respondent negotiate is not a commitment to
award a contract. If the Executive Director determines that it is unable to reach an acceptable
contract with the selected Respondent, including failure to agree on a fair and reasonable cost
proposal for the Services or any other terms or conditions, the Executive Director is authorized to
terminate negotiations with the selected Respondent.

The CCDDB and CCMHB reserve the right to terminate this RFP solicitation at any stage
if the EC determines this action to be in the best interests of people in need of CILA

17 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



Services. The receipt of Proposals or other documents will in no way obligate the CCDDB
and CCMHB to enter into any contract of any kind with any party. Termination of the
current RFP will not on its own be the causefor any qua!jfIed organization which has
submitted an application to be excludedfrom consideration in a subsequent RFP process.

Section 6 - Additional Details of the Process

6-1 Addenda

If it becomes necessary to revise or expand upon any part of this REP, an addendum will be sent
to all of the prospective Respondents registered with the CCDDB/CCMHB prior to the Proposal
due date. Prospective Respondents are automatically listed when they e-mail as documented in
Section 1-2 upon download of the RIP package. Each addendum is incorporated as part of the
RFP documents, and the prospective Respondent must acknowledge receipt.

The addendum may include, but will not be limited to, the following:

1. Responses to questions and requests for clarification sent to the CCDDB/CCMHB
Executive Director according to the provisions of Section 1-3 herein; or

2. Responses to questions and requests for clarification posed at the Pre-Proposal
Conference or by the deadline for submission of questions.

6-2 CCDDB and CCMHB Rights to Reject Proposals

If no Respondent is selected through this RFP process, then the Executive Director may utilize
any other procurement method available to the CCDDB and CCMHB, to obtain the Services
described herein.

In soliciting proposals, any and all proposals received may be rejected in whole or in part. Basis
for rejections shall include, but not be limited to the following:

• The proposal being deemed unsatisfactory as to quantity, quality, delivery, price, or
service offered.

• The proposal not complying with conditions of the solicitation document or with the
intent of the proposed contract.

• Lack of competitiveness by reason of collusion or knowledge that reasonably available
competition was not received.

• Error in specifications or indication that revision would be to the County’s advantage.

• Cancellation or changes in the intended project or other determination that the proposed
requirement is no longer needed.

• Regulatory changes.

• Circumstances which prevent determination of the most advantageous proposal.

• Any determination that rejection would be in the best interest of the County.

18 DRAFT of 2021 CILA REP



The CCDDB and CCMHB reserve the right to reject any and all proposais. The CCDDB and

CCMHB also reserve the right to cancel this RFP at any time and/or to solicit and re-advertise

for other proposals.

6-3 No Liability for Costs

Champaign County, the CCDDB, and the CCMHB are not responsible for costs or damages

incurred by Respondents, member(s), partners, subcontractors, or other interested parties in

connection with the REP process, including but not limited to costs associated with preparing the

Proposal and/or participating in any conferences, site visits, product/system demonstrations, oral

presentations, or negotiations.

EXHIBIT 1

SCOPE OF SERVICES

El-i DESCRIPTION OF THE CHAMPAIGN COUNTY CILA SERVICES PROJECT

The purpose and goal of this Request for Proposals is to maintain the expanded availability of

appropriate Community Integrated Living Arrangement (CILA) capacity for people with IDHS

CILA awards, in particular those currently residing in Champaign County andlor those with

families/guardians residing in Champaign County. During 2014, twelve (12) people with CILA

funding had been unable to secure appropriate placements in their home community and another

eighteen (18) Champaign County residents had been selected from PUNS for consideration for

CILA awards. Because there were no appropriate options in Champaign County, it was

imperative that people have a choice of home other than in a location far from their families.

This circumstance did not provide people with CILA awards an adequate choice concerning

where, how, and with whom they live.

In 2015, the CCDDB and CCMHB contributed to expansion of Champaign County’s CILA

capacity by purchasing and renovating two (2) homes, with approval to purchase 2 more if

affordable. These houses have been used as Community Integrated Living Arrangements (CILA)

for several individuals who had received CILA awards through the state but had not been able to

secure a placement in their home community of Champaign County. It was in the best interest of

all to have added to the cohort an individual transitioning from a State Operated Developmental

Center due to the enhanced rate for care. Selection of the homes was accomplished jointly by the

property management company under contract with the CCDDB/CCMHB and the licensed

CILA provider selected through the RFP 2014-001 process.

It is still true in 2021 that nearly 400 Champaign County residents are listed on the PUNS

database and waiting for services. Many are members of the Ligas Class and in need of CILA

placement. While continuation of the capacity created in 2015 is critically important and the

focus of RFP 2021-001, additional CILA home capacity remains desirable. Responses to this

REP may address these unmet local CILA needs and propose solutions.

E1-2 SPECIFICATIONS FOR CILA HOMES

19 DRAFT 012021 CILA RFP



In consultation with the licensed CILA provider selected in 2015, the CCME-IB purchased two
(2) houses located in Champaign County which were appropriate for use as a CILA for four
(4) persons or fewer. Prior to closing on each property, the licensed provider ensured that the
homes were suitable for use as CILA homes and met all relevant requirements promulgated by
IDHS and all other applicable statutes, rules, and regulations. The property management firm
was responsible for assessing the physical property to determine a reasonable schedule for,
and estimated cost of, the maintenance and repair for each home.

The CILA homes owned by the CCDDB shall be leased (i.e., triple net lease) to the selected
Respondent subject to the terms and conditions outlined in this RFP and ultimately in the
contract between the CCDDB and the selected Respondent. The lease of the homes to the
selected Respondent is the total contribution of the CCDDB and CCMHB under the terms and
conditions of the contract.

The Respondent shall be fully responsible for all costs associated with the provision of CILA
Services as specified in each individual’s IDHS CILA award and Person-Centered Plan. All
people served in these houses must have parents or guardians residing in Champaign County or
must have originated from Champaign County themselves, with the exception of an individual

transitioning out of a State Operated Developmental Center.

E1-3 SPECIFICATIONS FOR SELECTION OF PEOPLE IN NEED OF CILA

SERVICES

The Respondent shall include a detailed plan for inclusion of people needing and awaiting CILA

Services in Champaign County. Information about individuals and families will not be provided

as part of this RFP. Each respondent is encouraged to demonstrate an understanding of the needs

of eligible individuals. Families and stakeholders may attend the Pre-Proposal Conference,

offering opportunity to establish contact. The Champaign County Regional Planning

Commission - Independent Service Coordination Unit staff are also familiar with the service

needs of eligible people and may be a valuable partner.

The proposal must explain how individuals currently receiving or likely to receive CILA services

in Champaign County through this project would benefit from person centered services as
coordinated by the individual, the service provider(s), Independent Service Coordinator, and
family members or other advocates for the individual, with the individual as the focus.

E1-4 SPECIFICATIONS FOR PROVISION OF CILA SERVICES AND BEYOND

The Respondent shall describe in detail the administration and management of the four CILA
houses including the following for each house:

1. Person Centered Planning methodology
2. Information on complaint, appeal, and grievance processes
3. Day and vocational programming predicated by Person Centered Planning
4. Supervision, staffing patterns, and coverage minimums

20 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



5. Job descriptions
6. Staff training
7. Staff recruitment and retention strategies
8. Service mix and programming schedule(s)
9. Transportation of CILA residents
10. Nursing coverage and medication management
11. Behavior management planing
12. Emergency procedures
13. Free time and social life
14. Meals and nutrition
15. Wellness strategies
16. Process for maintenance and repair of the house *

17. Process for replacement of furnishings and equipment *

18. Other creative ideas to enhance the lives of the people living in the CILAs which also
facilitate full community participation and inclusion.

* The CCDDB and CCMJ-JB will continue to engage with a property management companyfor
services through a separate agreement: the CILA provider will coordinate with property
management companyfor these purposes.

The Respondent may also outline strategies for continued incremental CILA expansion in

Champaign County, including a needs assessment of probable utilization needs based on data
from PUNS and Ligas Class Members originating from Champaign County. The Respondent

may further describe ideas for future innovative living arrangements for people with I/DD.

El-S IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE

The Respondent shall include a very specific and detailed timeline which includes all milestones

from award to placement of people in the CILAs.

EXHIBIT 2

RESPONDENT PROFILE INFORMATION

Submit a completed profile information sheet for the Respondent and subcontractors, if

applicable, which includes;

I. Legal Name of Business Entity:

2. Name of Chief Executive Officer, Executive Director, Agency Director, or Owner:

3. Doing Business under Other Name(s)?

If Yes, Name(s):

4. Headquarters Address:

5. City, State, Zip Code:

6. Website:

7. Email Address for Primary Contact:

21 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



8. Number of Years in Business:
9. Total Number of Employees:

10. Total Number of CILAs currently operated in Illinois by the entity:

11. Total Number of individuals residing in any of these CILAs with capacity for 4 people, 3
people, 2 people, or 1 person:

12. Total Annual Revenues separated by last 3 full fiscal years:

13. License(s) and Services offered:

EXHIBIT 3

LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT made this day of , 2021,
between the Champaign County Board for the Care and Treatment of Persons with a
Developmental Disability (Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board), herein
referred to as “Landlord”, and

_______,herein

referred to as “Tenant”.

RECITALS

A. This lease agreement is predicated by selection of the Tenant’s proposal in
response to CCDDB RFP 2021-001 (i.e., Community Integrated Living Arrangement Services
for the County of Champaign). The purpose of this lease agreement is to maintain the expansion
of Community Integrated Living Arrangements (CILA) for people with intellectual and
developmental disabilities (I/DD). The lease agreement is an alternate funding methodology,
and the reasonable return on this investment is the provision of high-quality services and supports
for people with I/DD residing in the CILAs located in Champaign County.

B. Landlord is the owner of the real estate commonly known as

_____________

Champaign, Illinois, herein referred to as” CILA”.
C. Tenant desires to lease the CILA from Landlord, and Landlord is willing to lease

the same to Tenant, all upon the following terms and conditions (“the Lease”).

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and
agreements herein contained, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, IT
IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE ONE - LEASE PREMISES

Landlord leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby accepts from Landlord, the CILA,
Landlord has completed all repairs, improvements, and buildout that were agreed upon between
the parties in the course of purchasing the property. Tenant, at its own cost and expense, made
further alterations and improvements in order to prepare the Premises for Tenant’s occupancy,
and major repairs were approved and paid for, in pail with funds collected through rent and in

22 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



part with Landlord contribution. It shall be the responsibility of Tenant to assure compliance
with all applicable codes and regulations for the intended use.

ARTICLE TWO - POSSESSION

As Tenant already occupies the premises and is familiar with its condition, Tenant

accepts the premises as such and in ‘as is condition’.

ARTICLE THREE - LEASE TERM. COMMENCEMENT. AND RENEWAL

1. The Term of this Lease shall commence on b’enwnib!SI 2021, and shall

terminate on imiiI 2025, unless terminated earlier or extended further as provided below.

2. After this term, Landlord may extend the Lease by annual renewal.

3. Except as set forth in paragraph #4 below, as part of this contract, Tenant agrees

that the following shall be provided at a minimum (quality, licensure level, extent, ancgptity)

as set forth in their Response to CCDDB Request for Proposal #2021-001 dated 11 2021
which is hereby incorporated into this contract by reference as if set forth in full:

All professional services
All general services
Any good or tangible assets
Hiring and retention of employee practices, procedures, and methods
All professional and business practices including education, training, and

licensure.

The minimum standard shall apply even if the Response simply gives examples of current

similar projects, general practice, or current training, hiring or retention practices, or license

levels. These examples or current practices shall be the minimum provided under this contract.

For clarification, the Request for Proposal #2021-001 and any amendments or supplements to it

are also incorporated into this contract by reference as if set forth in full.

4. In the event the federal and/or state funding for the CILA operation contemplated

by this Lease Agreement is reduced in an amount in excess of 5% of the amounts Tenant will

receive on the first day of this Lease Agreement for that CILA operation or Tenant ceases its

business operations, Tenant reserves the right to terminate this Lease Agreement upon thirty

(30) days written notice to Landlord.

ARTICLE FOUR - RENT

1. Tenant shall pay to Landlord’s agent, at Landlord’s address set forth herein or at

such other location as directed from time to time by Landlord’s notice, Rent during the Term at

the annual rate of $ 7,200.00 per year, payable in monthly installments of $ 600.00, each

installment being payable in advance promptly on the first day of every calendar month of the

23 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



Term, without any abatement, setoff, or deduction or further demand whatsoever, except that
Tenant, at the time of execution of this Lease, shall pay the installment due for the first full
month of the Term and for any initial fractional month of the Term. If the Term commences
other than on the first day of the month or ends other than on the last day of the month, the Rent
for that month shall be prorated.

2 Tenant shall also pay a late charge of five percent [5%] of any Rent payment

made more than ten [10] days after the due date to compensate Landlord for administrative and
collection costs that Tenant agrees Landlord will incur by failure of Tenant to pay its Rent in a
timely manner.

3. It is understood that the Rent is to be held by Landlord in an account to be used
for payment of repairs and maintenance expenses for which Landlord is responsible hereunder,

and property management expenses relating to the leased premises. Other CILA properties

leased by Tenant from Landlord may be leased on similar terms, and the Rent for such properties

may be comingled in the single account, and used as necessary for such expenses related to one

or more CILA properties. Upon termination or expiration of this Lease, all such funds will
remain property of Landlord.

ARTICLE FIVE - TENANT’S USE

1. Tenant shall occupy and use the Premises continuously during the Term of this

Lease as a Comnunitv Integrated Living Arrangement (“CILA”) home and no other purpose

without Landlord’s prior written consent. Tenant shall take all steps necessary to ensure the

Premises quali as CILA home. Tenant shall be solely responsible for contracting for all

services that may be required to assist the residents of the CILA home.

2. Tenant agrees to observe the following covenants and to comply with all rules

and regulations that Landlord may from time to time make for the Premises:

a. Tenant shall not conduct itself or permit its contractors, agents, employees, or

invitees to conduct themselves in the Premises in a manner inconsistent with the character of
the Premises as a CILA facility.

b. Tenant shall not exhibit, sell, or offer for sale on the Premises or in the Building

any
article or thing, without the prior written consent of Landlord.

c. Tenant shall not make or permit to be made any use of the Premises that, directly

or indirectly, is forbidden by public law, ordinance, or governmental regulation, that may be

dangerous to life, limb, or property, or that may invalidate or increase the cost of any policy of

insurance carried on the Premises or covering its operation.

d. Tenant shall not sell or offer to sell or permit to be sold or offered for sale in the

Premises any alcoholic or other intoxicating beverage.

24 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



e. Tenant shall not display, inscribe, paint, print, maintain, or affix on any place in
or about the Premises any sign, notice, legend, direction, figure, or advertisement, except on the
doors of the Premises and then only such name or names and in such color, size, style, place,
material, and manner as Landlord shall approve in writing.

f. Tenant shall not use the name of the Premises for any purpose other than that of
business address of Tenant and shall not use any picture or likeness of the Premises in any
circulars, notices, advertisements, or correspondence without Landlord’s prior written consent.

g. Tenant shall not obstruct or use for storage or for any purpose other than ingress
and egress the sidewalks, entrances, passages, courts, corridors, vestibules, halls, elevators, and
stairways of the Premises.

h. No dog or other animal or bird shall be brought or permitted to be in the Building
or any part of the Building, other than as an aid to persons with disabilities, unless approved by
the Landlord in writing.

i. Tenant shall not install any antennae, aerial wires, or other equipment inside or
outside the Building, without, in each and every instance, the prior written consent of Landlord.

j. Tenant shall not attach or permit to be attached any additional locks or similar
devices to any door or window, nor shall Tenant make or permit to be made any keys for any
door to the Premises or Building other than those provided by Landlord. If more than two keys
for one lock are desired by Tenant, Landlord may provide them upon payment by Tenant.

k. Tenant shall be responsible for locking the doors and closing the transoms and
windows in and to the Premises.

1. If Tenant desires internet, telegraphic, telephonic, microwave, burglar alarm, or
television signal service, Landlord will, upon request, direct where and how connections and all
wiring for those services shall be introduced and run. Tenant shall make no boring, cutting, or
installation of wires or cables without Landlord’s consent and direction.

m. If Tenant desires, and Landlord penuits, blinds, shades, awnings, or other forms
of inside or outside window covering or window ventilators or similar devices, they shall be
furnished, installed, and maintained at Tenant’s expense and shall be of such shape, color,
material, and make as are approved in writing by Landlord and shall be consistent with the first-
class standard of the building.

n. Tenant shall not install, without Landlord’s prior written consent, or operate any
steam or internal combustion engine, boiler, machinery, refrigerating or heating device, or air--
conditioning apparatus in or about the Premises, carry on any mechanical business therein, use
any illumination other than electric light, or use or permit to be brought onto the Premises any
flammable oils or fluids such as gasoline, kerosene, naphtha, and benzene, or any explosives or
other articles deemed hazardous to life, limb, or property.

25 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



o. Tenant shall not install in the Premises any equipment that uses a substantial
amount of electricity. Tenant shall ascertain from Landlord the maximum amount of electrical

cuffent that can safely be used in the Premises, taking into account the capacity of the electric

wiring in the Premises, and shall not use more than safe capacity. Landlord’s consent to the
installation of electric equipment shall not relieve Tenant from the obligation not to use more
electricity than safe capacity.

p. Tenant shall not lay linoleum or other similar floor covering so that such floor

covering shall come in direct contact with the floor of the Premises. Tenant shall not use cement

or other similar material in affixing floor covering. If linoleum or other similar floor covering is
used, an interliner of builder’s deadening felt shall first be affixed to the floor by paste or other

material soluble in water.

3. a. In addition to all other liability that Tenant may incur for breach of any

covenant contained in Paragraph 2 of this section, Tenant shall pay to Landlord an amount equal

to any increase in insurance premium or premiums payable by Landlord, to the extent caused by

any breach.

b. The violation of any covenant contained in Paragraph 2 of this section may be

restrained by injunction or other order issued by a court of equity.

4. Landlord shall not be liable in any way for any damage caused by the

nonobservance by any other tenant of the Premises of any similar covenant contained in

Paragraph 2 of this section or of any rules and regulations made by Landlord.

ARTICLE SIX - LANDLORD’S RIGHTS

Landlord, its agents and employees, shall have the following rights, each of which

Landlord may exercise without liability to Tenant for damage or injury to property, person, or

business due to the exercise of those rights, and the exercise of those rights shall not be deemed

to constitute an eviction or disturbance of Tenant’s use or possession of the Premises and shall

not give rise to any claim for setoff, deduction, or abatement of Rent or any other claim:

1. To install, affix, and maintain any and all signs on the exterior and on the interior

of the Premises.

2. To decorate and to make repairs, alterations, additions, and improvements,

structural or otherwise, in or to the Premises.

3. To retain at all times, and to use in appropriate instances, keys to all doors within

and into the Premises. Tenant agrees to purchase only from Landlord additional duplicate keys

as required, to change no locks, and to affix no locks on doors without the prior written

consent of Landlord. No duplicate keys shall be made; all extra keys will be furnished by

Landlord at Tenant’s expense. If the keys provided to Tenant shall be lost or any locks damaged,

Tenant shall be liable for the cost of replacement or repair. Notwithstanding the provision for

Landlord’s access to the Premises, Tenant relieves and releases Landlord of all responsibility

26 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



and liability arising out of theft, robbery, or pilferage. Upon the expiration of the Term or of
Tenant’s right to possession, Tenant shall return all keys to Landlord and shall disclose to
Landlord the combination of any safes, cabinets, or vaults left in the Premises.

4. To approve the weight, size, and location of safes, vaults, books, files, and other
heavy equipment and articles in and about the Premises so as not to exceed the design live load
per square foot designated by any qualified structural engineer for the Premises, and to require
all such items and furniture and similar items to be moved into or out of the Premises only at
times and in a manner as Landlord shall direct in writing. Tenant shall not install or operate
machinery or any mechanical devices of a nature not directly related to Tenant’s ordinary use
of the Premises without the prior written consent of Landlord. Movement of Tenant’s property

into or out of the Premises and within the Building is entirely at the risk and responsibility of
Tenant, and Landlord reserves the right to require permits before allowing any property to be
moved into or out of the Premises.

5. To show the Premises to prospective tenants or purchasers of the Premises at
reasonable hours during the last three [3] months of the Term, and, if vacated or abandoned, to
show the Premises to prospective tenants or purchasers at any time and to prepare the Premises

for reoccupancy or sale.

6. To erect, use, and maintain concealed pipes, ducts, wiring, and conduits and
appurtenances thereto, in and through the Premises in walls, below the floor, and above any

suspended ceiling.

7. To enter the Premises at any reasonable time to inspect the Premises.

ARTICLE SEVEN - LANDLORD/’TENANT MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY

1. Landlord shall retain the services of a property manager of its choice to oversee

maintenance of the premises. All repairs and maintenance shall be under the supervision and
approval of the property manager.

2. Tenant shall promptly noti1’ Landlord of broken or damaged glass, fixtures,

equipment, and appurtenances, and any need for repairs or maintenance arising during the

occupancy of the premises.

3. Tenant shall pay all normal operating expenses, which shall include all utilities,

insurance, licenses, permits, inspection fees, and costs of compliance with applicable laws and

governing regulations for CILA operations.

4. Landlord shall make all necessary repairs and perform al] needed maintenance,

and shall be responsible for all needed structural repairs and replacement of equipment, major
appliances, systems, and components.

ARTICLE EIGHT - INSURANCE AND UNTENANTABILITY

27 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



1. Tenant shall maintain, at Tenant’s sole cost and expense, insurance on Tenant’s
personal property located in the Lease Premises. Tenant shall also maintain a special form policy
for property insurance for full replacement cost with a deductible not more than $5,000, and flood
plain coverage if located in a high hazard flood zone, naming the Landlord and the County of
Champaign as the primary insured and naming any lender as its interests require.

2. Tenant shall maintain Commercial General Liability in a broad form, to include,
but not limited to, coverage for the following: Bodily Injury and Property Damage,
Premises/Operations, Independent Contractors, Personal Injury and Contractual Liability; limits
of liability shall be not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate.
Tenant shall name the Landlord and the County of Champaign as additional insureds, on a primary
and non-contributory basis to general liability. Waiver of subrogation in favor of Landlord and
the County of Champaign shall be included on the general liability. Proof of workers
compensation coverage shall be provided and waiver of subrogation in favor of the Landlord and
the County of Champaign shall be included. Proof of Professional Liability coverage shall be
provided with Landlord and the County of Champaign named as additional insureds, and with
minimum coverage amount of $1,000,000.

3. a. In the event (i) the Premises are rendered wholly untenantable by fire or other

casualty and Landlord declares by written notice to Tenant a determination not to restore or
repair them, or (ii) the Building is so damaged by fire or other casualty that Landlord cannot

reasonably rebuild or rehabilitate it within ninety [90] days, then in any of such events either

party may terminate this Lease by written notice to the other party within thirty [30] days after

the date of such lire or other casualty. Rent shall be apportioned on a per diem basis and paid to
the date of such fire or other casualty.

b. In the event the Premises are rendered wholly or partially untenantable by fire

or other casualty and Landlord reasonably declares the intention within thirty [30] days by

written notice to Tenant to rebuild and restore them within ninety [901 days of such notice, this

Lease shall not terminate, and Landlord shall repair and restore the Premises at Landlord’s

expense and with due diligence, subject, however, to (i) reasonable delays for insurance

adjustments, and (H) delays caused by forces beyond Landlord’s control. Rent shall abate on a

per diem basis during the period of reconstruction and repair.

4. In the event the Premises are partially damaged by fire or other casualty but are
not rendered wholly untenantable and Landlord undertakes repairs, Rent shall abate in
proportion to the non-usability of the Premises during the period while repairs are in progress,

if Tenant continues to utilize a portion of the Premises.

5. Notwithstanding any provision of this Lease to the contrary, in no event will
Landlord be obligated to repair or restore any improvements or alterations made to the Premises

by Tenant during the Term of the Lease, the repair and restoration of all such improvements and
alterations (and maintaining insurance thereon) to be solely Tenant’s Responsibility. Tenant by

this Lease aclmowledges that Landlord is under no obligation to insure Landlord’s interest in
the Premises or the Building.

28 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



ARTICLE NINE - INDEMNIFICATION AND LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

1. Tenant hereby agrees to indemni&, defend and hold Landlord harmless from and
against any claim of liability or loss from personal injury or damage to the property of others
in
connection with the Premises or resulting from or arising out of the use and occupancy of the
Premises by Tenant or its agents, invitees, subtenants, clients.

2 To the extent permitted by law, Tenant waives and releases Landlord and
Landlord’s contractors, agents, and employees from all claims for damage to person or property
sustained by Tenant or any occupant of the Premises relating to (a) the Premises or any part of
either or any equipment or appurtenance becoming out of repair; (b) any accident in or about
the Premises; or (c) directly or indirectly, any act or neglect of any tenant or occupant of the
Premises or of any person, including Landlord and Landlord’s agents, servants, guests, and
invitees. This section shall apply especially, but not exclusively, to damage caused by the
flooding of basements or other subsurface areas, refrigerators, sprinkling devices, air-
conditioning apparatus, water, snow, frost, steam, excessive heat or cold, falling plaster, broken
glass, sewage, gas, odors or noise, or the bursting or leaking of pipes or plumbing fixtures and
shall apply equally whether the damage results from the act or neglect of Landlord or its
contractors, agents, or employees or of any other person and whether that damage caused or
resulted from any thing or circumstance above mentioned or referred to, or any other thing or
circumstance, whether of a like or of a wholly different nature.

3. If any damage to the Premises or to any equipment or appurtenance thereto or
any part thereof or to Landlord results from any act, omission, or neglect of Tenant or of
Tenant’s contractors, agents, or employees, Landlord may, at Landlord’s option, repair that
damage, and Tenant shall, upon demand by Landlord, reimburse Landlord immediately for the

total cost of those repairs in excess of the amount, if any, paid to Landlord under insurance, if
any, covering these damages.

4. All property situated in the Premises and belonging to Tenant, its agents,
contractors, employees, or invitees, or any occupant of the Premises shall be situated there at
the risk of Tenant or such other person only, and Landlord shall not be liable for damage, theft,
misappropriation, or loss of that property.

5. To the extent that Tenant carries hazard insurance on any of its property in the
Premises, each policy of insurance shall contain, if obtainable from the insurer selected by
Tenant, a provision waiving subrogation against Landlord.

6. Tenant agrees to hold Landlord and its contractors, agents, and employees
harmless from and indemnified against all claims, liability, and costs (including, but not limited
to, attorneys’ fees and costs) for injuries to persons and damage to, or the theft, misappropriation,
or loss of, property arising from occurrences in or about the Premises caused, in whole or in part,

by the act, omission, or negligence of Tenant or its agents, contractors, employees, invitees, or
clients.

29 DRAFT of 2021 CLA RFP



ARTICLE TEN - LEASE TERMINATION

1. At the termination of this Lease by lapse of time or otherwise:

a Tenant shall return the Premises in as good condition as when Tenant took
possession (ordinary wear and tear and loss by fire or other casualty excepted).

Ii Tenant shall, at Landlord’s request, remove any floor covering laid by Tenant,
and

(I) remove all nails, tacks, paper, glue, bases, and other vestiges of the floor covering and
restore the floor surface to the condition existing before such floor covering was installed; or
(ii) pay to Landlord, upon demand, the cost of restoring the floor surface to such condition.

Tenant shall surrender all keys to the Premises and shall make known to Landlord

the combinations for all locks on safes, cabinets, and vaults.

ci. All installations, additions, hardware, non-trade fixtures, and improvements,

temporary or permanent, in or on the Premises, except movable furniture and equipment

belonging to Tenant, whether placed there by Tenant or Landlord, shall be Landlord’s property

and shall remain on the Premises, all without compensation, allowance, or credit to Tenant,

provided, however, that if prior to such termination or within ten [10) days thereafter Landlord

so directs by notice, Tenant shall promptly, at Tenant’s cost, remove the installations, additions,

hardware, non- trade fixtures, and improvements placed in or on the Premises by Tenant and

designated in the notice and shall repair any damage caused by that removal, failing which
Landlord may remove such items and Tenant shall, upon demand, pay to Landlord the cost of

that removal and of any necessary restoration of the Premises plus any interest.

2. All fixtures, installations, and personal property belonging to Tenant not removed

from the Premises upon termination of this Lease and not removed as provided in this Lease

shall be conclusively presumed to have been abandoned by Tenant, and title to those items shall

pass to Landlord under this Lease as by a bill of sale.

ARTICLE ELEVEN - ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING

1. Tenant shall not, without the prior written consent of Landlord, (1) assign,

convey, or mortgage this Lease or any interest under this Lease; (2) suffer to occur or permit to
exist any assignment of this Lease or any lien on Tenant’s interest, voluntarily, involuntarily, or

by operation of law; (3) sublet the Premises or any part of the Premises; or (4) permit the use of

the Premises by any parties other than Tenant and its employees and clients. Landlord’s consent

to any assignment, subletting, or transfer shall not constitute a waiver of Landlord’s right to
withhold its consent to any future assignment, subletting, or transfer.

2. Landlord may, in its sole judgment, withhold its consent to any proposed

assignment or subletting for reasonable concerns and purposes which are not in concert with its
mission. Tenant acknowledges and agrees that Landlord has a vital interest in the nature of

services provided in the Premises and that Landlord’s right to withhold its consent to any

30 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



proposed assignment or subletting is a material consideration for the rental rate and terms
contained in this Lease.

3. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Section, if Landlord
approves a proposed assignment or subletting by Tenant, original Tenant shall not be released
from any covenant or obligation under this Lease.

ARTICLE TWELVE- DEFAULT/REMEDIES

1. Tenant shall be in default of this Lease upon the occurrence of the following
events:

a. Tenant shall, by any Court of competent jurisdiction, be adjudged bankrupt or
insolvent, or upon Tenant’s making an assignment for the benefit of creditors. Upon the
occurrence of any such event, Landlord may, if Landlord so elects, and with or without notice
of such election, and with or without entry or other action by Landlord, forthwith terminate this
lease, and notwithstanding any other provision hereof, Landlord shall forthwith, upon such
termination, be entitled to recover damages in an amount equal to the then present value of rent
reserved pursuant to the provisions hereof for the remainder of the stated term hereof, less the
fair rental value of the Premises actually realized by Landlord during the remainder of the term

of this Lease; and

b. Tenant shall defauLt in the payment of rent or in the performance of any other
covenant, condition or agreement required of Tenant pursuant hereto, for more than ten [101
days (in the event of default in the payment of rent) or thirty [30] days (in the event of default
in the performance of any covenant, condition, or agreement required of Tenant other than
payment of rent) after written notice of such default from Landlord to Tenant, Landlord may, at
its election but not otherwise, and upon further written notice to Tenant of such election,
terminate this Lease and Tenant’s right to possession of the Premises.

c. If the leasehold interest of Tenant be levied upon under execution or be attached
by process of law, or if Tenant abandons the Premises, then and in any such event Landlord
may, at its election, and with or without any demand whatsoever, forthwith terminate this Lease
and Tenant’s right to possession of the Premises.

d. If Tenant fails to maintain a license with the State of Illinois as a CILA service
provider.

2. All rights and remedies of Landlord herein enumerated shall be cumulative, and
none shall exclude any other right or remedy permitted by law. Upon any such default by Tenant,
Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for all costs associated with Tenant’s default, including but not
limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs.

ARTICLE THIRTEEN - WAIVER OF DEFAULT

31 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RIP



No waiver of default of Tenant shall be implied, and no express waiver shall affect any
default other than the default specified in such waiver, and then only for the time and to the
extent therein stated. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Lease shall not
affect or impair any other provision hereof

ARTICLE FOURTEEN - NOTICE

In every instance where it shall be necessary or desirable to Tenant to serve any notice
or demand upon Landlord, such notice or demand shall be sent by United States Certified or
Registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed to Landlord at the place where rent is then being
paid, and to Tenant at the address of Lease Premises or at such other address as may appear on
the books and records of Landlord. Notice mailed as aforesaid shall be deemed to have been
received three [3] days following the postmark date thereof.

ARTICLE FIFTEEN - HEADINGS

The Article and paragraph headings of this Lease are for convenience only and in no
way limit or enlarge the scope or meaning hereof Whenever the word “Section” is used in this
Lease, the same shall be deemed to include “Article”.

ARTICLE SIXTEEN - PRONOUNS

All pronouns and any variations thereof shall be deemed to refer to the masculine,
feminine, neuter, singular or plural, as the identity of the person or persons may require.

ARTICLE SEVENTEEN - BENEFIT

This Lease Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of Landlord
and Tenant, their respective successors, assigns, grantees and legal representatives, if any.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF Landlord and Tenant have executed or caused this Lease
Agreement to be executed as of the day and year first above written. Copies of executed pages
shall be effective as originals and separately executed copies may be combined to constitute a
single document.

LANDLORD: TENANT:

Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board

________________________________

By:

_____________________________

By:

_______________________

32 DRAFT of 2021 CILA RFP



CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES BOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 21, 2021
TO: Members, Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board (CCDDB)
FROM: Kim Bowdry, Associate Director for I/DD
SUBJECT: Update on Deferred Funding Decisions

B aclcground:

During their May 19, 2021 meeting, CCDDB Members voted to defer the decision on Piatt County
Mental Health Center’s (PCMHC) funding requests, pending additional information and application
modifications. A letter was sent to the PCMHC Executive Director on June 17, 2021 requesting
additional information, regarding how CCDDB requirements would be met. Some conflicts raised by
the funding requests from PCMHC include not supplementing Medicaid, not supplanting state
funding, treating the CCDDB as Payor of Last Resort, and ensuring Champaign County
representation on the agency’s governing board. Additional concerns consist of the need to address
low state rates and lack of client choice.

Updates:

Lynn Canfield and I met with the PCMHC Executive Director and Director of Programming to
discuss the concerns presented above. Several of the Champaign County residents receiving
Community Day Services (CDS) or vocational services from PCMHC are currently enrolled in
Medicaid waiver funded programs, which includes funding for transportation, built into the rate,
presenting the risk of Medicaid supplementation. Others attending CDS or receiving vocational
services from PCMHC currently private pay for those services. Interest in these program options
continues to grow, especially from families located in Mahomet.

Given that this is a statewide issue with the reimbursement rates, the first course of action was to
inquire with the Illinois Department of Human Services — Division of Developmental Disabilities
about an increased rate for the residents of Champaign County who are receiving services through
PCMHC to account for increased travel.

An email was sent to local ISC staff to determine if there is a mechanism to seek enhanced rates from
IDHS-DDD for those with increased transportation requirements. Angela Yost, ISC Program
Coordinator, confirmed that transportation is already included in the CDS rate. Ms. Yost also shared
that Home Based Supports and Services (HBSS) funds can be used to purchase non-medical
transportation; however, this is subtracted from a person’s monthly HBSS allotment.



The PCMHC Director of Programming, Amy Dresback, contacted Allison Stark, Director, IDHS
DDD. Ms. Dresback asked about reimbursement rates for transporting people from out of county to
CDS and posed the question of receiving funds from a Developmental Disabthties Board for the
purchase of a vehicle for use in CDS programming. Director Stark confirmed that transportation is
included in the rate but then also stated that an agency can fundraise or seek private funds for a vehicle
purchase, winch appears to contradict that Medicaid rates are inclusive.

The question of increased funding for transportation was posed to Director Stark during her
presentation to the Association of Community Mental Health Authorities of Illinois (ACMHAI)
1/DD Committee meeting on July 13. Her response was consistent with what we learned previously

If the choice is made to move forward with purchasing a vehicle for PCN[HC or finding another
mechanism to compensate PCMHC for serving these Champaign County residents, it seems
appropriate to seek additional information about the cvel of services and the preferences of those
being sen-ed, their specific finding type, constraints of the agency’s contracts with the states, and
whether there really is a risk of supplementation. PCMHC would also need to update their PY22
application and develop a Champaign County Advisory Board to work closely with their governing
board.

Illinois continues to struggle to offer real client choice (also a requirement of federal Medicaid),
although not unique to our community. In Champaign County, it has been difficult to maintain
provider capacity to meet basic needs, let alone offer real client choice.

Requested Input:

Given this information and the possible risks. CCDDB staff are requesting direction from the
CCDDB Members on an appropriate course of action for these specific funding requests. This may
include: funding the request as presented, but with the updates to the application and the formation
of a Champaign County Advisory Board; directly giving funds for the purpose of transportation for
these Champaign County residents (as is done by the Ford County Mental Health Board for Ford
County residents sen-ed by DSC’; or other. With guidance from the Board, a decision memorandum
could be prepared for later action.



United Way 2-1-1 Report

Champaign County

April 1 — June 30, 2021

Submitted by: Susan Williams, Database Manager, PATH, Inc.

TEXTING

Text your zip code to 898211 or this easy-to-remember number — TXT21 1. Live texting is available Monday
through Friday, 8:30 am - 4:30 pm. Second quarter texts for all counties was 54.

211 COUNTS

https:I/uwaypath.21 1 counts.orp/

If you need guidance on using the dashboard, please feel free to call me for help: 309-834-0513.

The statistics listed below are some of the data elements that 211 Counts does not collect. I will not be
showing any “0” values under Contact Person Type or Referral Source.

Follow-Ups
Number Performed 112
Received Assistance 18
Did Not Receive Assistance 15
Attempted: no answer, number
did not work, referral not contacted 79

Call Time
8:00 am — 5:00 pm 470
6:00 pm—11:00 pm 93
Midnight—7:00 am 36

Contact Person Type
Individual 545
Third Party 37
Agency 12
Police/Sheriff 4
Church 1

Referral Source
Self-Referral 450
Agency 113
Family/Friend 18
Caseworker 4
Doctor/Hospital/Clinic 4
Other Advertisement 2
Police/Fire 2
United Way 2
Television 1
Business 1
Internet 1
Clergy/Church 1

Get Connected. Get Help.”’



COVID-19 Contacts

Out of the 599 total contacts for Champaign County, 80 were directly related to COVID-1 9.

Top Agency Referrals

Champaign County Regional Planning Commission
Salvation Army of Champaign County
City of Champaign Township
Cunningham Township
Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic
C-U at Home
Austins Place Emergency Shelter for Women
Rosecrance Central Illinois
Land of Lincoln Legal Aid
Housing Authority of Champaign County
Champaign-Urbana Public Health District
Cunningham Children’s Home

151
68
49
49
47
39
30
18
17
17
16
15

All 211 Calls — Data from ACD — lnContact
04-01-2021 through 06-30-2021
Service Level % = Percentage of calls answered within 90 seconds. Our goal is 80%. Our goal for abandoned calls is 9%.

AVG AVG AVG
SKILL TOTAL ABAN- ABAN- SERV.

HANDLENAME CALLS DONS
INQLJEUE ABANDON

DONS LEVELTIME TIME TIME

United Way
211 9,177 00:07:24 1,193 00:00:55 11.49% 00:01:31 79.24°/o

Opportunity



PATH, Inc.
Statistical Report
Search Option - County and AIRS Problem Needs and Referral Count
04/0112021 To 0613012021

Total Contacts in Date Range: 9847

599 6.083% Champaign
310 51753% Housing

238 76774% Rent Payment Assistance
92 29.677% Homeless Shelter
56 18.065% Low Income/Subsidized Rental Housing
12 3,871% Homeless Drop In Centers
9 2.903% Transitional Housing/Shelter
6 1.935% Housing Authorities
6 1.935% Mortgage Payment Assistance
5 1.613% Domestic Violence Shelters
4 1,29% Housing Search Assistance
4 1,29% Youth Shelters
2 0,645% Crisis Nurseries/Child Care
1 0.323% At Risk/Homeless Housing Related Assistance Prograr
1 0.323% Eviction Prevention Legal Assistance
1 0.323% First Time Buyer Home Loans
1 0.323% Housing Down Payment Loans/Grants
1 0.323% Tenant Rights Information/Counseling
439 TOTAL Referral Count

102 17.028% Information Services
7 6.863% Information and Referral
3 2.941% Information Sources
2 1.961% Directory Assistance
1 0.98% Directory/Resource List Publication
1 0.98% Outreach Programs
14 TOTAL Referral Count

82 13.689% Individual, Family and Community Support
8 9.756% Case/Care Management
5 6.098% Home Maintenance and Minor Repair Services
4 4.878% Adult Protective Intervention/Investigation
4 4.878% Language Interpretation
3 3.659% Child Abuse Reporting/Emergency Response
3 3.659% Personal Care
2 2.439% Burial/Cremation Expense Assistance
2 2.439% Foster Home Placement
1 1.22% Animal Control
1 1.22% Charities/Grantmaking Organizations
1 1.22% EIder/Dependent Adult Abuse Reporting
1 1.22% Extended Child Care
1 1.22% Family Maintenance/Reunification
1 1.22% Friendly Visiting
1 1.22% Group Homes for Children and Youth with Disabilities
1 1,22% Home Based Parenting Education
1 1.22% In Home Assistance



1 122% Parenting Skills Classes
1 1.22% Senior Centers

1.22% Support Groups
1 1.22% Veterinary Care Expense Assistance
44 TOTAL Referral Count

62 10.351% Utility Assistance
109 175.805% Utility Assistance
109 TOTAL Referral Count

47 7.846% Mental Health/Addictions
14 29.787% General Counseling Services
12 25.532% Crisis Intervention
9 19.149% Psychiatric Disorder Counseling
7 14894% Psychiatric Inpatient Units
5 10.638% Inpatient Substance Use Disorder Treatment Facilities
4 8.511% Alcohol Detoxification
4 8.511% Recovery Homes/HalMay Houses
3 6.383% Detoxification
3 6.383% General Psychiatry
2 4.255% Child/Adolescent Residential Treatment Facilities
2 4.255% Community Mental Health Agencies
2 4.255% Dpioid Detoxification
1 2.128% Child Sexual Abuse Counseling
1 2.128% Crisis Intervention Hotlines/Helplines
1 2.128% Family Counseling
I 2.128% Psychiatric Rehabilitation
I 2.128% Psychological Assessment
I 2.128% Sexual Assault Counseling

2,128% Sexual Assault Hotlines
2.128% Substance Use Disorder Counseling

I 2.128% Substance Use Disorder Treatment Programs
76 TOTAL Referral Count

42 7.012% Legal, Consumer and Public Safety Services
19 45.238% General Legal Aid
5 11.905% Municipal Police
3 7.143% Birth Certificates
3 7.143% Veteran Benefits Assistance
2 4.762% Advocacy
2 4.762% Child Passenger Safety Seats
2 4.762% Protective/Restraining Orders
2 4.762% States Attorney
1 2.381% 911 Services
1 2.381% Child Guardianship Assistance
1 2.381% Full Cost Motor Vehicle Registration
1 2.381% General Benefits Assistance
1 2.381% Identification Cards
1 2.381% Lawyer Referral Services
1 2.381% Public Defender
1 2.381% Reduced Cost Motor Vehicle Registration
1 2.381% Traffic Bulletins/Information
47 TOTAL Referral Count

33 5.509% Food/Meals
60 181.818% Food Pantries



7 21.212% Food Stamps/SNAP
3 9.091% Grocery Ordering/Delivery
2 6.061% Food Cooperatives
2 6.061% Soup Kitchens
1 3.03% Food Banks/Food Distribution Warehouses
1 3.03% Formula/Baby Food
1 3.03% WIC
77 TOTAL Referral Count

28 4.674% Health Care
12 42.857% Dental Care
11 39.286% CQVID-19 Immunization Clinics
3 10.714% Medicaid
2 7.143% Community Clinics
2 7.143% Eye Care
1 3.571% General Medical Equipment/Supplies Provision
1 3.571% Health Insurance Marketplaces
1 3.571% Pregnancy Counseling
1 3.571% Public Health lnforrnation/lnspection/Reniediation
1 3.571% Wheelchairsheeled Mobility
35 TOTAL Referral Count

27 4.508% Income Support/Assistance
13 48.148% General Relief
4 14,815% Tax Preparation Assistance
3 11.111% Child Care Expense Assistance
2 7.407% TANF
1 3.704% Credit Counseling
1 3.704% Social Security Disability Insurance
1 3.704% 551
1 3.704% State Unemployment Insurance
26 TOTAL Referral Count

18 3.005% Transportation
8 44.444% Transportation Expense Assistance
1 5.556% Disability Related Transportation
1 5.556% Local Bus Services
1 5.556% Non-Emergency Medical Transportation
1 5.556% Senior Ride Programs
1 5.556% Transportation Passes
13 TOTAL Referral Count

13 2.17% Clothing/Personal/Household Needs
8 46.154% General Clothing Provision
3 23.077% Diapers
2 15.385% Baby Clothing
2 15.365% Childrens Clothing
2 15.385% Furniture
2 15.385% General Furniture Provision
2 15.385% Household Goods
2 15.385% Thrift Shops
21 TOTAL Referral Count

8 1.336% Disaster Services
6 75% Extreme Cold Warming Centers
3 37.5% Disaster Related Cash Grants
9 TOTAL Referral Count



6 1.002% Volunteers/Donations
5 83.333% Household Goods Donation Programs
1 16.667% Volunteer Opportunities
6 TOTAL Referral Count

5 0,835% Not Recorded
5 0.835% Other Government/Economic Services

2 40% City Government Departments/Offices
1 20% Legal Associations
1 20% Post Offices
4 TOTAL Referral Count

4 0.668% Employment
3 75% Comprehensive Job Assistance Centers
1 25% Ex-Offender Employment Programs
4 TOTAL Referral Count

3 0.501% Arts, Culture and Recreation
1 33.333% Boys/Girls Clubs
1 33.333% Computer and Related Technology Classes
1 33.333% Recreational Activities/Sports
3 TOTAL Referral Count

1 0.167% Education
1 100% English as a Second Language
I TOTAL Referral Count

796 TOTAL AIRS Problem Needs
599 TOTAL Search Option - County



PATH, Inc.
Statistical Report
Search Option - County and Unmet Need Count and Unmet Need Reasons
0410112021 To 0613012021

Total Contacts in Date Range: 9847

599 6.083% Champaign
13 2.17% Homeless Shelter

12 92.308% Service is unavailable
7692% Service is unavailable for women

13 TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons
8 1.336% Homeless Motel Vouchers

8 100% Service is unavailable
8 TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

7 1.169% Rent Payment Assistance
2 28.571% Does not meet eligibility guidelines for program
1 14.286% COVID19 - Service unavailable or caller not eligible
1 14.266% Service is out of funds
1 14,286% Service is unavailable
1 14.286% Service referral is refused
6 TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

3 0.501% Outreach Programs
3 100% Service is unavailable
3 TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

2 0.334% Homeless Drop In Centers
2 100% Service is unavailable
2 TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Automotive Repair and Maintenance
1 100% Does not meet eligibility guidelines for program
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Car donation to her
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Car-Repair
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Child Passenger Safety Seats
1 100% Service is too far away/Transportation is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Domestic Violence Shelters
1 100% Service referral is refused
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Employment
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Extreme Heat Cooling Centers
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% General Legal Aid
1 100% Service unavailable



I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons
1 0.167% Homeless Permanent Supportive Housing

1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Hotel/Motel Funds
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Information and Referral
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Language Interpretation
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Maternity Clothing
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Medical Care Expense Assistance
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Prescription Expense Assistance
1 100% Disability makes access to services unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Ramp Construction Services
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0,167% Respite Care
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Temporary Financial Assistance
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Transitional Housing
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Transportation-Out of Town
1 100% Service is unavailable
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

1 0.167% Utility Assistance
1 100% Service is out of funds
I TOTAL Unmet Need Reasons

54 TOTAL Unmet Need Count
599 TOTAL Search Option - County

I



te CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

CCDDB 2021-2022 Meeting Schedule
9:00AM Wednesday after the third Monday of each month

Brookens Administrative Building, 1776 East Washington Street, Urbana, IL
https://us02web.zoom.us/j /81559124557 312-626-6799, Meeting ID: 815 5912 4557

July 21 — Shields-Carter Room

July 28, 5:45PM — Shields-Carter — joint special meeting with CCMHB

August 18 — Shields-Carter Room — tentative

Scptcmbcr 15, 5:45PM Shields Carter study session with CANCELLED

September 22 — Putman Room

October 20 — Shields-Carter Room

November 17 — TBD (Shields-Carter Room unavailable)

December 15 — Shields-Carter Room

January 19, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

February 23, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

March 23, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

April 20, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

May 18, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

June 22, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

July 20, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

August 17, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

September 21, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

October 19, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

October 26, 5:45PM — Shields-Carter — study session with CCMF-IB

November 16, 2022 - Shields-Carter Room

December 21, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room

This schedule is subject to change due to unforeseen circumstances.
Please email stephanie@ccmhb.org to confirm meetings or to request alternative

fonnat documents, language access, or other accommodation needed to participate.
All meetings and study sessions include time for members of the public to address the Board.

Meetings are posted in advance and recorded and archived at
htrp://www.co.champaign.il.us/mhbddb/DDBI\lectingDocs.php

Public Input: All are welcome to attend the Board’s meetings, using the Zoom options or in person, in
order to observe and to offer thoughts during the “Public Participation” period of the meeting. For support
to participate in a meeting, let us know how we might help by emailing srephaniei1ccmhb.org. If the time of
the meeting is not convenient, you may still communicate with the Board by
emailing stephariie@ccmhb.org any written comments which you would like us to read to the Board during
the meeting. Your feedback is appreciated but be aw that the time for each person’s comments may be
limited to five minutes. I

33J



C
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

C
DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES BOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY
MENTAL HEALTH BOARD

CCMHB 202 1-2022 Meeting Schedule
5:45PM Wednesday after the third Monday of each month

Brookens Administrative Building, 1776 East Washington Street, Urbana, IL

hllp_s://usO2web.zoom. us/j/8 1393675682 312-626-6799, Meeting ID: 813 9367 5682

July 21 — Shields-Carter Room

July 28— Shields-Carter Room —joint special meeting with CC’DDB

September 15 joint study scssion Shields Carter Room CANCELLED

September 22 — Shields-Carter Room

October 20 — Shields-Carter Room

October 27 —study session - TBD

November 17 — Shields-Carter Room

December 15 — Shields-Carter Room - tentative

January 19, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room
January 26, 2022 — study session - Shields-Carter Room

February 16, 2022 — study session - Shields-Carter Room

February 23, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room
March 23, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room
March 30, 2022 — study session - Shields-Carter Room

April 20, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room
April 27, 2022 — study session - Shields-Carter Room

May 18, 2022 — study session - Shields-Carter Room
May 25, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room
June 22, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room
July 20, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room
September 21, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room
September 28, 2022 — study session - Shields-Carter Room

October 19, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room
October 26, 5:45PM —study session with CCMHB - Shields-Carter

November 16, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room (offcycle)
December 21, 2022 — Shields-Carter Room (offcycle) - tentative
This schedule is subject to change due to unforeseen circumstances.

Please email stephanieccmhb.org to confirm meetings or to request alternative
format documents, language access, or other accommodation needed to participate.
Meetings are archived at Into: 7vw.co.charnpain.iLus/mhbddb/MHBMeetingDocs.php

Public Input: All meetings and study sessions include time for members of the public to address the Board.
All are welcome to attend meetings, using the Zoom options or in person, in order to observe and to

offer thoughts during “Public Participation”. For support to participate, let us know how we might help

by emailing stephanie(2iccrnhb.org. If the time of the meeting is not convenient, you may still

communicate with the Board by emailing stephanie(ccmhb.org any written comments which you

would like us to read to the Board during the meeting. Your feedback is appreciated but be aware that

the time for each person’s comm ay be limited to five minutes.



IMPORTANT DATES
DRAFT 2021-2022 Meeting Schedule with Subjects.

Agency and Staff Deadlines. and Allocation Timeline for PY2023

This schedule provides dates and subject matter of meetings of the Champaign County
Developmental Disabilities Board. Subjects are not exclusive to any given meeting, as other
matters requiring Board review or action may also be addressed or may replace the subject
listed. Study sessions may be scheduled; topics will be based on issues raised at meetings,
brought by staff, or in conjunction with the Champaign County Mental Health Board.
Regular meetings of the CCDDB are usually at 9AM; study sessions at 5:45PM. Included are
tentative dates for steps in the funding allocation process for Program Year 2023 (July 1,
2022 —June 30, 2023) and deadlines related to PY2021 and PY2022 agency contracts.

7/21/21 Regular Board Meeting: Election of Officers

7/28/21 Joint Special Meeting with CCMHB, 5:45PM

8/18/21 Regular Board Meeting - tentative

8/27/21 Agency PY202 1 4th Q Repoils, CLC Progress Reports, and
Annual Peiformance Measure Reports due

9/22/21 Regular Board Meeting (Putman Room)
Draft Three Year Plan 2022-2024 with 2022 Objectives

9/30/21 Deadlinefor some agency revisions, ifindicated by Special Provision

10/20/21 Regular Board Meeting
Release Draft Program Year 2023 Allocation Criteria

10/29/21 Agency PY2022 1Quarter Reports due

11 / 17/21 Regular Board Meeting (tentative due to no meeting room)
Approve Three Year Plan with One Year Objectives
Allocation Decision Support — PY23 Allocation Criteria

12/13/21 Public Notice ofFunding Availability to be published on or before this
date, giving at least 21-day notice ofapplication period.

12/15/21 Regular Board Meeting (business of 11/17 if needed)

12/31/21 Agency Independent Audits, Reviews, or Compilations due

1/3/22 Online System opensJbrAgeny Applicationsfor PY2023 Funding

1/19/22 Regular Board Meeting



1/28/22 Agency PY2022 Second(Quarter and CLC Progress Reports due.

1 / 31/22 Deadlinefor submission ofupdated geny eligthilitj questionnaires

2/11/22 Deadlinefor submission ofapplicationsJbr PY2023 funding.
Online Sjstem wi/I not accept atyJbnns after 4:30PM

2/23/22 Regular Board Meeting
List of Requests for PY2023 Funding

3/23/22 Regular Board Meeting

4/13/22 Program summaries n/eased to Board, copies posted online with the
CCDDB April20, 2022 Board meeting agenda andpacket.

4/20/22 Regular Board Meeting
Board Review and Staff Summaries of Funding Requests

4/29/22 Agency PY2022 Third Quarter Reports due

5/11/22 Allocation recommendations released to the Board, copiesposted online
with the CCDDB Maj 18, 2022 Board meeting agenda andpacket.

5/18/22 Regular Board Meeting
Allocation Decisions; Authorize PY2023 Contracts

6/22/22 Regular Board Meeting: Draft FY2023 Budget

6/24/22 Deadlinefor agenEy application/contract revisions.
Deadlinefor agency letters of engagement with CPA finns.
PY2023 contracts completed

6/30/22 Agency Independent Auditi; Reviews, or Compilations due
(onfy applies to those with calendarfiscaljeai; check Special Provision)

7/20/22 Regular Board Meeting: Election of Officers

8/17/22 Regular Board Meeting

8/26/22 Agency PY2022 4) Q Reports. CLC Progress Reports, and
Annual Performance Measure Reports due

9/21/22 Regular Board Meeting
Draft Three Year Plan 2022-2024 with 2023 Objectives

10/19/22 Regular Board Meeting
Release Draft Program Year 2024 Allocation Criteria



10/26/22 Joint Study Session with CCMHB at 5:45PM

10/28/22 Agen0i PY2023 First Quarter Repoth Sac

11/16/22 Regular Board Meeting (off cycle)
Approve Three Year Plan with One Year Objectives
Allocation Decision Support — PY24 Allocation Criteria

12/ 11/22 Public Notice of Eundins A vai/abilstj’ to bepeth/ished on or bejbre this
date, giià at least 21 -dqy notice ofapplication period.

12/21/22 Regular Board Meeting (off cycle)



Agency and Program acronyms
CC — Community Choices
CCDDB — Champaign County Developmental Disabilities Board
CCHS — Champaign County Head Start, a program of the Regional Planning Conunission
CCMHB — Champaign County Mental Health Board
CCRPC — Champaign County Regional Planning Commission
DSC - Developmental Services Center
DSN — Down Syndrome Network
FDC — Family Development Center
PACE — Persons Assuming Control of theft Environment, Inc.
RCI — Rosecrance Central Illinois
RPC — Champaign County Regional Planning Commission
UCP — United Cerebral Pals)’

Glossary of Other Terms and Acronyms

211 — Similar to 411 or 911. Provides telephone access to information and referral services.

AAC — Augmentative and Alternative Communication

ABA — Applied Behavioral Analysis. An intensive behavioral intervention targeted to autistic
children and youth and others with associated behaviors.

ABLE Act — Achieving a Better Life Experience Act. A tax advantage investment program
which allows people with blindness or disabilities the option to save for disability related
expenses without putting theft federal means-tested benefits at risk.

ACA — Affordable Care Act

ACMHAI — Association of Community Mental Health Authorities of Illinois

ADA — Americans with Disabilities Act

ADD — Attention Deficit Disorder

ADHD — Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder

ADL — Activities of Daily Living

ASD — Autism Spectrum Disorder

ASL — American Sign Language

ASQ — Ages and Stages Questionnaire. Screening tool used to evaluate a child’s
developmental and social emotional growth.

ASQ-SE — Ages and Stages Questionnaire — Social Emotional screen.

Acronyms and Glossary pg. 1



BD — Behavior Disorder

BSP — Behavior Support Plan

CANS — Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths. The CANS is a multi-purpose tool
developed to support decision making. including level of care, sen-ice planning, and
monitoring of outcomes of services.

CARF- Council on Accreditation of Rehabthtation Facilities

CC- Champaign County

CDS — Community Day Services, formerly “Developmental Training”

CFC — Child and Family Connections Agency

CFCM — Conflict Free Case Management

C-GAF — Children’s Global Assessment of Functioning

CIliA — Community Integrated Living Arrangement

CLC — Cultural and Linguistic Competence

CMS — Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services, the federal agency administering these
programs.

CNA — Certified Nursing Assistant

COt-k — Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant

CP — Cerebral Palsy

CQL — Council on Quality and Leadership

CSEs - Commumty Service Events. A category of service measurement on the Part II
Utilization form. Activity to be performed should also be described in the Part I Program
Plan form-Utthzauon section. It relates to the number of public events (including mass
media and articles), consultations with commumry groups and/or caregivers, classroom
presentations, and small group workshops to promote a program or educate the community.
Activity (meetings) directly related to planning such events may also be counted here. Acwal
direct service to clientele is counted elsewhere.

CUSR — Champaign Urbana Special Recreation, offered by the park districts.

CY — Contract Year, runs from July to following June. For example, CY1 8 is July 1, 2017 to
June30, 2018. May also be referred to as Program Year — PY. Most contracted agency Fiscal

Acronyms and (ilossary pg. 2



Years are also from July I to June 30 and may be interpreted as such when referenced in a
Program Summary e.g. FYI 8.

DCFS — (illinois) Department of Children and Family Services.

DD — Developmental Disabthtv

DDD — Division of Developmental Disabthües

DHFS — (Illinois) Department of Healthcare and Family Services. Previously known as
IDPA (Illinois Department of Public Aid)

DHS — (Illinois) Department of Human Services

DCJ — (US) Department ofjustice

DRS — (Illinois) Divtsion of Rehabilitation Services

DSM — Diagnostic Statistical Manual.

DSP — Direct Support Professional

DT — Developmental Training, now “Community Day Services”

DT — Developmental Therapy, Developmental Therapist

Dx — Diagnosis

ED — Emotional Disorder

El — Early Intervention

EPDS — Edinburgh Postnatal Depression Scale — Screening tool used to identify mothers
with newborn children who may be at risk for prenatal depression.

EPSDT — Early Periodic Screening Diagnosis and Treatment. Intended to provide
comprehensive and preventative health care services for children under age 21 who are
enrolled in Medicaid.

ED — Emergency Department

ER - Emergency Room

FAPE — Free and Appropriate Public Education

FFS — Fee For Service. Type of contract that uses performance-based billings as the method
of payment.

Acronyms and Glossary pg. 3



FOIA — Freedom of Information Act.

FQHC — Federally Qualified Health Center

FTE — Full Time Equivalent is the aggregated number of employees supported by the
program. Can include employees providing direct services (Direct FTE) to clients and
indirect employees such as supervisors or management (Indirect FTE).

FY — Fiscal Year, which for the County is January 1 through December 31.

GAF — Global Assessment of Functioning. A subjective rating scale used by clinicians to
rate a client’s level of social, occupational and psychological functioning. The scale included
in the DSM-IV has been replaced in the DSM-V by another instniment.

HBS — Home Based Services, also referred to as HBSS or E-IBSP

HCBS — Home and Community Based Services

HI — Hearing Impairment or Health Impairment

Hx — History

ICAP — Inventory for Client and Agency Planning

ICDD Illinois Council for Developmental Disabilities

ICFDD — Intermediate Care Facth for the Developmentally Disabled

ID — Intellectual Disability

IDEA — Individuals with Disabilities Education Act

IDOC — Illinois Department of Corrections

IDPH — Illinois Department of Public Health

IDT — Interdisciplinary Team

IEP — Individualized Education Plan

IFSP — Individualized Family Service Plan

IPL4N - Illinois Project for Local Assessment of Needs. The Illinois Project for Local
Assessment of Needs (IPLAN) is a community health assessment and planning process that
is conducted every five years by local health jurisdictions in Illinois. Based on the Assessment
Protocol for Excellence in Public Health APEX—PH) model, IPLAN is grounded in the core
functions of public health and addresses public health practice standards. The completion of
IPLAN fulfills most of the requirements for Local Health Department certification under

Acronyms and Glossar’ pg. 4



Illinois Administrative Code Section 600.400: Certified Local Health Department Code
Public Health Practice Standards. The essential elements of IPLAN are;

1. an organizational capacity assessment;
2. a community health needs assessment; and
3. a community health plan, focusing on a minimum of three priority health problems.

I&R — Information and Referral

ISBE — Illinois State Board of Education

ISC — Independent Service Coordmauon

ISP — Individual Service Plan, Individual Success Plan

ISSA — Independent Service & Support Advocacy

LCPC — Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor

LCSW — Licensed Clinical Social Worker

LD - Learning Disability

LGTBQ — Lesbian, Gay, Bi-Sexual, Transgender, Queer

LPC — Licensed Professional Counselor

LPN — Licensed Practical Nurse

MCO — Managed Care Organization

MDC — Multidisciplinary Conference

MDT — Multidisciplinary Team

MR — Mental Health

IVIHP - Mental Health Professional, a bachelors level staff providing services under the
supervision of a QMHP.

MI — Mental Illness

MIDD — A dual diagnosis of Mental Illness and Developmental Disability.

MSW — Master of Social Work

NCI — National Core Indicators

NOS — Not Othenvise Specified

Acronyms and Glossary pg. 5



NTPC — NON - Treatment Plan Clients. Persons engaged in a given quartet with case
records but no treatment plan. May include: recipients of material assistance, non-responsive
outreach cases, cases closed before a plan was written because the client did not want further
service beyond first few contacts, or cases assessed for another agency. It is a category of
service measurement, providing an actual number of those served in the prior program year
and a projection for the coniing program year on the Part IT utilization form. The actual
activity to be performed should also be described in the Part I Program Form, Utilization
section. Similar to TPCs, they may be divided into two groups: New TPCS — first contact
within any quarter of the plan year; Continuing NTPCs — those served before the first day of
July and actively receiving services within the first quarter of the new program year. The first
quarter of the program year is the only quarter in which Continuing NTPCs are reported.

OMJ\ - Open Meetings Act.

OT — Occupational Therapy, Occupational Therapist

OTR — Registered Occupational Therapist

PAS — Pre-Admission Screening

PASS — Plan for Achieving Self Support (Social Security Administration)

PCI — Parent Child Interaction groups.

PCP — Person Centered Planning, Primary Care Physician

PDD — Pervasive Developmental Disorders

PLAY — Play and Language for Autistic Youngsters. PLAY is an early intervention approach
that teaches parents ways to interact with their child who has autism that promotes
developmental progress.

PRN — when necessary, as needed (i.e., medication)

PSH — Permanent Supportive Housing

PT — Physical Therapy, Physical Therapist

PTSD — Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder

PUNS — Prioritization of Urgency of Need for Services. PUNS is a database implemented by
the Illinois Department of Human Services to assist \vith planning and prioritization of
services for individuals with disabilities based on level of need. An individual’s classification
of need may be emergency, critical, or planning.

Acronyms and Glossary pg. 6



PY — Program Year, runs from July to following June. For example, PYI8 is July 1, 2017 to
June 30, 2018. IvIay also be referred to as Contract Year (CY) and is often the Agency Fiscal
Year (Fl).

QIDP — Qualified Intellectual Disabilities Professional

QMHP — Qualified Mental Health Professional, a Master’s level clinician with field
experience who has been licensed.

RCCSEC — Rural Champaign County Special Education Cooperative

RD — Registered Dietician

RN — Registered Nurse

RT — Recreational Therapy, Recreational Therapist

SAMHSA — Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, a division of the
federal Department of Health and Human Services

SASS — Screening Assessment and Support Services is a state program that provides crisis
intervention for children and youth on Medicaid or uninsured.

SCs - Service Contacts/Screening Contacts. The number of phone and face-to-face contacts
with eligible persons who may or may not have open cases in the program. Can include
information and referral contacts or initial screenings/assessments or crisis services. May
sometimes be referred to as a service encounter (SE). It is a category of service measurement
providing a picture of the volume of activity in the prior program year and a projection for
the coming program year on the Part II form, and the activity to be performed should be
described in the Part I Program Plan form-Utilization section.

SEDS — Social Emotional Development Specialist

SEL — Social Emotional Learning

SF — Service Facilitation, now called “Self-Direction Assistance

SH — Supportive Housing

SIB — Self-Injurious Behavior

SIB-R — Scales of Independent Behavior-Revised

SLI — Speech/Language Impairment

SLP — Speech Language Pathologist

SPD — Sensory Processing Disorder

Acronyms and Glossary pg. 7



SSA — Social Security Administration

SSDI — Social Security Disability Insurance

SSI — Supplemental Security Income

SST — Support Services Team

SUD — Substance Use Disorder

SW — Social Worker

TIC — Trauma Informed Care

TPC — Transition Planning Committee

TPCs - Treatment Plan Clients - service reciptents with case records and treatment plans. It
is a category of service measurement providing an actual number of those served in the prior
program year and a projection for the coming program year on the Part II Utilization form,
and the actual activity to be performed should also be described in the Part I Program Plan
form Jitilization section. Treatment Plan Clients may be divided into two groups:
Continuing TPCs are those with treatment plans written prior to the first day of July and
actively receiving services within the first quarter of the new program year (the first quarter
of the program year is the only quarter in which this data is reported); New NTPCs are those
newly senred, with treatment plans, in any quarter of the program year.

VI Visual Impainnent

YR — Vocational Rehabthtation

WHODAS — World Health Organization Disability Assessment Schedule. It is a generic
assessment instrument for health and disability and can be used across all diseases, including
mental and addictive disorders. The instrument covers 6 domains: Cognition, Mobth ; Self-
care; Getting along; Life activities; and Participation. Replaces the Global Assessment of
Functioning in the DSM-V.

WIOA — Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

Acronyms und Glossary pg. 8



Kim Bowdry, Associate Director for Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities
Staff Report — July 2021

CCDDB: I spent time working with Agency staff to ensure that the Online Reporting System was
prepared for PV22 reports. I also coordinated with the System Developer to update the Excel
Worksheets used for claims uploads into the Online Reporting System.

Champaign County Down Syndrome Network submitted most of their PY2022 reports, the CLC
reports for the 2nd and 4th Quarters were not submitted and their Agency Financial Review has
not yet been submitted. DSN Board members provided an update on their Financial Review,
sharing that they have contacted several area accounting firms and have been declined by all.
DSN has learned that most accounting firms do not do Financial Reviews, as they are not
licensed to do Financial Reviews since it is a specialty practice. DSN shared that they are
reaching out to one additional accountant to complete the Review. DSN also shared that the
new Financial Review does not seem fair to the small non-profit groups run by volunteers
receiving limited funding compared to larger non-profit organizations that run as a business and
use outside auditors as part of their business model. A recommendation was provided to us by
our contracted CPA and that recommendation was passed along to DSN.

The Ui Able Program Site Visit was completed June 18, 2021. No concerns were noted during
the site visit. During their site visit, CU Able members shared that some families have
communicated that they continued ordering from the Walmart Giveaway program throughout
the pandemic because it allowed them the opportunity to interact with others, who understand
what they are going through, in a safe way. On at least one occasion, CU Able Board Members
and/or volunteers were able to help one family through a difficult mental health situation, by
providing support and information referral during the Walmart Giveaway program. Another
family shared that they had been trying to get their child a weighted vest costing over $300 and
not covered by their insurance. This family shared that they were able to get other household
tems, such as shampoo, through the Walmart Giveaway program, thus freeing up some of their
funds ::o purchase the weighted vest for their child.

I met with the Piatt County Mental Health Center (PCMHC) Executive Director, PCMHC Director
of Programming, Director Canfield, and Associate Director Bryson to discuss next steps for the
PCMHC funding requests, see ‘Update on Deferred Funding Decisions’ in the Board packet.

I participated in a Zoom meeting with new CCDDB member, Kim Fisher, welcoming her to the
CCDDB.

I participated in several meetings related to the CCDDB & CCMHB Community Needs
Assessment. A Focus Group was formed, and the assessment tool developed based on
discussions with the Focus Group.



I emaHed a local CPA and a representative from a local consulting company to determine their
ability and willingness to provide bookkeeping/financial support to a few of the smaller
organizations.

CCDDB Mini-Grant: I communicated with one Mini-Grant recipient’s mother regarding his Mini-
Grant award. I also communicated with staff from Camp New Hope arrange for payment for his
first week of Camp New Hope Summer Camp. This young man plans to attend Camp New Hope
Respite Weekends in the fall as well.

Learning Opportunities: Karen Simms, MAMFT, LMHC presented “Psychological First Aid and
Skills for Psychological Recovery” on June 24, 2021.

On July 29, 2021, Karen Simms, MAMFT, LMHC is scheduled to present again, this time
“Culturally Responsive Fundamentals of Trauma, Trauma Informed Care & Resilience.” I created
the Eventbrite registration page and Zoom meeting information for each event, managing the
registrations for each event is often a tedious task. Each presentation was also certified with
staff from the University of Illinois School of Social Work, for Social Work CEUs.

ACMHAI: I participated in the July meeting of the ACMHAI l/DD committee. IDHS-DDD Director
Allison Stark participated in a Q & A with ACMHAI members.

NACBHDD: I participated in the July meeting of the NACBHDD l/DD Committee.

DisabiUty Resource Expo: I will be supporting one of the Expo Coordinators and UIUC a student
group to continue the Expo video project during the fall semester. The UIUC Professor and his
students worked on the video project for the Expo last fall and expect to complete 8 to 12
videos. This effort continues the enhancement of the Expo website.

The Expo will also have a booth at the Champaign County Fair and will be distributing the Expo
Resource Guide. The official Press Release about the cancellation of the Expo was released on
June 28, 2021.

Other activities: Other activities include attendance at several webinars and Lunch n’ Learns. I
also used vacation time and spent time backt school shopping with my boys.

Prioritization of Urgency of Needs for Services (PUNS) Selection Letters: 1,593 PUNS Selection
Letters were mailed by IDHS-DDD on July 12, 2021. According to local ISC staff, 34 residents of
Champaign County received PUNS Selection Letters and were invited to apply to the State for
Medicaid waiver-funded services, two others declined potential funding and were removed
from the PUNS database as a result.



Stephanie Howard-Gallo

Operations and Compliance Coordinator Staff Report

July 2021 Board Meeting

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY:

Compliance:
Down Syndrome Network (CCDDB funded) have submitted their 3rd Quarter Reports
and we are being told that their financial review will be finished soon. Staff
members are in the process of reviewing their reports. As of this writing, payments
continue to be withheld.

The Promise Healthcare (CCMHB funded) payments on PY22 contracts are withheld
until their audit is submitted.

Community Awareness/Anti-Stigma Efforts/Alliance for Inclusion and Respect
(AIR):
The Ebertfest Art Show will be held on Saturday, September 11. The time of the
event will be announced once we know the movie schedule. I contacted the artists
and they are beginning to sign up for the event. So far, eight people/groups have
committed to the day.

Records and Data Retention:
Master files are being set up for the new contract year beginning July 1. Paper files
are kept on contracts, funding applications, audits, board minutes, site visit
reports, program/financial reports, and any correspondence being sent or received.
Generally, we keep 10 years of paper files in the master file room.

Annual Report:
The 2020 CCMHB Annual Report that the Board approved in June has been posted
on the County website.
https: / /www.co.champaign.il.us/mhbddb/ reports/20annualreport.pdf
Paper copies are available upon request.

Contracts:
All of the contracts that the Board approved in May have been fully executed. A few
payments to agencies were delayed due to them missing the return deadline.

Trainings:
On June 21st, I attended an equipment training with M.C. Neal, the Chief
Information Officer of Champaign County.

On June 24, I attended Psychological First Aid (PFA) and Skills for Psychological
Recovery (SPR) presented by Karen Crawford Simms. Psychological First Aid (PFA)



and Skills for Psychological Recovery (SPR) are practical trainings that equip lay
community members with the essential skills that are needed to support

individuals, families, and communities immediately after a crisis. They have been
proven to be effective in promoting long term mental health recovery, reduce the
need for additional mental health services, or crisis supports. The models are
applicable for use in at work, home, school, or in any community settings.

Site Visits:
Participated in a program site visit with Kim, Lynn, Chris, and Leon for CU Able
(CCDDB funded) on June 18.

Participated in a financial site visit with Lynn, Chris, and Leon for Rattle the Stars
(CCMHB funded) on June 23.

Other:
• Preparing meeting materials for CCMHB/CCDDB regular meetings and study

sessions/ presentations.

• Composing detailed minutes from the meetings.

• Participating in virtual meetings and study sessions for the CCDDB/CCMHB.

• I completed an extensive orientation packet for new CCDDB member, Dr. Kim
Wolowiec-Fisher. She replaces Dr. Gail Kennedy.



2021 July Staff Report- Shandra Summerville
Cultural and Unguistic Competence Coordinator

Agency Cultural and Linguistic Competence (CLC) Technical Assistance,
Monitoring, Support and Training for CCMI-IB/DDB Funded Agencies

Agency Support and Technical Assistance:

There was an updated CLC Site visit form that was created to ensure the CLC Support is
available to organizations. This fiscal year there will be additional time spent with the CLC
Committees to ensure they are being a culturally responsive organization.

Cultural Competence Training/Support

Champaign County Head Start: I met with Christy Martin on July 8, to discuss the changes in
Champaign County Head start and how they are updating their CLC Plan for Head start. They
are still going through an CLC organizational process that will conclude in October. We will bring
results from the process in November to the boards.

Site Manager Meetings are held on the l Thursday or 3 Thursday.

Administrative Team Meetings are scheduled monthly.

PACE: I reviewed the updated CLC Plan for PACE for PY22 revisions. I met with the Diversity
Committee to discuss the updates about their new CLC Plan. PACE is being more intentional
about CLC within the organization.

Don Moyer’s Boys Club: I conducted CLC Training for the Board of Directors. There was an CLC
Assessment that was conducted prior to the training to ensure that training needs were met for
the board members. The training was held on June 22. There were 9 board members and 3 staff
members in attendance.

CLC Coordinator Direct Service Activities

PYZ2 Contract Revisions

I am working with the team to review contract revisions and provide support to organizations
that require updates to their CLC Plans for PY22.

Webinar and Training Activities:

The Impact of Digital Workflows in the New Hybrid Workplace, Wednesday, June 16 12:00 —

1:00pm

How to thrive in a hybrid work world, delivering value through superior customer and
employee experiences, and the role of digital worktlows as a driver of growth and competitive
advantage.

Reform: Restoration, Revitalization, and Representation Thursday, June 17 5:30 — 7:00pm

1 Page



2021 July Staff Report- Shandra Summerville
Cultural and Linguistic Competence Coordinator
The Illinois Legislative Black Caucus Foundation (ILBCF) and the University of Illinois Springfield
have partnered to create a focused speaker series to educate the citizens of Illinois on critical,
societal issues resulting from social determinant factors directly impacting historically
marginalized populations. The series will embody principles of equity, diversity and inclusion
and promote social change with a concentration on the reform pillars of the Illinois Black
Caucus.

The Lasting Effects of COVID-19 on Patients, the Health Care System, and the World- June 18,
2021, 12:OOpm-1:OOpm

As new COVID-19 infections recede in the United States, our expert panelists will discuss some
lasting effects of the pandemic, both good and bad. Some “Long Hauler” COVID-19 patients
have not completely recovered months after their initial infection. Increased use of
telemedicine prompted by the pandemic will improve access to health care long-term, and new
COVID-19 variants, vaccine hesitancy, and global COVID-19 activity suggest that the pandemic is
still not over.

Anti-Stigma Activities/Community Collaborations and Partnerships

C-HEARTS African American Storytelling Proiect: Activities will resume in August.

C-U Trauma and Resilience Initiative
The Community Violence Response Community Committee meets monthly. I attended the
meeting on July 9 to discuss the work that has been happening with the community violence
response. The purpose of the group is to discuss the areas that community members can
support families that are impacted by community violence. We have learned that due to the
underfunded strained systems, services for families are not coordinated well. There is also not
enough staff to cover the volume of support that is needed to address the incidents of violence.
CU-TRI has conducted community-based training for neighborhoods as well as offered support.
This is ongoing work that is happening in collaboration with the Walk as One Community
Coalition.

AIR-Alliance for Inclusion and Respect:
I have been working with Lynn and Andy Hall to finalize activities for the Community
Involvement of the Ebert Fest and the sponsored film. Please see the Memo that provides a full
update about the partnerships. I connected a new artist to Stephanie about display their ART
Through AIR.

Short Reading Ust to continue the conversation about Racism and
Trauma as a decision maker.

MENTAL HEALTH: Culture, Race, and Ethnicity

2 I Page



2021 July Staff Report- Shandra Summerville
Cultural and Linguistic Competence Coordinator
A SUPPLEMENT TO MENTAL HEALTH: A REPORT OF THE SURGEON GENERAL

https lid ru lib umd .ed u/bitstream/h and le/1903/22834/sma-0 1-
3613.pdf?seguence=1&isAUowed=y

National CLAS Standards Fact Sheet
https://th in kcu Itu ra lh ea Ith h hs.gov/pdfs/N ationa lCLASStan d ardsFactSheet. pdf

Foster Care, LGBTQ Youth & Increased Suicide
https://nihcm .org/publications/foster-care-lgbtg-youth-increased

suicide?utm source=NIHCM+Foundation&utm campaign=6cd69a3caa-
Trevor Project Infographic 052521&utm medium=email&utm term=0 6f88de9846-
6cd69a3caa-167751988

Liberatory Education

Integrating the Science of Learning and Culturally Responsive Practice
https://www.aftorglae/summer2o2l/hammond

Long Haul COVID: New Study

https://nihcm.org/publications/long-haul-covid-new

study?utm source=NlI-ICM+Foundation&utm campaign=6e63lacadb-

july 2021 Newsletter&utm medium=email&utm term=0 6f88de9846-6e63lacadb-
16775 1988

* !!1cM Long-Haul COVID:
DATA INSIGHTS New Study

Long-HauL CCVII
ftYb When patients experience one or more symptoms thought to be associated

jE with COVID more than four week, after first being diagnosed with COVID-19

Ailudy analyzing the health insurance ieo.is of nearly two n,ilUai, (OVID-19 patients found:

23%OfCOVD-19

patients had Long-haul

COViD

The five most common post-COVID conditions across aLL ages:

Pain Breathing DifficuLties j j Hyperlipidemia

Malaise and Fatigue Hypertencion

Source:A Detailed Slodyof Patients with Long-Haul (OVID: An Analysis of Private Healthcar, (binis. A FAIR
HeaLth White Paper,Junets. 2021

3 I Page



C
h

am
p

ai
g

n
C

ou
nt

y
M

en
ta

l
H

ea
lt

h
B

oa
rd

FY
21

R
ev

en
ue

s
an

d
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

as
of

0
6
/3

0
/2

1

Q
2

$
2

,8
2

6
,7

3
7

.4
2

$
9

8
,1

9
3

.0
0

$
10

0.
00

50
7.

10

$
2
,9

2
5
,5

3
7
.5

2

Y
TD

$
2,

82
6,

73
7.

42

$
19

6,
38

6.
00

$
20

0.
00

50
7.

10

$
3
,0

2
3
,8

3
0
.5

2

B
ud

ge
t

$
5
,3

1
2
,9

6
5
.0

0

$
4
0
4
,2

9
6
.0

0

$
18

,0
00

.0
0

$
1

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

$
5
,8

4
8
,2

6
1
.0

0

53
.2

0%

48
.5

7%

1.
11

%

0.
45

%

51
.7

0%

E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

P
er

so
n
n
el

C
om

m
od

it
ie

s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
s

&
G

ra
nt

s

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
F

ee
s

O
th

er
S

er
vi

ce
s

T
O

T
A

L

R
ev

en
u
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
T

ax
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

F
ro

m
M

en
ta

l
H

ea
lt

h
B

oa
rd

O
th

er
M

is
c

R
ev

en
ue

T
O

T
A

L

E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

C
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n
s

&
G

ra
nt

s

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
F

ee
s

T
ra

n
sf

er
to

CI
LA

F
un

d

R
ev

en
u
e

P
ro

p
er

ty
T

ax
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

F
ro

m
D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
ta

l
D

is
ab

il
it

ie
s

B
oa

rd

G
if

ts
&

D
on

at
io

ns

O
th

er
M

is
c

R
ev

en
ue

T
O

T
A

L

%
of

B
u

d
g

et

Q
2

Y
TD

B
ud

ge
t

%
of

B
u

d
g

et

$
12

9,
27

5.
43

$
2

6
4

,9
6

5
.1

3
$

5
8
0
,6

3
3
.0

0
45

.6
3%

$
2,

69
9.

99
$

3
,9

5
8

.2
0

$
16

,2
95

.0
0

24
.2

9%

$
1

,0
0

1
,8

2
8

.0
0

$
2
,4

0
4
,5

4
8
.0

0
$

4
,8

8
2
,0

0
8
.0

0
49

.2
5%

$
2

6
,7

0
7

.5
0

$
6

5
,5

8
8

.6
1

$
1

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
46

.8
5%

$
24

,9
35

.7
3

$
7

6
,6

6
8

.6
7

$
2
2
9
,0

5
5
.0

0
33

.4
7%

$
1
,1

8
5
,4

4
6
.6

5
$

2
,8

1
5
,7

2
8
.6

1
$

5
,8

4
7
,9

9
1
.0

0
48

.1
5%

C
ha

m
pa

ig
n

C
ou

nt
y

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ta

l
D

is
ab

il
it

y
B

oa
rd

FY
21

R
ev

en
ue

s
an

d
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

as
of

0
6
/3

0
/2

1

Q
2

Y
TD

$
2

,3
2

1
,1

1
6

.6
2

$
$

-
$

2
,3

2
1

,1
1

6
.6

2

B
u

d
g

et
%

of
B

ud
ge

t

$
4
,3

6
0
,4

8
3
.0

0

$
6

,8
0

0
.0

0

19
,0

00
.0

0

4
,3

8
6
,2

8
3
.0

0

53
.2

3%

0.
00

%

1.
59

%

52
.9

2%

$
30

3.
00

$
30

3.
00

$
S

2
,3

2
1
,4

1
9
.6

2
$

2
,3

2
1
,4

1
9
.6

2
$

Q
2

Y
TD

B
ud

ge
t

%
of

B
u

d
g

et

$
7
8
6
,8

1
1
.0

0
$

1,
71

0,
40

4.
32

$
3
,9

3
1
,9

8
7
.0

0
43

.5
0%

$
9

8
,1

9
3

.0
0

$
19

6,
38

6.
00

$
40

4,
29

6.
00

48
.5

7%
S

-
$

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

S
8
8
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
5

1
,9

5
6
,7

9
0
.3

2
$

4
,3

8
6
,2

8
3
.0

0
44

.6
1%

T
O

T
A

L


